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DEFINITIONS

This Letter of offer uses the definitions and abbreviations set forth below, which you should consider when reading the information contained herein. The
following list of certain capitalized terms used in this Letter of offer is intended for the convenience of the reader/prospective Applicant only and is not
exhaustive.

This Letter of offer uses the definitions and abbreviations set forth below, which, unless the context otherwise indicates or implies, or unless otherwise
specified, shall have the meaning as provided below. References to any legislation, act, regulation, rules, guidelines, or policies shall be to such legislation, act,
regulation, rules, guidelines, or policies as amended, supplemented, or re-enacted from time to time and any reference to a statutory provision shall include any
subordinate legislation made from time to time under that provision.

In this Letter of offer, unless otherwise indicated or the context otherwise requires, all references to ‘the/our Company’, ‘we’, ‘our’, ‘us’ or similar terms are to
Thinkink Picturez Limited as the context requires, and references to ‘you’ are to the Eligible Shareholders and/ or prospective Investors in this Issue.

The words and expressions used in this Letter of offer, but not defined herein, shall have the same meaning (to the extent applicable) ascribed to such terms
under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the Companies Act, 2013, the SCRA, the Depositories Act, and the rules and regulations made thereunder.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, terms used in section titled ‘Industry Overview’, ‘Statement of Tax Benefits’, ‘Financial Information’, ‘Outstanding
Litigations, Defaults, and Material Developments’ and ‘Terms of the Issue’ on page 64, 59, 76, 140 and 148 respectively, shall have the meaning given to
such terms in such sections.

CONVENTIONAL/ GENERAL TERMS

Term

Thinkink  Picturez Limited/  the

Company/ our Company

Description

Thinkink Picturez Limited, a public limited company incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act,1956,
as amended from time to time

We/ us/ our

Unless the context otherwise indicates or implies, refers to Thinkink Picturez Limited

ASBA

Application Supported by Blocked Amount;

A0A/ Articles of Association

The Atrticles of Association of Thinkink Picturez Limited, as amended from time to time;

Audit Committee

The committee of the Board of Directors constituted as our Company’s audit committee in accordance with
Regulation 18 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013;

Audited Financial Statements

The audited financial statements of our Company prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards for the
Financial Years ending March 31, 2024;

Auditors/  Statutory  Auditors/  Peer

Review Auditor

The current statutory auditors of our Company M/s IMMK& Co, Chartered Accountants;

Board of Directors/ Board

Board of Directors of our Company;

Company Secretary and Compliance
Officer

The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of our Company, being Mr. AmitJagan

Chief Financial Officer/ CFO

The Chief Financial Officer of our Company, being Mr .Kanhaiya Kumar Jha.

Depositories Act

The Depositories Act, 1996 and amendments thereto;

DP/ Depository Participant

Depository Participant as defined under the Depositories Act;

Eligible Shareholder(s)

Eligible holder(s) of the Equity Shares of Thinkink Picturez Limited as on the Record Date;

Equity Shares

Equity shares of the Company having face value of 31.00 (Rupee One only);

Independent Director

Independent directors on the Board and eligible to be appointed as an Independent Director under the provisions of
Companies Act and SEBI (LODR) Regulations. For details of the Independent Directors, please refer to section
titled ‘Our Management’ beginning on page 72 of this Letter of offer;

ISIN

International Securities Identification Number being INE365S01045;

Key Management Personnel /KMP

Key management personnel of our Company in terms of Regulation 2(1) (bb) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and
Section 2(51) of the Companies Act, 2013. For details, please refer to section titled ‘Our Management’ beginning
on page 72 of this Letter of offer;

MoA/ Memorandum of Association

The Memorandum of Association of Thinkink Picturez Limited, As Amended From Time To Time;




Term Description

The committee of the Board of directors reconstituted as our Company’s Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Nomination and Remuneration | jn accordance with Regulation 19 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013;
Committee

NA
Promoters

Promoter Group

Persons and entities forming part of the promoter group of our Company as determined in terms of Regulation
2(1)(pp) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and as disclosed by our Company in the filings made with the BSE
Limited under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations;

Registered Office

A-206, Eversun CHS Ltd Sahakar Nagar, J P Road, Andheri West, Andheri, Mumbai, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India,
400053

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

The committee of the Board of Directors constituted as our Company’s Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee in
accordance with Regulation 20 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013;

Stock Exchange/ Designated Stock
Exchange

BSE Limited( BSE)

Audited Financial Statements

The audited financial statements of our Company for the year ending March 31,2024, prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards.

ISSUE RELATED TERMS

Term
Abridged letter of offer

\ Description
Abridged letter of offer to be sent to the Eligible Shareholders with respect to the Issue in accordance with the
provisions of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and the Companies Act;

Additional Right Shares

The Right Shares applied or allotted under this Issue in addition to the Rights Entitlement;

Allot/Allotment/Allotted

Unless the context requires, the allotment of Right Shares pursuant to this Issue;

Allotment Account

The account opened with the Banker to the Issue, into which the Application Money lying to the credit of the
escrow account(s) and Application amounts by ASBA blocked in the ASBA Account, with respect to successful
Investors will be transferred on the Transfer Date in accordance with Section 40 (3) of the Companies Act;

Allotment Advice

Note, advice, or intimation of Allotment sent to each successful Applicant who has been or is to be Allotted the
Right Shares pursuant to this Issue;

Allotment Date

Date on which the Allotment is made pursuant to this Issue;

Allottees

Person(s) who are Allotted Rights Equity Shares pursuant to the Allotment;

Applicant(s)/ Investor(s)

Eligible Shareholder(s) and/or Renouncee(s) who make an application for the Right Shares pursuant to this Issue
in terms of the Letter of offer, including an ASBA Investor;

Application

Application made through (i) submission of the Application Form or plain paper Application to the Designated
Branch(es) of the SCSBs or online/ electronic application through the website of the SCSBs (if made available
by such SCSBs) under the ASBA process, to subscribe to the Equity Shares at the Issue Price;

Application Form

Unless the context otherwise requires, an application form (including online application form available for
submission of application using the website of the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSBs) under the ASBA
process) used by an Investor to make an application for the Allotment of Equity Shares in the Issue;

Application Money

Aggregate amount payable at the time of Application Z1.50/-(Rupees One and Fifty Paisa Only) in respect of the
Right Shares applied for in this Issue at the Issue Price;

Application Supported by Blocked Amount
or ASBA

Application (whether physical or electronic) used by ASBA Investors to make an application authorizing the
SCSB to block the Application Money in the ASBA Account maintained with such SCSB;

ASBA Account

Account maintained with a SCSB and specified in the Application Form or plain paper application, as the case
may be, for blocking the amount mentioned in the Application Form or the plain paper application, in case of
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Term

Description
Eligible Shareholders, as the case may be;

ASBA Applicant /ASBA Investor

As per the SEBI Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/13 dated January 22, 2020, all investors (including
Renouncees) shall make an application for an Issue only through ASBA facility;

ASBA Bid

Bid made by an ASBA Bidder including all revisions and modifications thereto as permitted under the SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations;

ASBA Circulars

Collectively, SEBI circular bearing reference number SEBI/CFD/DIL/ASBA/1/2009/30/12 dated December 30,
2009, SEBI circular bearing reference number CIR/CFD/DIL/1/2011 dated April 29, 2011 and the SEBI circular
bearing reference number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/13 dated January 22, 2020, and SEBI circular
bearing reference number SEBI/HO/CFD/SSEP/CIR/P/2022/66 dated May 19, 2022.

Bankers to the Issue/ Refund Bank

Collectively, the Escrow Collection Bank and the Refund Bank to the Issue, in this case being Indian Bank;

Bankers to the Issue Agreement

Agreement dated October 17,2024 entered into by and amongst our Company and the Registrar to the Issue, and
the Bankers to the Issue for collection of the Application Money from Investors making an application through
the ASBA facility, transfer of funds to the Allotment Account from the Escrow Account and SCSBs, release of
funds from Allotment Account to our Company and other persons and where applicable, refunds of the amounts
collected from Investors and providing such other facilities and services as specified in the agreement;

Basis of Allotment

The basis on which the Right Shares will be Allotted to successful Applicants in the Issue, and which is
described in the section titled ‘Terms of the Issue’ beginning on page 148 of this Letter of offer;

Common Application Form / CAF

The application form used by Investors to make an application for Allotment under the Issue

Consolidated certificate

The certificate that would be issued for Rights Shares Allotted to each folio in case of Eligible Shareholders who
hold Equity Shares in physical form

Controlling Branches /Controlling Branches
of the SCSBs

Such branches of the SCSBs which co-ordinate with the Registrar to the Issue and the Stock Exchange, a list of
which is available on https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=yes;

Demographic Details

Details of Investors including the Investor’s address, name of the Investor’s father/ husband, investor status,
occupation and bank account details, where applicable;

Designated SCSB Branches

Such branches of the SCSBs which shall collect the ASBA Forms submitted by ASBA Bidders, a list of which is
available on the website of SEBI at
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmlId=35, updated from time to
time, or at such other website as may be prescribed by SEBI from time to time;

Depository(ies)

NSDL and CDSL or any other depository registered with SEBI under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to time read with the Depositories
Act, 1996;

Letter of offer/ DLoF

This Letter of offer dated October 14,2024, filed with BSE Limited (BSE), in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations, for their observations and in-principle approval;

Eligible Equity Shareholders

Existing Equity Shareholders as on the Record Date i.e. Friday, October 18, 2024 Please note that the investors
eligible to participate in the Issue exclude certain overseas shareholders

Escrow Account(s)

One or more no-lien and non-interest bearing accounts with the Escrow Collection Bank(s) for the purposes of
collecting the Application Money from resident Investors making an Application through the ASBA facility;

Escrow Collection Bank

Banks which are clearing members and registered with SEBI as bankers to an issue and with whom Escrow
Account(s) will be opened, in this case being Indian Bank;

Issue/ Rights Issue

Rights Issue of up to 32,59,08,000 Equity Shares of our Company for cash at a price of ¥1.00/- (Rupee One
Only) per Right Shares aggregating upto 348,88,62,000 (Rupees Forty Eight Crore Eighty Eight Lakh Sixty Two
Thousand Only) on a rights basis to the Eligible Shareholders of our Company in the ratio of 11 (Eleven) Right
Shares for every 5 (Five) Equity Shares held by the Eligible Shareholders of our Company on the Record Date
i.e. Friday, October 18, 2024

On Application, Investors will have to pay entire amount of X1.50/- (Rupees One and Fifty Paisa Only) per
Rights Equity Share which constitutes 100% (Hundred percent) of the Issue Price;

Issue Closing Date

Friday November 22 , 2024



https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=yes
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Term

Issue Material

Description
Letter of offer, the Abridged letter of offer, Application Form and Rights Entitlement Letter or any offering
materials, corrigendum, or advertisements in connection with this Issue

Issue Opening Date

Monday November 04 , 2024

Issue Period

The period between the Issue Opening Date and the Issue Closing Date, inclusive of both days, during which
Applicants/ Investors can submit their Applications, in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations;

Issue Price

% 1.50/- per Equity Share (including a premium of % 0.50 per Equity Share)

Issue Proceeds

The proceeds of the Issue that are available to our Company;

Issue Size

Amount aggregating 348,88,62,000 (Rupees Forty Eight Crore Eighty Eight Lakh Sixty Two Thousand Only)

Letter of offer/ LoF

The final Letter of offer to be filed with the BSE Limited(BSE) after incorporating the observations received
from the BSE Limited on the Letter of offer;

Multiple Application Forms

Multiple application forms submitted by an Eligible Equity Shareholder/ Renouncee in respect of the Rights
Entitlement available in their demat account. However supplementary applications in relation to further Equity
Shares with/without using additional Rights Entitlements will not be treated as multiple application;

Net Proceeds

Issue Proceeds less the Issue related expenses. For further details, please refer to the section titled ‘Objects of
the Issue’ beginning on page 53 of this Letter of offer;

Non-ASBA Investor/ Non-ASBA Applicant

Investors other than ASBA Investors who apply in the Issue otherwise than through the ASBA process
comprising Eligible Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form or who intend to renounce their Rights
Entitlement in part or full and Renouncees;

Non-Institutional Investors/ NlIs

An Investor other than a Retail Individual Investor or Qualified Institutional Buyer as defined under Regulation
2(1)(jj) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations;

Offer Document

The Letter of offer, letter of offer, Abridged letter of offer including any notices, corrigendum thereto;

Off Market Renunciation

The renunciation of Rights Entitlements undertaken by the Investor by transferring them through off market
transfer through a depository participant in accordance with the SEBI Rights Issue Circulars and the circulars
issued by the Depositories, from time to time, and other applicable laws;

On Market Renunciation

The renunciation of Rights Entitlements undertaken by the Investor by trading them over the secondary market
platform of the Stock Exchange through a registered stock broker in accordance with the SEBI Rights Issue
Circulars and the circulars issued by the Stock Exchange, from time to time, and other applicable laws, on or
before Monday November 18 , 2024;

Payment Schedule

Payment schedule under which 100% (Hundred percent) of the Issue Price is payable on Application, i.e., 1.50/-
(Rupees One and Fifty Paisa Only) per Right Shares.

QIBs or Qualified Institutional Buyers

Qualified institutional buyers as defined under Regulation 2(1)(ss) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations;

Record Date

Designated date for the purpose of determining the Equity Shareholders eligible to apply for Right Shares, being
Friday, October 18, 2024;

Refund through electronic transfer of Funds

Refunds through NECS, Direct Credit, RTGS, NEFT or ASBA process, as applicable;

Refund Bank

The Bankers to the Issue with whom the refund account will be opened, in this case being Indian Bank

Registrar to the Issue

Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd

Registrar Agreement

Agreement dated October 18, 2024 entered into between our Company and the Registrar in relation to the
responsibilities and obligations of the Registrar to the Issue pertaining to this Issue, including in relation to the
ASBA facility;

Renouncees

Any persons who have acquired Rights Entitlements from the Equity Shareholders through renunciation;

Renunciation Period

The period during which the Investors can renounce or transfer their Rights Entitlements which shall commence
from the Issue Opening Date i.e. Monday November 04, 2024. Such period shall close on Monday November 18
, 2024in case of On Market Renunciation. Eligible Shareholders are requested to ensure that renunciation
through off-market transfer is completed in such a manner that the Rights Entitlements are credited to the demat
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Term

Description
account of the Renouncee on or prior to the Issue Closing Date i.e. Friday November 22 , 2024;

Rights Entitlement (s)/ RES

The number of Right Shares that an Investor is entitled to in proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by
the Investor on the Record Date, in this case being 11 Equity Shares for every 5 Equity Shares held by an
Eligible Equity Shareholder;

The Rights Entitlements with a separate ISIN INE365S20011” will be credited to your demat account before the
date of opening of the Issue, against the Equity Shares held by the Equity Shareholders as on the Record Date,
pursuant to the provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations and the SEBI Rights Issue Circular, the Rights
Entitlements shall be credited in dematerialized form in respective demat accounts of the Eligible Equity
Shareholders before the Issue Opening Date;

Rights Entitlement Letter

Letter including details of Rights Entitlements of the Eligible Shareholders. The Rights Entitlements are also
accessible through the ASBA and the link for the same will be available on the website of our Company;

Right Shares

Equity Shares of our Company to be Allotted pursuant to this Issue

Self-Certified Syndicate Banks/ SCSB(s)

The banks registered with SEBI, offering services (i) in relation to ASBA (other than through UPI mechanism), a
list of which is available on the website of SEBI at
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmld=34 or
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmld=35, as applicable, or
such other website as updated from time to time, and (ii) in relation to ASBA (through UPI mechanism), a list of
which is available on the website of SEBI at
https://sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmld=40 or such other website as
updated from time to time;

Transfer Date

The date on which the amount held in the escrow account(s) and the amount blocked in the ASBA Account will
be transferred to the Allotment Account, upon finalization of the Basis of Allotment, in consultation with the
Designated Stock Exchange;

Wilful Defaulter or Fraudulent Borrower

A Company or person categorized as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or consortium thereof,
in accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the RBI, including any Company whose director
is categorized as such, as defined under Regulation 2 (1) (lll) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations;

Working Day(s)

In terms of Regulation 2(1) (mmm) of SEBI ICDR Regulations, working day means all days on which
commercial banks in Indore are open for business. Further, in respect of Issue Period, working day means all
days, excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and public holidays, on which commercial banks in Indore are open for
business. Furthermore, the time period between the Issue Closing Date and the listing of the Right Shares on the
Stock Exchange, working day means all trading days of the Stock Exchange, excluding Sundays and bank
holidays, as per circulars issued by SEBI;



https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmId=34
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmId=35
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Business and Industry related term

2D Two-Dimensional. Form of visual representation that has height and width but lacks depth

2D animation Two-Dimensional animation. Art of creating movement in a two-dimensional space

2D content Two-Dimensional content. Media that is created or presented in two dimensions, having
only height and width but no depth. This type of content is flat and does not provide the
illusion of three-dimensional space. It is commonly used in various forms of visual media,
including animation, graphics, illustrations, and traditional film and television

2D Tracking Process of tracking the position, rotation, scale, and skew of an object or a camera in two

dimensions. It can be used to match the movement of a video layer to another layer, such as
adding text, graphics, or stickers to a video. It can also be used to stabilize shaky footage,
remove unwanted objects, or create simple animations

360-degree footage

Video content that captures a complete, spherical view of the environment around the
camera. This type of footage allows viewers to explore all directions—up, down, and
around—as if they were standing in the centre of the scene. It is commonly used in virtual
reality experiences, immersive videos, and interactive media

360-degree videos

Video recordings where a view in every direction is recorded at the same time, shot using
an omnidirectional camera or a collection of cameras

3D Three-Dimensional. Visual representation that includes height, width, and depth, creating a
more realistic or spatial perception
3D animation Three-Dimensional animation. Process of creating moving, three-dimensional images in a

digital context. These visuals are made using 3D software, allowing animators to create
computerized objects that look 3D even though they’re on a 2D surface

3D conversion

Three-Dimensional conversion. Animation process of transforming 2D footage into 3D
format, allowing it to be viewed with stereoscopic depth. This technique is often used to
convert traditional films or videos into 3D, creating a more immersive viewing experience

3D model

Three-dimensional model. Digital representation of an object, character, environment, or
any other visual element used in visual effects for films, television, video games, and other
Media

3D modelling

Three-Dimensional modelling. Process of creating three-dimensional representations of an
object or a surface using a computer-based 3D modelling software

3D scenes

Three-Dimensional scenes. Environments or sequences that exist in three dimensions,
allowing objects, characters, and camera movements to be rendered with depth, perspective,
and spatial relationships

3D tracking

Three-Dimensional tracking. Process of tracking the position, rotation, and scale of an object
or a camera in three dimensions. It can be used to create realistic 3D visual effects, such as
adding 3D models, particles, or lights to a video, or replacing a background with a 3D
environment. It can also be used to reconstruct the 3D geometry and the camera motion of
a scene, or to create virtual reality or augmented reality applications

Action

Genre characterized by dynamic and intense sequences that focus on physical feats,
including fights, chases, explosions, and other high-energy scenes

Advertisement

Means of communication in which a product, brand or service is promoted to a viewership
in order to attract interest, engagement, and sales

Advertisers

A person or business that pays to advertise a product or service

Al Artificial Intelligence. Technology that enables computers and machines to simulate human
intelligence and problem-solving capabilities

Animatics String of storyboard images edited together with sound to illustrate how a sequence will
flow in motion

Animation Technique that creates an illusion of movement in a sequence by photographing successive

drawings or models

Animation projects

Project that generally consists of a sequence of images of the motion of objects to create a
Video

Animation software

Set of computer programs that allow you to create images or objects that move through time
in a realistic manner

AR

Augmented Reality. An interactive experience that enhances the real world with computer-
generated perceptual information

Architectural
visualizations

Art of generating realistic 3D visualizations (renders) of buildings, interiors, landscapes, and
other designed environments using specialized software

Archiving

Process of storing and managing digital assets, project files, and finished work in a
systematic and secure manner fr long-term preservation




Audience

Viewers or consumers of visual effects content in various media formats, such as films,
television shows, video games, and virtual reality experiences

Animation, Visual Effect, Gaming, and Comic. It is a term used to collectively describe the
industries and creative sectors involved in producing animated content, visual effects, video
games, and comic books. These fields often overlap in terms of skills, technology, and
creative processes, and together they form a significant part of the digital entertainment and
media industry

Animation, Visual Effects, Gaming and Comics (AVGC) Task Force. Formed by the Indian
government to recommend strategies for boosting the AVGC sector. This task force focuses
on policy formulation, skill development, and creating a favourable ecosystem for growth
of the visual effects industry, enhancing its global positioning and ensuring sustainable
development in the sector

AVGC
AVGC Task Force
Average  duration to

complete a project (days)

It means the average timeline from the start to the completion of a VFX project. This
encompasses all stages such as pre-production, production, and post-production. The total
timeline depends upon project scope, available resources, customer requirements,
technological complexity, and revisions

Beauty fixes

Digital enhancement and refinement of an actor's appearance or specific elements within a
shot. These adjustments are made to improve visual aesthetics, correct imperfections, or
achieve a desired look that aligns with the creative vision of the project

Big-budget productions

These refer to films, television shows, or other media projects that have substantial financial
backing, often involving significant investment in various aspects of production to achieve
high-quality results and broad market appeal

Blockbusters

A work of entertainment—typically used to describe a feature film produced by a major film
studio, but also other media—that is highly popular and financially successful

Blood compositing

Process of integrating digital or practical blood effects into a live-action scene to make them
appear realistic and believable

Broadcast packaging

Comprehensive design and branding elements that surround a television or radio broadcast.
This includes visual and auditory components that enhance the presentation of content and
contribute to the overall viewer or listener experience

Broadcasting

Distribution of audio or video content to a dispersed audience via any electronic mass
communications medium, but typically one using the electromagnetic spectrum (radio
waves), in a one-to-many model

CAGR Compound Annual Growth Rate. Mean annual growth rate of an investment over a period
longer than one year

Capex Capital expenditure. Funds used by a company to acquire, upgrade, and maintain physical
assets such as property, plants, buildings, technology, or equipment. It is often used to
undertake new projects or investments by a company

CBFC Central Board of Film Certification. Responsible for regulating the content of films,

including those with visual effects, to ensure they meet censorship and certification
standards before public release

Censorship and content
guidelines

Rules and regulations governing the presentation, distribution, and accessibility of media
content. These guidelines are designed to control or restrict content based on cultural, legal
or moral standards

CaGl

Computer-Generated Imagery. Specific-technology or application of computer graphics for
creating or improving images in art, printed media, simulators, videos and video games

Character animation

Specialized area of the animation process, which involves bringing animated characters to
Life

Character creation

Process of designing and developing characters for various forms of media, including films,
television, video games, animations, and literature. This process involves crafting a
character’s personality, appearance, backstory, and role within the narrative

Character portrayals

Representation and depiction of characters in various forms of media, including film,
television, theatre, animation, and video games. This encompasses how characters are
visually and behaviourally presented to convey their personalities, emotions, and roles
within a story

Character rigging

Process of creating the conditions for skeletal character movement in animation

Characters

Fictional or real individual depicted in various forms of media, including literature, film,
television, theatre, animation, and video games. Characters are central to storytelling,
driving the narrative forward through their actions, decisions, and interactions
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Chase sequences

Dynamic scenes in film, television, or video games where characters engage in pursuit or
evasion, typically involving high tension, fast-paced action, and often physical or
vehicular movement. These sequences are designed to create excitement, suspense, and
engagement

for the audience

Chroma key A technique used in film, television, and video production to replace a specific colour in the
background with a different image or video. This technique is commonly referred to as green
screen or because green is the most frequently used colours for the background due to their
distinctness from human skin tones

Cityscapes An artistic representation, such as a painting, drawing, print or photograph, of the physical

aspects of a city or urban area. It is the urban equivalent of a landscape

Cloud computing

Delivery of computing services—including servers, storage, databases, networking,
software, analytics, and intelligence—over the Internet (the cloud) to offer faster innovation,
flexible resources, and economies of scale

Cloud-based solutions

Applications, storage, on-demand services, computer networks, or other resources that are
accessed with an internet connection through another provider's shared cloud computing
framework

Cloud-enabled media

Media and entertainment solutions that leverage cloud computing technologies to deliver,

services manage, and distribute content. These services utilize the scalability, flexibility, and
efficiency of cloud infrastructure to handle various media tasks, including storage,
processing, and distribution

CMIE Centre for Monitoring Indian Economy. An independent private limited entity that serves

both as an economic think-tank as well as a business information company

Colour grading

Process of adjusting and enhancing the colour of footage to achieve a specific look or mood

Comedies Genre of entertainment designed to amuse and entertain through humour

Commercials Short advertisements designed to promote products, services, or brands. They are
broadcasted or displayed across various media platforms, including television, radio, online,
and print, to reach potential customers and drive sales or brand awareness

Compositing Process of taking several visual elements from different sources and combining them into a

single video

Compositing artists

Specialized professionals responsible for combining various visual elements into a final
image or sequence that looks seamless and coherent

Compositing software

Type of digital tool used in visual effects and video production to combine multiple visual
elements into a single cohesive image or sequence

Concept art

Visual representation ideas used to define the look of a product, movie, video game, or
animation before production

Concept design

Broader process of planning and creating visual elements, including the design of characters,
environments, and special effects, based on the concepts developed through the art

Content

Any form of information or material presented through various media channels. This can
include text, images, audio, video, or interactive elements, and is created to inform, entertain,
or engage an audience

Contractual agreements

Contracts play a critical role in intellectual property rights regulation for the visual effects
industry. Agreements between studios, artists, and clients should clearly define intellectual
property ownership, usage rights, and compensation

Co-production
agreements

Formal contracts between two or more entities—such as production companies, studios, or
international partners—collaborating on the creation and financing of a media project,
typically a film or television production. These agreements outline the roles, responsibilities,
financial contributions, and rights of each party involved in the project

Copyright Law

Copyright Act of 1957. An Act to amend and consolidate the law relating to copyright to
safeguard original works of authorship, encompassing visual effects. This protection covers
both the artistic and technical aspects of visual effects, including designs, animations, and
computer - generated imagery elements

CPI

Consumer Price Index. It is also known as retail inflation and measures the average change
in prices paid by consumers over a period of time for a basket of consumer goods and
services

Creature creation

Process of designing, developing, and animating fantastical or realistic creatures using visual
effects techniques

Cutting-edge software

Most advanced and innovative software solutions that incorporate the latest technologies,
features, and functionalities
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Cutting-edge VFX

Cutting-edge Visual Effects. The most advanced and innovative visual effects techniques
and technologies used in film, television, and other media. These state-of-the-art visual
effects methods push the boundaries of what is visually possible, enhancing the realism,
creativity and impact of visual storytelling

Data protection
and privacy laws

The regulations and guidelines that govern the handling, storage, and processing of personal
and sensitive data related to projects and individuals involved in the visual effects industry.
These laws ensure that data is managed responsibly and that privacy is protected throughout
the production process

Day-to-night conversion

Process of transforming footage or scenes originally shot in daylight into a nighttime
setting. This technique involves various visual effects and colour grading methods to
simulate the

look and atmosphere of night

Debt-Equity Ratio

Debt-Equity Ratio compares our company’s total liabilities with our shareholder equity and
is used to assess the extent of our reliance on debt

Delivery

Final step in the production process where the completed visual effects are handed over to
the client or the next stage of production. This includes ensuring that all the visual effects
shots meet the required technical and creative specifications, are correctly formatted, and

are ready for integration into the final project

Design layouts

Process of planning and arranging visual elements within a scene or sequence to achieve the
desired look and feel for a film, television show, or other media projects

Design rights

The Design Act, 2000. This provides protection for the aesthetic aspects of a design,
including the visual appearance of visual effects if they are new and original. This can cover
graphical user interfaces or unigue visual styles used in digital content

DI Digital intermediate. Process of digitizing a film and then manipulating the colour and other
image characteristics in a digital environment. This stage occurs after the film has been
edited but before the final version is produced, allowing for precise control over the film's
visual appearance

Digital Data, systems, or processes that use electronic technology to store, process, and transmit

information in a binary format

Digital characters

Computer-generated figures created using digital tools and techniques, typically for use in
video games, films, animation, virtual reality, and other multimedia applications

Digital content

Any content that exists in the form of digital data

Digital India Initiative

This is a flagship programme of the Government of India with a vision to transform
India into a digitally empowered society and knowledge economy

Digital media

Content that is created, distributed, and consumed in digital formats using electronic devices
and technologies

Digital platforms

Online services used for creating, managing, and distributing visual effects content

Digital production

Process of creating and managing content through digital technologies and tools

Disney+

Disney Plus. This is a global streaming service created and owned by The Walt Disney
Company's Streaming and Entertainment units

Disney+ Hotstar

Disney Plus Hotstar. An Indian subscription video-on-demand over-the-
top streaming service owned by Disney India, a subsidiary of Disney Company, featuring
domestic Indian film, television and sports content for India itself and its worldwide
diaspora

DNEG India Double Negative India. This is a subsidiary of the global visual effects giant DNEG and is
a visual effects studio based in Mumbai

Drama A genre of entertainment that focuses on serious, emotional, or thought-provoking stories,
often depicting real-life situations, conflicts, and character development

DRM Digital Rights Management. This is used to protect the visual effects content from
unauthorized use and piracy

EBITDA EBITDA helps us identify underlying trends in our business and facilitates evaluation of

year-on-year operating performance of our operations by eliminating items that are variable
in nature and not considered by us in the evaluation of ongoing operating performance and
allowing comparison of our recurring core business operating results over multiple periods
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EBITDA Margin

EBITDA Margin assists in tracking the margin profile of our business and in understanding
areas of our business operations which have scope for improvement

ECLGS

Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Scheme. An initiative launched by the Government of
India to provide financial support to Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises and other
eligible business entities facing financial distress due to the COVID-19 pandemic

Editing

Process of selecting, arranging, and refining video footage, audio, and visual effects to
create
a polished final product

Edtech

Education Technology. This refers to the use of software and hardware to enhance teaching
and learning

Enforcement and dispute

Resolution

Mechanisms and processes used to manage and resolve conflicts, disputes, and ensure
compliance within the visual effects industry

Entertainment

Various forms of media and activities designed to amuse, engage, and provide enjoyment to
Audiences

Environments

Digital or physical settings created or enhanced through visual effects techniques to serve
as the backdrop for scenes in films, television shows, video games, and other media projects

Episodic content

A narrative format where a story or topic is divided into sequential episodes or parts

ERP

Enterprise Resource Planning. Software system used by organizations to manage and
integrate key business processes across various departments

Fantastical elements

Imaginative or otherworldly components integrated into visual effects to create scenes,
characters, or objects that do not exist in the real world

Fantastical landscapes

Imaginative and visually striking settings that are created or enhanced through visual effects
techniques to depict worlds or environments beyond the bounds of reality

Fantasy A genre of fiction that involves imaginative and often magical elements that deviate from
the real world

FFI Film Federation of India. This works to promote and develop the film industry in India,
providing a platform for visual effects studios to engage with filmmakers and other
stakeholders

FFO Film Facilitation Office. This aims to promote India as a destination for film production,

benefiting the visual effects industry by facilitating international co-productions and
Collaborations

Film productions

Entire process involved in creating a film, from initial conception to the final distribution. It
encompasses all stages of filmmaking, including development, pre-production, production,
post-production, and distribution

Filmmakers Individuals responsible for turning scripts and ideas into finished motion pictures and
managing different aspects of production from conceptualization to post-production

Filmmaking Process of creating films, from the initial concept to the final product

Filmography Comprehensive list or record of films associated with a particular individual, such as an
actor, director, screenwriter, or producer

Films Form of visual storytelling that uses moving images and sound to narrate stories, convey

emotions, and present artistic expressions

Futuristic environments

Visually created settings that depict advanced or speculative future worlds

Gaming Activity of playing video games or engaging in interactive entertainment through electronic
devices. This includes a wide range of game genres, platforms, and formats, from traditional
console and PC games to mobile games and virtual reality experiences

GDP Gross Domestic Product. The total monetary or market value of all the finished goods and
services produced within a country's borders in a specific time period

Gen Z Generation Z or Zoomers. Demographic cohort succeeding Millennials and preceding
Generation Alpha

Genre A category of artistic, musical, or literary composition characterized by a particular style,
form, or content

GFCF Gross Fixed Capital Formation. Component of the expenditure on gross domestic product

that indicates how much of the new value added in an economy is invested rather than
Consumed

Global harmonization

Process of standardizing practices, workflows, and technologies across different countries
and studios within the visual effects industry to ensure consistency, compatibility, and
Efficiency

GPU

Graphics Processing Units. A specialized electronic circuit initially designed for digital
image processing and to accelerate computer graphics, being present either as a discrete
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video card or embedded on motherboards, mobile phones, personal computers,
workstations, and game consoles

Green screen
compositing

Process where footage shot against a green background is combined with other visual
elements or backgrounds

Green screen removal

Technique used to replace a green (or sometimes blue) background with different visual
elements or scenes

Green screens

A green background that video production teams use to place visual effects later during the
post-production phase

GVA Gross Value Added. Economic productivity metric that measures the contribution of a
corporate subsidiary, company, or municipality to an economy, producer, sector, or region
Hardware Physical components of a computer system that allow a user to perform functions like input,

output, storage, and processing

High-fidelity games

Games that offer exceptionally high levels of visual and audio quality, providing a highly
immersive and realistic experience for players and utilize advanced technologies and high-
quality assets to achieve superior graphical detail and sound clarity

High-performance
Hardware

Computer components and systems designed to deliver superior performance, speed, and
efficiency for demanding applications and tasks

Hollywood

It is a district in Los Angeles, California and is renowned globally as the epicentre of the
American film and entertainment industry

HSBC Services
Purchasing
Managers’ Index

Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Services Purchasing Managers' Index. An
economic indicator that measures the performance and health of the services sector within
an economy

Human-Machine
Collaboration

Humans and automated technology work alongside each other to achieve a shared goal

[P Index Index of Industrial Production. An abstract number, the magnitude of which represents the
status of production in the industrial sector for a given period of time as compared to a
reference period of time

ILM Industrial Light & Magic. This is a pioneering American visual effects company

IMF International Monetary Fund. A global organization that works to achieve sustainable

growth and prosperity for all of its 190 member countries

Immersive 3D models

Immersive three-dimensional models. These are three-dimensional digital representations
that provide a highly engaging and realistic experience for users, often used in virtual
reality,

augmented reality and interactive simulations

Immersive experiences

Interactive and engaging activities or environments that create a deep sense of presence and
involvement for users

Immersive media formats

Media type that creates highly engaging and interactive experiences by leveraging advanced
technologies to enhance the user’s sense of presence and involvement. These formats are
designed to fully engage multiple senses and provide a more realistic or interactive
experience compared to traditional media

Immersive visuals

Highly engaging and realistic visual content designed to create a deep sense of presence and
involvement for the viewer

In-camera tricks

Techniques used during the filming process to create special effects, illusions, or artistic
visuals without the need for post-production digital effects

Indian cinema

This refers to the film industry in India, which is one of the largest and most diverse film
industries in the world. It encompasses various regional cinema industries, each with its
own languages, styles, and traditions

Information Technology
Act, 2000

Law enacted by the Government of India to address legal aspects of electronic transactions,
cybercrime, and data protection. It provides a legal framework for the use of electronic
communications and digital signatures, aiming to facilitate e-commerce and ensure the
security of electronic data

Investment in Property,
Plant, Equipment
and Software

Investment in Property, Plant, Equipment and Software assists our company to track capital
expenditures incurred for to set up our VFX studios and offices over multiple periods

IP rights Intellectual Property Rights. Legal protections granted to creators and owners of visual
effects content, designs, and technologies. These rights safeguard the unique aspects of
visual effects and innovations, ensuring that creators can control and benefit from their
Creations

Keying Process of separating and isolating elements of an image by their colour or brightness. It is

often done for visual effects (such as to remove green screens), or in colour correction (to
add warmth just to skin tones)
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Larger-than-life visuals

Striking, dramatic, or exaggerated visual elements designed to create a sense of grandeur
and impact

LED Light Emitting Diode. A semiconductor device that emits light when an electric current
flows through it

LED walls Light Emitting Diode walls. These are big screens made up of light emitting diodes to
display video and any other visual content as if they were computer monitors

Lighting Use of artificial or natural light to illuminate scenes, create mood, and enhance the visual
impact of the content

Live events Real-time, in-person or virtual occasions that involve audiences gathering to experience

performances, presentations, or activities as they happen

Live-action footage

Film or video content that is recorded using real-world cameras and actors, as opposed to
animation or computer-generated imagery. It captures actual performances, settings, and
events, providing a realistic portrayal of scenes

Live-action shooting

Process of filming real people, objects, and environments using traditional cameras and
Equipment

M&E Media and Entertainment. Industry which consists of film, print, radio, television, news,
music, newspapers, magazines and books
Make in India An initiative by the Government of India to create and encourage companies to develop,

manufacture and assemble products in India

Marvel Cinematic
Universe

An American media franchise and shared universe centred on a series of superhero films
produced by Marvel Studios

Match move artists

These artists match computer-generated scenes with shots from live-action footage so the
two can be convincingly combined

Match moving

Process of integrating computer-generated elements into live-action footage by accurately
aligning them with the camera movements and perspectives captured during filming

Matte paintings

A painted representation of a landscape, set, or distant location that allows filmmakers to
create the illusion of an environment that is not present at the filming location

Media ERP Suite

Media Enterprise Resource Planning Suite. Specialized Enterprise Resource Planning
system designed to address the unique needs of the media and entertainment industry

MeitY

Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology. This is responsible for digital
infrastructure and policies that impact the technology used in the visual effects industry,
including data protection and digital innovation

Metaverse

A virtual-reality space in which users can interact with a computer-generated environment
and other users

MIB

Ministry of Information and Broadcasting. This government ministry oversees the film and
television industry in India, including policies and regulations related to content creation
and distribution

Miniatures

These are scaled-down physical models used to simulate larger objects or environments.
These miniatures are often employed to create realistic effects for scenes involving elements
that are impractical or too costly to build at full scale, such as vehicles, buildings, or
Landscapes

ML

Machine Learning. This is a branch of artificial intelligence and computer science that
focuses on the using data and algorithms to enable artificial intelligence to imitate the way
that humans learn, gradually improving its accuracy

Mocap

Motion Capture. Technology-driven method of capturing an actor’s motion and physical
performance so it may be translated to a computer-generated character

Modeling

The process of creating a 3-Dimensional character, object, or even an environment from a
2-dimensional sketch or photograph using 3D rendering software

MOSPI

Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation. Indian government ministry
responsible for the development and maintenance of statistical standards, coordinating
statistical activities across the country, implementation of various socio-economic programs
and providing reliable and timely data for policy-making, planning, and administration

Motion Graphics

A form of digital animation that combines graphic design with motion to create dynamic
Visuals

Movies A form of visual storytelling that combines moving images, sound, and often music to
narrate a story or convey a message

Muzzleflash Process of integrating digital muzzle flash effects into live-action footage where firearms

compositing are used

Mythology Genre of storytelling that involves ancient myths, legends, and traditional narratives from

various cultures
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NASSCOM

National Association of Software and Service Companies. This is a trade association for the
Indian IT and business process outsourcing industries, which includes visual effects. It
works to promote growth, innovation, and competitiveness in the sector

National Film Policy

Set of guidelines and strategic measures formulated by the Indian government to promote
and develop the film industry

Na’vi Indigenous humanoid species in the 2009 film Avatar

NCoE National Centre of Excellence for Animation, Gaming, Visual Effects and Comics. An
initiative by the Government of India designed to advance and support the animation,
gaming, visual effects, and comic industries

New media Digital forms of communication and content that have emerged with the advancement of
technology and the internet/

No. of clients It represents the count of cu/stomers currently engaged with our company’s VFX services in

a specific period

No. of projects completed

The number of projects completed by our company which typically refers to the total count
of productions or assignments that our company has successfully worked on and delivered.
It shows the level of experience and expertise in handling different types of visual effects. It
reflects our capacity to handle multiple projects simultaneously and demonstrating our
scalability and efficiency in managing resources and timelines. This contributes to our
reputation for reliability, craftsmanship, and creative innovation within the VFX industry.
Each completed project represents a customer served and potentially satisfied with the
results. Repeat business and referrals often stem from a history of successfully
completed projects

No. of permanent | Some VFX professionals work as full-time employees for our studio that specialize in visual

employees effects. Permanent employees include roles such as VFX artists, Software Developers/
Engineers, Production Coordinators/Managers, supervisors and administrative staff

No. of  contractual | Contractual VFX artists are hired based on project requirements, aiming to find the optimal

employees balance of cost-efficiency and high-quality results within tight deadlines. They typically

work on a project basis with contracts aligned to specific films, TV shows, commercials, or
other productions

Optical effects

Techniques in which images or film frames are created photographically, either in-camera
using multiple exposure, mattes or the Schiifftan process or in post-production using
an optical printer

OTT platforms

Over-The-Top Platforms. Technology that delivers streamed content via internet-connected
Devices

Out-of-home media

Advertising that reaches consumers while they are outside their homes

PAT

Profit after tax helps us in identifying information regarding the overall profitability of the
Business

PAT Margin

PAT Margin is an indicator of the overall profitability and financial performance of the
Business

Particle effects

Digital simulations of small particles that combine to create realistic or fantastical visual
Phenomena

Patents

Patents protect innovative technological processes or inventions used in the visual effects
industry and are granted under the Patents Act, 1970

Performance capture

Technology used to record an actor's movements and expressions to create highly detailed
and realistic digital characters or animations

PFL Prime Focus Limited. This is a global leader in media and entertainment services, known
for providing comprehensive creative, technology, production, and post-production
solutions

PhantomFX Phantom Digital Effects Limited. This is a leading visual effects and animation studio that

has delivered thousands of shots for feature films, web series, and television commercials
across the globe

Photorealistic mockups

Highly detailed and accurate visual representations created to closely mimic real-life objects,
environments, or scenes. These mock-ups are designed to look as realistic as possible, often
using advanced 3D modelling, texturing, and rendering techniques to achieve a lifelike
Appearance

Physical environments

Tangible, real-world settings in which people live, work, and interact

Piracy

Unauthorized use or distribution of copyrighted material or intellectual property

PLI

Production Linked Incentive Scheme. Initiative by the Government of India to enhance the
manufacturing capabilities and competitiveness of various sectors in the country
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PM Gati Shakti

Prime Minister Gati Shakti. Major infrastructure initiative launched by the Indian
government aimed at improving connectivity across the country and boosting economic
growth

Post-Production

This is the stage after production when the filming is wrapped and the editing of the visual
and audio materials begins

Pre-Production

The stage of a film, television or commercial production that takes place before filming
Begins

Pre-visualization

Process of creating preliminary visual representations of scenes or sequences before actual
production begins. This technique helps filmmakers, visual effects artists, and other
stakeholders visualize complex sequences, plan camera angles, and coordinate effects in
Advance

Print All forms of physical, printed paper publications such as newspapers, magazines, books and
Journals
Production Stage where visual effects teams focus on asset creation, which involves designing

characters, environments, and other digital elements

Production budgets

Financial plans and estimates for the costs involved in producing a project, typically within
the entertainment industry such as films, television shows, or video games

Production houses

Entities responsible for overseeing and managing the production of media content,
including
films, television shows, commercials, and other forms of entertainment

Project-based contracts

Agreements between visual effects studios and clients for the provision of visual effects
services for specific projects

Quality control

Processes and practices implemented to ensure that visual effects meet the required
standards and expectations before they are finalized and delivered

R&D Research and Development. Work undertaken in order to increase the stock of knowledge—
and to devise new applications using available knowledge

Radio Technology of communicating using radio waves

Real-time rendering| An animation that is rendered instantaneously and can be generated in less than a second

technology

Reflection removal

Process of eliminating unwanted reflections from a scene or element to enhance the visual
clarity and accuracy of a shot

Regional language | Films produced in the various languages spoken in different regions of India, distinct from

cinema the mainstream or national language cinema

Rendering Process where the data in a 3D scene is converted into a series of 2D images, as seen from
the digital camera’s point of view

Return on Capital Return on capital employed provides how efficiently our Company generates operating

Employed returns from total capital employed in the business

Return on Equity

Return on equity provides how efficiently our Company generates returns from equity
Financing

Revenue from Operations

Revenue from VFX services is used by the management to track revenue generated from
our business and overall revenue growth over multiple periods

Rig removal

Process of getting rid of unwanted elements from shots, ensuring the final outcome matches
the client's vision
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ROI Return On Investment. Ratio that measures the profitability of an investment by comparing
the gain or loss to its cost
Rotoscopers Artists who specialize in the technique of rotoscoping

Rotoscoping

Process of creating animated sequences by tracing over live-action footage frame by frame

RRR Rise Roar Revolt. Indian Telugu-language epic period action-drama film

Scenes Distinct segments or sequences within a film, television show, play, or other narrative
media
that occur in a single location and time frame

Sci-fi Science Fiction. A genre of speculative fiction, which typically deals with imaginative and
futuristic concepts

Simulation Process of creating realistic digital representations of natural phenomena and physical

Behaviours

Skill India Initiative

A government program launched by the Government of India in 2015 to promote and
enhance vocational training and skills development across the country

Smart Cities Mission

A transformative initiative launched by the Government of India in June 2015 is aimed at
promoting cities that provide core infrastructure, a clean and sustainable environment, and
a high quality of life

Software

Computer programs that instruct the execution of a computer

Sound and picture post

Processes involved in the final stages of film or video production where sound and visual
elements are refined and integrated to create the finished product

Sound design

Art and practice of creating soundtracks for a variety of needs

Special effects

Techniques and technologies that create illusions or enhance visual elements in a movie

StageCraft

This proprietary technology from Industrial Light & Magic creates massive LED video
walls that project high-resolution environments, allowing actors to perform in virtual sets
and

enhancing realism

State-of-the-art Studios

Facilities equipped with the latest technology and tools for creating high-quality visual
effects for films, television, commercials, and other media projects

Stereo 3D conversion

Stereo three-dimensional conversion. Process of creating a three-dimensional effect from
2D images or footage

Stop motion Animated filmmaking technique in which objects are physically manipulated in small
increments between individually photographed frames so that they will appear to exhibit
independent motion or change when the series of frames is played back

Storyboards A graphic representation of how a video will unfold, shot by shot

Storytelling Art and technique of conveying narratives or stories through various mediums, including
spoken word, written text, visual arts, film, theatre, and digital media

Streaming Continuous transmission of audio or video files from a server to a client over the internet,

allowing users to access and consume media content in real-time. The content is delivered
in small chunks or packets that are played as they are received
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Streaming platforms

Online services that allow users to access and watch digital media content, such as movies,
TV shows, music, and live broadcasts, over the internet without needing to download the
files. These platforms deliver content in real-time or on-demand, providing a seamless
viewing experience through streaming technology

Studios

Specialized facilities focused on creating and integrating visual effects for films, television
shows, commercials, video games, and other media projects

Television productions

The process of creating television content, involving the study of production processes,
personnel, and the economic structures within the television industry

Television shows

Episodic programs produced for broadcast or streaming on television

Textures 2D images or patterns that are applied to the surface of a 3D model to give it colour, detail
and realism

TPN Trusted Partner Network. A global initiative aimed at raising the security standards within
the media and entertainment industry, particularly in the visual effects and post-production
sectors

Trademarks These protect symbols, logos, and names used in the visual effects industry, such as studio

names, branding, and product names and help in distinguishing services and products in the
marketplace. These are granted under the Trademarks Act, 1999

Trade Receivables
Turnover Ratio

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio is used to quantify how efficiently our company is in
collecting receivables from our clients. It helps in evaluating the number of times that
receivables are converted to cash during a certain time period

Traditional media

All forms of communication used before the internet age, including radio, TV, newspaper,
magazines, and billboards

TV

Television. Form of mass media based on the electronic delivery of moving images and
sound from a source to a receiver

VEX

Visual effects. Process by which imagery is created or manipulated outside the context of a
live-action shot in filmmaking and video production

VEX artists

Visual effects artists. Professionals who specialize in creating visual effects for films,
television shows, video games, and other media. They use a combination of technical skills,
creativity, and specialized software to create imagery that enhances or alters live-action
footage or builds entirely digital scenes

VFX design

Visual effects design. Process of conceptualizing, planning, and creating visual effects that
enhance storytelling in films, television, video games, and other media

VEX elements

Visual effects elements. Individual components or assets that are created and used in the
visual effects process to enhance or modify a scene in film, television, video games, and
other media

VFX integration

process of seamlessly incorporating computer-generated imagery or visual effects into live-
action footage to create a cohesive and realistic final image

VFX production

Visual effects production. Process of creating and integrating visual effects into a film,
television show, commercial, video game, or other forms of media

VFX supervisors

Experienced professionals responsible for overseeing the visual effects process in a film,
television show, or other media production. They work closely with the director, producers,
and other departments to ensure that the visual effects align with the creative vision, are
technically feasible, and are delivered on time and within budget

Video games Interactive digital or electronic games that involve players engaging with a computer,
console, or mobile device to complete objectives, overcome challenges, or experience
Narratives

Viewers Individuals who watch television programs, films, online videos, or other visual media

Content
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Viewership rate

Percentage or number of viewers who watch a particular television show, movie, video, or
streaming content within a specific period. It is a key metric used to gauge the popularity,
audience engagement, and reach of the content

Viksit Bharat

Government's initiative to achieve the goal and vision of transforming India into a
developed
entity by 2047, the 100th year of independence for India

Virtual environment

Networked application that allows a user to interact with both the computing environment
and the work of other users

Visual effects editing

process of integrating and refining visual effects within a film or video project

VP Virtual Production. Media production technology in which a virtual set is displayed on large
LED walls behind a physical set

VR Virtual Reality. A computer-generated environment with scenes and objects that appear to
be real, making the user feel they are immersed in their surroundings

Web series Series of scripted or non-scripted online videos, generally in episodic form

Weta FX Weta Effects. Weta FX is a New Zealand-based visual effects and animation studio

WIPO World Intellectual Property Organization. International organization designed to promote
the worldwide protection of both industrial property (inventions, trademarks, and designs)
and copyrighted materials (literary, musical, photographic, and other artistic works)

Working Capital This ratio helps our company to understand our efficiency in using our working capital to

Turnover Ratio

generate sales. It measures the relationship between the funds used to finance our
company’s operations and the revenues our company generates to continue operations and
turn a profit

WPI

Wholesale Price Index. Average movement of wholesale prices of goods
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ABBREVIATIONS

Term ‘ Description
AlF Alternative Investment_ Fund as _defined and registered with _SEBI under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Alternative Investment Funds) Regulations, 2012
AS Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
CAF Common Application Form
CDSL Central Depository Services (India) Limited
CFO Chief Financial Officer
CIN Corporate Identification Number
CIT Commissioner of Income Tax
CLRA Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970

Companies Act, 2013

Companies Act, 2013 along with rules made thereunder

Companies Act, 1956

Companies Act, 1956, and the rules thereunder (without reference to the provisions thereof that
have ceased to have effect upon the notification of the Notified Sections)

Consolidated FDI Policy

Consolidated FDI Policy dated October 15, 2020 issued by the Department for Promotion of
Industry and Internal Trade, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government of India

A public health emergency of international concern as declared by the World Health Organization

COVID-19 on January 30, 2020 and a pandemic on March 11, 2020
CSR Corporate Social Responsibility
Depository A depository registered with SEBI under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories

and Participant) Regulations, 2018

Depositories Act

The Depositories Act, 1996, including subsequent amendments thereto

DIN Director Identification Number
DP Depository Participant
DP-ID Depository Participant’s Identification
DR Depository Receipts
Profit/(loss) after tax for the year adjusted for income tax expense, finance costs, depreciation, and
EBITDA amortization expense, as presented in the statement of profit and loss
EGM Extraordinary General Meeting
EEA European Economic Area

EPC Services

Engineering Procurement, and Construction services

EPS Earning per Equity Share

FCNR Account Foreign Currency Non-Resident Account

FDI Foreign Direct Investment

FEMA Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 read with rules and regulations made thereunder
FEMA Rules Foreign Exchange Management (Non-debt Instruments) Rules, 2019

FlI(s) Foreign Institutional Investors registered with SEBI under applicable laws

FIPB Foreign Investment Promotion Board

FPls Foreign Portfolio Investors

Fugitive Economic Offender

An individual who is declared a fugitive economic offender under Section 12 of the Fugitive
Economic Offenders Act, 2018

FVCI

Foreign Venture Capital Investors (as defined under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Foreign Venture Capital Investors) Regulations, 2000) registered with SEBI

FY/ Financial Year

Period of 12 months ended March 31 of that particular year, unless otherwise stated

GAAP

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

21




Term

Description

GDP Gross Domestic Product
GDR Global Depository Receipt
GNPA Gross Net Performing Assets

Gol / Government

The Government of Indi

GST Goods and Services Tax

HUF Hindu Undivided Family

Ind AS Indian Accounting Standards

ICAI The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
ICSI The Institute of Company Secretaries of India
IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards

Indian GAAP/ I-GAAP

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles In India

Income Tax Act/ IT Act

The Income Tax Act, 1961 and amendments thereto

Insider Trading Regulations

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015

Insolvency Code

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, as amended

INR / %/ Rs./ Indian Rupees

Indian Rupee, the official currency of the Republic of India

IST

Indian Standard Time

IT Information Technology
MCA The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India
Mn / mn Million

Mutual Funds

Mutual funds registered with the SEBI under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual
Funds) Regulations, 1996

N.A. or NA Not Applicable

NAV Net Asset Value

NCT National Capital Territory, Mumbai

NCLT National Company Law Tribunal

NCLAT National Company Law Appellate Tribunal

NEFT National Electronic Fund Transfer.

BSE Bombay Stock Exchange of India
The aggregate value of the paid-up share capital and all reserves created out of the profits,
securities premium account, and debit or credit balance of the profit and loss account, after

Net Worth deducting the aggregate value of the accumulated losses, deferred expenditure, and miscellaneous

expenditure not written off, as per the audited balance sheet, but does not include reserves created
out of revaluation of assets, write back of depreciation and amalgamation

Notified Sections

The sections of the Companies Act, 2013 that have been notified by the MCA and are currently in
effect

NR/ Non- Resident

A person resident outside India, as defined under the FEMA and includes an NRI, FPIs registered
with SEBI and FVCIs registered with SEBI

NRE Account Non-resident external account
NRI Non-resident Indian

NSDL National Securities Depository Limited
BSE Bombay Stock Exchange of India Limited
oCB Overseas Corporate Body

p.a. Per annum

P/E Ratio Price/Earnings Ratio

PAN Permanent account number

PAT Profit after Tax

RBI Reserve Bank of India

RBI Act Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

RoNW Return on Net Worth

SCORES SEBI Complaints Redress System

SCRA Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956
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Term ‘ Description
SCRR Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957
SEBI Securities and Exchange Board of India
SEBI Act Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992

SEBI AIF Regulations

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Alternative Investment Funds) Regulations, 2012

SEBI FPI

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Portfolio Investors) Regulations, 2019

Regulations

SEBI (LODR) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time

SEBI (ICDR) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations Regulations, 2018 and amendments thereto

SEBI Rights Issue Circulars /
SEBI Right Issue Circulars /
SEBI Rights Issue Circular

SEBI circular, bearing reference number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/13 dated January 22,
2020, bearing reference number SEBI/HO/CFD/CIR/CFD/DIL/67/2020 dated April 21,

2020 and SEBI circular, bearing reference no. SEBI/HO/CFD/SSEP/CIR/P/2022/66 dated May 19,
2022.

SEBI (SAST) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations Regulations, 2011 and amendments thereto

Securities Act United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended

STT Securities transaction tax

Trade Mark Act

Trade Marks Act, 1999 and the rules thereunder, including subsequent amendments thereto

VCF

Venture capital fund as defined and registered with SEBI under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Venture Capital Fund) Regulations, 1996 or the SEBI AIF Regulations, as the case may
be
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NOTICE TO INVESTORS

The distribution of this Letter of offer, the Abridged letter of offer, Application Form and Rights Entitlement Letter and the issue of Rights Entitlement and
Rights Equity Shares to persons in certain jurisdictions outside India may be restricted by legal requirements prevailing in those jurisdictions. Persons into
whose possession this Letter of offer, the Abridged letter of offer or Application Form may come are required to inform themselves about and observe such
restrictions. Our Company is making this Issue on a rights basis to the Eligible Equity Shareholders and will dispatch through email and courier this Letter of
offer / Abridged letter of offer, Application Form and Rights Entitlement Letter only to Eligible Equity Shareholders who have a registered address in India or
who have provided an Indian address to our Company. Further, this Letter of offer will be provided, through email and courier, by the Registrar on behalf of our
Company to the Eligible Equity Shareholders who have provided their Indian addresses to our Company or who are located in jurisdictions where the offer and
sale of the Rights Equity Shares is permitted under laws of such jurisdictions and in each case who make a request in this regard. Investors can also access this
Letter of offer, the Abridged letter of offer and the Application Form from the websites of the Registrar, our Company, the Stock Exchanges, subject to the
applicable law.

No action has been or will be taken to permit the Issue in any jurisdiction where action would be required for that purpose. Accordingly, the Rights Entitlements
or Rights Equity Shares may not be offered or sold, directly or indirectly, and this Letter of offer, the Abridged letter of offer or any offering materials or
advertisements in connection with the Issue may not be distributed, in whole or in part, in any jurisdiction, except in accordance with legal requirements
applicable in such jurisdiction. Receipt of this Letter of offer or the Abridged letter of offer will not constitute an offer in those jurisdictions in which it would be
illegal to make such an offer and, in those circumstances, this Letter of offer and the Abridged letter of offer must be treated as sent for information purposes
only and should not be acted upon for subscription to the Rights Equity Shares and should not be copied or redistributed. Accordingly, persons receiving a copy
of this Letter of offer or the Abridged letter of offer or Application Form should not, in connection with the issue of the Rights Equity Shares or the Rights
Entitlements, distribute or send this Letter of offer or the Abridged letter of offer to any person outside India where to do so, would or might contravene local
securities laws or regulations. If this Letter of offer or the Abridged letter of offer or Application Form is received by any person in any such jurisdiction, or by
their agent or nominee, they must not seek to subscribe to the Rights Equity Shares or the Rights Entitlements referred to in this Letter of offer, the Abridged
letter of offer or the Application Form.

Any person who makes an application to acquire the Rights Entitlements or the Rights Equity Shares offered in the Issue will be deemed to have declared,
represented, warranted and agreed that such person is authorised to acquire the Rights Entitlements or the Rights Equity Shares in compliance with all
applicable laws and regulations prevailing in his jurisdiction. Our Company, the Registrar or any other person acting on behalf of our Company reserves the
right to treat any Application Form as invalid where they believe that Application Form is incomplete or acceptance of such Application Form may infringe
applicable legal or regulatory requirements and we shall not be bound to allot or issue any Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement in respect of any such
Application Form.

Neither the delivery of this Letter of offer, the Abridged letter of offer, Application Form and Rights Entitlement Letter nor any sale hereunder, shall, under
any circumstances, create any implication that there has been no change in our Company’s affairs from the date hereof or the date of such information or that the
information contained herein is correct as at any time subsequent to the date of this Letter of offer and the Abridged letter of offer and the Application Form
and Rights Entitlement Letter or the date of such information.

THE CONTENTS OF THIS LETTER OF OFFER SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS LEGAL, TAX OR INVESTMENT ADVICE.
PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS MAY BE SUBJECT TO ADVERSE FOREIGN, STATE OR LOCAL TAX OR LEGAL CONSEQUENCES AS A
RESULT OF THE OFFER RIGHTS OF EQUITY SHARES OR RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS. ACCORDINGLY, EACH INVESTOR SHOULD
CONSULT THEIR OWN COUNSEL, BUSINESS ADVISOR AND TAX ADVISOR AS TO THE LEGAL, BUSINESS, TAX AND RELATED
MATTERS CONCERNING THE OFFER OF EQUITY SHARES. IN ADDITION, OUR COMPANY IS NOT MAKING ANY REPRESENTATION
TO ANY OFFEREE OR PURCHASER OF THE EQUITY SHARES REGARDING THE LEGALITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THE EQUITY
SHARES BY SUCH OFFEREE OR PURCHASER UNDER ANY APPLICABLE LAWS OR REGULATIONS.

NO OFFER IN THE UNITED STATES

The Rights Entitlements and the Rights Equity Shares have not been and will not be registered under the Securities Act or the securities laws of any state of the
United States and may not be offered or sold in the United States of America or the territories or possessions thereof (“United States™), except in a transaction
not subject to, or exempt from, the registration requirements of the Securities Act and applicable state securities laws. The offering to which this Letter of offer
relates is not, and under no circumstances is to be construed as, an offering of any Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement for sale in the United States or as
a solicitation therein of an offer to buy any of the Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement. There is no intention to register any portion of the Issue or any of
the securities described herein in the United States or to conduct a public offering of securities in the United States. Accordingly, this Letter of offer / Abridged
letter of offer and the enclosed Application Form and Rights Entitlement Letters should not be forwarded to or transmitted in or into the United States at any
time. In addition, until the expiry of 40 days after the commencement of the Issue, an offer or sale of Rights Entitlements or Rights Equity Shares within the
United States by a dealer (whether or not it is participating in the Issue) may violate the registration requirements of the Securities Act.

Neither our Company nor any person acting on our behalf will accept a subscription or renunciation from any person, or the agent of any person, who appears to
be, or who our Company or any person acting on our behalf has reason to believe is in the United States when the buy order is made. Envelopes containing an
Application Form and Rights Entitlement Letter should not be postmarked in the United States or otherwise dispatched from the United States or any other
jurisdiction where it would be illegal to make an offer, and all persons subscribing for the Rights Equity Shares Issue and wishing to hold such Equity Shares in
registered form must provide an address for registration of these Equity Shares in India. Our Company is making the Issue on a rights basis to Eligible Equity
Shareholders and this Letter of offer / Abridged letter of offer and Application Form and Rights Entitlement

Letter will be dispatched only to Eligible Equity Shareholders who have an Indian address. Any person who acquires Rights Entitlements and the Rights Equity
Shares will be deemed to have declared, represented, warranted and agreed that, (i) it is not and that at the time of subscribing for such Rights Equity Shares or
the Rights Entitlements, it will not be, in the United States, and (ii) it is authorized to acquire the Rights Entitlements and the Rights Equity Shares in
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.
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Our Company reserves the right to treat any Application Form as invalid which: (i) does not include the certification set out in the Application Form to the
effect that the subscriber is authorised to acquire the Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations; (ii)
appears to us or our agents to have been executed in or dispatched from the United States; (iii) where a registered Indian address is not provided; or (iv) where
our Company believes that Application Form is incomplete or acceptance of such Application Form may infringe applicable legal or regulatory requirements;
and our Company shall not be bound to allot or issue any Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement in respect of any such Application Form.

Rights Entitlements may not be transferred or sold to any person in the United States.

THIS DOCUMENT IS SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE PERSON WHO RECEIVED IT FROM OUR COMPANY OR FROM THE REGISTRAR.
THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR DISTRIBUTED TO ANY OTHER PERSON.
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PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION AND USE OF MARKET DATA

CERTAIN CONVENTIONS

Unless otherwise specified or the context otherwise requires, all references to “India” contained in this Letter of offer are to the Republic of India and the
“Government” or “Gol” or the “Central Government” or the “State Government “are to the Government of India, Central or State, as applicable.

Unless otherwise specified or the context otherwise requires, all references in this Letter of offer to the “US” or “U.S.”or the “United States” are to the United
States of America and its territories and possessions.

Unless otherwise specified, all references in this Letter of offer are in Indian Standard Time. Unless indicated otherwise, all references to a year in this Letter of
offer are to a calendar year.

A reference to the singular also refers to the plural and one gender also refers to any other gender, wherever applicable.

Unless stated otherwise, all references to page numbers in this Letter of offer are to the page numbers of this Letter of offer.

FINANCIAL DATA

Unless stated or the context requires otherwise, our financial data included in this Letter of offer is derived from the Audited Financial Statements of our
Company as of and for the financial year ended March 31, 2024

We have prepared our Audited Financial Statements of our Company as of and for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS), Companies Act, and other applicable statutory and / or regulatory requirements. Our Company publishes its financial statements
in Indian Rupees.

For details of the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 please refer to the section titled “Financial Statements” beginning
on page 76 of this Letter of offer.

Our Company’s Financial Year commences on April 1 of the immediately preceding calendar year and ends on March31 of that particular calendar year.
Accordingly, all references to a particular Financial Year or Fiscal, unless stated otherwise, are to the 12 months period ending on March 31 of that particular
calendar year.

In this Letter of offer, any discrepancies in any table between the total and the sums of the amounts listed are due to rounding off, and unless otherwise
specified, all financial numbers in parenthesis represent negative figures.

CURRENCY OF PRESENTATION

All references in this Letter of offer to ‘Rupees’, ‘Rs.’, ‘¥’, ‘Indian Rupees’ and ‘INR’ are to Rupees, the official currency of the Republic of India.
All references to ‘U.S. $’, “U.S. Dollar’, ‘USD’ or ‘$’ are to United States Dollars, the official currency of the United States of America.
Please Note:

One lakh is equal to 100 thousand;

One crore is equal to 10 million/100 lakhs;

One million is equal to 1,000,000/10 lakhs;
One billion is equal to 1,000 million/100 crores;

INDUSTRY AND MARKET DATA

Unless stated otherwise, industry data used throughout this Letter of offer has been obtained or derived from industry and government publications, publicly
available information and sources. Industry publications generally state that the information contained in those publications has been obtained from sources
believed to be reliable but that their accuracy and completeness are not guaranteed, and their reliability cannot be assured. Although our Company believes that
industry data used in this Letter of offer is reliable, it has not been independently verified.

The industry data used in this Letter of offer has not been independently verified by our Company or any of their affiliates or advisors. Such data involves risks,
uncertainties and numerous assumptions and is subject to change based on various factors and cannot be verified with certainty due to limits on the availability
and reliability of the raw data and other limitations and uncertainties inherent in any statistical survey.

The extent to which market and industry data used in this Letter of offer is meaningful depends on the reader’s familiarity with and understanding of
methodologies used in compiling such data. There are no standard data gathering methodologies in the industry in which our business is conducted, and
methodologies and assumptions may vary widely among different industry sources. Such data involves risks, uncertainties and numerous assumptions and is
subject to change based on various factors, including those discussed in “Risk Factors” on page 32 of this Letter of offer. Accordingly, investment decisions
should not be based solely on such information.



FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

We have included statements in this Letter of offer which contain words or phrases such as ‘will’, ‘may’, ‘aim’, ‘is likely to result’, ‘believe’, ‘expect’,
‘continue’, ‘anticipate’, ‘estimate’, ‘intend’, ‘plan’, ‘contemplate’, ‘seek to’, ‘future’, ‘objective’, ‘goal’, ‘project’, ‘should’, ‘pursue’ and similar expressions or
variations of such expressions, that are ‘forward looking statements’.

Further, actual results may differ materially from those suggested by the forward-looking statements due to risks or uncertainties or assumptions associated with
the expectations with respect to, but not limited to, regulatory changes pertaining to the industry in which our Company operates and our ability to respond to
them, our ability to successfully implement our strategy, our growth and expansion, technological changes, our exposure to market risks, general economic and
political conditions which have an impact on our business activities or investments, the monetary and fiscal policies of India, inflation, deflation, unanticipated
turbulence in interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity prices or other rates or prices, the performance of the financial markets in India and globally, changes
in domestic laws, regulations and taxes, changes in competition in its industry and incidents of any natural calamities and/or acts of violence. Important factors
that could cause actual results to differ materially from our Company’s expectations include, but are not limited to, the following:

Certain important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our expectations include, but are not limited to, the following:
e  Film and content producers reduce the amount of content they produce and release;

e Unfavourable changes in or deterioration in our relationships with major studios and other content producers, including key
creative talent;

e High Attrition rate of key creative talent in this Industry;
e Unfavourable changes in the evolving entertainment market which results in a decrease in need for our services;
e Security breaches and cyber threats;

e Acquisitions among film and content providers which may reduce the breadth of our customer base and could result in a narrower
market for our services, increase competition and reduced negotiating leverage;

e Our inability to develop and maintain technologies to support our customers’ evolving needs or our inability to maintain the
quality of our services and reputation with its customers;

e Any delay, suspension or termination of our contracts with our customers; and

Other important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our expectations include, but are not limited to, the
following:

e [nability to maintain and develop our brand,;

e Adverse statutory and regulatory actions from Income Tax Department or any other statutory or regulatory authority;
e Any adverse developments affecting Maharashtra where our registered office is located;
e Our business strategies and plans to achieve these strategies;

e  Conflict of interest between our business and activities undertaken by entities in which certain of our directors have interest in
future;

e Any qualifications or other observations made by our future statutory auditors which may affect our results of operations;

e General economic and business conditions in the markets in which we operate and in the local, regional and national economies;
e Changes in political and social conditions in India, the monetary and interest rate policies of India and other countries;

e Inflation, deflation, unanticipated turbulence in interest rates, equity prices or other rates or prices;

e  The occurrence of natural disasters or calamities;

e Other factors beyond our control;
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For a further discussion of factors that could cause the actual results to differ, please refer to the section titled ‘Risk Factors’ beginning on page 32 of this Letter
of offer. By their nature, certain market risk disclosures are only estimates and could materially different from what actually occurs in the future. As a result,
actual future gains or losses could materially differ from those that have been estimated and are not a guarantee of future performance. Our Company or
advisors does not have any obligation to update or otherwise revise any statements reflecting circumstances arising after the date hereof or to reflect the
occurrence of underlying events, even if the underlying assumptions do not come to fruition. In accordance with SEBI and BSE’s requirements, our Company
shall ensure that Investors in India are informed of material developments until the time of the grant of listing and trading permission by the BSE.

28



SECTION Il - SUMMARY OF THE LETTER OF OFFER

The following is a general summary of certain disclosures included in this Letter of offer and is neither exhaustive, nor does it purport to contain a summary of
all the disclosures in this Letter of offer or all details relevant to prospective Investors. This summary should be read in conjunction with and is qualified by, the
more detailed information appearing in this Letter of offer, including the sections titled ‘Risk Factors’, ‘Objects of the Issue’, ‘Business Overview’ and
‘Outstanding Litigations, Defaults and Material Developments’ beginning on pages 32,53, 68, and 140 of this Letter of offer, respectively.

SUMMARY OF OUR BUSINESS

Our Company was originally incorporated as a private Limited company under the Companies Act, 1956 pursuant to a certificate of incorporation issued by the
Registrar of Companies Maharashtra, Mumbai datedApril16, 2008 with the name ‘Oyeeee Media Private Limited’. On December 1, 2014 the company
converted from private limited company to Public limited company and upon conversion its name was changed from ‘Oyeeee Media Private Limited’
to‘Oyeeee Media Limited’.Further, the name of our Company was changed from ‘Oyeeee Media Limited’ to “Think Ink Studio Limited” as per the provision of
the CompaniesAct 2013 as on April05,2018 upon Fresh Certificate of Incorporation issued pursuant to change of namebythe Registrar of Companies, Mumbai.
Further, the name of our Company was changed from “Think Ink Studio Limited” to “ThinkinkPicturez Limited” as per the provision of the CompaniesAct
2013 as on April 14,2020 upon Fresh Certificate of Incorporation issued pursuant to change of name by the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai. The Corporate
Identification Number of Our Company is L22300MH2008PLC181234.

Our Company is listed on the BSE Limited (BSE) effective from September02,2015 bearing Symbol ‘THINKINK’. The ISIN of our company is
INE365S01045.And the Scrip code is 539310.

Our Company is a film production company born out for a passion to create the best content in Film Making, TV and Web Shows,both fiction and Non-Fiction.
We as a production company plan and coordinate various aspects of film production, such as selecting the script; coordinating writing, directing, and editing;
and arranging financing.We also handle budgeting, scheduling, scripting, hiring of the cast and crew, managing the film production itself, post-production and
often, distribution and marketing.

SUMMARY OF OUR INDUSTRY

The size of the Indian film industry grew to over 197 billion Indian rupees in the year 2023-24. While indicative of a trajectory of recovery, the industry was
still reeling from the blow dealt by the coronavirus pandemic, in addition to competing with a swiftly expanding video OTT culture.

Video streaming services, or over-the-top (OTT) platforms, gained immense popularity among Indians especially during the pandemic and subsequent
lockdowns, when they were restricted to their homes. The online video market in India comprises a mix of global and local players contending for the attention
of over 400 million users.

OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

The details of Issue Proceeds are set forth in the following table:

Particulars Amount(In lakhs)
Gross Proceeds from the Issue#* 4888.62
Less: Estimated Issue related Expenses 75.00
Net Proceeds from the Issue 4813.62

# assuming full subscription and allotment
*The Issue size will not exceed ¥48,88,62,000 (Rupees Forty Eight Crore Eighty Eight Lakh Sixty Two Thousand Only) If there is any reduction in the amount
on account of or at the time of finalization of Issue Price and Rights Entitlements Ratio, the same will be adjusted against General Corporate Purpose

The intended use of the Net Proceeds of the Issue by our Company is set forth in the following table:

Particulars Amount (In lakhs)
Working Capital requirements 2825.00
1.
Part payment for Land Acquisition 1015.00
General Corporate purposes# 973.62
Total Net Proceeds 4813.62

#To be finalized on determination of the Issue Price and updated in the Letter of offer prior to filing with the Stock Exchanges.
The amount utilised for general corporate purposes shall not exceed 25% of the Gross Proceeds of the Issue.

For further details, please refer to the chapter titled ‘Objects of the Issue’ beginning on page 53 of this Letter of offer.
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following table sets forth the summary financial information derived from the Audited Financial Statements, for Financial Years and quarter ended March
31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 prepared in accordance with Ind (AS) and the Companies Act, 2013.

Financial Statements for the Financial Year ending -
Paticulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Equity Share Capital 14,81,40,000 14,81,40,000 14,81,40,000
Net Worth 1,02,01,26,000 78,19,24,000 33,09,57,000
Total Income 10,51,68,000 25,60,37,000 10,40,83,000
Profit / (loss) after tax 2,51,09,000 4,44,67,000 3,03,36,000
Basic and diluted EPS 0.85 1.50 1.02
Total borrowings 26,60,69,000 13,14,16,000 29,71,38,000

Qualifications of the Auditors

There are no qualifications, reservations and adverse remarks made by our Statutory Auditors in their report which requires any adjustment to audited
financial statements of the Company for the last 2 financial years, i.e. FY 2023-24 and FY 2022-23

Summary of Contingent Liabilities

Our Company had no contingent liabilities in the FY 2022-23 For details regarding our contingent liabilities for FY 2023-2024,please refer to the section titled
‘Financial Statements’ beginning on 890f this Letter of offer

OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS

Number of Amount involved

Nature of cases

cases ®
Litigations involving our Company | il
Litigation Involving Actions by Statutory/Regulatory Authorities NIL NIL
Litigation involving Tax Liabilities NIL NIL
Proceedings involving issues of moral turpitude or criminal liability on the part of our Company NIL NIL
Proceedings involving Material Violations of Statutory Regulations by our Company NIL NIL
Matters involving economic offences where proceedings have been initiated against our Company NIL NIL
Other proceedings involving our Company which involve an amount exceeding the Materiality Threshold or are NIL NIL
otherwise material in terms of the Materiality Policy, and other pending matters which, if they result in an adverse
outcome would materially and adversely affect the operations or the financial position of our Company
Litigation involving our Directors and others NIL NIL
Litigation involving our Group Companies NIL NIL

For further details, please refer to section titled ‘Outstanding Litigations, Defaults and Material Developments’ beginning on page 140 of this Letter of
offer.

RISK FACTORS

For details of potential risks associated with our ongoing business activities and industry, investment in Equity Shares, material litigations which impact the
business of the Company and other economic factors, please refer to the section titled ‘Risk Factors’ beginning on page 32 of this Letter of offer

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

For details of the contingent liabilities, as reported in the Financial Statements, please refer to the section titled ‘Financial Statements’ beginning on page 76 of
this Letter of offer.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

For details of the related party transactions, as reported in the Financial Statements, please refer to the section titled ‘Financial Statements’ beginning on page
76 of this Letter of offer.

FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS

There are no financing arrangements wherein the Directors of our Company and their relatives, have financed the purchase by any other person of securities of
our Company other than in the normal course of the business of the financing entity during the period of six months immediately preceding the date of the
Letter of offer

ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES FOR CONSIDERATION OTHER THAN CASH IN THE LAST ONE YEAR

Our Company has not issued any Equity Shares for consideration other than cash during the last 1 (One) year immediately preceding the date of filing this Letter
of offer.



SECTION Il - RISK FACTORS

An investment in equity shares involves a high degree of risk. Prospective Investors should carefully consider all the information disclosed in this Letter of
offer, including the risks and uncertainties described below and the “Financial Statements” on page 76 before making an investment in the Equity Shares. The
risks described below are not the only risks relevant to us or the Equity Shares or the industries in which we currently operate. Additional risks and
uncertainties, not presently known to us or that we currently deem immaterial may also impair our business, cash flows, prospects, results of operations and
financial condition. In order to obtain a complete understanding about us, investors should read this section in conjunction with “Our Business”, “Industry
Overview” and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” on pages 68, 64 and 132, respectively, as well
as the other financial information included in this Letter of offer. If any of the risks described below, or other risks that are not currently known or are currently
deemed immaterial actually occur, our business, cash flows, prospects, results of operations and financial condition could be adversely affected, the trading
price of the Equity Shares could decline, and investors may lose all or part of the value of their investment. The financial and other related implications of the
risk factors, wherever quantifiable, have been disclosed in the risk factors mentioned below.

However, there are certain risk factors where the financial impact is not quantifiable and, therefore, cannot be disclosed in such risk factors. You should consult
your tax, financial and legal advisors about the particular consequences to you of an investment in this Issue. The following factors have been considered for
determining the materiality: (1) some events may not be material individually but may be found material collectively; (2) some events may have material impact
qualitatively instead of quantitatively; and (3) some events may not be material at present but may have material impact in future.

This Letter of offer also contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual results could differ materially from those
anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of certain factors, including the considerations described below and elsewhere in this Letter of offer.
Any potential investor in, and purchaser of, the Equity Shares should pay particular attention to the fact that our Company is an Indian company and is subject
to a legal and regulatory environment which, in some respects, may be different from that which prevails in other countries. For further information, see
“Forward Looking Statements” on page 26.

Unless otherwise indicated or the context requires otherwise, the financial information included herein is based on our Audited Financial Statements included in
this Letter of offer. For further information, see “Financial Statements” on page 76. In this section, unless the context otherwise requires, a reference to “our
Company” on a standalone basis.

INTERNAL RISK FACTORS

1. We depend upon our relationships with the major Bollywood studios, including key executive and creative talent, and any
deterioration in these relationships could materially and adversely affect our business.

Our company has established strong relationships with the major Bollywood studios as well as other film and content producers, including OTT
providers, key creative talent, including directors, and other content producers and distributors. our company maintains relationships with multiple
points of contact at each of these studios, and typically no one person at a studio is solely responsible for services hiring, to the extent that our
relationship with any of these companies, or their and/or our key executives or key creative talent, deteriorates, or any of these customers stops
making VFX content or ceases using our services, our business could be adversely affected, which could have a material adverse effect on our
business, financial condition, cash flow and results of operations.

2. Our Company operates in the constantly evolving entertainment industry, which is subject to rapidly changing consumer
behaviour and tastes, and depends on audience acceptance of content for which we provide services and the long- term
popularity of the brands and franchises that our customers produce.

Operating in the entertainment industry involves a substantial degree of risk for us, including as a result of rapidly evolvingchanges in technology,
digital content platforms and consumer tastes. Our business requires it to quickly react to changingtechnologies, market dynamics and consumer
behaviour and preference. In particular, the convergence of high-definition portable devices, high-speed wireless internet and complementary digital
content services, all of which are becoming widely available and more affordable, has created a market in which consumers can watch their favourite
shows when, how and where they want. As a result, the industry has seen high demand for OTT content, which has resulted in increased
opportunities for services providers. Our success at winning opportunities to provide services for content producers depends on our ability to
effectively adapt its services to the changes film and content producers develop in response to evolving consumer preferences. If we fail to keep pace
with our customers’ needs or fail to respond to changesin technology, we may be unable to compete effectively which could have a material adverse
effect on our business, financial condition, cash flow and results of operations.

Audience acceptance of entertainment content is determined by a number of factors, which are inherently unpredictable, constantly changing and
beyond our control. Such factors include: audience reactions to a production’s artistic components, critical reviews, how heavily the project is
promoted, the quality and acceptance of competing content released at or near the same time, the availability of alternative forms of entertainment and
leisure time activities, general economic conditionsand public tastes generally. The lack of public acceptance of a film, TV show or other content for
which we provide services, especially content that forms part of a major franchise, could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial
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condition, cash flow and results of operations. In addition, successful exploitation of a customer’s rights to certainbrands and franchises and the
associated licensing and merchandising is dependent on the continuing popularity of the brands or franchise. A decrease in popularity of such brands
or franchise could limit our opportunities to provide - services as our customers may choose to not create additional content for such brand or
franchise. Such developments could negatively affect our future revenue streams and have a material adverse effect on our business, financial
condition, cash flow and results of operations.

3. Our order book and order pipeline are not necessarily indicative of its future revenue or other results of operations and
we may not fully realise the revenue value reported in our order book and order pipeline.

Our company has several metrics for tracking its current and future projects and uses an order book and order pipeline to track the current and future
projects over any twelve-month period in order to assess the operating performance and capacityof the business, as well as expected revenue and costs
based on management’s assumptions of the work, we can accomplishduring such twelve-month period compared to the overall anticipated length of
the project. Our order book is comprised of

(i) projects for which we have received a written contract, either executed or awaiting execution, and

(i) projects for whichwe have received written or verbal confirmation that we have been awarded a particular project and for which
commercialterms are either agreed or generally known due to our course of dealing with a particular customer. Our order book may
also include, as of any date of estimation, change orders for any project that have been confirmed, either in writing or verbally, or
formally contracted. The order book is calculated in a consistent manner across all periods. Additionally, priorto categorising a project
as part of the order book, we maintain a running list of projects that are in an advanced stage of active discussion, including potential
change orders for current projects, but for which the customer has not yet confirmedthe commercial terms, the value of the contract
and/or the scope of our work. These projects are tracked in an “order pipeline” that we utilise for project planning and budgeting of
the business. Once the terms of these projects are further progressed in line with our order book criteria, they are moved from our
order pipeline into our order book. Although we believe that our order book and order pipeline serve as a useful indicator to assess its
performance and the metric providesuseful trend information and visibility on our future financial results, our order book and order
pipeline are based on a number of assumptions and estimates, which may not reflect our financial performance in the future. We may
not realise the revenue that we currently expect from our Order Book and order pipeline, or, if realised, such revenue may not result in profits.

4. Film and content producers may delay, suspend or terminate our contracts, which could negatively affect our revenue
and harm our reputation and prospects.

Under the vast majority of our contracts with film and content producers for services, they reserve the right to delay,suspend or terminate all or part
of our engagement and payment of production fees for any reason, including if we are unable to deliver our services for reasons within our control or
beyond our control, including due to commercial or other decisions by the film and content producers. In past years, studios may have cancelled any
project at their own election forreasons unrelated to our company after we had performed a significant amount of work. Although our company was
compensated for our work through the time of cancellation, our anticipated work load and overall revenue from these projects may have
unexpectedly changed and we might have been unable to showcase our work product. Further, if in future we experience similar cancellations of
projects, we may not be compensated to the same extent or at all. Because ourcustomers may delay, suspend or terminate their contract with us, we
are subject to their changing schedules, production deadlines and strategic decisions about what services they require and at what time they require
them. If our customers delay, suspend or terminate all or part of our engagement, our cash flow and results of operations could be adversely affected.
In addition, any such terminations resulting from our failure to deliver services ultimately could harm our brand and reputation and weaken our
relationships with our customers, particularly if we fail to deliver services that were withinour control.

5. If our company is unable to develop and maintain technologies to support customers’ evolving needs in response to
changes in consumer demand, or fails to maintain the quality of its services and its reputation with customers, our
business and prospects could suffer.

The entertainment industry experiences frequent change driven by technological development, including developments with respect to the formats
through which content is delivered to consumers. With rapid technological changes and dramatically expanded digital content offerings, the scale
and scope of these changes have accelerated in recent years..

Our business and prospects depend on maintaining and strengthening our reputation for providing services that meetand exceed our customer’s
quality, timing and budgeting expectations across various content delivery platforms, from film and OTT to location-based and experiential
entertainment, and our final work product is an important indicator of its abilityto provide certain types of services. If problems or delays with our
services or technologies cause film and content producers or other customers to experience operational disruption or failure or delays in the delivery
of their products and services to their consumers or customers, or if our final work product fails to meet our customer’s or the ultimate consumer’s
expectations, our brand and reputation could be diminished.

Maintaining and strengthening our brand and reputation may be particularly challenging as we expand our operations and enter markets in which we
have limited experience, such as AR, VR and location-based and experiential entertainment, including theme parks. We must continually invest in
and maintain our computer hardware, and have invested and may inthe future invest time and resources into developing new services and
technologies as our customers continue to explore these markets. The process of developing new services and technologies is complex, costly and
uncertain, and our failure to accurately anticipate or respond to customers’ changing needs and emerging technological trends could have a material
adverse effect on our business, financial condition, cash flow and results of operations. We could also incur substantial development expenses in
respect of new services and technologies before we earn associated revenue, which, if not realised, could have similar effects. In addition, the
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emergence of technologies that utilise artificial intelligence to automate the creation of digital effects for the visual entertainment industry or the
development of superior technology by a competitor or a competitor’s ability to anticipate such needs and trends, could similarly have a material
adverse effect on our business,financial condition, cash flow and results of operations.

If we fail to maintain the quality of our services or fail to promote our brand and reputation successfully, or if we fail to respond to customers’
changing needs in response to technological developments and the effects of such technological developments on consumer demand, our business,
financial condition, cash flow and results of operations may be adverselyaffected.

6. We secure contracts from both film and content producers and through subcontracting arrangements.

Our business thrives on a combination of direct contracts with film and content producers and subcontracting arrangements. Our ability to secure
contracts directly is largely attributed to our extensive connections, esteemed reputation in the entertainment industry, and track record of successful
projects.. Whilethe majority of our projects are acquired directly from film and content producers, the remaining are obtained through third- party
recommendations. This reliance on recommendations from third parties underscores the importance of maintaining strong relationships and positive
rapport within the industry. Without these recommendations, our business could face significant challenges, potentially impacting our ability to
secure new projects and sustain growth. As such, it is imperativefor us to continue nurturing relationships with industry peers and maintaining a stellar
reputation to ensure a steady flow ofrecommendations and sustain our business momentum. By doing so, we can mitigate the risks associated with
dependenceon third-party referrals and maintain a robust pipeline of projects for the future.

7. Our company has and may in the future experience security breaches and cyber threats.

Our company, regularly face attempts by third parties to gain unauthorised access through the Internet or attempt to introduce malicious software to
our data centres and IT systems. The secure processing and maintenance of this informationis critical to our business operations. These attempts seek to
damage, disrupt or gain access to our networks, services, data,supporting infrastructure, intellectual property and other assets, particularly with regard
to sought-after content from forthcoming motion pictures and other content. Security vulnerabilities may exist with respect to our processors as well
asthe operating systems and workloads running on them. Mitigation techniques designed to address these security vulnerabilities, including software
and firmware updates or other preventative measures, may not operate as intended or effectively resolve these vulnerabilities and we cannot
guarantee that third parties will not be able to gain unauthorised access to our IT systems, and the confidential information of our customers and our
company.

Our company and many of our customers have incurred substantial costs to implement, maintain and regularly review and update systems and
processes to guard against cyber risks and to help protect our data and systems and that of our customers.However, the techniques that may be used to
obtain unauthorised access or disable, degrade, exploit or sabotage its data, services and IT systems change frequently and may not be detected. In
addition to its own integrated technology and infrastructure (including its own in-house data centres), we also rely on technological infrastructure
provided by third parties to support its operations. These providers are also subject to cyber risks and threats. Our systems and processes, and the
systems and processes of our business partners, may not be adequate to protect against such risks and threats. Further, cyberincidents are not included
in our general liability policy and we have not obtained any cybersecurity policy to secure such risks and threats.

Any failure to prevent or mitigate security breaches or cyber risks, respond adequately to a security breach or cyber risk, orany unauthorised access to
its IT systems, could result in interruptions to our services, cause its customers to lose confidencein its ability to safeguard their confidential and
proprietary work product and to cease doing business with us, divert the efforts and attention of our management and technical personnel away from
our business, as well as cause significant legaland financial exposure. In addition, any such failure may have significant adverse reputational
consequences and could have an adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations, our business and reputation, disrupt its
relationships with our customers and diminish our competitive position.

We regularly encounter attempts to intrude or gain unauthorised access to its network, content or infrastructure. Third parties may attempt to
compromise our employees and their privileged access into our internal systems to gain access to internal information. Additionally, employee
misuse, whether intentional or inadvertent, of our network or infrastructure could result in increased operating costs and damage to our network,
hardware or systems, or the theft, loss or disseminationof customer content. As on date of this Letter of offer, we have not faced any misuse of our
systems has led to the public dissemination of unreleased content from any of our past or current employees or any termination of employees
consequently. Future employee misuse or third-party intrusions or unauthorised access to our systems could result in incurring significant costs
related to, for example, rebuilding internal systems, implementing additional threat protection measures, modifying its products and services,
defending against litigation, responding to regulatory inquiries or actions, providing customers with incentives to maintain the business relationship,
or taking other remedial steps with respect to third parties. In addition, these threats are constantly evolving, thereby increasing the difficulty of
successfully defending against them or implementing adequate preventative measures. We have a dedicated in-house IT team which seeks to detectand
investigate all unauthorised attempts and attacks against our network, content and infrastructure, and to prevent their recurrence where practicable
through changes to our internal processes and tools or updates to our products and services. However, we cannot guarantee that these efforts will be
successful and we remain vulnerable to additional known or unknown threats.

We are also subject to security audits by Trusted Partner Network, California (“TPN”’) who have stringent requirements that must be met in order for
us to continue to do business with major studios. If we fail any such audit, we could damage our relationship with the customers and harm our
reputation and brand, which could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, cash flow and results of operations.

We may also be subject to theft, loss or misuse of personal data about our employees, customers or other third parties, which could increase our
expenses, damage our reputation or result in legal or regulatory proceedings. The theft, loss or misuse of personal data created, collected, used,
stored or transferred by us to run our business could result in increased business and security costs, regulatory penalties or costs related to defending
legal claims, any of which could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, cash flow and results of operations.
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8. Competition from other or new technologies to the visual entertainment industry could adversely affect our business.

some of our current or future competitors may have significantly greater financial, technical, marketing and other resources than we do, or may have
more experience, relationships or advantages in the markets in which we compete that will allow them to offer lower prices or higher quality
technologies, products or services. If we do not successfully compete with these providers or technologies, we could lose market share and its
prospects could suffer, which could havea material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, cash flow and results of operations.

9. Our company may be subject to claims of infringement of third-party intellectual property rights that are costly to defend,
result in the diversion of management’s time and efforts, require the payment of damages and limit our ability to use
particular technologies in the future.

Third parties could in the future assert claims against our company for alleged infringement of its patent, copyright, trademark or other intellectual
property rights in relation to technologies that are important to our business. In addition, wemay not be aware of whether our services do or will
infringe existing or future patents or the intellectual property rights of others. In addition, there can be no assurance that one or more of our
competitors who have developed competing technologies or our other competitors will not be granted patents for their technology and allege that our
company has infringed on such patents.

Any claims that our services or processes infringe the intellectual property rights of others, regardless of the merit or resolution of such claims, could
entail significant costs in responding to, defending and resolving such claims and may divert the efforts and attention of our management and
technical personnel away from our business. The party claiming infringement might have greater resources than we do to pursue its claims, and we
could be forced to incur substantial costsand devote significant management resources to defend against such litigation, even if we ultimately prevail.
Our company could also be required to pay substantial damages. An adverse determination in any intellectual property claim could requireus to pay
damages, pay licensing fees to continue to use such technology and/or stop using its technologies, trademarks, copyrighted works and other material
found to be in violation of another party’s rights and could prevent us from licensingits technologies to others. In addition, such claims may result in
negative publicity about our company, which could harm our reputation.

Any successful infringement or other intellectual property claim made against our company or its failure to develop non- infringing technology or
obtain a license to the rights to the intellectual property of others on commercially reasonable terms could have a material adverse effect on our
business, financial condition, cash flow and results of operations.

10. Global market, economic and geopolitical conditions may adversely affect our business, results of operations, liquidity
and financial condition and those of our customers.

Our business may be adversely affected by global market, economic and geopolitical conditions, including general global economic and political
uncertainty and dislocations in the capital markets. If these conditions become more volatile or worsen, our company and our customers’ respective
business, results of operations, liquidity and financial condition may be adversely affected as a result of the following consequences, among others:

e the financial condition of our customers may be adversely affected, which may make it difficult for film and content
producers to maintain prior levels of production activity or could otherwise cause a customer to cancel or reduce in scope or
delay, suspend or change a project; and

e our ability to obtain financing on terms and conditions that it finds acceptable, or at all, may be limited, which could reduce
our ability to continue to grow our business and increase its future interest expense.

11. Our Company has not taken insurance cover hence we may not be able to protect ourselves from all losses and may in
turn adversely affect our financial condition.

Our Company has not taken any insurance cover at present. Hence, we may not be able to protect ourselves from any damage or loss suffered by us. To the
extent that we suffer loss or damage, our results of operations or cash flow may be affected.

12. We have experienced negative cash flows in the past. Any such negative cash flows in the future could adversely affect
our business, results of operations and prospects.

The following table sets forth our cash flow for the periods indicated:

Particulars For the Financial | For the Financial year | For the Financial year | For the Financial
year ended March | ended March 31,2023 ended March 31,2022 year ended March
31,2024 31,2021
Net Cash (5328,000) (30,10,000) (10,62,24,007) 8,42,18,367
fromOperating
Activities
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Net cash  from - (54,99,000) 14,54,079 -

Financing
Activities

Cash flow of a company is a key indicator to show the extent of cash generated from operations to meet its capital expenditure, pay dividends, repay loans, and
make new investments without raising finance from external resources. Such negative cash flows lead to a net decrease in cash and cash equivalents. Any
negative cash flow in future could adverselyaffect our operations and financial conditions and the trading price of our Equity Shares.

13. We do not own our Registered Office from which we operate.
We do not own the premises on which our Registered Office is situated. Our Company has taken the registered office on lease & license basis. If the owner of
the premises revokes the arrangements under which we occupy the premises or imposes terms and conditions that are unfavorable to us, we may suffer a
disruption in our operations or have to pay increased rent, which could have a material adverse effect on our business, prospects, results of operations and
financial condition.

14. Our Company’s management will have flexibility in utilizing the Net Proceeds. There is no monitoring agency appointed
by our Company and the deployment of funds is at the discretion of our Management and our Board of Directors, though
it shall be monitored by our Audit Committee.

As the Issue size is not more than 10,000 lakhs, under Regulation 82 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations it is not required that a monitoring agency be appointed
by our Company, for overseeing the deployment and utilization of funds raised through this Issue. Therefore, the deployment of the funds towards the Objects
of this Issue is entirely at the discretion of our Board of Directors and is not subject to monitoring by external independent agency. Our Board of Directors along
with the Audit Committee will monitor the utilisation of Issue proceeds and shall have the flexibility in applying the proceeds of this Issue. However, the
management of our Company shall not have the power to alter the objects of this Issue except with the approval of the shareholders of the Company given by
way of a special resolution in a general meeting, in the manner specified in Section 27 of the Companies Act. Additionally, the dissenting shareholders being
those shareholders who have not agreed to the proposal to vary the objects of this Issue,. For further details, please refer to the section titled ‘Objects of the
Issue” on page 53 of this Letter of offer
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ISSUE SPECIFIC FACTORS

1. Failure to exercise or sell the Rights Entitlements will cause the Rights Entitlements to lapse without compensation and result in a dilution of
shareholding.

The Rights Entitlements that are not exercised prior to the end of the Issue Closing Date will expire and become null and void, and Eligible Shareholders will
not receive any consideration for them. The proportionate ownership and voting interest in our Company of Eligible Shareholders who fail (or are not able) to
exercise their Rights Entitlements will be diluted. Even if you elect to sell your unexercised Rights Entitlements, the consideration you receive for them may not
be sufficient to fully compensate you for dilution of your percentage ownership of the equity share capital of our Company that may be caused as a result of the
Issue. Renouncees may not be able to apply in case of failure in completion of renunciation through off-market transfer in such a manner that the Rights
Entitlements are credited to the demat account of the Renouncees prior to the Issue Closing Date. Further, in case, the Rights Entitlements do not get credited in
time, in case of On Market Renunciation, such Renouncee will not be able to apply in this Issue with respect to such Rights Entitlements.

2.The Rights Entitlement of Physical Shareholders may lapse in case they fail to furnish the details of their demat account to the Registrar.

In accordance with the SEBI Circular bearing reference number ‘SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/13” dated January 22, 2020, the credit of Rights Entitlements
and Allotment of Right Shares shall be made in dematerialised form only. Accordingly, the Rights Entitlements of the Physical Shareholders shall be credited in
a suspense escrow demat account opened by our Company during the Issue Period. The Physical Shareholders are requested to furnish the details of their demat
account to the Registrar not later than 2 (Two) Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date to enable the credit of their Rights Entitlements in their demat
accounts at least 1 (One) day before the Issue Closing Date. The Rights Entitlements of the Physical Shareholders who do not furnish the details of their demat
account to the Registrar not later than 2 (Two) Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date, shall lapse. Further, pursuant to a press release dated December
03, 2018 issued by the SEBI, with effect from April 01, 2019, a transfer of listed Equity Shares cannot be processed unless the Equity Shares are held in
dematerialized form (except in case of transmission or transposition of Equity Shares).

SEBI has recently, by way of Rights Issue Circulars streamlined the process of rights issues. You should follow the instructions carefully, as stated in
such SEBI circulars and in this Letter of offer.

The concept of crediting Rights Entitlements into the demat accounts of the Eligible Shareholders has recently been introduced by the SEBI. Accordingly, the
process for such Rights Entitlements has been recently devised by capital market intermediaries. Eligible Shareholders are encouraged to exercise caution,
carefully follow the requirements as stated in the SEBI Rights Issue Circulars and ensure completion of all necessary steps in relation to providing/updating
their demat account details in a timely manner. For details, see ‘Terms of the Issue’on page 148 of this Letter of offer.

In accordance with Regulation 77A of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations read with the SEBI Rights Issue Circular, the credit of Rights Entitlements and Allotment
of Right Shares shall be made in dematerialized form only. Prior to the Issue Opening Date, our Company shall credit the Rights Entitlements to (i) the demat
accounts of the Eligible Shareholders holding the Equity Shares in dematerialised form; and (ii) a demat suspense escrow account (namely being [®]) opened by
our Company, for the Eligible Shareholders which would comprise Rights Entitlements relating to:

Equity Shares held in a demat suspense account pursuant to Regulation 39 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations; or
Equity Shares held in the account of IEPF authority; or

The demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholder which are frozen or suspended for debit or credit or details of which are unavailable with our Company
or with the Registrar on the Record Date; or

Equity Shares held by Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in the physical form on the Record Date the details of demat accounts are not
provided by Eligible Equity Shareholders to our Company or Registrar; or

Credit of the Rights Entitlements returned/reversed/failed; or
The ownership of the Equity Shares currently under dispute, including any court proceedings.
3.You may be subject to Indian taxes arising out of capital gains on the sale of the Right Shares and Rights Entitlement.

Under current Indian tax laws, unless specifically exempted, capital gains arising from the sale of equity shares of an Indian Company are generally taxable in
India. Accordingly, you may be subject to payment of long-term capital gains tax in India, in addition to payment of STT, on the sale of any Equity Shares held
for more than 12 months. STT will be levied on and collected by a domestic stock exchange on which the Equity Shares are sold. Further, any gain realized on
the sale of listed equity shares held for a period of 12 (Twelve) months or less will be subject to short-term capital gains tax in India. Capital gains arising from
the sale of the Equity Shares may be partially or completely exempt from taxation in India in cases where such exemption is provided under a treaty between
India and the country of which the seller is a resident. Generally, Indian tax treaties do not limit India’s ability to impose tax on capital gains. As a result,
residents of other countries may be liable for tax in India as well as in their own jurisdiction on gains made upon the sale of the Equity Shares.

Further, the Finance Act, 2019, which has been notified with effect from April 01, 2019, stipulates the sale, transfer and issue of securities through exchanges,
depositories or otherwise to be charged with stamp duty. The Finance Act has also clarified that, in the absence of a specific provision under an agreement, the
liability to pay stamp duty in case of sale of securities through stock exchanges will be on the buyer, while in other cases of transfer for consideration through a
depository, and the onus will be on the transferor. The stamp duty for transfer of securities other than debentures, on a delivery basis is specified at 0.015% and
on a non-delivery basis is specified at 0.003% of the consideration amount. These amendments have been notified on December 10, 2019 and have come into
effect from July 01, 2020.
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The Finance Act, 2020 has also provided a number of amendments to the direct and indirect tax regime, including, without limitation, a simplified alternate
direct tax regime and that dividend distribution tax will not be payable in respect of dividends declared, distributed or paid by a domestic company after March
31, 2020, and accordingly, such dividends would not be exempt in the hands of the shareholders, both resident as well as non-resident.

4. Investors will be subject to market risks until our Equity Shares credited to the investor’s demat account are listed and permitted to trade.

Investors can start trading our Equity Shares Allotted to them only after they have been credited to an investor’s demat account, are listed and permitted to trade.
Since our Equity Shares are currently traded on the Stock Exchanges, investors will be subject to market risk from the date they pay for our Equity Shares to the
date when trading approval is granted for the same. Further, there can be no assurance that our Equity Shares allocated to an investor will be credited to the
investor’s demat account or that trading in such EquityShares will commence in a timely manner.

5. There is no guarantee that our Equity Shares will be listed in a timely manner or at all which may adversely affect the trading price of our Equity
Shares.

In accordance with Indian law and practice, final approval for listing and trading of the Equity Shares will not be granted by BSE until after those Equity Shares
have been issued and allotted. Approval will require all relevant documents authorizing the issuing of Equity Shares to be submitted. There could be a failure or
delay in listing the Equity Shares on BSE. Any failure or delay in obtaining the approval would restrict your ability to dispose of your Equity Shares. Further,
historical trading prices, therefore, may not be indicative of the prices at which the Equity Shares will trade in the future which may adversely impact the ability
of our shareholders to sell the Equity Shares or the price at which shareholders may be able to sell their Equity Shares at that point of time.

6. Holders of Equity Shares could be restricted in their ability to exercise pre-emptive rights under Indian law and could thereby suffer future dilution
of their ownership position.

Under the Companies Act, any Company incorporated in India must offer its holders of equity shares pre-emptive rights to subscribe and pay for a proportionate
number of shares to maintain their existing ownership percentages prior to the issuance of any new equity shares, unless the pre-emptive rights have been
waived by the adoption of a special resolution by holders of three-fourths of the shares voted on such resolution, unless our Company has obtained government
approval to issue without such rights. However, if the law of the jurisdiction that you are in does not permit the exercise of such pre-emptive rights without us
filing an offering document or registration statement with the applicable authority in such jurisdiction, you will be unable to exercise such pre-emptive rights
unless we make such a filing. We may elect not to file a registration statement in relation to pre-emptive rights otherwise available by Indian law to you. To the
extent that you are unable to exercise pre-emptive rights granted in respect of the Equity Shares, your proportional interests in us would be reduced.

7. Fluctuation in the exchange rate between the Indian Rupee and foreign currencies may adversely affect the value of our Equity Shares, independent
of our operating results.

On listing, our Equity Shares will be quoted in Rupees on the Stock Exchange. Any dividends in respect of our Equity Shares will also be paid in Rupees and
subsequently converted into the relevant foreign currency for repatriation, if required. Any adverse movement in currency exchange rates during the time that it
takes to undertake such conversion may reduce the net dividend to foreign investors. In addition, any adverse movement in currency exchange rates during a
delay in repatriating outside India the proceeds from a sale of Equity Shares, for example, because of a delay in regulatory approvals that may be required for
the sale of Equity Shares may reduce the proceeds received by equity shareholders. For example, the exchange rate between the Rupee and the U.S. dollar has
fluctuated substantially in recent years and may continue to fluctuate substantially in the future, which may adversely affect the trading price of our Equity
Shares and returns on our Equity Shares, independent of our operating results.

8. Applicants to this Issue are not allowed to withdraw their Applications after the Issue Closing Date.

In terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Applicants in this Issue are not allowed to withdraw their Applications after the Issue Closing Date. The Allotment
in this Issue and the credit of such Rights Equity Shares to the Applicant’s demat account with its depository participant shall be completed within such period
as prescribed under applicable laws. There is no assurance, however, that material adverse changes in the international or national monetary, financial, political,
or economic conditions or other events in the nature of force majeure, material adverse changes in our business, results of operation or financial condition, or
other events affecting the Applicant’s decision to invest in the Rights Equity Shares, would not arise between the Issue Closing Date and the date of Allotment
in this Issue. Occurrence of any such events after the Issue Closing Date could also impact the market price of our Equity Shares. The Applicants shall not have
the right to withdraw their applications in the event of any such occurrence. We cannot assure you that the market price of our Equity Shares will not decline
below the Issue Price. To the extent the market price for the Equity Shares declines below the Issue Price after the Issue Closing Date, the shareholder will be
required to purchase the Rights Equity Shares at a price that will be higher than the actual market price of the Equity Shares at that time. Should that occur, the
shareholder will suffer an immediate unrealised loss as a result. We may complete the Allotment even if such events may limit the Applicant’s ability to sell our
Equity Shares after this Issue or cause the trading price of our Equity Shares to decline.

9.Any future issue of Equity Shares may dilute your shareholding and sales of our Equity Shares by our other major shareholders may adversely
affect the trading price of the Equity Shares.

Any future equity issues by us, including in a primary offering, may lead to the dilution of investors' shareholdings in us. Any future equity issuances by us or
sales of its Equity Shares by the Major Shareholder may adversely affect the trading price of the Equity Shares. In addition, any perception by investors that
such issuances or sales might occur could also affect the trading price of our Equity Shares.

10. Rights of shareholders under Indian laws may be more limited than under the laws of other jurisdictions.

Indian legal principles related to corporate procedures, directors’ fiduciary duties and liabilities, and shareholders’ rights may differ from those that would apply
to a Company in another jurisdiction. Shareholders’ rights including in relation to class actions, under Indian law may not be as extensive as shareholders’ rights
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under the laws of other countries or jurisdictions. Investors may have more difficulty in asserting their rights as shareholder in an Indian Company than as
shareholder of a corporation in another jurisdiction.

11. There are restrictions on daily movements in the price of the Equity Shares, which may adversely affect a shareholder’s ability to sell, or the price
at which it can sell, Equity Shares at a particular point in time.

Following the Issue, we will be subject to a daily “circuit breaker” imposed by BSE, which does not allow transactions beyond specified increases or decreases
in the price of the Equity Shares. This circuit breaker operates independently of the index-based, market-wide circuit breakers generally imposed by SEBI on
Indian stock exchanges. The percentage limit on our circuit breakers will be set by the stock exchanges based on the historical volatility in the price and trading
volume of the Equity Shares. The BSE may not inform us of the percentage limit of the circuit breaker in effect from time to time and may change it without our
knowledge. This circuit breaker will limit the upward and downward movements in the price of the Equity Shares. As a result of this circuit breaker, no
assurance can be given regarding your ability to sell your Equity Shares or the price at which you may be able to sell your Equity Shares at any particular time.

Furthermore, prior trading prices may not be indicative of future trading values for the Rights Equity Shares. A stock exchange may halt secondary market
trading in our Equity Shares due to market conditions or other reasons. Furthermore, an exchange or market may close or issue trading halts on specific
securities, or the ability to buy or sell certain securities or financial instruments may be restricted, all of which may have an adverse impact on our Shareholders'
ability to sell their Equity Shares or the price at which Shareholders may be able to sell their Equity Shares at any given time.
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EXTERNAL RISK FACTORS

1. Any downturn in the macroeconomic environment in India could adversely affect our business, results ofoperations, cash flows and financial
condition.

India is our key market. For Fiscal 2024, entire of our Company’s revenue from operations was from India. In addition, an increase in India’s trade deficit, a
downgrading in India’s sovereign debt rating or a decline in India’s foreign exchange reserves could increase interest rates and adversely affect liquidity, which
could adversely affect the Indian economy and our business, results of operations, cash flows and financial condition.

2. Changing laws, rules and regulations and legal uncertainties, including adverse application of tax laws, in the jurisdictions in which we operate may
adversely affect our business and results of operations.

Our business is subject to various laws and regulations, which are evolving and subject to change. We are also subject to corporate, taxation and other laws in
effect in India, which require continued monitoring and compliance. These laws and regulations and the way in which they are implemented and enforced may
change. There can be no assurance that future legislative or regulatory changes will not have any adverse effect on our business, results of operations, cash flows
and financial condition.

3. Natural disasters, fires, epidemics, pandemics, acts of war, terrorist attacks, civil unrest and other events could materially and adversely affect our
business.

Natural disasters (such as typhoons, flooding and earthquakes), epidemics, pandemics such as , acts of war, terrorist attacks and other events, many of which are
beyond our control, may lead to economic instability, including in India, or globally, which may in turn materially and adversely affect our business, financial
condition and results of operations. Our operations may be adversely affected by fires, natural disasters and/or severe weather, which can result in damage to our
property or inventory and generally reduce our productivity and may require us to evacuate personnel and suspend operations.

4. Significant differences exist between Ind AS and Indian GAAP and other accounting principles, such as IFRS and US GAAP, which may be
material to investors’ assessments of our financial condition, result of operations and cash flows.

Our financial statements for Fiscals 2019, 2018 and 2017 included in this offer documents are prepared and presented inconformity with Indian GAAP and
restated in accordance with the requirements the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and the Guidance Note on “Reports in Company Offer Documents (Revised 2016)”
issued by the ICAI. Ind AS differs from Indian GAAP and other accounting principles with which prospective investors may be familiar in other countries, such
as IFRS and U.S. GAAP. Accordingly, the degree to which the Financial Statements included in this Offer Documents will provide meaningful information is
entirely dependent on the reader’s level of familiarity with Indian accounting practices.
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SECTION Il - INTRODUCTION

THE ISSUE
This Issue has been authorised by way of a resolution passed by our Board of Directors on September 6,2024 in pursuance of
Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013. and other applicable provisions. The terms of the Issue including the Record Date and
Rights Entitlement Ratio have been determined by Rights Issue Committee formed by the Board of Directors/ Board of the
Director of the Company at their meeting held on October 14, 2024

The following is a summary of the Issue, which should be read in conjunction with, and is qualified in its entirety by, more

detailed information in ‘Terms of the Issue’ on page 148 of this Letter of offer.

Equity Shares outstanding prior to the Issue
Right Shares offered in the Issue

Equity Shares outstanding after the Issue
(assuming full subscription for and allotment of
the Rights Entitlement)

Rights Entitlement

Record Date

14,81,40,000Equity Shares;

32,59,08,000 Right Shares;*

47,40,48,000 Equity Shares;

11 Equity Shares for every 5 Equity Shares held on the Record Date;

Friday, October 18, 2024

For Equity Shares being offered on a rights basis under the Issue, if the
shareholding of any of the Eligible Equity Shareholders is less than 1
(One) Equity Shares or is not in multiples of 1 (One), the fractional
entitlement of such Eligible Equity Shareholders shall be ignored for
computation of the Rights Entitlement. However, Eligible Equity
Shareholders whose fractional entitlements are being ignored earlier will
be given preference in the Allotment of one additional Equity Share
each, if such Eligible Equity Shareholders have applied for additional
Equity Shares over and above their Rights Entitlement, if any.

Fractional Entitlement

Face Value per Equity Share %1.00/- (Rupee One Only) each;

%1.50/- (Rupees One and Fifty Paisa Only) including a premium of

LEIE PG [ET S5 BT %0.50/- (Rupees 50 Paisa Only) per Rights Equity Share

Up to %48,88,62,000 (Rupees Forty Eight Crore Eighty Eight Lakh Sixty

Issue Size Two Thousand Only)

Please refer to the section titled ‘Terms of the Issue’ beginning on page

s el e 125 of this Letter of offer.

Please refer to the section titled* Objects of the Issue’ beginning on

L2 O [SSIUG PIToEsEes page 53 of this Letter of offer.

ISIN: INE365S01045;
BSE Scrip ID: THINKINK and BSE Scrip Code: 539310 ;
ISIN for Rights Entitlements: INE365520011

Security Code/ Scrip Details

*For Right Shares being offered on a rights basis under this Issue, if the shareholding of any of the Eligible Shareholders is less
than Five Equity Shares or is not in multiples of Five, the fractional entitlement of such Eligible Shareholders shall be ignored for
computation of the Rights Entitlements. However, Eligible Shareholders whose fractional entitlements are being ignored earlier
will be given preference in the Allotment of 1 (One) additional Rights Equity Share each, if such Eligible Shareholders have
applied for additional Right Shares over and above their Rights Entitlements;

TERMS OF PAYMENT

The entire amount of the Issue Price of Rs. 1.50/- per Rights Equity Share shall be payable at the time of Application.

ISSUE SCHEDULE

Issue Opening Date Monday November 04 , 2024

Last date for On Market Renunciation of Rights

Monday November 18 , 2024

Issue Closing Date

Friday November 22 , 2024
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THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED

GENERAL INFORMATION

Our Company was originally incorporated as a private limited company under the Companies Act, 1956 pursuant to a certificate
of incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies Maharashtra, Mumbai dated April 16, 2008 with the name ‘Oyeeee Media
Private Limited’. On December 1, 2014 the company converted from private limited company to Public limited company and
upon conversion its name was changed from ‘Oyeeee Media Private Limited’ to ‘Oyeeee Media Limited’. Further, the name of
our Company was changed from ‘Oyecee Media Limited’ to “Think Ink Studio Limited” as per the provision of the
CompaniesAct 2013 as on April 05,2018 upon Fresh Certificate of Incorporation issued pursuant to change of name by the
Registrar of Companies, Mumbai. Further, the name of our Company was changed from “Think Ink Studio Limited” to
“Thinkink Picturez Limited” as per the provision of the Companies Act 2013 as on April 14, 2020 upon Fresh Certificate of
Incorporation issued pursuant to change of name by the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai. The Corporate Identification Number
of Our Company is L22300MH2008PLC181234.

Registered Office: 107 A-206, Eversun CHS Ltd Sahakar Nagar, J P Road, Andheri West, Andheri, Mumbai, Mumbai,
Maharashtra, India, 400053

Tel: +918240408785Website: : www.thinkinkpicturez.com, E-mail:Info@thinkinkpicturez.com,

Contact Person: Mr. AmitJagan, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Our Company is listed on the BSE Limited (BSE) effective from September02, 2015 bearing Symbol ‘THINKINK ’. The ISIN
of our company is INE365S010450ur Company is a film production company born out for a passion to create the best content
in Film Making, TV and Web Shows,both fiction and Non-Fiction. We as a production company plan and coordinate various
aspects of film production, such as selecting the script; coordinating writing, directing, and editing; and arranging financing. We
also handle budgeting, scheduling, scripting, hiring of the cast and crew, managing the film production itself, post-production and
often, distribution and marketing.

REGISTERED OFFICE AND CORPORATE OFFICE OF OUR COMPANY

Company Thinkink Picturez Limited,;

107 A-206, Eversun CHS Ltd Sahakar Nagar, J P Road, Andheri West, Andheri,
Mumbai, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400053

Registered Office Address

Contact Details +918240408785

Email-1D Info@thinkinkpicturez.com

Website www.thinkinkpicturez.com

Corporate Identification Number L22300MH2008PLC181234

Registration Number 181234

ADDRESS OF THE REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES

Registrar of Companies, Mumbai,
100, Everest, Marine Drive, NetajiSubhash Chandra Bose Rd,
Dhuswadi, Churchgate, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400002

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Name Designation DIN Address
Mr. Shravankumar | Non-Executive 10641869 13, Old Khodidas Ni Chali, Asarwa, HoliChakla,
KhetaramOad Independent  Director Ahmadabad City Gujarat India 380016
Additional Director
Mrs. Trushna Jayantbhai | Non-Executive - 10057896 Plot No. 46/A, Sheth Gordhandas Colony,
Solanki Additional Independent Kumbharwada Near Mill Chali
Director BhavnagarBhavnagarGujaratindia364006
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INETg [ Designation D]\ Address
Mr.  Abhay Kumar | Additional Director 10585460 Room No.9, SankatMochanSevaSanstha,
Thakur Non Independent MithilaDham Society, Chander Compound, Near
Director BhagatPanwala, Phoolpada Vasai Maharashtra India
AN12A0R
Mr. Vijay | Executive Director 08203972 | 72/861, KarnavatiAppartment, Sola Road Naranpura
Ghanshyambhai Pujara Ahmadabad City Gujarat India380063

For further details of our Board of Directors, please refer to the section titled ‘Our Management’ beginning on page 72 of this
Letter of offer.

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Mr. AmitJagan Mr. Kanhaiya Kumar Jha

Address: 3-K-37 Prabhat Nagar, Address: A-206, Eversun CHS Ltd Sahakar Nagar, J P
Road, Andheri West, Andheri, Mumbai

Hiran Magari, Udaipur Contact Details: info@thinkinkpicturez.com

Contact Details:

Email-1D: info@thinkinkpicturez.com

Registrar to the Issue/

Banker to our Company
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent

Skyline Financial Services Private Limited IDBI Bank Limited

CIN: U74899DL1995PTC071324 Address: Ground Floor, Nanalal Champers,

D-153 A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase - 1, New Delhi- NR LAGajjar Chambers, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-
110020 Tel No.: +011-40450193-197;Fax No: +011-26812683 E- Contact Person:

Mail 1d: ipo@skylinerta.com Investor Grievance E-Mail Id: E-mail ID: customercare@idbi.co.in

grievance@skylinerta.com Website: www.skylinerta.com Contact
Person: Mr. Anuj Rana SEBI Registration No.: INR0O00003241
Bank to the Issue

Indian Bank Limited

Address: 2nd Floor, 27BKC, Plot No.

C-27, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra (East), Mumbai 400 051, India

Contact Person: Saumil Sir

E-mail ID: ahmedabadmain@indianbank.co.in

Contact Details: +91 80007 09509

STATUTORY & PEER REVIEW AUDITOR

M/s IMMK& Co

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Address :B 10, Western edge 11, off Western Express Highway
behind Metro cash & carry, Borivali East, Mumbai 400066
Contact name :CA JitendraDoshi

Membership no. 151274

Firm Regn No. 120459W

STATEMENT OF INTER-SE ALLOCATION OF RESPONSIBILITIES

Thinkink Picturez Limited will be responsible for all the responsibilities related to co-ordination and other activities in relation to
this Issue. Hence a statement of inter-se allocation of responsibilities is not required.

The list of banks that have been notified by SEBI to act as SCSBs for the ASBA process is provided at the website of the SEBI
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=yes and updated from time to time. For details on
Designated Branches of SCSBs collecting the Application Forms, refer to the website of the SEBI
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https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=yes. On Allotment, the amount will be unblocked and the
account will be debited only to the extent required to pay for the Rights Shares Allotted.

CONTACT PERSON FOR GRIEVANCES RELATING TO ISSUE RELATED MATTER

Investors may contact the Registrar or the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of our Company for any pre-Issue or post-
Issue related matter. All grievances relating to the ASBA process may be addressed to the Registrar, with a copy to the SCSBs (in
case of ASBA process), giving full details such as name, address of the Applicant, contact number(s), E-mail address of the sole/
first holder, folio number or demat account number, number of Rights Shares applied for, amount blocked (in case of ASBA
process), ASBA Account number, and the Designated Branch of the SCSBs where the Application Form or the plain paper
application, as the case may be, was submitted by the Investors along with a photocopy of the acknowledgement slip (in case of
ASBA process).For details on the ASBA process, please refer to the section titled ‘Terms of the Issue’ beginning on page 148 of
this Letter of offer.

EXPERT
Except as stated below, our Company has not obtained any expert opinion:

Our Company has received a written consent from our Statutory Auditors, IMMK & Co., Chartered Accountants, to include their
name in this Letter of offer and as an ‘expert’, as defined under Section 2 (38) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent and in
their capacity as statutory auditors of our Company and in respect of the inclusion of the Audited Financial Statements and the
statement of special tax benefits dated A , included in this Letter of offer, and such consent has not been withdrawn as of the date
of this Letter of offer.

SELF-CERTIFIED SYNDICATE BANKS

The list of banks that have been notified by SEBI to act as the SCSBs for the ASBA process is provided on the website of SEBI
at http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=yes and updated from time to time. For a list of branches
of the SCSBs named by the respective SCSBs to receive the ASBA Forms from the Designated Intermediaries, please refer to the
above-mentioned link.

ISSUE SCHEDULE

The subscription will open upon the commencement of the banking hours and will close upon the close of banking hours on the
dates mentioned below:

Last Date for credit of Rights Entitlements Monday November 18 , 2024

Issue Opening Date Monday November 04 , 2024

Last Date for On Market Renunciation of Rights Entitlements# Monday November 18 , 2024

Issue Closing Date* Friday November 22 , 2024

Finalization of Basis of Allotment (on or about) Wednesday November 27 , 2024

Date of Allotment (on or about) Friday November 29 , 2024

Date of credit (on or about) Thursday December 05, 2024

Date of listing (on or about) Tuesday December 03, 2024

Note:

#Eligible Shareholders are requested to ensure that renunciation through off-market transfer is completed in such a manner that
the Rights Entitlements are credited to the demat account of the Renouncees on or prior to the Issue Closing Date;

*Our Board will have the right to extend the Issue Period as it may determine from time to time but not exceeding 30 (Thirty)
days from the Issue Opening Date (inclusive of the Issue Opening Date). Further, no withdrawal of Application shall be
permitted by any Applicant after the Issue Closing Date.

Please note that if Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares who have not provided the details of their demat accounts
to our Company or to the Registrar to the Issue, they are required to provide their demat account details to our Company or the
Registrar to the Offer not later than 2 (Two) Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date, i.e., Friday November 22 , 2024 to
enable the credit of the Rights Entitlements by way of transfer from the demat suspense escrow account to their respective demat
accounts, at least 1 (One) day before the Issue Closing Date, i.e., Friday November 22 , 2024.

Investors are advised to ensure that the Applications are submitted on or before the Issue Closing Date. Our Company or the
Registrar to the Issue will not be liable for any loss on account of non-submission of Applications on or before the Issue Closing
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Date. Further, it is also encouraged that the Applications are submitted well in advance before the Issue Closing Date. For details
on submitting Application Forms, please refer to the section titled “Terms of the Issue” beginning on page 148 of this Letter of
offer.

The details of the Rights Entitlements with respect to each Eligible Equity Shareholders can be accessed by such respective
Eligible Equity Shareholders on the website of the Registrar to the Issue after keying in their respective details along with other
security control measures implemented there at. For further details, please refer to the paragraph titled see “Credit of Rights
Entitlements in demat accounts of Eligible Equity Shareholders” under the section titled “Terms of the Issue” beginning on page
148 of this Letter of offer.

Please note that if no Application is made by the Eligible Equity Shareholders of Rights Entitlements on or before Issue Closing
Date, such Rights Entitlements shall get lapsed and shall be extinguished after the Issue Closing Date. No Equity Shares for such
lapsed Rights Entitlements will be credited, even if such Rights Entitlements were purchased from market and purchaser will lose
the premium paid to acquire the Rights Entitlements. Persons who are credited the Rights Entitlements are required to make an
application to apply for Equity Shares offered under Rights Issue for subscribing to the Equity Shares offered under this Issue.

CREDIT RATING

As this proposed Issue is of Right Shares, the appointment of a credit rating agency is not required.

DEBENTURE TRUSTEE

As this proposed Issue is of Right Shares, the appointment of debenture trustee is not required.

MONITORING AGENCY

Since the Issue size does not exceed % 100 crore, there is no requirement to appoint a monitoring agency in relation to
the Issue under SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

APPRAISING ENTITY

None of the purposes for which the Net Proceeds are proposed to be utilized have been financially appraised by any banks or
financial institution or any other independent agency.

UNDERWRITING
This Issue is not underwritten, and our Company has not entered into any underwriting arrangement.

FILING

SEBI vide the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) (Fourth Amendment)
Regulations, 2020 has amended Regulation 3(b) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations as per which the threshold of filing of Letter of
offer with SEBI for rights issues has been increased. The threshold of the rights issue size under Regulation 3 (b) of the SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations has been increased from 10,00,00,000.00/- (Rupees Ten Crores Only) to ¥50,00,00,000.00/- (Rupees Fifty
Crores Only). Since the size of this Issue falls below this threshold, the Letter of offer has been filed with the BSE and not with
SEBI. However, a copy of the Letter of offer shall be submitted with SEBI for information and dissemination and will be filed
with the BSE.

MINIMUM SUBSCRIPTION

If our Company does not receive the minimum subscription of 90% of the Issue Size, or the subscription level falls below 90% of
the Issue Size our Company shall refund the entire subscription amount received within 4 (four) days from the Issue Closing Date
in accordance with SEBI circular bearing reference number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/47 dated March 31, 2021. If there
is any delay in the refund of the subscription amount beyond such period as prescribed by applicable laws, our Company will pay
interest for the delayed period, at such rates as prescribed under the applicable laws.

If our Company does not receive the minimum subscription of at least 90% of the Equity Shares being offered under this Issue,
on an aggregate basis, of the Issue Size, or the subscription level falls below 90% of the Issue Size, our Company shall refund the
entire subscription amount received within 4 (four) days from the Issue Closing Date in accordance with SEBI circular bearing
reference number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/47 dated March 31, 2021. If there is any delay in the refund of the
subscription amount beyond such period as prescribed by applicable laws, our Company will pay interest for the delayed period,
at such rates as prescribed under the applicable laws.
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THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED

CAPITAL STRUCTURE
The capital structure of our Company and related information as on date of this Letter of offer, prior to and after the proposed
Issue, is set forth below:
Aggregate Nominal Aggregate Value at

Particulars .
Value Issue Price

Authorized Equity Share capital

50,00,00,000 (Fifty Crores)Equity Shares ¥50,00,00,000/- -

Issued, subscribed and paid-up Equity Share capital before this Issue

14,81,40,000(Fourteen Crore Eighty One Lakh Forty Thousand Only ) 314,81,40,000 -
Equity Shares.

Present Issue in terms of this Letter of offer® ®)

32,59,08,000 (Thirty Two Crore Fifty Nine Lakh Eight Thousand Only)
Issue of Equity Shares, each at a premium of 0.50/- (Rupees Fifty Paisa Up to

; . . ¥32,59,08,000/-
Only) per Equity Share, at an Issue Price of ¥1.50/- (Rupees One and Fifty 48 88.62.000 /-
Paisa Only) per Equity Share R

(ix)

Issued, subscribed and paid-up Equity Share capital after the Issue

32,59,08,000 (Thirty Two Crore Fifty Nine Lakh Eight Thousand Only) ¥32,59,08,000 /-
Equity Shares

Subscribed and paid-up Equity Share capital

32,59,08,000 (Thirty Two Crore Fifty Nine Lakh Eight Thousand ¥32,59,08,000 /-
Only)fully paid-up Equity Shares

(xii)
Securities premium account
Before the Issue® 1114.52 Lakh
After the Issue 32744.06/-

Notes:

Assuming full subscription for allotment of Right Shares;

The present Issue has been authorized by our Board of Directors pursuant to the resolution passed in their meeting conducted on
September 06,2024.

Subject to finalization of Basis of Allotment, Allotment and deduction of Issue expenses;

NOTES TO THE CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Equity Shares of our Company are fully paid-up and there are no partly paid-up Equity Shares as on the date of this Draft
letter of offer;

At any given time, there shall be only one denomination of the Equity Shares. Our Company shall comply with such disclosure
and accounting norms as may be specified by SEBI from time to time;

As on the date of this Letter of offer, our Company has not issued any special voting Right Shares and there are no outstanding
Equity Shares having special voting rights;
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The ex-rights price arrived in accordance with the formula prescribed Regulation 10 (4) (b) (ii) of the SEBI (SAST) Regulations,
in connection with the Issue is ¥4.04 (Rupees Four and Four Paisa Only);

Details of outstanding warrants, outstanding instruments with an option to convert or securities which are convertible at
a later date into Equity Shares

As on the date of this Letter of offer, our Company does not have any outstanding warrants, outstanding instruments with an
option to convert or securities which are convertible at a later date into Equity Shares;

Details of stock option scheme of our Company
As on the date of this Letter of offer, our Company does not have a stock option scheme;

As on the date of this Letter of offer, the No Equity Shares held by the Directors and Others including the details of lock-in,
pledge of and encumbrance on such Equity Shares.

Our Company shall ensure that any transaction in the Equity Shares by our Directors and others during the period between the

date of filing this Letter of offer and the Issue Closing Date shall be reported to the Stock Exchanges within 24 hours of such
transaction.
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11. Shareholding Pattern of our company
The shareholding pattern of our Company as on Quarter Ending 30" June 2024, is as follows:
Summary statement holding of specified securities

Shareholding as a % of
total no. of shares
(calculated as per SCRR,
1957) As a % of (A+B+C2)

No. of fully Total no.
paid up Equity  Equity Shares
Shares held held

Total as a % of No. of equity shares
Total Voting held in dematerialized
right form

No. of
shareholders

Category of shareholder

(A) Promoter & Promoter Group 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(B) Public 9676 2,96,28,000 2,96,28,000 100.00 2,96,28,000 100.00 2,96,28,000
(C1) Shares underlying DRs

(C2) Shares held by Employee
Trust

(C) Non Promoter-Non Public -- - - - - - -

Grand Total 12,949 1,19,87,850 1,19,87,850 1,19,86,850 1,16,31,350

Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Promoter and Promoter Group

i [0)
No. of fully paid Shareholding as a % of total

No. of . Total no. Equity no. of shares (calculated as No. of equity shares held in
CEETRIR O B ECE R Ely shareholders TT9 (=67 e Shares held per SCRR, 1957) As a % of dematerialized form
held
(A+B+C2)
Al) Indian
Indl\_/lduals/Hlndu undivided 0 0 0 0 0
Family
Sub Total Al 0 0 0 0 0
A2) Foreign - - - - -
A=Al1+A2 1 0 0 0 0
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a) Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Public shareholders:

Shareholdin
g as a % of

total no. of Total as a .
No. of shares % of No. of equity shares
: No. of fully paid up Total no. Equity No. of Voting held in
shareholde (calculated . Total e
Rights dematerialized

form

Category and name of

shareholder Equity Shares held Shares held .
rs as per Voting

SCRR, 1957) right
As a % of

(A+B+C2)

B1) Institutions - - - - - - R
B2)Institution (Domestic) - - - - - - -

B3 Institution (Foreign) - - - - - - -

Foreign Portfolio Investors

Category | 1 569311 569311 1.92 569311 1.92 569311
S OPA O CURITIES EUROPE 1 569311 569311 192 569311 192 569311
Foreign Portfolio Investors 1 187150 187150 0.63 187150 0.63 187150
Category Il

Sub Total B2 2 756461 756461 2.55 756461 2.55 756461
B2) Central Government/

State Government(s)/ - - - - - - -
President of India

B3) Non-Institutions - - - - - - R
Resident Individual share

capital upto 22 Lacs 9322 9019934 90,19,934 30.44 90,19,934 30.44 90,109,934
Resident Individual share 68 13087705 13087705 44.17 13087705 44.17 13087705
capital in excess of 2 Lacs

GEETA PRAKASH OSWAL 1 308975 308975 1.04 308975 1.04 308975
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Shareholdin
g as a % of
total no. of Total as a .
No. of equity shares
No. of . . shares . % of :
Category and name of shareholde No. of fully paid up Total no. Equity (calculated No. of Voting Total held in
shareholder Equity Shares held Shares held Rights . dematerialized
rs as per Voting form
SCRR, 1957) right
As a % of
(A+B+C2)
SUJATHA GOGINENI 1 330601 330601 1.12 330601 1.12 330601
PAVANKUMAR
DONEPUDI 1 370167 370167 1.25 370167 1.25 370167
PARMOD GROVER 1 4,00,000 4,00,000 1.35 4,00,000 1.35 4,00,000
NISHA BAHETI 1 405000 405000 1.37 405000 1.37 405000
KALPESH PRAKASH OSWA 1 408980 408980 1.38 408980 1.38 408980
TARA DEVI KOTHARI 1 508195 508195 1.72 508195 1.72 508195
HEMA MOHAN LAGAS 1 937300 937300 3.16 937300 3.16 937300
CHANDRAKANT HIRALAL 1 1160000 1160000 3.92 1160000 3.92 1160000
DARDA
KIRAN CHANDRAKANT 1 2470025 2470025 8.34 2470025 8.34 2470025
DARDA
Non Resident Indians (NRIs) 39 100835 100835 0.34 100835 0.34 100835
Bodies Corporate 66 4303288 4303288 14,52 4303288 14.52 4303288
B B COMMERCIAL LTD 1 494999 494999 1.67 494999 1.67 494999
PRATYAKSH ADVISORY
SERVICES LLP 1 616550 616550 2.08 616550 2.08 616550
Any Other (specify) 179 2359777 2359777 7.96 2359777 7.96 2359777

Page 50 of 175



THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED

Shareholdin
g as a % of

total no. of Total as a

No. of equity shares

[0)
No. of fully paid up Total no. Equity (cz::::iTZied No. of Voting okl held in

No. of

SR Al T O shareholde Total

dematerialized

shareholder Equity Shares held Shares held Rights .
rs as per Voting form
SCRR, 1957) right
As a % of
(A+B+C2)
FIRM 10 268302 268302 0.91 268302 0.91 268302
HUF 169 2091475 2091475 7.06 2091475 7.06 2091475
28871539 28871539 97.45 28871539 97.45 28871539

Sub Total B4 9674
B=B1+B2+B3+B4

b) Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Non Promoter- Non Public shareholder

. Shareholding as a % of total no. . .
Category & Name of the No. of No. of fully paid Total no. Sheires of shares (calculated as per No. of _eq_ur[y UL UL 1
up equity shares held (VII = dematerialized form (XI1V)(Not
Shareholders(l) shareholder (I11) held(1V) IVAVAVY SCRR, 1957) As a % of Applicable)
(A+B+C2) (VIII) PP

C1) Custodian/DR Holder --

C2) Employee Benefit --
Trust

Details of disclosure made by the Trading Members holding 1% or more of the Total No. of shares of the company
S - -
Name of the Trading Member Name of the Beneficial Owner No. of shares 76 of total no. of Date of reporting by the Trading
held shares Member

Nil

Details of Significant Beneficial Owners
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Details of holding/ exercise of right of the SBO in the Date of
reporting company, whether direct or indirect*: creation /
acquisition of
0 (1) (1 significant

. beneficial
Whether virtue of
VIFH interest# (1V)

Details of SBO Details of registered owner

Rights on

. . Exercise
Equity  Voting distributable Exercise of

Shares  Rights dividend or of significant
influence

Nationality Nationality

any other control
distribution

1.
Note = * In case the nature of the holding/ exercise of the right of a SBO falls under multiple categories specified under (a) to (e) under Column 111, multiple rows for the same SBO shall be inserted accordingly
for each of the categories
# This column shall have the details as specified by the listed entity under Form No. BEN-2 as submitted to the Registrar.
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OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

Our Company proposes to utilize the Net Proceeds to:
1. To augment the existing and incremental working capital requirement of our company;
and

2. Part payment for Land Acquisition
3. General Corporate Purposes

We believe that listing will enhance our corporate image and visibility of brand name of our Company. We also believe that our
Company will receive the benefits from listing of Equity Shares on the BSE . It will also provide liquidity to the existing
shareholders and will also create a public trading market for the Equity Shares of our Company.

The main object clause of the Memorandum of Association of our Company enables us to undertake the existing activities and
the activities for which the funds are being raised through the Issue. Further, we confirm that the activities which we have been
carrying out till date are in accordance with the object clause of our Memorandum of Association.

The details of Issue Proceeds are set forth in the following table:

Particulars Amount(In
lakhs)
Gross Proceeds from the Issue 4888.62
Less: Estimated Issue related Expenses 75.00
Proceeds from the Issue 4813.62

Assuming full subscription in the Issue, subject to the finalization of the Basis of Allotment and receipt of all Call Monies with
respect to Rights Issue.
*To be determined at the time of filing the Letter of Offer

The intended use of the Net Proceeds of the Issue by our Company is set forth in the following table:

Particulars Amount (In lakhs)
Working Capital requirements 2825.00
4.
5 Part payment for Land Acquisition 1015.00
6. General Corporate purposes# 973.62
Total Net Proceeds 4813.62

#The amount to be utilized for General corporate purposes will not exceed 25.00% of the Gross Proceeds;
*Assuming full subscription in the Issue and subject to finalization of the Basis of Allotment and to be adjusted per the Rights
Entitlement ratio.

There are no existing or anticipated transactions in relation to utilization of Net Proceeds with our Promoters, Directors, Key

Managerial Personnel or associate companies (as defined under Companies Act, 2013).
MEANS OF FINANCE

The funding requirements mentioned above are based on our Company’s internal management estimates and have not been
appraised by any bank, financial institution or any other external agency. They are based on current circumstances of our
business and our Company may have to revise these estimates from time to time on account of various factors beyond our
control, such as market conditions, competitive environment and interest or exchange rate fluctuations. Consequently, our
Company’s funding requirements and deployment schedules are subject to revision in the future at the discretion of our
management, However, any flexibility granted to the board/management to utilize the issue proceeds shall be exercised in full
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. If additional funds are required for the purposes as mentioned above, such
requirement may be met through internal accruals, additional capital infusion, debt arrangements or any combination of them,
subject to compliance with applicable laws.

The fund requirements set out above are proposed to be entirely funded from the Net Proceeds. Accordingly, we confirm that

there are no requirements to make firm arrangements of finance under Regulation 62(1)(c) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations
through verifiable means towards 75% of the stated means of finance, excluding the amount to be raised from the Issue.
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Details of the Objects

The details of the Objects of the Issue are set out below:

1. To augment the existing and incremental working capital requirement of our company

Our Company intends to use up to Rs. 2825 Lakhs from the Net Proceeds, to fund our film projects. This is line with our growth
plans and will help us expand our presence in the Indian film industry. We earn revenues by exploiting film content that we buy
from third parties and occasionally co-produce or produce. Therefore, we need to have sustained access to content to secure a
future pipeline of content, which is integral to our business model. We source or acquire our film content through entering into
assignment/licensing/co-production arrangements with other film producers or co-producers. All such content sourced, acquired
or co-produced as above is exploited and distributed by us end-to-end through multiple formats such as theatres, home
entertainment, television syndication and digital new media.

The details of the estimation of the Working Capital Requirement are as under:

Rupee In Lakhs

Current Assets

1.Inventories

a) Raw Material

b) Work-in-
Progress

c) Finished Goods

2,204.77

3,475.77

2,874.77

5,974.77

3,783.18

d) Other
consumables

2.Trade Receivables

2,944.10

658.31

406.44

1,321.41

1,225.00

3.Cash and Cash
Equivalents

8.41

115.43

40.45

255.75

316.02

4.0ther Current
Assets

1,015.33

2,267.54

3,438.25

1,367.29

1,567.30

Total Current
Assets(A)

6,196.39

6,550.83

6,759.91

8,919.22

6,891.50

Current Liabilities

1.Trades and Other
Payables/(Advance to
Suppliers)

2,574.04

943.42

700.24

75.00

55.00

2.Short Term
Provision

27.47

165.99

3. Short team
Borrowings

4.0Other Current
Liabilities

328.24

320.26

287.56

215.00

100.00

Total Current
Liabilities(B)

2,902.28

1,263.68

987.80

317.47

320.99

Working
Gap(A-B)

Capital

3,294.11

5,287.15

5,772.11

8,601.75

6,570.51

v

Funding Pattern

Working Capital
Already employed *

5772.11

8601.75

Net Proceeds from
the proposed Rights
Issue

2829.64
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| | Total - - - 8601.75 (2,031.24)

* The phrase "Working Capital Already Employed" refers to the financial resources that have been previously allocated to the
working capital over preceding operational periods. These resources emanate from owner’s funds and the earnings generated
from the operations of the business. The proceeds from business operations encompass the net profit, factoring in non-cash
transactions such as depreciation and amortization.

| Current Assets
@) Trade Days 1148.10 260.06 198.44 210.22 206.54
Receivables
(b) Inventories
i. Raw Material Days - - - - -
ii. Work-in- Days - - - - -
Progress
iii. Finished Days 859.78 410.08 1183.59 1076.69 791.48
Goods (2.36 Years) | (1.12 Years) (3.24 (2.95 Years) (2.17 Years)
Years)
iv. Other Days - - - - -
consumables
() Other Current Days 395.94 236.99 1063.43 584.67 238.03
Assets
1 Current
Liabilities
@) Trade Payables Days 2703.67 - - 60.83 45.63
(b) Short Term Days - - - - -
Borrowings
(c) Other Current Days 344.77 - - 203.82 110.55
Liabilities
111 Working Capital Days (644.61) 907.12 2,445.46 1,606.94 1,079.87
Cycle(I-I1)

Justification for Holding Period Level

Assumptions made and justification

Current Assets

Trade receivables The trade receivables are established based on the average standard payment terms extended to our|
diverse customer base. These credit terms vary depending on the geographical location and
customer type, with our assumptions grounded in historical patterns. We aim to maintain our trade
receivable pay-back period around 200 days, consistent with the observed pay-back period in the
financial year 2023 and 2024. Anticipating a substantial increase in revenue in the financial year
2024-25 due to the acquisition of new rights, we expect to allocate a significant amount of funds to|
trade receivables while maintaining the same credit period.

Inventories Inventories comprise the acquisitions of movie and TV show rights made by the company. The
increase in the working capital requirements is primarily attributed to the procurement of rights for|
movies and TV shows, which serve as a crucial revenue-generating asset for our company. We|
have already established contracts with reputable media houses for the acquisition of these rights.
The decrease in inventory from the financial year 2023 to 2024 and from the financial year 2025 to
2026 reflects our strategy to gradually write off movie rights over time as they are utilized in our|
operations.
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Other Current Assets

Current Liabilities

Other current assets typically consist of funds owed by revenue authorities, prepaid expenses, and
advances provided. We are currently in the process of strategically optimizing our working capital
requirements by aiming to reduce the turnover days specifically for our Other Current Assets. Our|
goal is to achieve a substantial reduction from 1063 days to 584 days in the financial year 2023-24,
followed by a further reduction to 238 days in the financial year 2024-25. This concerted effort is
intended to significantly enhance the efficiency and effectiveness of our overall financial
operations.

Assumptions made and justification

Trade payables

Trade Payable is based on the average standard payment terms of our vendors. Our trade payables
primarily comprise of payables towards the purchase of goods. Our operating trade payables for the|
Financial Year 2024 is to be 0 Days. Our Company has assumed average operating trade payables
payment period of 60 days of cost of goods sold for the Financial Year 2025 so that the company/|
will get the additional discounted rates & made the stock available and this will also help us to
freeze our buying rates with the vendors.

Other Current
Liabilities

Managing short-term borrowings is essential for addressing immediate financial requirements and
supporting continuous business operations. Typically, our short-term borrowings are structured with
a payback period ranging from 150 to 250 days, with efforts being made to keep it below 200 days
in financial year 2024-25 and below 115 days in financial year 2025-26 to optimize the financial
burden on the company. This approach is aimed at maintaining financial flexibility and efficiently]
meeting our short-term financial needs.

2. To Finance the Acquisition of land and development and constrction related expenditure of our project at

Rangamatiya, Bokaro.

Our Company has entered into MOU with M/s Leap Projects Private Limited (the Seller), for the purchase of 400 acres of land at
Rs. 25 Lakhs - per acre, land is located at Rangamatiya (Bokaro). The purpose of acquiring the land is to establish studios, a film
city, infrastructure for film shooting etc. The Company has already made payment of RS. 1980 Lakhs for the acquisition of
Land. The remaining land will be acquired by the company with in 33 (Thirty Three) Months from the date of Signing the MOU,

which is February 23, 2024.

This venture promises to be a significant step forward in the film and entertainment industry, offering state-of-the-art facilities
and boosting local economic development. The project is set to transform the region into a significant hub for film production,
offering cutting-edge facilities for a range of media and entertainment activities. We are seeking public funding to complete the
acquisition of the remaining land and advance the development of this landmark project.

Project Vision and Objectives

e Vision:

To create a state-of-the-art film city that serves as a global destination for film and media production.

e  Objectives:

o  Establish high-quality film studios, sound stages, and production facilities.

o  Develop supporting infrastructure, including offices, recreational areas, and accommodation.

o  Foster growth in the local economy through job creation and increased business opportunities.

Project Overview

e  Project Name: Film City and Studio Complex

e Location: Rangamatiya, Bokaro

e Total Land Required: 400 acres

e  Price per Acre: Rs. 25 Lakhs

e Total Cost of Land: Rs. 10,000 Lakhs (Rs. 100 Crores)
e Payment Made: Rs. 1980 Lakhs (Rs. 19.80 Crores)
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Purpose of Funds

The amount to be raised is required to acquire the remaining part of the land. These funds will be utilized for:

e Land Acquisition: Purchase of remaining part of the land at Rs. 25 Lakhs per acre.

e  Development Costs: Initial infrastructure and facility setup

General Corporate Purpose:

The Net Proceeds will first be utilized towards the Objects set out above, as well as meeting the Issue-related expenses. Subject
to this, our Company intends to deploy any balance left out of the Net Proceeds of Rs.973.62 Lakh towards general corporate
purposes and the business requirements of our Company, as approved by our management, from time to time. We confirm
that utilization for general corporate purposes will not exceed 25% of the Gross Proceeds of the Issue.

Such utilisation towards general corporate purposes shall be to drive our business growth, including, amongst other things , (a)
funding growth opportunities, (b) employee expenses, (c) meeting of exigencies which our Company may face in the course of
any business, (d) advertising, brand building and other marketing expenses, (e) additional Issue expenses, if any, and any other
purpose in the ordinary course of business as may be approved by the Board or a duly appointed committee from time to time,
subject to compliance with applicable laws.”

Our management will have flexibility in utilizing the proceeds earmarked for general corporate purposes. In the event that we are
unable to utilize the entire amount that we have currently estimated for use out of Net Proceeds in a Fiscal, we will utilize such
unutilized amount in the subsequent Fiscalsas per applicable laws.”

Our Company will need approximately Z 75 lakhs towards Issue related expenses, a break-up of the same is set forth in
the table below:

Particulars Estimated Amount*(Zin As a percentage of As a percentage
ELGH) total estimated Issue of Gross Issue
expenses* size*

Fees payable to the Registrar to the Issue 6.75 9.00% 0.13%
1

Fees payable to the other professional service 8.25 11.00% 0.16%
2 providers

Advertising, marketing, and shareholder outreach 3.75 5.00% 0.07%
3 expenses

Fees payable to regulators, including Stock 33.47 44.63% 0.68%
4 Exchanges, SEBI, depositories and other statutory

fee

Others
5

Other Professional fees

11.07 14.76% 0.22%
Printing and stationery
1.50 2.00% 0.03%
Statutory Auditors.
3.00 4.00% 0.06%
Bank to the issue.
7.21 9.61% 0.14%
Miscellaneous expenses and stamp duty.
75.00 100.00% 1.36%

Total estimated issuer-related expenses
*Assuming full subscription, subject to receipt of Call Monies with respect to Rights Issue, finalization of Basis of Allotment
and actual Allotment.
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All Issue related expenses will be paid out of the Gross Proceeds from the Issue In case of any difference between the estimated
Issue related expenses and actual expenses incurred, the shortfall or excess shall be borne by the Company from internal accruals

SOURCESOFFINANCINGOFFUNDSALREADYDEPLOYED

As on date, our Company has not deployed any funds towards the Objects of the Issue.

APPRAISALOFTHEOBJECTS

None of the Objects of the Issue for which the Net Proceeds will be utilised have been appraised by any bank or financial
institution.

STRATEGICAND/ORFINANCIALPARTNERS

There are no strategic and financial partners to the Objects of the Issue.

BRIDGEFINANCINGFACILITIES

As on the date of this Letter of offer, our Company has not raised or availed of any bridge financing facilities which are subject
to being repaid from the Issue Proceeds.

INTERIMUSEOFFUNDS

Our Company will have the flexibility to deploy the Net Proceeds in accordance with the policies established by our Board from
time to time and in compliance with all the applicable laws. Pending utilization for the purposes described above, our Company
intends to temporarily deposit the funds in the scheduled commercial banks included in the second schedule of Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 as may be approved by our Board of Directors or a duly constituted committee thereof. In accordance with the
Companies Act, our Company confirms that pending utilization of the Net Proceeds towards the stated objects of the Issue, our
Company shall not use/deploy the Net Proceeds for buying, trading or otherwise dealing in shares of any other listed company or
for any investment in the equity markets.

MONITORING OF UTILIZATION OF FUNDS

Since the Issue is for an amount less than X 10,000 lakhs, in terms of Regulation 82 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, our
Company is not required to appoint a monitoring agency for the purposes of the Issue. As required under the SEBI Listing
Regulations, the Audit Committee appointed by the Board shall monitor the utilization of the proceeds of the Issue. We will
disclose the details of the utilization of the Net Proceeds of the Issue, including interim use, under a separate head in our
financial statements specifying the purpose for which such proceeds have been utilized or otherwise disclosed as per the
disclosure requirements.

As per the requirements of Regulations 18(3) read with Part C of Schedule 11 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, we will disclose
to the Audit Committee the uses / application of funds on a quarterly basis as part of our quarterly declaration of results. Further,
on an annual basis, we shall prepare a statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in this Letter of offer and
place it before the Audit Committee. The said disclosure shall be made till such time that the Gross Proceeds raised through the
Issue have been fully spent. The statement shall be certified by our Statutory Auditor

Further, in terms of Regulation 32 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, we will furnish to the Stock Exchanges on a quarterly basis,
a statement indicating material deviations, if any, in the use of proceeds from the objects stated in this Letter of offer. Further,
this information shall be furnished to the Stock Exchanges along with the interim or annual financial results submitted under
Regulations 33 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and be published in the newspapers simultaneously with the interim or annual
financial results, after placing it before the Audit Committee in terms of Regulation 18 of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

VARIATIONINOBJECTS

In accordance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable rules, except in circumstances of business
exigencies, our Company shall not vary the Objects of the Issue without our Company being authorized to do so by the
Shareholders by way of a special resolution through postal ballot. In addition, the notice issued to the Shareholders in relation to
the passing of such special resolution (the ‘Postal Ballot Notice’)shall specify the prescribed details as required under the
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Companies Act and applicable rules. The Postal Ballot Notice will simultaneously be published in the newspapers, one in
English and one in the vernacular language ofthe jurisdiction where the Registered Office is situated. For details, see ‘Risk
Factors - Any variation in the utilization of the Net Proceeds would be subject to certain compliance requirements, including
prior shareholder’s approval.” on page32.

KEY INDUSTRY REGULATIONS FOR THE OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

No additional provisions of any acts, regulations, rules, and other laws are or will be applicable to the Company for the proposed
Objects of the Issue.

OTHERCONFIRMATIONS

There are no material existing or anticipated transactions in relation to the utilization of the Net Proceeds with Directors, or Key
Managerial Personnel of our Company in the ordinary course of business and no part of the Net Proceeds will be paid as
consideration to any of them. Further, except as disclosed, none of our ,members of Promoter Group or Directors are interested
in the Objects of the Issue.
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STATEMENT OF TAX BENEFITS
To,
The Board of Directors,
THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED,
A-206, Eversun CHS Ltd Sahakar Nagar, J P Road,
Andheri West, Andheri, Mumbai, Mumbai,
Maharashtra, India, 400053

Dear Sir,

Proposed rights issue of equity shares of face value of T1(Rupee Oneonly) (‘Equity Shares’) of THINKINK

Subject: PICTUREZ LIMITED (‘Company’ and such offering, the ‘Issue’)

This certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated September 6,2024

The preparation of the Statement is the responsibility of the management of the Company for the ‘Issue’, including the
preparation and maintenance of all accounting and other relevant supporting records and documents. This responsibility includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Statement and
applying an appropriate basis of preparation; and making estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

We have complied with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. We have complied with the
relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, ‘Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and
Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements,” issued by the ICAL

The Management of the Company has prepared ‘Statement of possible special tax benefits’ under direct tax laws i.e. Income Tax
Rules, 1962 (‘Income Tax Laws’), and indirect tax laws i.e. the Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, Integrated Goods and
Services Tax Act, 2017, respective State Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, Customs Act, 1962, Customs Tariff Act, 1975 as
amended, the rules and regulations, circulars and notifications issued there under, Foreign Trade Policy presently in force in India
available to the Company and its shareholders.

The Company has requested us to confirm statement attached in the Annexure | and Il, are available to the Company and its
shareholders. We hereby confirm that the enclosed Annexures, prepared by the Company, provides the possible special tax
benefits available to the Company. The benefits discussed in the enclosed Statement cover only special tax benefits available to
the Company and to the shareholders of the Company and are not exhaustive and also do not cover any general tax benefits
available to the Company. Further, any benefits available under any other laws within or outside India have not been examined
and covered by this Statement.

This statement is only intended to provide general information to the investors and is neither designed nor intended to be a
substitute for professional tax advice. In view of the individual nature of the tax consequences and the changing tax laws, each
investor is advised to consult his or her own tax consultant with respect to the specific tax implications arising out of their
participation in the Issue. Neither are we suggesting nor advising the investor to invest in the Issue based on this statement.

We do not express any opinion or provide any assurance as to whether:

1. The Company or its shareholders will continue to obtain these benefits in future; or

2. The conditions prescribed for availing the benefits have been/would be met with.

The contents of the enclosed statement are based on information, explanations and representations obtained from the Company
and on the basis of our understanding of the business activities and operations of the Company.

We hereby consent to the extracts of this certificate being used in the Letter of offer / Letter of offer of the Company in
connection with the Issue or in any other documents in connection with the Issue, and the submission of this certificate as may be
necessary, to any regulatory authority and / or for the records to be maintained by the Company in connection with the Issue and
in accordance with applicable law, and for the purpose of any defense the Company may wish to advance in any claim or
proceeding in connection with the contents of the Offer Documents.

This certificate may also be relied upon by the Company, their affiliates and the legal counsel in relation to the Issue.
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The above certificate shall not be used for any other purpose without our prior consent in writing and we do not accept or assume

any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose
hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.
Yours faithfully,

For CA Jitendra Doshi

JMMK & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: - 120459W

M.No. 151274;

Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE |

STATEMENT OF SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS AVAILABLE TO THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED (‘COMPANY”)
AND ITS SHAREHOLDERS

1.

a.

Under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (‘Act’)

Special tax benefits available to the Company under the Act

There are no special tax benefits available to the Company.

Special tax benefits available to the shareholders under the Act

There are no special tax benefits available to the shareholders of the Company.
Notes

The above Statement sets out the provisions of law in a summary manner only and is not a complete analysis or listing
of all potential tax consequences of the purchase, ownership and disposal of shares;

The above statement covers only certain relevant direct tax law benefits and does not cover any indirect tax law
benefits or benefit under any other law;

The above statement of possible tax benefits is as per the current direct tax laws relevant for the assessment year 2023-
24;

This statement is intended only to provide general information to the investors and is neither designed nor intended to
be a substitute for professional tax advice. In view of the individual nature of tax consequences, each investor is
advised to consult his/her own tax advisor with respect to specific tax consequences of his/her investment in the shares
of the Company;

In respect of non-residents, the tax rates and consequent taxation will be further subject to any benefits available under
the relevant DTAA, if any, between India and the country in which the non-resident has fiscal domicile;

No assurance is given that the revenue authorities/courts will concur with the views expressed herein. Our views are
based on the existing provisions of law and its interpretation, which are subject to changes from time to time. We do
not assume responsibility to update the views consequent to such changes;

For CA JitendraDoshi

JMMK & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: - 120459W

M.No. 151274,

PLACE: MUMBAI
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ANNEXURE 11

STATEMENT OF INDIRECT TAX BENEFITS AVAILABLE TO THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED(*COMPANY”’)
AND ITS SHAREHOLDERS

1.

Under the The Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 / the Integrated Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017
(‘GST Act’), the Customs Act, 1962 (‘Customs Act’) and the Customs Tariff Act, 1975 (‘Tariff Act’) (collectively
referred to as ‘Indirect Tax’)

Special tax benefits available to the Company under the Indirect Tax

There are no special indirect tax benefits available to the Company.

Special tax benefits available to the shareholders under the Indirect Tax

There are no special indirect tax benefits applicable in the hands of shareholders for investing in the shares of the
Company.

Notes

The above statement is based upon the provisions of the specified Indirect Tax laws, and judicial interpretation thereof
prevailing in the country, as on the date of this Annexure;

The above statement covers only above-mentioned Indirect Tax laws benefits and does not cover any direct tax law
benefits or benefit under any other law;

This statement is intended only to provide general information to the investors and is neither designed nor intended to
be a substitute for professional tax advice;

No assurance is given that the revenue authorities/courts will concur with the views expressed herein. Our views are
based on the existing provisions of law and its interpretation, which are subject to changes from time to time. We do
not assume responsibility to update the views consequent to such changes;

For CA JitendraDoshi

JMMK & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: - 120459W

M.No. 151274;

PLACE: MUMBAI
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SECTION IV — ABOUT THE COMPANY
INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

INDUSTRY

OVERVIEW

INTRODUCTION

The Indian Media and Entertainment (M&E) industry is a sunrise sector for the economy and is making significant strides. The
increasing availability of fast and cheap internet, rising incomes, and increasing purchases of consumer durables have
significantly aided the industry. India’s media and entertainment industry are unique as compared to other markets. The industry
is well known for its extremely high volumes and rising Average Revenue Per User (ARPU).

This significantly aided the country’s industry and made India leading in terms of digital adoption and provided companies with
uninterrupted rich data to understand their customers better. India has also experienced growing opportunities in the VFX sector
as the focus shifted globally to India as a preferred content creator.

Proving its resilience to the world, Indian M&E industry is on the cusp of a strong phase of growth, backed by rising consumer
demand and improving advertising revenue. According to a FICCI-EY report, the advertising to GDP ratio is expected to reach
0.4% by 2025 from 0.38% in 2019.

MARKET SIZE

The Indian Media & Entertainment (M&E) sector is set for substantial growth, with a projected 10.2% increase, reaching Rs.
2.55 trillion (US$ 30.8 billion) by 2024 and a 10% CAGR, hitting Rs. 3.08 trillion (US$ 37.2 billion) by 2026. Advertising
revenue in India is projected to reach Rs. 330 billion (US$ 3.98 billion) by 2024. The share of traditional media (television, print,
filmed entertainment, OOH, music, radio) stood at 57% of the media and entertainment sector revenues in 2023.

According to a report by ICRA, the revenue for the print media industry is expected to grow by 8-10% in FY24.

The country's entertainment and media industry is expected to see a growth of 9.7% annually in revenues to reach US$ 73.6
billion by 2027.

In the year 2023, the revenue from subscriptions for over-the-top video platforms across India amounted to approximately US$
0.88 billion. This was expected to peak at over US$ 1.2 billion by 2026

According to Media Partners Asia's Asia Pacific Video & Broadband Industry 2024 report, India's video market, encompassing
both TV and digital, is projected to grow from $13 billion in 2023 to $17 billion by 2028.

The Indian media and entertainment sector posted a robust 19.9% growth in 2022 and crossed the Rs. 2 trillion (US$ 24 billion)
mark in annual revenue for the first time led by a sharp jump in the digital advertising mop-up.

In 2024, the projected revenue in the Digital Media market in India is expected to reach US$ 10.07 billion. It is expected to
contribute 38% to the overall advertising industry in India, on par with television.
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Industry Size of Emerging Segments (USS billion)

e Digital mediz = Animation and VFX

Onine gaming w— 00 of Home meda

Government Intitiatives

The Telecom Regulatory Authority of India (TRAI) is set to approach the Ministry of Information and Broadcasting,
Government of India, with a request to Fastrack the recommendations on broadcasting, in an attempt to boost reforms in the
broadcasting sector. The Government of India has agreed to set up National Centre of Excellence for Animation, Gaming,
Visual Effects and Comics industry in Mumbai. The Indian and Canadian Government have signed an audio-visual co-
production deal to enable producers from both the countries exchange and explore their culture and creativity, respectively.

In February 2021, Prasar Bharati (India) and PSM (the official State Media of Maldives) inked an agreement to facilitate
collaboration and capacity building in the field of broadcasting.

In June 2021, the Union Ministry of Information and Broadcasting notified the Cable Television Network (Amendment)
Rules, 2021, which aims to establish a three-layer statutory mechanism for citizens to raise grievances with respect to
broadcasted content.

As part of the expansion to include all digital platforms and digital (OTT) players under a single roof, in May 2021, the Indian
Broadcasting Foundation (IBF) announced the move to be renamed as the Indian Broadcasting and Digital Foundation
(IBDF).

As per the Information Technology (Intermediary Guidelines and Digital Media Ethics Code) Rules, 2021, IBDF would also
form a self-regulatory body (SRB) soon.

To ease filming in railways, the Film Facilitation Office (FFO) set up in the National Film Development Corporation (NFDC)
collaborated with the Ministry of Railways to develop an integrated single window filming mechanism to streamline the
permission process for filming across railway premises.

In November 2021, the government announced that it is working towards creating a National Centre of Excellence for AVGC
(animation, visual effects, gaming, and comics).

On February 25, 2021, the government outlined the Information Technology (Intermediary Guidelines and Digital Media
Ethics Code) Rules 2021 to establish a progressive institutional mechanism and a three-tier grievance redressal framework for
news publishers and OTT platforms on the digital media.

In February 2021, the digital entertainment committee of the Internet and Mobile Association of India (IAMAI) finalised a
code of conduct to form the basis for self-regulation code for OTT content. The code has been endorsed by 17 OTT platforms
including Netflix, Amazon Prime Video, Disney+ Hotstar, ZEE5 and Voot.

In February 2021, PrasarBharati (India) and PSM (the official State Media of Maldives) inked an agreement to facilitate
collaboration and capacity building in the field of broadcasting.

Digital audio—visual content including films and web shows on over-the-top (OTT) streaming platforms, as well as news and
current affairs on online platforms, have been brought under the Ministry of Information and Broadcasting in November 2020.

Recent Developments/Investments

Recent Developments in the Media and Entertainment Industry are

Pocket FM, an audio series platform, has raised $103 million in its Series D funding round, led by Lightspeed with
participation from Stepstone Group

Disney-owned Star India secured the TV broadcasting rights for the Indian Premier League from 2023 to 2027 through
an online bid. During the same period, Viacom 18 won the bid for the digital streaming rights of the Twenty20 League.
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e The Star-Viacom18 merger deal signed on February 28 will create an US$ 8.5 billion media goliath with a dominating
presence in both TV and digital segments.

e In August 2023, Netflix inked a “first-of-its-kind” deal with Jio Platforms to bundle the streaming service with the
carrier’s two pay-as-you-go plans as the American giant pushes to expand its subscriber base in the key Asian market.

e In June 2023, India, for the first time participated at the Annecy International Animation Festival in France and
showcased the strength its creative economy holds.

e In May 2023, Viacom18-owned streaming service Jio Cinema inked a multi-year content deal with NBCUniversal
(NBCU) to bolster its premium content library. As part of the partnership, Jio Cinema will get access to thousands of
hours of NBCU films and TV series in India.

e Media company Shemaroo Entertainment is planning to spend Rs. 75 crore (US$ 9.1 million) in FY24 to bolster its
broadcast and over-the-top (OTT) businesses.

e Newly merged multiplex giant PVR Inox is ready with a plan to add up to 175 new screens and retrofit a host of
existing ones at an investment of Rs. 700 crore (US$ 85.1 million) during FY24.

e In April 2023, Prime Minister Mr. NarendraModi commissioned Low Power FM Transmitters of capacity of 100 watt
at 91 locations. These transmitters have been installed in 84 districts of 20 states. With this, the network of transmitters
with All India Radio has increased from 524 to 615. The addition will further boost the coverage of AIR to 73.5% of
the population of the country.

e A partnership was announced in April 2023 between the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting and Amazon India in
the field of media, entertainment, and public awareness.

e The online gaming segment grew 22% to become the fourth largest segment of the Indian M&E sector in 2023,
displacing filmed entertainment.

e Music from South Indian languages such as Kannada, Malayalam, Tamil, and Telugu have witnessed the fastest growth
in the vernacular in the last four years in FY23. The highest contributor to OTTA with the non-film genre was Punjabi
music (39%) across all states.

e InJune 2022, the exclusive rights for the television broadcast of the Indian Premier League (IPL) from 2023-2027 was
acquired by DisneyStar.

e In March 2022, Pocket FM in India raised US$ 65 million and has plans to expand in new regional languages.

e In March 2022, Krafton infused US$ 19.5 million in Indian audio content platform Kuku FM.

ROAD AHEAD

The Indian M&E industry is on an impressive growth path. The industry is expected to grow at a much faster rate than the global
average rate. This can be majorly credited to rising incomes, increasing internet penetration and a growing push toward digital
adoption.

In the long run, growth is the M&E industry is expected in retail advertisement on the back of several players entering the food
and beverages segment, E-commerce gaining more popularity in the country, and domestic companies testing out the waters.
India’s rural regions are expected to be the next regions for growth. India has also gotten on board with 5G and is already
planning for 6G well ahead of the future. This push towards digital adoption especially in the rural regions will provide
advertisers and publishers with an immense opportunity to capture untapped markets and help grow India’s media and
entertainment industry forward.
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Source; Media and Entertainment Industry in India, Indian Media Industry (ibef.org)
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BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Some of the information contained in the following discussion, including information with respect to our plans and strategies,
contain forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. You should read the section ‘“Forward-Looking
Statements” for a discussion of the risks and uncertainties related to those statements and also the section “Risk Factors” for a
discussion of certain factors that may affect our business, financial condition or results of operations. Our actual results may
differ materially from those expressed in or implied by these forward-looking statements. Our fiscal year ends on March 31 of
each year, so all references to a particular fiscal are to the Twelve month period ended March 31 of that year.

You should carefully consider all the information in this Letter of offer, including, “Risk Factors”, “Industry Overview”,
“Financial Statements” and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition” beginning on pages 32, 64, 76 and
132 respectively, before making an investment in the Equity Shares.

In this section, any reference to the “Company” “we”, “us” or “our” refers to Thinkink Picturez Limited.

OVERVIEW

Our Company is a film production company born out for a passion to create the best content in Film Making, TV and Web
Shows, both fiction and Non-Fiction. We as a production company plan and coordinate various aspects of film production, such
as selecting the script; coordinating writing, directing, and editing; and arranging financing. We also handle budgeting,
scheduling, scripting, hiring of the cast and crew, managing the film production itself, post-production and often, distribution and
marketing.

OUR COMPETITIVE STRENGTHS \

» Creative Talent: Access to a pool of talented writers, directors, actors, and crew members who consistently deliver
high-quality content.

» Industry Reputation: Established reputation for producing critically acclaimed or commercially successful films,
which enhances credibility and attracts top talent.

» Production Infrastructure: State-of-the-art studios, equipment, and facilities that streamline the filmmaking process

and ensure high production values.
OUR STRATEGIES

We strive for complete transparency and satisfaction of our clients with an unwavering thrust and focus on professional
excellence and integrity. Our key strategic initiatives are described below:

» Innovative Marketing Strategies: Proven ability to create buzz and effectively market films through innovative
campaigns that resonate with target audiences.

» Diverse Content Portfolio: Track record of producing diverse genres and formats, catering to different audience
preferences and expanding market reach.

» Adaptability and Flexibility: Ability to adapt to changing market trends and audience preferences while remaining
flexible in production schedules and budgets.

» Commitment to Diversity and Inclusion: Strong commitment to diversity both on-screen and behind the scenes,
reflecting contemporary societal values and broadening appeal.

OUR MAJOR SERVICES

Major Services provided by our Company includes:
1. Film Production

2. Script Creation

3. TV Production

4. Web Series Production

5. Creative Production
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Process:

There are  three key  stages that  take place in the production of any film: pre-
production (planning), production (filming), and post-production (editing, color-grading, and visual effects).Our business
process generally include the following steps:

3 STAGES OF FILM PRODUCTION

.I”””

Pre-production Production Post-production

Plant and Machinery

We being trading company do not own any major plant and machinery other than computers and Camera, Shooting related
equipment

DESCRIPTION OF OUR BUSINESS

Our Company is a film production company born out for a passion to create the best content in Film Making, TV and Web
Shows, both fiction and Non-Fiction. We as a production company plan and coordinate various aspects of film production, such
as selecting the script; coordinating writing, directing, and editing; and arranging financing. We also handle budgeting,
scheduling, scripting, hiring of the cast and crew, managing the film production itself, post-production and often, distribution and
marketing.

Collaborations
We have not entered into any technical or other collaboration.

Infrastructure Facilities

Materials

We buy all the required products mainly from Mumbai local market. We are located in metal hub of Mumbai which give us an
added advantage in terms of procurement.

Utilities
Power

There is no major power requirement in our business.
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Competition

In navigating the competitive realm of Indian cinema, we recognize the significance of staying agile and innovative. Our state-of-
the-art production facilities and advanced technological capabilities empower us to bring cinematic visions to life with
unparalleled precision and visual appeal. Moreover, our deep understanding of regional nuances and cultural sensibilities enables
us to resonate deeply with audiences across the country.

Approach to Marketing and Marketing Set-up

Our approach to marketing is rooted in a comprehensive strategy that integrates creativity, data-driven insights, and strategic
partnerships to maximize the reach and impact of our films. Central to our marketing setup is a dedicated team of professionals
who specialize in various facets of film promotion, including digital marketing, public relations, and creative advertising.

Property

The following table sets forth the location and other details of the leasehold properties of our Company:

Description of Property

Name of Lessor

Agreement Date, Lease Date

Period

A-206, Eversun CHS Ltd
Sahakar Nagar, J P Road,
Andheri  West,  Andheri,
Mumbai, Mumbai,
Maharashtra, India, 400053

Mrs. Nikita | June 14, 2024

ShaileshShukla

Registered Office

Intellectual Property

Our Company have a registered Trademark in the name of Thinkink Picturez Limited in class 41.

Manpower

Our Company is committed towards creating an organization that nurtures talent. We provide our employees an open atmosphere
with a continuous learning platform that recognizes meritorious performance.

The following is a department-wise break-up of our employees as on March 31, 2024 do not have any outstanding export

obligations.
Sr. No. Category Total
1 Management 5
2 Others 3
Total 8

OUR FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Paticulars

Financial Statements for the Financial Year ending

March 31, 2024 ‘

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Equity Share Capital 14,81,40,000 14,81,40,000 14,81,40,000
Net Worth 1,02,01,26,000 78,19,24,000 33,09,57,000
Total Income 10,51,68,000 25,60,37,000 10,40,83,000
Profit / (loss) after tax 2,51,09,000 4,44 67,000 3,03,36,000
Basic and diluted EPS 0.85 1.50 1.02

Total borrowings 26,60,69,000 13,14,16,000 29,71,38,000
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MAIN OBJECTS OF OUR COMPANY AS PER MOA

A. MAIN OBJECT OF THE COMPANY TO BE PURSUED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS INCORPORATION

1. To promote, encourage, establish, develop, maintain, organize, undertake, manage, operate, conduct and to run in India or
abroad the business of Creation, Acquisition, Syndication, Distributors, Sellers, Stockists, Dealers, Agency, Transmitting
Agency, Exhibitor, importers, Exporters, Hires, and Dealers of Motion Pictures, Television Films, Televisions Serials, Video
Films, Video Serials, Advertising Films and any other kind of films in any Language In India or Abroad and for the purpose to
develop E-commerce platform with dynamic database driven electronic commerce site and system for sales, fulfillment and
customer services and products over Internet, building e-commerce web portal which feature online shopping malls, business to
customer services, business to business and complements of Channels, News, information, intermediation in selling
products/services online.

2. To carry on the business of promotional events, Award ceremonies, Product launching platform, sampling of products, pageant
ceremonies, organizing ground level kiosks, business of developing, promoting, marketing, organizing and managing artists and
celebrity management national as well as international events, product brands, corporate and business themes, evenings,
launches, ideas, managing public and media relations, press & publicity, concept designing and management for promotion of
products, building of brands through promotions and events for corporate, other business and professional entities, institutions,
other groups, individuals of its own or in tie up or partnership with other agencies, service providers including international
agencies involved in providing similar type of services and to promote, produce, organize and manage international and local
music events, to provide complete technical and infrastructure support, including staging, lighting and sound for concerts, venue,
on stage & back stage management, to do creative integration of sponsor banding & innovative sponsor entitlements of events,
have coverage of live music events, television specials & music videos, merchandising, procurement of governmental permission
& licenses for events, travel management, freight logistics & hospitality.

CHANGES IN MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

The following changes have been made in the Memorandum of Association of our Company since inception:

Particulars Date of Meeting

th
1. Stock Split from Rs.5/- to Rs.1/- 297 June,2024

. . . . . 12t December ,2022
2 Authrised capital clause has been altered as Increase in authorized capital of company up to '

Rs. 50,00,00,000/-

01t December, 2014

3 Name Clause of the Company was Altered from ‘Oyeeee Media Private Limited’ to ‘Oyeeee
Media Limited’
4 Name Clause of the Company was Altered from Oyeeee Media Limited’ to “Think Ink Studio | 05" April, 2018
Limited”

Name Clause of the Company was Altered from “Think Ink Studio Limited” to | 14" April, 2020
“ThinkinkPicturez Limited”
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OUR MANAGEMENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As on date of this Letter of offer, our Company currently has 4 (Four) directors on its Board, 3 (Three) Additional Director and
1(one) Non Executive Independent Director. The present composition of our Board of Directors and its committees are in
accordance with the corporate governance requirements provided under the Companies Act and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, to
the extent applicable.

The following table sets forth details regarding our Board of Directors as on the date of this Letter of offer:

Name, Designation, Address, Occupation, Term, Nationality, Date of Birth

and DIN Other directorships

Mr. Vijay Ghanshyambhai Pujara

Executive Director

Designation
Address 72/861, KarnavatiAppartment, Sola Road No. of other
Naranpura Ahmadabad City Gujarat India Company
380063 directorship — 1
Business 44years 1. AVGP
Occupation TECHNO
Liable to retire by rotation; PRIVATE
Current Term LIMITED

. Since March28, 2024;
Date of Appointment

. . Indian;
Nationality
) July 20, 1979
Date of Birth
08203972

DIN

Mr. ShravankumarKhetaramOad

Non Executive Independent Additional

Designation X
Director
13, Old Khodidas Ni Chali, Asarwa,
HoliChakla, Ahmadabad City Gujarat India
Address
380016 Nil
39 years !
. Business
Occupation
5 year

Current Term

. Since May 30, 2024;
Date of Appointment

. . Indian
Nationality

. January 01, 1985
Date of Birth

10641869

DIN
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Mrs. TrushnaJayantbhaiSolanki

Non Executive Independent Additional

Designation Director No. of other
Plot No. 46/A, ShethGordhandas Colony, C_ompany_
Kumbharwada Near Mill Chali Bhavnagar directorship — 1

Address Bhavnagar Gujarat India 364006 1. Marigol

31 years d

Business

Occupation 'F;e_alcton
Liable to retire by rotation rivate

Current Term Limited

. Since April 02 2024
Date of Appointment
. . Indian

Nationality

Date of Birth December 29,1992

DIN 10057896

Mr. Abhay Kumar Thakur

. . Non Executive Additional Director

Designation
Room No.9, SankatMochanSevaSanstha,
MithilaDham Society, Chander Compound,
Near BhagatPanwala, Phoolpada Vasai

Address Maharashtra India 401305

40 Years Nil
Occupation Business

Current Term
Date of Appointment
Nationality

Date of Birth

DIN

Liable to retire by rotation
Since May 08 2024 ;
Indian

October 15, 1983

10585460

Past Directorships in suspended companies

None of our Directors are, or were a director of any listed company, whose shares have been, or were suspended from being
traded on any of the stock exchanges during the term of their directorships in such companies during the last 5 (Five) years
preceding the date of this Letter of offer.

Past Directorships in delisted companies

Further, none of our Directors are or were a director of any listed company, which has been, or was delisted from any stock
exchange during the term of their directorship in such Company during the last 10 (Ten) years preceding the date of this Letter

of offer.
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Relationship between Directors

None of our Directors are related to each other.

Arrangement or understanding with major Shareholders, customers, suppliers or others

Our Company has not entered into any arrangement or understanding with major shareholders, customers, suppliers, or others
pursuant to which any of the above-mentioned directors have been appointed in the Board.

Details of service contracts entered with Directors

Our Company has not entered into any service contracts with the present Board of Directors for providing benefits upon
termination of employment.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Age

Status of Key Managerial Personnel

(Years)

Kanhaiya Kumar Jha
Designation Chief Financial Officer
A-206, Eversun CHS Ltd Sahakar Nagar, J P Road, Andheri West,
Address . .
Andheri, Mumbai
37 years
Date of Appointment September 15, 2020
Nationality Indian;
Educational Qualification Post Graduate
AmitJagan
Designation Company Secretary and Compliance Officer;
Address 3 K 37,Prabhat Nagar, Hiran Magari , Sector -5 , Udaipur
. 32 years
Date of Appointment July 06, 2024
Nationality Indian;
Educational Qualification Company Secretary;
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ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE

Key Managerial

Person

Amit Jagan
Company
Secretary

Kanhaiya Kumar
Jha

Chief Financial
Officer

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
( 4

Shravankumar
Khetaram Oad

-

Additional
Director
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SECTION V: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Sr. No. Particulars Page Number
Audited Financial Statements of our Company as at and for the financial year ended March
! 31, 2024 77128
2. Unaudited Financial Statements of our Company as at and for the Quarter ended June 30,2024 129-130

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting our financial position
There are no material changes and commitments, which are likely to affect our financial position since March 31,2024 till
date of this Letter of offer. We have not given Restated Financials because we fall under Part B of SEBI (ICDR), 2018.

[THEREMAINDEROFTHISPAGEHASINTENTIONALLYBEENLEFTBLANK]
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JMMK & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To
The Members
THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of THINKINK PICTUREZ
LIMITED ("the Company”). which comprise the Balance Sheel as al 31st March 2024, the
statement af Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of
Change In Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on thal date. and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information {hereinafter
referred to as the "Ind AS financial Stalements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according o the explanations given o
us, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view (n
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ('Ind
AS") and ather accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of alfairs of the
Company as at 31st March 2024 the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

Wae conducled our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing ("SA's) specified under section 143{10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described In the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial
Statements suction of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India {“ICAI"} logather
with the ethical requirements that are relevent to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our othor
ethical responsibilities In accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics
We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us Is sufficient and approprate ta provide a
basis for our audit opinien on the financial statements,

Emphasis for Matter

We draw attention to Note 7 and 13 of the firancial statements, regarding advances given by
the Company in an earfler year and current year aggregating Rs, 4,038,90 Lacs to a co-
producer and a film director in connection with production of a film. Our opinion is not
madified in respect of this matter
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THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED
CIN: L22300MH2008PLC161234

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

b) Outstanding Balances of related Parties at year ended:

3 T T Yreaa ] ve
Maime of Mature.of Nature of Con bireirsnsco
; i AT o BN . o w 2023
Ras| T;_maxlns Ungecured Loan 11530 13491
irector
Shauand|lyaa Advance Glven 4.50 450
Money received against
Managing ey 522.50 50.00
V'“‘::':;:"‘" Hpector Other Payables 29.01 4340
Director Remuneration
Payable 132
Compliance
Namrata Offlcer & .
¢ Company Salary Payable 1.28 48
Secretary
Kanhaya Chief Financlal
Kumar [ha Officer Othier Payables 0
Krishanu Sin
Ral'llmre' gh Director Professionals Payable 68 5H
Amit Kumar : Money received against
Lihots Relative of KMP hare warrants 500.60 500.00
Ritu Lahot! Director M°“'|’ "‘:f;’:;ﬁm" 200.00 200,00
Thinldaab ¢ Maoney recelved against
Prctures LLP Director share wiirants 310,00 100.00

41 Additenal Disclosure requirements as notifled by MCA pursuant to amended Schedule 111

4) RATIOS
5r ! Particulars Ratio as on I
No. e Numerator | Denominator | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023  eason for Variance
i Curvent Ratio (In | Current Current YT +40 |
[_ times) Assets Liability NA |
| 2| Debt-Equity Total Debt | Total Equity 0.00 0.00 | Variance m ratio s |
| Ratio [in times} due o incresse in
| other equity
L] Debt Service Earnings Debt Service Ba.55 10922 | Vartance n ratin s
Coverage Ratio available for due to decrease in
debt service prolitability |
4 | Returnon Equity | Profic for Total Equity 0.02 006 | Varlance in ratin s |
! Rano the year due o Increase
! otherequity |
ﬁlnvnn!ury Cost of Avérage A 15 -0.21 | Varlance in ratio is
Turnover Ratio Goods Sold | Inventory die Lo no intrease
inventory ~_ ]
6 Trade Net Credit Average 184 140 | Vartance In mtio s
Receivables Sales Accounts due to decrease n
Turnovel Ratio Receivable revenue trom
uperations dunng the
year -
7 Trade Payables Total Average 065 034 | Varlance I ratio i |
Turnover Ratio Expenditure | Accounts due because company
Payables | has pad the |
' 4
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Koy audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current perod, These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the finanicial statement as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do nol provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in
our report.

' Sr. | Key Audit Matter ' Auditor’s Responso

No. - =

1. Trade receivables and other financial = Principal Audit Procedures:
| assets and Impairment

- |
|

The Company has significant trade | In view of the significance of the matier,
receivables and other financial assets at | we applied the following key audii
| year end. Given the size of the balances | procedures:
and the nsk that some of the trade
receivables and other financial assets | « Obtaining an understanding of and
| tnay not be recoverable. judgement IS | assessing the dasign. implamentation
required o evaluate whether any | and operating effectiveness of the
| allowance should be made o reflect the  Company's key internal conlrols aver
| NsK the process of estimating the loss
allowance for trade receivables ang
other financial assets  including
| Assessmeant of the recoverability of rade |  adherence to the requirements of the
receivables and other financlal assets 1s | relevant accounting standards
inherently  subjective  and  reguires | « Assessing the: Cormpany's
sigrilficant management judgment (which | mathodology for provisioning towards
’ includes repayment history and financial trade receivables and other financal
position of entittes lrom whom these assets.
balances arc rocoverable, lerms of o Understanding the key inpuls useo n
underying  arangemenis.  overdue | he provisioning model by  the
balances. market conditions etc.). Company such as repayment histary
overdue balances, markel condtions.

e As a part of substantive audit
procedures, we lested on sample basis
the ageing of trade receivable having
different overdue penod

o In case of ovardue dabls inguired with

' management for any dispute which

| may require additional grovisions
e Assessing the disclosures niade
aganst  the relevant  accounling
\ slandards.
* The managemen! has compuled
Expected Credit Loss in accordance
| with Ind AS 109 [

4|
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Sr. | Key Audit Matter
No.

| Auditor's Response

Obligations and
amended (‘SEBI (LODR) 20157)

We identified the

as a key audit matter due to

o The significance of ransactions
with related parties during the
year ended March 31, 2024

subject to the compliance
requirement under the

i (LODR) 2015

R |
2. | Accuracy and completencss of | Principle Audit Procedures:
disclosure of related party transaction
and compliance with the provision of
companies act 2013 and SEBI (Listing
Disclosure
requirements) Regulations, 2015 as

accuracy

« Related parly transactions are

Companies acl 2013 and SEBI

and | Our audit procedure in relation to the |
completeness of disclosura of related | disclosure of related party transactions
party transactons as set out in raspective | included the following:

notes to the Ind AS financial statements |

We obtaned an  undarstanding,
evaluated the design and tested
operating effectiveness ol the controls
related lo capluring of related party |
lransactions and management's |
process of ensuring all transactions |
and balances with related parties have |
been disclosed in the Ind AS Financial |
statements.

We obtained an understanding of the
Cempanies policies and proceduces in
respect  of evalualing  anms-length
pricing and approval process by (e
audit committee and the board of |
directors, \
We agreed the amounts disclosed wilh |
underlying documentation and read |
relevant agreements, cvaluation of |
arms-length by management, on a !
sample basis, as part of our evaluation |
of the disclosure.

We assessed management evaluation |
of compliance with the provision of
seclion 177 and ‘section 188 of
Companies act 2013 and SEB1 (LODR)
2015,

We evalualed the disclusures threugh
1eading of statutory information books
and records and other documenis
obtained during the course of our audit.
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Key Audit Matter | Auditor's Response

1ai and _exposures relating _to  Principle Audit Procedures:
i
The company has disclosed in Note 37 | Our audit procedures included the
Parg 8 of the Ind AS linancial statements | Tollowing:
contingen! lisbiities of Re,108.53 lakhs
In respect ol disputed claims/levies under | o We oblained understanding, uvaluated
tax and legal matters the design, and tested the operaling
effectiveness of the controls related to
Taxation and litigation exposures have | the [dentification, recognition  and
beean identilied 25 a key audit matier due measuremant  of  prowisions  for
1o | dispules, polential claims and litigation,
and vonfingent atilities

o Swnifcance of these amounts
and large number of disputed |« We obiained detaiis of legal and tax |
malters with various authorities. disputed matters and evaluabion made |
by the management and assessed |
o  Significant Judgement and | management's  position  through |
assumpbions required by | discussions on both the probability of
management I assessing the | success in significant cases, and the
exposure ol each  case 1o magnitude of any patenhat loss,
avaluate whether there is a need
W sel up a prowsion and | e We read external legal coinions (whare
measwemant of exposures as | considered necessary)  and  other
well as  the  disclosure  of | evidence \o coroborate management's |
contingent Liabifities. assessmont of risk profile in respect of |
legal clalms, ‘

Wa focus on this matter because of tha ‘
potentidl financal impact on he Ing AS | * We assessed the relevant disclosures |
financial statements. Addmionally, the | made in the Ind AS financial
trealment of taxaton and liigstion cases | statements  for  compliante 1 |
require significant judgement due 10 the | accordance with the requirements of
complexity of the cases, timescales for | ind AS 37

resolution and involvement of vanous

authorities
Other Financial Assets _ Principle Audit Procedures:

The Company has enlered inlo confract | « We  have Oblain - and  review
for he purchase of 400 acres of land at documentation relsled 1o the purchase |
Rs. 25 Lakns/- per acrg. land was locatad | ol 400 acras of land, verfied 1he
at Rangamatiya (Bokaro), The purpose of compieteness and accurasy of records |
acguiing the land is to eslablish studios, regarding the intended Investment. ‘
a film city, infrastructure for film shooting,
otc. The Purchaser has alieady made a | « The acguisition ilselfl has not yet been |
payment of Rs 19880 Lakhs for the | complated even on the date of the |
acquisition of part of the land. The sianing the financials and audil report
remaning fand will be acquired by the
Purcnaser within 33 (thirty-three) months
fram the date of signing this Mol wiich
is February 23, 2024,
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Diecters Is responsible for the other informabon. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures 1o
Board's Repont, Corporate Govemnance Report and Shareholder Information, but does not
include the financiat statements ana our auditor's report thereon

The Board's Reporl, Annexures 10 Beard's Report. Corporale Gavernance Report and
Shareholder Information is expected o be made avaidable to us after the date of this
auditor's repoed, Our cpmion on the Ind AS Financal Statements does not caver the oiher
information and we wall not exprass any form of assurance canclusion thereon . In connaction
with our audlt of the Ind AS Financial Statements, our responsibiity Is to read the other
information (dentified abave when it becomas available and. in daing so. consider whethar
Ine other Information s materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowlecdge obtained in the audit. or otherwise appears 10 be malenally m:sstatad.

When we read the Board's Report, Report on Corporate governance and Businuss
Responsibility report, If we conclude that thare 1s a malerial misstalement therein, we are
requirad to commumicate the matter to thosa charmed with govemance and describie actions
applicable in the applicable laws and regulations.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Govermnance for the Ind AS
Financial Statements:

The Company's board of direclors are respansible fo the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view of the linancial position, financial performance, including other comprehensive
Ineome. changas i aquity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS
and other acoounting principies generally accepted in India, Including the accounting
standards specificd under section 133 of the Act This responsibility alsa Includas
maintenance ol adequals accounting recerds in accordance with the proviskons of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and delacting frauds and other
mregularities;, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies:  nvaking
Judgements and estimales (hat are reasunabie and prudent; and design, implementation and
maitenance of adequate intemal financal controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness ol the accounting records, relevant ta the
preparation and prasaniation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are
free from malesial misstatement, whether duo te fraud ar error.

In_proparing tho financial statements, maragement is responsible for assessing Lhe
Company's ability to continue a8s a guing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relalen
to going concern and uaing the going conceri basia of accounting unless managomont
elther inends 10 liquidate the Company or 1o cedse operalions, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process
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Auditor’'s Responsibility for the Audit of the ind AS Financial Statements

Our cojectives ara 1o obtain reascnablo assuranes about whather the financial statoments
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether dug (o frawd of amor, and (o Bsuo
an auditor's report that includes our opiiion. Reasonable assurancs (s o high level of
assurance, but Is not a guaranteg that an awdil conducted In accordance with SAs will
always cetect a matenal misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or
arrof and are considered matenal If, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expecied (o influence the economic decisions of users 1aken on e basis of these
financial statements

As part of an audil in accordance with SAS, we exgrciso profassional judgment and mamialn
professional scapticism throughout the sudit. We also,

+ |dontifying and assess the nigks of maleriol misstalemonts of the financiol slatemenls,
whether due 1o fraud or efror, dasign and perform audit procodures responsive (o thosa
fisks, and abtain audit evidence that is sufficiont and appeopriate to provide a basis lor
aur opinen. The sk of not detecting a matedal misstatement resulting from fraud s
hgher than lar ong resulting from eror, ac fraud may involve oollusion. fargery
inlentional ormssians, misrepresentalons, of the overdde of inlemal cuntrol

« Obtaining an understanding of iermal financlal contrgl relevant to the audit in orge
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the cucumstances. Under section
T3(2)(1) of the Acl, we are also responsible for expressing our oplilon on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial conltrols system in place and the operating
elfectivenuess ol such controls.

« Evaluate the appeopnnleness of accounting polices usad and the reasvoableness of
accounting estimates and refaled disclosures made by the manageémient

¢ Conclude on the appropnateness of managemant’s use of the going concorm bases of
accounting and, based on the audil wvidence obtained, whethar a material uncortalnty
existe reloted (o events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a geing concern. Il we conclude that a matenal uncerainty oxists,
we are coquired to draw attention in our auditor's reperl fo the related disciosures in e
linancial statemants or, if such dikclosures are Inadoquate, 10 modily our opinian Our
conclusions are based on the avdil evidence oblained up o the date ol our audilo:'s
report. Howover, fulurg events ur condibons may cause the Company to cease |o
conlinue as a oing concern,

« Evaluate e overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
Including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the undertyung
transactions and ovents in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Matenalty 1S the magniuce ot msstatemants in the hinancial statemants that, indvidually or
In aggregalo. makes It probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeabie
user ol the Tnancisl sements may be mfluenced. We consider quantitative safenality £nd
avalifative factors m (1) planning the scope of cur audit work and In evaluating e results of
our work; and i) to evaluate the offect of any identified misstatements in the financal
statements. ‘

Wa communicate with those chasged with govemance regarding, among olfier matters the
planned scope and timing of e audit and signilicant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internat control that wo idantity durng our audit
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We aiso pruvide those charged with govemnance with a statement that we have complied
with retevant ethical requiremants regarding independance, and 1o communicaie with them
all relationghips and other malters that may roasenably bo thought (9 bodac on ouwr
independence, anu where applicabig, related safeguards.

From the malters communicated vath those charged with govemance, woe detarming those
maliers that were of most significance in the audil of the financial statements of the current
penod und are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our nuditor's
report untess law or regulation precludes public disciosure about the matter ar when, in
extremely rare cocunstances, we detenning that a matter shoulkd nol be communicatad in
Ul TepOrt Decauso e auverse consedguences ol daing so woukl reasonanty be expectsd (o
outweigh the public interest banefits of sucn commumication

Other Matters

1. The comparative finanoal informatan of the Company lor the year enged 31st Macch
2023 prepared |n accordance with Ind AS included in thass tinancial statamonts hove
beer audied by the predecessor auddar, The reparl of the predecessor auditor an
the comparative linancial information doted Moy 8, 2023 expressed an unmaditied
QN

The company has recarded a provision jor gratuity in the inancial stataments withoul
the supporling actuarial repod an gratuity. Our opmion is nol modified in respect ol
this matter.

r

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. A3 regured by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order'), issued by
e Central Government of Ingia in lerms ol sub-section (11) of secton 143 ol Lhe
Compames Act. 2013, we give in the “Annexure A" 3 siatement on the malters specfied
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable

2 Asroquired by Section 143(3) of the Act. based on cur audil we report thod

., We have seught and obtained all the wicnmation and explanations which to the best
ot our knowdedge and belief were nacassary for the purposes of our audit:

b In our cpinon, proper books of account as required Dy law have been kept by [he
Company so Tar as it appears from our examination of those books,

¢ The Balance Sheat, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Gther Compretensive
Income. Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt wilh
by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account;

g, In our apinior. the pforesa ing AS Financial Statements comply with the Ing AS
spocifiod undar Section 132 of the Act reao with Companies (Indian Azcountling
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amanded;

e On the basis of the written representations recelved from the direciors as on 31st
March 2024 taken on records by the Board Directors, none of the disqualified as an
31sl March 2024 from being appeintad as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of (he
Act
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n

With respect to the adeguacy o©f Ihe Internal Financial Controts over financiol
reporting ¢f the Company with reference to these Financial Statements and the
operiting effectiveness of such contrels, refer to our separate reparn in “Annexure
B Cur report expresses an unmodified opinion on adeguacy and operative
effecliveness of the Company s internal financial controls over financial reporting:

With respect to the other mattors 1o ba included in the Auditor's Reporl In accordance
wilh the requirements of section 187(16) of 1he Act, as amended, ~

In our opinon and to the best of our INformation and according to the explanations
given o us, the remuneration paid | provided by the Company to ifs directors during
the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 reéad with Schadule V ol
the Act, The Ministry of Carporate Affairs has nol prescribed other detalls under
Seclon 187(16) which are required 10 be commented upon by us,

With respect (o the other matters to ve mcluged in the Augitor's Report n accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Aucit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opmian and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o
us

I The Company hgs distlosed the impact of pending lugations on its financial
position n s financal stalements as referred to Note 37 (b) to Financial
Satements.

i The Company did not have any lona-term contracts Including denvative
contracts; as such the guestion of commenting on any matarial foreseeablo
losses thereon does not arise.

il There were no amounts. which, were required 1o be transfarred. 10 1he Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

W {a) The Management has represonted that to the best of s knowledge and
behe! Tunds (which are matenal edher individually or n the agaregate) have
Invested (edher from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources ur
kind ol funds) by the Company in foreign entity (“Intermediaries’), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise. that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly ar Indirectly lend or invest in othar parsons or entities
igantified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficianes") or provide any guarantee, secuy of the like an behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficarnes;

(h) The management has representsy nal, 10 the best of s knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in Notes the linancial stalamant, no funds have been received
by the Company from any persons or entibes, inciuding foreign entities {"Funding
Parties”), vith the understanding, whather racorded in writing or olherwise, fhal
the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other parsons
or entities identified in any manner whatscever by or on behalf of fhe Funding
Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the ke on
pohall of the Ultimate Benelicianes: and

(C) Based o such audit procsdwes (hal have been consigered reasonable and
appropaate in tha circumstances. nothing has 2ome 1o our notice that has coused
us 1o believe that the representations undes sub-clause (a8) and (b)) contain any
material misstatament.

al
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v, With raterence (o the dividend declared or paid dunng the yaar by Ihe Company
Incorporated In India.

{1 The interim and final dividend paid by the Company during the year & i1
compliance with Section 123 of the Companies Act. 2013,

v Bused on vur examination, which included test checks, the Company has used
Tally Edit Log software (Version 3.1) tor maintaining its books of account for the
financial year ended March 31, 2024, which has d feature of recording audit frail
(edit fog) faciily and the same has operated theoughout the yoear for all retevant
Iransactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audil we
did not come across any Instance of the audit trail fealure being tampered with.

For JMMK & Co,

(Earlier known as JMK & Co.)
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 120459W

Jitendra Doshi

Parnner

Membership No 161274
Place: Mumbai

Qate: 30™ May, 2024
UDIN: 28151274BKEX.IX6130

B
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor's Regort
(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the Mombers of Thinkink Picturez
Limited of even date”)

Ul a) (A) The Company has maintained proper recods showing full particulars,
Inciuding quantiative velails and situation of Propeny. plant and eguipment

(8) The Company has mainlained proper recards showing full panticutars of
Intangible assets

b) All Property, Plant and Equipment have not been physically venfied by the
management during the yoar but there is a regular programme of verficabon which
If1 our opinion, IS reasonable having regard 10 the size of the Company and the
naturs of 4 aesats

¢) There is no immovable propody held by the Company and accordingly, the
requitemant 1o repert on clause 300 ol the order is not applicatile 10 the Company

d) According to the information and explanations given Lo us and on the basis of oul
examination of tha records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its
Property, plant and equipment (including Right-of-use assets) or Intanglble ussels
or both dunng the yedr

©) According Lo the nformation and expianalions given ta us ana on the bass ol our
examination of the records of the Company. thee are no procasdings intiatod or
pending against the Company lur holding any benami property under the Protition
of Benami Praperty Transactions Act. 1988 ard rules made thereunder

(it).  (a) Having regard 1o the nature of the Company's business / activities, the Company
does not hold any inventory (Le., qoods). Therefore, the provisions of clause
S(ia) of the Order are not appiicatde to e Company

(b} The company has net been sancuon working capial limit in excess of s Crorm
In apgrogate, from banks o financisl instilution during any point of tine of the yoa
o the basis of secunly of current assets. Accordingly, the requisement W reporl on
clause 3{)(b) of the order is nol applicable to the company.

(i) The Company has made invasimants in Dabentures and purchase of land during
the yeil however has nat pravided any guarantee or securily to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Parinerships or any other parties during the year. The
cumpany has provided loans, unsecured. 0 other partles during the year, in
respact of which

LG _ R4, in Lacs)
A Agaregste amount provided durng the yoar
« Subsidinnes
- Oirsirs 1.265.05
B. Balsnce oulstanding as &l bulaice sheel date in respect of
above cagzes (indluding vccrued Interest)
- Subsadiures | -

_~Tthers o == ;| 403880

The company has not provided any guarantee or secunty o any other antily
dunna the year

|
|
|

101

Page 87 of 175



THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED

B} In our opinien the terms snd cenditions of the ans granted by the company are
prejudicial to the interest of the Company’s Interest on account of the fact that the
loans were fully provided In the books and no interest is being charged on loans,

<) Inrespect of the loans and an advance n nature of a loan, as disclosed in notes 7
and 13 10 the financial statements, the schedule of repayment of principal and
paymant of interast has not beun stipulated by the Company, Therefora, in the
absence of stipulation of repayment lerms, we are unable to comment on 1he
requlanty of repayment of principal and payment of infarest

d) The Company has granted loans where the schedule ol reapayment of principat and
payment of interest has nol been stipulated. Accordingly, we are unable 10 make o
specific comment on clause 3(ii)d) on amounts overdue for more than 90 days
and whether reasonable sieps have been aken by the Company for recovery of
the principal and interest in respect of such loans,

) The Company has granted leans where Ihe schedule of repayment of principal ard
paymant of interast has not been stipulatad, Accordingly. in respect ol such loans
we are unable o make a spedlic comment on cause 3(Ke) on whelher luars
granted to companies have fallen due during the year. However, during lhe year
the Company has not renewaed or extended any loans or granted fresh loans (o
soitlo overdues of existing loans aiven ta the same parties.

1) Dunng \he year Company were granled joans o related paries and others whers
no schedule for repayment of principgal and payment af Interest has been
stipulated by the Company.

{ivi Accorging to the nformation and explanations given to us and un the bags of our
examination of the records of the Company. the Company has not glven any loans. or
provida any guarantee or security a6 specified under section 185 and 188 of the
Companias Act, 2013 {"the Act’), In respect of the investments made by the Company
in our upinien the provisions of section 186 of the Act have been complied with

(v} The Company has not accepled any deposits or amounts which are deemed to e
deposits from the public. Aceordingly. dause 3(v) of the Order is nut spplicisble.

(Vi) Accordmg to the Information and explanations given to us, the central govermment has
not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companes
Act, 2013 foe tho servicos providoc by the company, Accordingly. clause 3(v) of the
Detder o (ot applcable.

(i) (@) Tre Company 5 regular i depositing with appropnate auihoeniles andisputed
slalulary dues including goods and services tax, providen! fund, employees” state
ngurance, mcome-tax, sales-tax. sarvice tax, duly of customs, duly of excise
value added tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it According to the
information and explanations aiven to us and based on audil procedures
performed by us, ne undisputed amounts payable in respect ¢! these statutory
dues wera outstanding, at the year end. for a perod of mora than gix months from
ihe dale they became payible As informed la us the provisions of omplayens
slate insurance. sales-tax. duty of custorm, Guty of eéxcise and value addod tax ar
not apphcable 1o the Company, eacepl fur the following.
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= |

' Name of the Nature of Aot Po:;:“;:;;:‘:“ | Rate of
\_ statue dues ‘{Rs in L.nkns) relates payment
o Tax \
‘1{;‘,‘"}%1 3| Degucted at l 56.07 2021-22 Not paid
Source 1 1 | |
Tax |
peome. ™% Deductedat | 6188 | 202228 | Motpad
il __Source B | J
Tax
K‘g";‘;l TaX | Daducted at 08 53 2024.24 ot pail
il Source I s ‘
incomea " Professional 2 iy ot
A 9_-139_‘_ T w2t 2022-23 ’ Not paid
Income Tax Professional 1
Act, 1961 Tax 0.02 2023.24 . Not paid

(b)) Accarding to the informabion and sxplanations givén 1o us and the records of the

Company examined by us
employess state Insurance, service tax,

thesg are no statutory dues of provident furdd
duly of custumiers, duty of excise, cess

goads and service tax, which have nat been deposited o account of any disputos
The particutars of others stalutory dues referred 10 in sub-cliusa (8) as at Maion
31, 2024 which have not been deposited on account of a dispute. ars as follows

Sr.  Mature of the Nature of Forum where Period  to Disputed
No. | Statute dues Dispute is which  the  Amount
Pending Amount (Rs, in Lakh)
. . _ Relates -
l I [The Income| Incame Tax| Income Tax A Y. 202773 6108
Tax Act, 1961 | - Appeliaie Trbunal
'1. [ The  Income! Income Tax. Income  Tax ALY, 2022—23 2745

‘ Tax Aat, 1961

vl

| Appeliate Tnbunal

According to the mformation ang explanutions given to us 2nd on thy bass of our

axammation of the records ol the Company, Ine Company has not surrandered o
disclosed any transactions, praviously unrécorded as income I the boaks of accoun|
in the lox assessments under the Incame-1ax Act. 1967 3¢ income during the year

(ix} @) Basad on our audit procedures and as per he Information and explanalions given Ly
the management, the Company hiz not defaulted in repayment of lpars or ofhur
borrewings o in payment of interest Inereon o any lender,

b} According 1o e iformation and explanations givén 10 Us and on tha basis of oul
axanination of the records ol the Company, the Company has nol baen declared o
wilful asfaulter by any bank or fapncial insttution or gavernment ar governmet

authority,

¢) Acen g Lo the mformation and explanalions given 1o us and Ihe ecords of (he
Campany oxaminea by us. fenn loans sore applied for the purpase far which the

loans weis obtained
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d} On an overall examination of the linancial statements of the Company, no funds
raised on short-lerm basis have been usad for long-term purpuses Ly the Comparny

&) On an averall pxamination of the finanaial statements ol the Compuny. Ihe Comparny
has not tanen any funds from any enlity or parsan on account of ar 1o maet the
obligalions of its subsidiaries or joint venlures.

f) Accorcing to tne information and explanatons given to us and procedures perfonmad
by us, we report that the Company has not roised loans during the year on e pledge
of securilies neld in its subsidianes as defined under the Companies Act, 2013
Aczordingly, clause 3(ix)(T) of the Crdet is pot applicable,

(x) @) The Company has nol raised any moneys by way of initial putdic olfer or furthser
public offer (including debt instrumants ). Accardingly, clause 3(kja) of the Grder =
nol appiicadle.

bl According to the infarmaticn and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
axamination of the records of tha Company, the Company has not made any
prefeiential alotment or private placement of shares or fully or parly converiih
debentures during the year Accordingly, dlause 3(x)(b) of the Onler 5 nol
applicable,

(x1) (8! Based on examinalion of the books and recoras of the Comgarty and ascording 1o
e iommaben and explanations given to us. considennyg e principles of
materality outlined in Standards on Auciting, we repent that no fraud by lhe
Company ar an the Company has been noticed or reported dunng the course of the
cudit

(b} According to the information ung aaplamations given 1o uE, No raport undsr sub
section (12) of Section 143 of Ihe Companies Act 2013 has been filed by the
audidors in Form ADT-4 as prescrbed under Rule 13 of Companies {Audil o
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Govarniront,

(C) As represented 1o us by tha management. there are no whistle blower complaints
recelved by thia Company {uring the year,

(aiy - According (o (e nformation and explanations given 1o v W Somany 15 oot a Nigh
Company Accordingly, clauso 3ixil) ¢ lne Ordar is not applicable.

(xt) In our opinson and accarding to tha nformation and explanations given 1o us the
transaclions  with celaled parties ang in compliance wath Sectans 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013. whero applicable. and the details of the related pary
lransactions have been disclosed |0 the financal statemants s required by (he
applicable Indan Accounting Standards

(v (a) Based on informalion and expianaions proviced (o us and our audil procedures, in
our opinion. the Company has an intermal audil system commenssrate with the
shae and nalwre ol ils business.

(8 We have considerad the intarnal audit repoirts ssued 1o (he Company dunng he
yasr and covering the penod from January 2024 to March 2024 for the penod
dndet audit and the planned Internal audii scepe for the year vas not fully
comneles and gs informed 1o us. the pending internal audil scope is expected 10
be completed in the subsequent penod

Page 90 of 175



THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED

Wxvy In our opinion and sccording o the mformation and explanations gliven 1o us, (the
Company hias nol entered Into any non-cazh transactions with its directors or persons
connected to ite diractors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act
2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (@) The pravisions of section 45-1A of Ine Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1834)
e not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the reauirement to repart o
clouse 3ixvija) of the Order i not applicable ta the Company,

(b} The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financst or Housing Finance
activities without abtained o vald Cemtificate ol Registratan (CoR) from e
Resarve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

{c} The Campany s not a Core Investment Compary as defines In the regulations
made by Reserve Bank of India, Accordingly, the requirement 10 report on clause
3ixvil(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

(d) There Iu no Core Investment Company as-a parl of the Group: hance. tho
requirement to repart on Ciguse 3{xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash Jusses i the current dand In the mimedsely
preceding firancial year,

(xviv) Dunng the current year the previous stalutory auditers aof the company have resignad
and no issues. abjections or concemns raisud by the sald oulgoing statutory auditors
of the Company

(xix) On the pasis of he financial ratios disdused in note 41 1o the finsnuEl stalemonts
ageing anc expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
labilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, cur Knowiedge of
he Board of Directors and management plans and based on ocur exanination af (e
evidence supporting the assumplions. nolhing baz come to owr altention, which
causes (is 1o bellove that any material uncertanty exisis as on the date of the audit
repart 1hat Company I8 nol capable of meuting de liabilitles existing ol the date of
balanue shett as and when they fall tue within a period ol one year from the batance
sheel date. We, however, state that this s nol an agsursnce as 10 the future vinbility of
the Company. Wa furlher state Inat aur reporiing Is based on the facis up 1o the dats
of the audlt report and we neither give any gudrantee or any assurance that ali
liabilitios falling due vathin @ period of one year from the balance sheel date. will get
discharged by the Company as and whon they fall due

L
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(xx)  According o the information and explanations given to us, there is no liabslity for the
company under provisions of section 135 of the companies Act, relating 10 corporaty
social respons:bility, Tharefore the provisions of clause 3{xx) of the order areé nat
applicable to the company.

For JMMK & Co.

(Earlier known as JMK & Co. )
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 120459

3

Jitendra Dosnl

Pantner

Membership No: 121274
Place: Mumba

Date: 30" May, 2024
UDIN 24151274BKEXJIX6130
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Annexure “B" to the Independent Auditor's Report
(Referred to In paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements' section of our repoit 1o the Members of THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED
of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i} of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act")

We hzve wudited ihe intemal financial contrals aver financial reporting of THINKINK
PICTUREZ LIMITED (lhe: “Company’) as of 51" [March, 2024 in comunction with our audit ol
Ihe financial statements of the Company for the year endad on that date

Management's Responsibility for Internal Finuncial Conlrols

The Company’s Management s responsible for establishing and maintaining  interil
finsrnicaal controls bazed on the internal control over financial reperting criteria establishad by
the Campany considering the essential components of internal contol statad in the Guigance
Note an Auail ol Intermal Finanaal Controls aver Financial Repading issued by (ha institute of
Chignered Acoountunis of India (e Cuidanite Nole') These respunsiilities nmcude (he
desgn. implemeniabion and maintenance of adeguate intemal financal contrals thal were
operaling sifectvely for ensuring the orderly and efficent conduct of As business, Includig
adherence 10 the respoctive company's policies, the safeguarding of ils assets. (ho
prevention and detoction of frauds and cerors, the accuracy and completeness of 1he
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. as requirea
under the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act).

Auditor’s Responsibility

Ciur responsibility s to express @n opmnlon on e Company's intemal finuncul cantiols evor
lnaoclal repeding based on our awtil i accurdance with the Guidance Note and e
Standards on Audiling prescribed under Section 143(10) Act, 1o the extent opphicanle to an
audit of Internal financial controls, Those Standards and the Culdance Noly require that we
camply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 1o oblan raasenable
assurance aboul whether adequate internal financial controls over hinancial reporting was
established and mantained and i such cantrols cperated effectively in alt matarsal respocts

Qur audi involves perorming procedures o obtain audil eyidence atoul e adeguacy of e
ntemal financial controls sysiem over fingncial reporting with reference to Ind AS Financial
Statement and their operating effeclivences. Our audit of intemal financial controls v
Iinancinl reporting Included abtaining an undarstanding of Internal firancial controls ovise
financial reporting with reference to Ind AS Financial Statement, assessing the rizk that o
malenal weakness sxists. and tasting and evalualing the design and operating effecliveness
ol Intermal contral based on the assessed risk |he procedures selected depend on the
auditors judyment, including the assessment of 1ha Asks of material misslatement al the
finiocil stata nents whether due 1o laud o s

We believe that the audd evidence we have obluined 12 sufficient and approprinte o provid
a basis for our audit opinicn on the Company's intemal financial controls system cues
linancial reposting with reference to ind AS Finanaial Stalament

Meaning of liternal Financial Controls over Flnancial Reporting
A company s aternal financial cantrol over financial reporting & a process designed Lo
provide reasondbie aSsSUlaiCe regurding e risliabaty of Hnanciol regoimmg and e

praparotion of financial statements for oxlenal purposes i accordance wilh geneally
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scceptad accounting pancples. A company's internal lisancial coairol over financial raporting
meludes those policies and procedures that

(1) Perain ta the maintenance of records thai, In reasonable delall, accurately and faily
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) Provide reasonable
assuranca 1hal transactions are racorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
slatements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that rocoiply
and expendiiures of the company are being made only in accordance with authonsatiens of
the managemeanl and directors of the company, and (3) Provide reasonable assurancs
regarding provention or timely detection of unauthorised acyuisition, use, o dispasition of the
company's assets (hut could have a matenal effect on the financial statements

Innerent Linutauons of lnternal Financial Cuntrols over Financial Reporting

Because of the inberent imiations of internal nnancial contmls over financal feporting wiln
reference Lo these Ind AS Financial Statement. Including the possibilily of collusion o
improper madagement averride of controls, matensl MSsalements due 10 eeas o fraud iy
occur and nel be detected. Also, projections ol any evaluation af the nlemal financial
controlg over financial reporting to fulure perioas ane subject to the risk that the interrol
linancial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes (-
conditiona, or thot tha degree of compliance with the polices or procedurss miny deteriorate

Opinion

In our opinin Lo the best of our information and according to the explanations gven to us
e Company has, in all malerial respects, an adeguate Intemal financial controls system
over fmancial reparting and such intemal financial controls over linancial reporling wore
operating effectively as ot 31% March, 2024, besed on the intemal financiol control over
Imancial reparting entena established by the Company considering the essential componenis
of internal control stated in the Guidance Nate on Audit of Intermal Fimancal Contiols Qver
Financial Reparting ssuad by the ICAI

For IMMK & Co.

{Earlier known as JMK & Co.)
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registrauon No. 120459W

Jitendra Doshi

Parner

Membsasship No: 151274
Place. Mumbi

Gate: 30" May, 2024
UDIN 23151 274BKEX %6130
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THINKINK MICTUREZ LIMITED
CIN | L22380MNZO08PLCI I 234
Balanes Sheet as ot March 31, 2024
Lakhs
F Note Xo.!  Asa3103.2024 As s 31032029
NoO Cwrremt Assets
(8] Property, Plant and Bguipment ] 4448 o
(b) Intangitrie Assety
1) Mims Rights 1 L1S65S €01.00
1} Other Intaphie Assets ‘ Lo ooz
(€] Fnanciel Assers
1) Fevastments s 200000 251800
1) Other Financhal Assets L] L Wooo -
(€] Other Nea Corrent Assets 7 1405 “ars
(0) Deferred Tus Asyes (vot) " 876 68
610204 374435
| Omrrest Assots
(a) Pwwenturies " nan 2BIAYT
(h) Flaancal Asety
1) Trade Recwevatiles 10 10644 65831
H) Cagh sl Cash squivalents i 45 11543
() Corvent Tax Asets (a01) ” a6 -
(d) Other Carrent Asgets 1) 1482103 L80sm
£75091 gl.ﬂ
TOTAL ASSETS 1.95 19567
EQUITY AND LIAHILITIES
Equiry
(4) Viguity Share Capteal " 140140 L0140
() Other Bguity 15 871 63704
Total Equaty 16.201.26 TG4
Llalulithes
Nom Current Liskilitses
(4} Financial Lishilities
1) Baevowings 10 nn vy
W) Current Tax Lisbilities [net) 1 07 257¢
(1) Other Mo Carront Listetie 1w l.ﬁlp 75.00
6’ 13790
Current Linbilittes
) Financial Lisdilities
1) Burrowwings 1L L2A )] 1335
&) Trade Payabies 2
- Dues ol miero & small sntargrives 104 -
~D!uolhﬂmﬂ-nmluntl-‘oumw- 920 Az
1) Cther Financial Lishiines n sz 10
(5) Cther Curromt Liabilities n Jmn 16404
3] Current Tix Lishikxies (ner) FE] - 5393
80 LEMAS |
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIAMILITIES 195 9,195.67
S\gnificant Accommting Polictes and Notes § urming Part of
Finandal 1-43 =
qiy,
A5 per our fleport of eves daty Q‘\ "f.:.\
For [MMK & €0, For and on beball of Board of Dirsctors 5 =
(Rarter knuwm w [MK & On.) Thinkink Plctures Limived % MUMBAL) =
Chartared Accountants "‘, <
FIN No1 M & Qy
iy o
3 \ Masf Baandilysa Kumar Latst)
Partnor Managiag Dire Munaging Dire:
DN 97610210 DIN 00058357

Membership No. 151274 \\
Place: Mumbal

G seaan™
Date: 30th May, 2024
UDIN 2415127 $BKEXIN6130 :
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e ———
THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED

CIN : L22300MH2Z000PLC181234

Snmu?mmmm:ubr&-mrndd March 31, 2024

Particulars otn A
Income
|Revenoe from Operations 24
Other Income 25
Total Income
Expense
Pilm Right costs inctuding amortisation cost 26 655,56 60100
Purchases of Stock-In-Trade 27 . 670,00
Changn In Inventories of Film Righes 6 (555.56) (L271.00)
Employees Booedlt Expensos 29 11848 117.27
Finance Cost 30 417 an
Depreciation & Amortization Expensa n 17.85 7319
Other Exponses 12 563,94 181946
Total Expenses l‘.__t_‘ x,sous
|Profit Before Tax 34724 594.72
| Tax expense
Curront Tax 9026 15165
Earbler Tax 699 .
Deferved Tax (1.10) (180)
Profit for the year 251.09 44467
Other Comprehenstve Income - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 251,09 44467
Earnings per equity share of Rs.5 each 33 0as 150
Baxic and Diluted 08s 150
1.43

I\'umwunnmmdwm

At per our Report of even date
For IMMK & €0, For and on bebalf of Board of Directors
(Earier known as MK & Co.) Thinkink Plcturez Limited
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.120459W M
|itendra Doshi Raa| Shaandilyaa
Partner Managing Director
Membership No. 151274 DIN: 07610210
Place s Mumbal
Date: 30th May, 2024
UDIN: 24151274BKEX]X6130 1
Kanhalya K Jha
Chief Financial Officer Company Socretary
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~ THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED

CIN: 1L22300MH2008PLC181234
Cash Flow Statoment for the year ended March 31,2024

(Amount in Lakhs
Particulars Asat31.03.2024 Asat 31.03.2023
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
muhmuwmnd’mmm 34724 59472
Adjustments for
Interest Income (72.48) -
Finance Cost 417 571
Depreciation 17.85 23.19
Oporating Profit before Working Capital Changey 29678 62343
Changes in Working Capital
Inventories . {1.271.00)
Trade Recivables 25187 228579
Current Tax Assets 6.62) 7193
Other Financial Assets (1.980.00) .
Other Non Curvent Assets (353.27) .
Other Current Assets (1,62883) (1.324.13)
Trade Payables (243.10) (1.630.62)
Other Current Financial Liabilities (35.24) 3940
Current Borrowings 2967 .
Other Curvent Liabilities 54.02 [66.79)
Current Tax Liabilities (0.94) 1941
Other Non Carrent Liabilitses 149383 .
Carrent Loan . (10.00)!
(2,121.90) {1,262.40)
Less: Direct taxes paid 97.25 15185
Net cash (used 1n) Operating Activities (2219.15) (141425)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Interest Income 7248
Sale of Investment 1,650.00
| Purchase of Film Rights (555.56) .
Purchase of Investments (1,135.00) (2.510.00)
Purchase of Property, Plang and Equipment (0.61) [9.41)
Net cash (used In) Investing Activities 3132 (2.519.41)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Finance Cost (#17) s
Dividend Paid (74.07) .
|Ahount recoived against share warrant 2,205.00 4.065.00
Repaymens of Jong term borrowlngs (13.91) (16.61)
Net cash (used In) Finanding Activities 211285 4040.68
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Bank Balances (7498) 107.02
c:ua.mmwmnmuuumm 11543 B41
Cash & Cash ivalents at end of the 40.45 11543
Notes:
1, The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepured under the ‘Ladirect Method” as set out fn Ind AS 7 Statement of Cash
Flows
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~ THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED

CIN: L22300MH2008PLC181234

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31,2024

mdmwmmmammammn

Far the year endod For the year ended
March 31, 2024

valonts as per Balance Sheet 404
As per our report of even date attached

For JMMK & 0. For and on behalf of Board of
(Eartier known as JMK & Co )

Chartered Accountanty
FRN No. 120459W
/1 .V
d \ .

litendra . Raaj Shaandilysa

Partuer Managing Director Managing Direcrar

Membership No. 151274 DIN: 07610210 DIN: 00898497

Date: 30th May, 2024

UDIN: 24151274BKEXJX6130 w ._;4 A
Kanhatya K Jha Namrata Karwa
Chief Fimanclal Officer  Com Secre
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THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED
CIN: L22300MH2008PLC181234

&Mddﬂmh!ﬂ»hhymdﬂﬁmﬁll.nﬂ

A EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL Notes Amount in Lalchs
at 1st 2022 1461 40|
In eguity share ¢4, 14 .
at 31t 149140
in share capltsl 14 -
As at 2024 1468140
(Ammount tn Lakhs)
Reserves & Surplus Othver Money recelved
Securities Comprebensive agalnst share Total
Prembum Retalned Earn lncame warrants
118859 635.58 - . 1826817
. 44467 - 444467
1.084.25 - 1.084.25
. . - 4,065 406500
118859 1008425 4065 6397 84
Reserves & Surplus Other Maney recetved
Particulary Securities Comprehensive against chare Total
Premium R d Earnings Income Warrants
118859 1084.25 406500 631784
7% 251.09 . “177.02 ]
. 133534 1,533.34
- - 2,205.00 220500
111452 1.335.34 6.270.00 B.719 86

mwmmlnummaﬂmmm

As per our Repoet of even date
For JMMX & €0, For and on behall of Board of Directurs
(Eariier known 2= IMK & Co) Thinkink Picturez Limited
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.120459W //"
A 4] ! ,'l, )
N fo 7 Mumbai
sl { FRN )
Jitendra Diashi Lo\ 2045w Raa] Shaandilysa
Partner A5 Managing Directue
Membership No. 151274 HN: 07610210
Place | Mumbal
Date: 30th May, 2024
UDIN: 24151274 BKEX]X6130 -
@./% 9’#&).)_—_1{_ -
HKanhalya K fha Namrata Karwa
Chief Plnancial Officer Company Secretary
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THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED
CIN: L22300MN2008?LC181234
Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31,2024

1. Company Overview and Significant Accounting
a. Company Overview

Thinkink Picturez Limited Is an entertainment provider, operating across television. movies und other
entertainment platformsy. The company affers services such as concept development, cisting, set designing, script
writing location scouting, photography, editing sound eflects and mixing services. The compiny was incarparated
in 2008 and domiciled in India and bas its registeced office a1 A-206, Eversun CHS Ltd $Sahakar Nagar, | P Road,
Andher! West, Mambai, Maharashtra 400053, The company hiss been listed In Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). The
financial Statements are approved by the Board of Directars on 30% May 2024,

b Basis of Preparation

hese financial statements are prepared In sccordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), the provisiony
ol the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Companies Act”), as applicable und guidelines |ssued by the Securimies ang
Exchange Booard of India ("SEBI"), The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Acvounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companles (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016,

The accounting policies have bees applied consistently to all peripds presented in these financial statements
© Basis of Measurement

The financial statoments have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for the following assets and
labilities which have been measured at falr value:

Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at falr value (refer accounting policy regsrding financial
instruments).

All amounts disclosed in the financlal statements and notes have heen rounded off to the nearest lacs s per the
requirement of Schedule (11, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Summary of significant accounting policies
a)  Current versus non- current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilites. in the balance sheet based on current/ not-current
classification. An usset 15 treated as current when it s

*  Expected to be realised or intended 1o sofd orconsumed in normal operating cycle
*  Held primarily for the purpose of trading
o Expected to be realised within twelve months after the roporting peried, or

¢ Cash or cush equivalent unless restricted from belng exchanged or used to settle 4 liabllity for at
feast twelve monthy after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-curtent. A liability is curront wher;

¢ Itz expected to be vettied in normal operating cycle

*  Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading

*  Itisdue t be sended within twelve months after the reporting period, or

¢ There (s no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the lability for ot least twelve manths
alfter the reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilitles i% non- current.
Deforred tux assuts and liabilities are classified As non-current assets and labilitios.
The Company has identified twelve months as ts operating cycle.
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THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED
~ CIN: LZ2300MH2008PLC181234
Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

b) Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such us, derivatives and certaln Investments gt falr villue
at each reporting/ balance sheet date,

Fair value is the price that would be recoived to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability In an orderly
fansaction between market participants it the measurement date. The fair value measurement.

s based on the presumption that the transaction 1o sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place elther:
* Inthe principal market for the asset or Hability, or

* In the absence of a principal market in the most advantageous market for the asset ot labitity
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or o liabifity is measured using the assumptions that market poarticipants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in thelr economic
best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account o market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling )t to another market
participant that would use the asset i its Highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assety and labilities for which fafr value Is measured or disclosed th the financial SIMEments are
categorised within the fair value hiorarchy, described as follows. based on the lowest feved input that is
sigiificant to the fair value measurement as o whole:

¢ Level ] — Quoted (unadjusted) marker pricesin active markets for (dentical assets or Labilities

*  Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which inputs are Inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly

*  Level 3 — Valuation rechnigues for which Inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or linbility

For assets and Labilitles that are recognised In the financial statemonts on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between |evels 0 the hierarchy by ce-
assessing categurisation (based on the lowest level input that Is significant to the fair valus measurement
as a whole) at the end of each reporting perlod.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures; the Company has detormined classes ol assets “nd
llabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the
fuir value hierarchy as explained above.

Other fair value rolated disdosures are glven in the relevant notes:

*  Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions (Note 34}
*  Quanurative disclosures of falr value measarement hierarchy (Note 34)

¢ Financial instruments (including those carried ot amortised cost] (Note 34)

€) Revenue Recognition

Revenue s recognised to the éxtent that it | probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be rellably measured, regardless of when the payment (s being mudo.

Revenue towards satisfaction of performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction
frice (net of variable consideration) allocated to that performance obligation, The trusss
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of goods sold and services rendered is net of variable consideration on account of various dikcounts
ind schemes offered by the Company us part of the contract.

Revenue excludes taxes collected from customers. The Company has concluded that |t In the prinvipal in
all of 1ts revenue Arrangements since It |s the primary obligor (n all the revenue arrangements as it hay
pricing latitude and is also expused o inventory and credit risks.

Goods and Services Tax (GST) 5 not received by the Company on its own account Rather, it is tax
collectud on behalf of the government, Accordingly, It Is excluded from reverue.

Contract asset und unbilled receivables

Contract asset represents the Company'’s right consideration in exchange for services that the
Company has transferred to & customer when that right is conditioned on something other than the
passage of time

When thure s unconditional Fight to receive cash, and only passage of time s required to do mvolcing the
same is presented by unbilled recetvable,

A contract lability s recognised I a payment Is received or 4 payment is due {whichever is euriier)

an obligation to provide only the Rouds or services under the contract. Contract labifities are recogn lsed
as revenud when the Company performs under the contract (Le. transfers control of the reluted goody oy

sesvices to the custemer),
The specific recognition criteria described below must alse be met before revenue is recognised
Revenue from Content Selling

Revénue from Content Selling Is recognized as and whon the contént Is publlished; crculated by the
Customer

d) Interest income

Interest income s recorded using the effoctive interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly
discounts the estmated future cash  payments or receipts over the expected life of the financinl

estimates the expected cash (lows by considering all the contractyal terins of the fimancial instrament (for
example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected crediy
losses, Interest mcome 1s Included In finance income in the statement of profit and Joss,

€) Taxes
Current income tax

Tanx expense is the nggregate amount included In the determination of profit or loss for the period (1
respect of current tax and deferred tax

Current income tax Is moasured at the amount expected to be pid to the mx authoritivs iy
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961

Current income tax assots and Habllities are measured st the amount expected to be recovered from
ur pald to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used o compute the amoutit are those
that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reparting date.

Current income tax relating to (tems recognised outside profit or loss 15 recognised vutside profit or
loss (¢ither in other comprehensive Income or in equity), Current tax (tems are recognised s correlation
to the underlying transaction either in 0C) or directly In equity. Management periadically evaluates
positions taken in the tax returns with Fespect 1o situations in which applicable tax regulations
are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.
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Appendix C to Ind AS 12, Income Taxes dealing with accounting for uncertainty over income tax
treatments does not have any material Impact on financial statements of the Company

Deferred tax

Deferred tax Is provided using the liability method on temporary differences botween the tax buases of
assets and labilites and their carrying amounty for financial Teporting purposes at the reporting date,

Delerred tax Habilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.

Belerred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assetsare recognised to the extent that It [s probable
that taxable profit will be available agalnat which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
farward of unused tax credits and unused tax fosses can be utdlised,

The Grrying amount of doferred tax assers |y reviewed a1 each reporting date and reduced Lo the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be svailable to allow all or part ol the
deferred tax asset to be utilised,

Deterred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss fs recognised outside profit or lose
Deferred tax ltems are recognised In correfation to the underlying transaction either in OC1 or directly in
equity

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax labtlities are elisetif and only I 1t has a legally enlorcenble vight
to set off current tax assets and current tax Habilities and the delerred tax assots and deferved tax liuhilities
relate to incame taxes lovied by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity o different
taxable entitles which intend either to settle current tax liabilities and assets on u net basts. or to realiee
the assets and settio the Habilities simultaneousty, in each future period in which significant armounts of
deferred tux labilities or assets are expacted to be sottled or recovered.

GST/ value added taxes paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses
Expenses and assets are rocogrised net of the amount of GS'17 value added taxes pald, except:

s When the ax incurred on @ purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the Laxation
authority, in which case, the tax paid

When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of mx included

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority s included s pact of
recevables or payables in the balance sheet

N Borrowing costs

Borrawing costs directly attribumable to the Acquisition, construction or production of an asset thut
necessarily talees s substantial period of time to Bet ready for fts Intended wse or sale are capitalised 1
part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the pertod in which they ecour
Burrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowiny
of lunds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment w
the barrowing costs,

2) Employee benefity
Short term employee benefits and defined contribution plans:

Al employee benefits - payable/available within twelve months of réndering the service ure ¢lyssified
as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus ete. aro recognisnd in the
statement of profit and loss in the period In which the employee renders the related service.

Retirement benedit (n the form of provident fund is » defined contribution scheme. The Company has
no obligation, other than the contribution puyable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes
contribution payadble o the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee rendirs the related
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service. If the contribution payable to the schenre for service recelved before the balshce sheet date
exceedy the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme Is recognized as a Lability after
deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already patd exceeds the contribution die
for services received before the balance sheet diste, then excess Is recognized s an asset to the extdnt that
the pre-payment will lead to, for example, 2 reduction In future payment o a cash refund.

Gratulty

Gratuity is u defined benefit scheme. The defined benefit obligation Is Computed by actuaries using the
projected unit credit mothod.

Re-measurements,  comprising of  actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset celling,
excluding amounts included In net interest on the net defined benefit lability and the return on plan
assets (excluding amounts induded in net interest on the net defined benelis labllity), are recognised
Immediately in the balance sheet with a torresponding debic or credit tn retained earnings through 0CI
n the period in which they veeur, Resmeanurements are not reclassified to profit or loss In subsequent
peniods

Past service costs are recognised In profit or loss on the earlier of*

¢ The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and

¢ The date that the Company recognises related restructuring cost

Net interest s caleulsted by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit lability or asset

The Company recognises the fallowing changes i the net defined benefit obiligation as an expense it the
Statement of profit and loss:

* Service costs comprising current service COsts, pust-service costs, galns and losses on curtiilinents
and nun-routine settiements: and

o Netinterest expense or Income
h) Measurement of EBITDA

The Compuany has elected to present earnings befare Interest expense, tax, depreciution and amortization
[EBITDA) as a separate line ftem on the face of the statement of profit und loss The Company measures
EBITDA on the tave of profit/ {loss) from continuing oporations. In the measurement, the Company does
not include depreciation and amortization uxpease, finance costs and tax expense

1) Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share
Baslc varnings per share are caleulated by dividing:
= the profit attribatable to owners of the Company

by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the firancial vear, adjusted for
bonus vlements In equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjust the figures uyod in the determination of basic warnings per share to ke
into &ccount:

= the alter income tax effect of interest and other financng costs assoclated with dilutive potential
oquity shares, and

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming
the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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1) Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and 2quipment are stuted &t historical cost less aceumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Historical cost includes oxpenditure that is directly attributable to
the acquisition of the asset. Subsequient casts are Included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as
A separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probible that future vconomic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Company and the vost of the item can be measured reliably, The carrylog amount
ot any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized whon replaced. All other repairs and
malntenance expenses are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the reporting period in which
they are incurred.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation s calculated using the WDV method to allocate the cost of the asset, net of their residusl
values, If any, over their estimated uselul lives which are n accordanco with the useful lives preseribed
under Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013,

Deprecistion for property, plant and equipment purchased/sold during a period 1y propurtisnately
charged. Fixed Ausots Individuaily costing 5,000/ or less aro fully depreciated in the vear of acyuisition,
The Company has estimated the useful lives for the fixed assets ay lollows

Office Equipements S Years
Furniture & Fixtures 10 years
Motar Vehicle 8+ 10 years
Computers 3+ 5 years

Software acquired initially together with hardwarels copltilised along with the cost of hardware and
depreclated in the same manner as the hardware, The Company has estimated the useful lives for the
Intangible assets as follows:

Computer Software 5 years

The residual values are not more than 59 of the original cost of the asset, The assets residual values and
uselul hives ure reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate. at the end of each roporting period. An ssset’s
CAITYIng amount (s written down (mmediately (o its recoverabie amount If the asset’s carrying amount Is
higher than its estimated recaverable amount. Gains o losses artsing from the retirement or dispasal of a
tangible asvot are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrylng
amount of the asset and recognized as [ncome or expense in the statement of profit and loss.

k) Intangible assets

Intangitile assets acquired separately are measured on initla) recognition at cost. The cost of Intanyible
assets acquired In a business combination 5 thelr fulr value at the date of soquisition. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any secumulated amortisution and sccumulated
impairment losses, Internally generated intangtbles, excluding capitalived development costs, are nol
capitalised and the refated oxpenditure (s reflected I prolit or lass in the period in which the expendire
15 Incurred,

The useful life of intangible assets 15 assessed as either finlto or indefinite.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful life are not amortised, but are tested for Impairment annually,
cither mdividvally or ut the cash-generating unit Jevel, The assessment of indefinite life is roviewed
annually 1w determine whether the indefinite life continues (o he supportable. |f not, the change in
useful life frotn Indefinite to finite v made on 3 prospoctive basly.

An intangible asset ts derecognised upon disposal [Le. at the date the recipient obtaing control) or
when nio future economic benelflty are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising upun
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derecognition of the ssset (caleulated as the difference between the net disposal procesds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is Included in the stytement of profit or loss.

Intangible assets with finite life are amortized on straight line basis using the estimated usefyl |ife s
fallows:

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an Intangible asset are mensured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrylng amount of the asset and are recognised in the
statement af profit or loss when the asset (s derecognised,

1) itmpairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at esch reporting dute, whether there 15 an indication that an asyet may be
Impaired. I any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is requiced, the
Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount, An asset’s recoveruble amount is the higher of
an asset's or cash-generating unit’s {CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use, Recoverable
amuount s determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate zash inflows that are
largely independent of these from other ASSELs or graups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset
or CGU oxceeds ity recoverable amount, the asset Is considered impaired and is written down to fty
recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash Nows are discounted to their prosent value using o
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of muney and the nvks
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costy of disposal, recent market transactiony are taken
into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model 5 used. These
calculations are corroborated by valuation multiptes. quoted share prices for publicly traded Company’s
or other available fair value indicatars,

The Company bases its impairment caleulation on detaifed budgets and forecast calculationy. which are
prepared suparately for each of the Company’s CGLS to which the individual assets are allocned

These budgets and forecast caleulations generally cover a period of five years. For fonger perlods, a fong-
term growth rate is calculated znd applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimute
cash Now projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budgets MHforecasts, the Company
extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using s steady or declining growth rate for subsequent
ek uniess an increasing rite can be justified, |n any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-
term average growth rate for the producty, Industries, or country or countries i which the entity operates,
or for the market In which the asset is used.

An assessment 1 mode at each reporting date to determine whether there |s an indicavion that
previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decrensed. If such Lndication exists, tie
Company estimates the asset’s or CGU's recoverabile amount. A previously recognised impuirment
loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used |o determine the asset’s
recoverable amount since the last Impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited S0 thin
the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed Its recoverable amount, nor exceed the aarryng
amount that would have been determimed. not of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. Such reversal Is recognised n the statement of profit ar loss unless the
assel is carried ot a revalued amount, in which cuse, the revernal Is treated asa revaluation increasy,

lutangible assets with Indefinite useful lives aro tested for impairment annually at the CGU level, an
dppropriate. and when circumstances indicate that the ea ng vilue may be impaired. ~
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m) Inventories

Lompany does not have physical mventory (Le. goods) Inventories as disclosed (1 fnanctal statements
comprise of cost of production of films ur mavies that are awaiting launch / relvase or unamortised
partion of the cosis. Inventories are stated 1 the lowerof cost and net realizable value, Cost is detormined
on the basis of actual /amortized cost,

Unamortized cost of Films: The cost of film is amortized In the ratio of current revenue to expectod tatsl
revenue. At the end of each sccounting period, balance unamortized cost is compared with net expected
rovenue. If net expected revenue Is less than unamortized cost, the same ls written down to net expected
revenie

Net realizable vilue is the extimated selling price in the ordinury course of business less the est tmated
costs of cumpletion and costy necessary to make the sale.

n) Trade recelvables

Trade recoivables are amounts dus rom customers for services performed in the urdinary course of
businesy. Trade receivablos are recognized |nitially at the amount of consideration that 1% unconditional
unless they contaln significant financing components: when they are recognised at the fuir value. The
Company holds the trade recelvablis with the ablective to collect the contractuasl cash flows and therefore
measures them subsequently at amartized cost using the effective Interest rate method, less liss
Mlowange

0} Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the halance shect camprise cash at banks and on hand snd shom-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which ire sublect to an nyignificant risk of
changes n vilue.

For the purpose of the statement of cash Naws, cush and cash exjuivalent consists of cash and short-term
deposits, as defined above, as they are considered an integral part uf the Company’s cash managemont

Cash flows from operating activities ure being prepared as per the Indirect method mentioned in Ind
AS 7,

) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as 4
result of @ past event. it is probable that an vutfow of resources entbodying economic benefits will e
required o settle the abligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the abligation
When the Company esxpects some or all of 4 provision to be reimbursed. for example. uhder an
Insurance  contract,  the  reimbursement (s rocognised as 4 separate asset, bt only when the
reimbursement Is virtually cortain, The expense velating to a provision Is presented in the starement ul
profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the tine value of money Is material, provisions are discounted USING W Current pres tas
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the lability. When discounting is used, the
Increase in the provision due to the passage of time 15 recognized ay a finance cost.

Derecognition

Afinancial ayset (or, where applicable, a part of a Nnancial asseét or part of a Company of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the Caompany's balance sheet] when

* The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired. or

¢ The Company has transferred ity rights to recelve cash flows from the usset or has assumod an
obligation t pay the recoived cash floves in full without material delay to o third party under & ‘pass-
through' arrangement and  either () the Company hay transferred substantially all the rsks and
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rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor cetained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset of bas entered Intea
pass-through arrangement, It evaluates if and to what extent |t has retained the risks and rowards of
ownership. When it has neither transforred nor retained substanttally all of the risks and rewards of the
assel, nor transferred control of the asset, the Compuny continues to recognize the transferred asset w
the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognipes
an assoclated llabllity. The transforred psset and the assoclated lability are measured on a basls that
reflects the rights and obligations that the Compiny has retained.

Continuing (nvolvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred assel is measured ot
the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the
Campany could be requited to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In sccordunce with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for mensurement
and recognition of impairment loss on the followtng financial agsets and credit risk exposure:

A} Financlal assets are measursd at amortized cust e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, trade
receivables and bank balance

b)  Trade receivibles or any contractual right to recoivie cash or another Nnancial asset that result
from transactions that are withis the scope of Ind-AS 115 (referred to as contractual revenue recelvables’
i these financial statements)

The, Company follows “simplified approach’ for recognition ol Impairment loss allowance on trude
recelvables or contract revenue receiviblis.

he application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changey in credit itk
Rather. it recognises Impairment loss allowance based on Iifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initlal recogaition

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Compary determines
that whether there s been a significant mcrease in the eredit risk since initial recognition. If credit rish
has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for Impairment lass, However, if (redit
risk hus increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in & subsequent period, credit quality of the
instrument Improves such that there is no longer a significany increase in credit risk since (it
recoguition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment losy allowance based on 12-month ECL

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting tfrom all pessible default events over the expectod
life of a financial instrument. The 12-mosnth ECL (s a portion of the lifetime ECL which results fram default
events that jire possible within 12 months after the reporting dite.

Ay @ pracucal expedient. the Compiny uses u provislon mateix (o determine impatrment loss
allowance on portfollo of its trade recoivables. The provision matrix is bised an its histurically observed
default rates over the expected life of the trade recefvables and Is adjusted for forward-looking
estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the
forward-looking estimates are analysed

ECL impatrment loss  allowance (or reversal) recognized during the perlod Is recognired as
Incume/ expense i the Statement of Profit and Loss This amount is reflected under the head ‘othies
expenses’ in the Statemont of Profit and Luss, The balance sheet prosentation far varlous financial
instruments is described below:

* Financlal assets measured as at amortized cost, contractus| revenue receivables and lease receivables:
ECL s presonted as an allowance, ie., asan Integral part of the measuremmnt of those assety |6 the balance
sheel The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off ceiterin. the
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Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount For bssessing
Increase in credit risk and (mpalrment loss, the Company combines financial instruments on the basis
of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of failitating an analysis thist s designed to ensble
signilicant increases in credit risk to be (dentified on a timely basis.

q) Financial Habilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial llabilities: ure classified, at (nitial recognition, as linancial Habilities at fale value through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, as appropriate, All financial labilities are recognised
Initially at fair value und, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables. net of directly attributibly
transactian cos

The Company's linancial labilities include trade and other payubles, loans and borrowings.
Subsequent measurement Loans and borrowings

Aflter Inital  recognition, Interest-beuring  loung and horrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized costusing the EIR method. Gains and losses sre recognised in profitand loss when the Habilitiey
are derecognised us well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amartized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
conts that are an lntegral part of the EIR The EIR amortization is Included as finance costs (ny the
Statement of Profit and Loss, This categury generally applies to borrowings.

De-recognition

A financial lisbility 1s derecognised when the obligation under the hability is dischurged or cancelled
or expires. When an existlng financial lability i replaced by another from the same Jesder an
substantially different terms, or the terms of sn existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recoguaition of
A new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts v rocognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss,

Offsetting of financlal (nstruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net umount ls reportad 10 the balance sheet if
there 18 4 currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there bs an Intentian 1o
settie on i net basis, 1o realise the assets and settlo the labUitios simultanceusly.

r) Contlugent liabilities

A contingent liability is o possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the vccurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertuin fulure events beyend the
tontzul of the Compuny or u present obrligation that ls not recognized because it 15 not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required w settis the obligation. A contingemt Nabllity alsy arises
extremely rare cases whers there is o liabtlity that cannot be recognized because It canmot ho medsured
rellably, The Company does not recognize a contingent llability hut discloses its existence (n the fmancial
sutements. Contingent assets areonly disclosed wher it 1s probable that the economic benefits will flosw
to the entity.

%) Cash Flow Statement

Cash Nlows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax 1 adjusted for the effouts of
transactions of @ non -cash nature, any deferrals or seeruals of paut or future operating cash receipls o
payments and (tom of (ncome or expenses assoclated with investing or fmancing cosh Mows. The cash
Mlows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated,
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t) Segment Information

The company 15 considered ta be & single sagment company engaged in the media nd entertainment
Industry. Consequently, the campany has in its primary segment only one reportable business segmoent.

u) Events after the reporting period

Adjusting events are events that provide further evidence of cundition that existed at the end of te
reparting period. The financial statements are adjusted for such events belore suthorization for (ssue.

2.3.Significant accounting Judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assetd and
liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent  labifitivs.
Uncertainly about these assumptions and estimites could result in outcomes thut require o materal
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or Habilitics affected in future periods,

The arvas valving critical estimates or Judgement are as beluw:

Taxes

Uncertalnties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulstions, changes in tax
laws, and the amount and timing of future taxable (ncome. Given the wide range of business relationships
and the long- term nature and complexity of existing contractiul agreementy, differences artaing
between the actual results and the assumptions made. or future changes to such assumptions, vould
hecessituty future adjustments 1o tax Income and expense already recorded, The Company establibes
provisions, based an reasonable estimates. The amount of such provistons is based on various factors,
suth as experience of provious tax assessments and differing Interpretations of tux regulationy by
the taxable sntity and the responsible tax authority. Such differences of interpretation kY artse on u wide
variety of issues depending on the conditions prevailing in the respective domiclle of the Companies.

Deferred tox assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probabile that tuxable prolit
will be available against whicly the losses can be utilised, Significant  management judgement
required  to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that cun be recognised. based upon the [kely
tming and the fevel of future taxable protit tugether with future tax planning strateglea

Defined benefit plans

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value af the Brituity obligation ure
determined using actuarial valuations An actuarial valuation invalves making various 0ssumptiuns
that may differ from sctunl developments in the future, These Include the determination of the discuurnt
rate, future salary increases and martality ratex. Due to the complexities imvolved In the visluation and
its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation s highly sensitive to changes In these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at2ach reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change s the discount rate. In determining the appropriote discount rate
for plans operated in Indla, the management considers the intorest rates of government bonds in
Lurréncles consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation

The mortaiity viate s based on publicly avallable mortality tables for the specific countries.  Those
mottality tables tend to change anly ot interval in response to demogruphic changes. Future salary
Increases and gratulty (ncreases ure based on expected future inflation rates for the respective cous trles
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Fair value measurement of financial instroments

When the fair values of financial assets and flancial lsbifitles recorded In the balance sheet cannot
be measured hased on quoted prices (a active markety, their fair value is measured using valustion
techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are tuken from ohservable markots wherg
possible, but where this 18 not feasible, o degree ol judgement Ty required In establishing fal) values,
Judgements include considerations of inputs such as Hyuidity risk, credir risk and volatility. Changes in
assumptions about these facters could affect the reported fair value of financial Instruments,

Impairment of financlal assets

The impawrment provisions for financal assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and
expected loss rutes, The Company uses (udgement in making these assumptions and yelecting the inputs
to the impatrment calculation, based un Cotnpany’s past history, existing market conditiass s will as
ferward looking estimates at the end of each reparting period.

Impairment of non- financial assets

The Company assesses at cach reporting date whether there |s an indication that an asset may be
Impaired. If any Indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an assat i reduired, the
Compuny extimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount s the higher of an
asseUs or CGU's fuir value less costy of digponal and its value in use. 1t is determined for an individual sssor,
Usless the asset dows not generate cash inflows that are largely Independent of those [rom other assets o
Kroup of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds ity recoverable amount the
usset s considered impaired and is written down to (ts recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, e
estimated (Wlure cash flows are discounted to their present value using a protax discount rite that reflects
current market assegsments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the assot. [n determining
fair value less costs of disposal, recent markets transactlons are taken (nto account. If no such transactions
can be identified. an appropriate valuation model i used. These caleulationy are corroborated by
valuation multiples, yuoted share prices for publicly traded subsidiaries or other available fair value
indicarors
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1w and
Purticulars | Computer [ OMice Equipment | Vehicies | Purniture Total
Gross amount
as ul Lst 2022 454 9.835 11808 374 1365)
Additycms - 45 - 443 941
D = . - =
Reclasification as for - . . -
Balancs as at 115t March, 2023 484 1484 11868 17 1459
Additions - . . 0.61 061 )
Reclassfication as bwid for sile - - . . .
asat 31et M, 2024 54 14.84 11806 a7s 146,55
126 580 S1A4 EXL] S0
130 Ju 1724 0s? 2316
156 880 6874 1.9 8408
oR 178 1200 140 1708
a7 11.54 B154 __101.90 |
128 604 4935 521 61.09
047 339 36.54 404 4505
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Nﬂumﬂmcﬁlmuuw lorlbeyurmd-dﬂuch!t.zou
In Lakhs
Films Software Total
- 0.54 0.54
60100 - 601.00
601.00 054 601.54
155556 - 155556
1,156.56 054 L157.10
.49 049
- 0.03 003
052 052
. 0.52 052
Net amount
Balance as at 315t 2023 60100 0.02 601.02
Halance as at 315t March, 2024 115656 0.02 1,156.57
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35
hmmuq--ynumukuummuunah-m-(m.umu-umn-mlm-—n&mummuumn
rmnmmu--mmmunnm
Note b
__Pariiens I Aawt
Acguirag 1 L]
Tetal IR
Mmmummnnmmmmnmmm;mmm-dmmdunnsuuiw-p-m.udu-
(bm;mmwdmmhuu--mmnm mmmmmmm-mmw—yum
-muummhnommdmdhmmmwnummwumn-w.n(nnm)m»_mmm
Partiolars Avst ST eag0an Asat 31007025
T TR
LRl 57
Tole A0S 340.7)
LS
Arat 31933023
COMPrises tempacary azribacable 1, a
M.Mlmﬂ-llmwm 678 5 64)
[%
Movernanis b Tax
—Feteslars Aret31022024 Asatl
mmwuuumlm
for \he staterment of ProAt and Lens 110} 180
LRI —‘u
,' —
T [TE] IEETE)
In Trade 2477 287477
Tutal 387477 LRTATY)
ate 10,
—Partilers Asat STV
ref & Constdorel Good +
recerad & Cunsldered Good “ne Aaar
Taual £5831
Mo.mnmnu-u-hbo-lmw-ﬁuﬂhmd&wnmumuwwmu,-muymmwhunlm-vmuumm
i ‘,manmmn-mn.um-uum
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m-wnmuldbhm-ﬁimn.tm

am 1804
Total 13
Note 12, Corremt n—
As at 3 Az 3131002033
w) L Authorities
Tatal
lh—mdwhl‘nuﬂu.ml-ﬁmluh"-m.
3, Ocher Assaty
_Parsiculars A3 4t 31033034 Asat3183 30y
Expenses i 252 04
Advarcue Alsasol |40 50
Rersi 84.10)
Tows 143
| E
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u-n-m—nm-m---uwwymunmunu

frem Dask
Currens Nutieities of Lorg Term Darrowngs

m-wnn&hmww'huyumwnmhnn

7. Corrent Vax
—tasiagare
Kakitiion
10 Other Liabilitses
Parsoulars
Advancs Sroen Parties
Garatuity
ote 19. Barrauings
L
ODer Paysbies
M o Limg Term %
Note 20, Trade Payshion
Particulars ALt 2074 Asat 31032023
g dows of s Friss and small eneryraes Lo
tlmm‘u-dmﬁnmhummmml @30 ""'i
rprises
Tetal mﬁ
ummmmmmwmouy,mmmomhjlmndmm‘n-nywm of gots and arvices beyond the specifisd
mmummmw—ummum-mmmmm Thore it s inturest payabile o paid o any sappliers ndor the s Act.
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M-Mm-uuhrh"wM!LMQ
M
A3 ad 310 March 2034 ‘
Ol for of
Particulars
:‘.m 1-2 yoars 1.3 yeany Mare thas 3 yeary Yol
year
1] MSMES i 104
(%) Dlapated tans - MSME .
(1) Othvery L ] 9
(W] Dapated dews - Ohars -
 Toul Toas Tobae
Anuui';'nm
Tor frum daie of
Particulars
“.‘“" 12 years F3yeans| Mure then 3 years Totad
yesr
[esE "
(1) Disputed dues - MSME . v
(111) Others 3 wia
[1v) PHapeted dans - Others -
3 : 34z
Asat 1103 Asarts
r-uyhm n 204
(ther Papation Loy, g
Tatal 851 &1.76)
21, Other Current Liabilities S
Larticulers atd Ad st 313823
Envu.tl-n 18686/ [Ty
pad Dovsdend 328 1460
Tueal EALYY 1
Note 13 Tax
Larticalars L1} Araed L]
Tak i imhmal coc]® PoeT
Tunsd 555
jut of 5308 1em10d of sntent 10 2fvascw tax, tax collected at suete,
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MNPWMunulmmmmmuml

[Amoant in Lakhs
| Farticulars As 21 51022024 Asat31.03.202)
[Note 14. Equity Share Capital

Authorised
3,60,00,000 [¥1st March 2023 3,60,00,000] Equsy Shares of Rs 5 eact [31st March 202: Rs 5 mach]
1.000.00 LBOO.
Issuwd. Subscritied and Fully Pald up
2.96,20.000 {315t March 2023 2,96.28.000] Equity Shares of Ra. 5 each[31st March 2023 Ra. § each) 14E1.40/ Last
Tocal 1, 148140
A Reconeiliation of the number of shares
Equity Shares As at 31t March 2024 As at 31st Murch 2024
Number of Shares in Lalcs’ Number of Shares Amount In Lakds
Bdlance az at the niing of the Z.Mmo 148140 2.96,28.000 148140
Additiuns during the vear .
Balasce aa ut the end of the year 296,26,000 148140 2.96,28,000 145140
|18 manutvn-uwbymmmusxamwumumm
Asut J1st 2024 Asat J1st 2023
Nanse of Sharebolder TR o o AT 1R
o Number of Shares of Holdi Number of Shares % of Holding
AVH litvestment Advisers LLP 1656799 5.600 16,568,799 560
Kiran Chandrabant Darda 14.70,025 .34 26,00.000 .78
Amupshia Teatsles Pyt Led 15,00,000 5.06
Kiram Danda HUF 20.39.000 588 26.50.000 H.94
Tatal 76,67 824 15.88 69,086,795 2337
C. Terms/ Rights Attached to the Equity Shares
&mwnyhanmdndﬁqunmhvluaprvmau 5 per share. Each sharehoider |s eigibic for une vote per share heli

Page 118 of 175



THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED

THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED
CIN 1 L22300MM2008PLC1B12 34
mnMMuuﬂkbuw-ﬁmnlm
{Amount n Lakhy
Nobe 24, i frem Op
Particalars Asat 31032024 Arat31.03202)
from Operatians 7920 2.528.07
T 979.20 252807
Castumer represents more than 0% of the company”s tota e during the year (.Y, une ustoines |
Note 25, (Mber Income
Particulars As M1 31032024 A at 31032023
—— LI .
interest iacome 748 -
undry Creditors Balaoce Written Back 330
I (. — 7148 _32.30]
26, Fllm costs amertisation cest
Particulars Asat 31.03.2024 Asat31.02.2023
Cost of Projece 558856 QL0
Total] 55556 601.00
27. Purchase of Stock in
Particudars Asat 31032024 Asat31.03.2023
Purchiases B 70,00
T 670.00
Note 28, in Inveatoriey
Particulars Asut 11.03.2024 Asat 31032023
Ing Inventories
“Stock i trade LRT47T 220477
“Work in progress 60100 .
(Cosiag luventores
-Stock in trade 28747 137417
‘Wark in progress 115450 &01.00
T (555.56 127100
Note 29 Bunefit
Particulars Asat31.03.2024 Asut 31.02.202)
Salanies and Bonus 11248 1387
ratulty 6.00
taff Welfare Expenyes . 140
Total 1 u1ﬁ#
Note 30, Vinance Cost ===l
Particulars Asat 31032024 Asat 31032023
\aterest Pald 417 L]
‘I’GN| 417 571
I & Amortization
Particulars Azat31.01.2024 Asac31,00.2023
Depreciation on Property, Flant and Equipment 1785 1316
Amortiestion on Intangihle Assets 4 o0
Total 17. !l.l!l
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m-m-ms-—-u.nudmmmrn‘umnuu
Mlnnmlul.ahgl
otn 12, Other B en—
Partsculars Asat 31032024 Asat 31.01.2023

18210 142500
030 1.00
65.27 €500
EXD ) Lo
282 i
0z -
W6 LU FH
33s 900
0sC 0eés
193 .
1034
)
008 .
£&£56 a3y
10890
4671 7057
eblv Maintenance Expenses 03s 023
678 161
s527 0337
un a7
188 .05
Q08 810
Total] 561,54 1

Hasic EPS amount are cackubatod by dividing the profit for the year attritutable 1 equity halders of the Campesy by the wolghand
mmber of oquity shares cutstanding during the year.
Mm.nnlmmwmmzmnlhhmwmnh*wmmmdﬂu&-nnyby-l&cm

‘mm-‘rulmwmwmm’mmm&lwwmdumnumufmmwmddh

estied on conversica of all the dilutive potential equity durvs Into egusty shares

The refects the income nnd share data used in the basic EPS s diluted £PS com,
Particulars Ax st 11.03.2024 As at 31.83.2023
1} Totl Comprehensive Income 15199 444.67)
W) Naminal Value of Ordinary Shares (Rs) 5 £
M) Weigtted Average Number of Ordinary Shares (No's) 1.96,20.000 2,96,20,000
) Wesghted Average Number of Difuted Share [No's) 2.9%,28.000) 19¢.28.000
per equity sharo

(V) Basic Earnegs per Ordinary Shares (s 0ss 1.50

Diluted Share (Re) 085 150
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Notes to the Financial Ststements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

34, Fair Value Measurements

"Falr. value® 1y the price that would be recelved to sell an asset or paid to transfer & lishility It an arderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, In its sbsence, the most
advantageous market to which the Company has access at that date. Tha fatr value of a lability refects its non-
performance risk, The best evidence of the fatr value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is normally
the transaction price - Le. the falr value of the consideration given or recetved.

It explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair valae of the financial instruments thot are
{#) recognized and measured fair value and (b) messured at amortized cost and for which fair values dre
disclosed (n the linancial statements. To provide an indication aboyt the reliability of the inputs used in
determining fair value, the Company hay classified [ts finuncial (nstruments (uto the three levels prescribed
under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table

Categories of financial instruments
{Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars Level ; 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Carrying FairValu¢ | Carrying | Fair Value |
Amount Amount |
Financial Assets |
Measured at amortized cost: |

' Non-Current |

Investments 1 2,000.00 200000 | 251500 | 251500 |
Current '
Trade Recelvables 3 40644 10644 658,31 65831
Cash andt Gash Equivalents 3 | 4045 40,45 11543 11543 |
Deposits 3 33.65 33.65 3378 3378 |
Total 2480.54 2480,54 332252 | 332252
Financial Liabilities |
Measured at amortized cost: il
Non-Current !

“Borrowings 3 2332 2332 3723 3723 |
Current |
Trade Payables 3 700,24 700.24 94342 | 94342 |
Other Financial Liabilities 3 2652 26.52 6L76 6176

Total 750.08 750.08 104241 | 104241

The falr value of finuncial instruments as referved 10 (h note abave have been classifiod 1tto throe citegor e
depending on e inputs used in valuation technigue. The hierarchy glves highest priority to guoted prices in
active market for identical assets or labilities (Level 1 measurement) and lowest priority to unobservable nputy
(Level 3 measurement). The categories used are us lollows:

Level 1: Leval 1 hlerarchy Includes financial instraments measured using quoted prices

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an aetive market I determined using
valuation technlyues, which maximize the use of observable market data and roly as little as possible o entity
specific estimates, If significant inputs required to fiulr value an mstruments are observable, the (nstrumont s
ncluded i Level 2.

Level 3: Il one or more of the significant Inputs are not based on observable market data, the instruments i
included in level 3.

Management uses |ts best jiudgement in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments. However, there are
Inherent limitations in any estimation tectinlque. Therefore, for substantially all financial (nstruments, the falr
value estimates prese above are not necessarily Indicative of the amounts that the Company

£
5| MUMBAS | =
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realized or paid in sale transactions as of respective dates. As sucly the falr value of fitancial instruments
subgequent to the reporting dates may be different from the amounts reported at each reporting date.

35. Financial risk management

The Company’s fimancial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies,
The Company’s financial risk management policy Is set by the Managing Board.

a) Market Rixk

Market risk Is the risk of loss of future earnings, fir vilues or future cash flows that may result from s change in
the price of 4 financial instrument. The value of a financial Instrument may change os 4 result of changes in the
Interest rates, loreign currency exchange rates, equity prices and other market changes that affect market
market risk sensitive [nstruments. Market risk |s attributable to all markat risk sensitive financial instruments
including Investments and deposits, forelgn currency receivables, payables and loans and borrowings.

b) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk artsing from creditexposure to customers, cash and cash equivalents held with banks axsets
and current and non-current held-to maturity (inancial,

With respect to credit éxposure from customers, the Company has a procedure in place aiming to minimise
collection losses. Credit Control team assesses the credit quality of the customers, thetr finatcial positiun, past
experienice in payments and other relevant factors. The carrying smount of trade receivables, advances, deposits,
cash und bank balances represents company's maximum exposure to the credit risk. No other financia! asset
carry a significant expasure with respect to the credit risk

The credit guality of financial assets in satisfactory, taking into account the allowance for credit losses.

Expected credit loss provision ereated for trade recelvable primarily comprise of specific provisions created
towards certain veceivables ay the Company considers the life time crodit risk of these financlal kssets ta be very
low

1) Expected credit loss for trade recelvables -

Amount in Lakhs)
i Particulars 31% March 2024 31% March 2023
| Gross carrying amount 357.05 70680
Expacted credit losses (Loss allowance provision) 4849 | 4049
- Carrying amount of trade receivables 4106.44 | 658.31

ii) Reconciliation of loss allowance provision

(Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars Trade Receivables
_Loss allowance as at 1% April 2022 4849
_Change in loss allowance during the period of 2022-23 R
_Loss allowance as at 31% March 2023 48.49
Change i loss allowanee during the pertod ol 2023-24 = -]
_Loss allowance as at 319 March 2024 = 849

lii}) Significant estimates and judgements

Impalrment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets disclosed above are based nn assumptions about risi of default
and expected loss rates. The company uses judgement (n mukdng these assumptions and selecting the inputs to
the tmpairment calculation, bused on the company’s past history, existing market conditions s well as (orward

looking estimates at the end of vach reporung period,
\ ?/.( V<.

e .
L

-
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] Liquidity Risk
Prudent liguidity risk management implies maintaining sufficlent cash and the availablility of funding to meet

obligations when dut and to cloke gut market positions. Matagement mon(tors cash and cash equivalents on the
basls of expected cach Hows.

Maturities of Financial liabilities
Contractual maturities of financial Habilities as at:
(Amount in Lakhs)
Particulary 31% March 2024 31% March 2023
Less than 12 | More than 12 | Less than 12 | More than
months | months months 12 months
Borrowings 13.91 23.32 13.25 3723
Other Financial Liabilities 26.52 . 61.76 { -
- Total 40.43 23.32 75.01 [ 37.23

36. Capital Management
Vor the purpose of the Company’s capital munsgement, capital includes tssued equity capital, yhare premiom
and all ather equity reserves attributable to the equity holdery. The primary objective of the compitiy's capital
management is to maximize the shareholder value.
The Company manages its Capital structure and makes sdjustments in light of changes in economic conditiong
and the requirements of the financial covenants. The Company monitors capltal using & gearing ratle, which s
debe divided by total capital. The Company includes within debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings

(Amount in Lakhs)
| Particulars | 31"March2024 | 31% March 2023 f
Borrowings { |
_Non-Current 2332 5048
Debt 2332 | 5048
Equity ] |
Equity share capital 148140 1401 40
Othur equity B,719.86 633784
Total capital 10,201.26 7819.24
_Gearing ratio in % (Debt/capital) 0.23% 0.64%,

In order to achieve this averall objoctive, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, wims to
ensure that it meets financial covenants attachod to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that defing capital
structure requirements

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing cipital during the years ended 3151
March 2024 and 315t March 2023.

37. Commitments and contingencies

(@) Extimated amount of contracts remaining 1o be executed on capitul account and not provided tor <N,

(b) Contingent Liahilities not provided for:
(Amount in Lakhs)

_Parllculm '
Disputed Demands Outstanding: |
|« Income Tax | 1088
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38. Details of dues 1o Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under Micro, Stall and Medium Enterprisos
Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006). Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has
been determined to the extent such partivs have been Identified on the basts of nformation provided by the
vendors and available with the Compuny,

(Amount in Lakhs)
Sr | Particulars March 31, March
No 2024 31,2023
A Principal amount and tnterest due thereon remalning unpaid* 1.04 -
b, Interest paid by the Company (n terms of Section 16 of the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the- amount ~
of the payment made to the supplicr beyand the appainted day.
€ | Interest dee and payable for the period of delay in making payment
(which have been paid but beyand the appointed day during the period)
but without adding interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium =
Enterprises Acy, 2006
d, | Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the ond of each accounting year .
€ | Interest reimaining due and payable even in the succeeding yoars, until

such date when the interest dues as above ure setually paid to the small
| enterprises, for the purpose of disallowance of o deductibic expenditure

(| |

* Interest due un the outstanding amaunt considered on accrual basss

39. The company is considered to be a single segment company engaged in the medis and entertainment Industry.
Consequently, the company has in its primary segment only one reportuable business segment

40. Related Party Disclosure:
Disclosured gs required by the Ind AS 24 *Reluted Party Disclosure” is given below:

List of Key Management Personnel and Relatives

Key Management Personnel Relation/Control
Raaj Shaand(lyaa - Managing Director
| Vimal Kumar Lahaty - Managing Director
_Nuimrista Karwa | - Compliance Officer & Compuny Secretury
Kanhalya Kumar Jha - Chief Financial Officer
Krishanu Singh Rathore - Director
Amit Kumar Lahot| - Relative of KMPs (brother of Mr, Vimal Kumar Lahat )
ititu Lahoti -Director

132 mustBal = |
,‘..-; :. -/
N> 2
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A} Transaction with related Parties at arm's length basis

(Amount in Lakhs,)
Related Party 31%March, | 31stMarch,
2024 2023
Lahot! India Cammon Loun Taken . 3500
Limited Director
Loan Repaid 3500
Loan Given 30 137.00
Managing Loan Given Received 30
Raaj Shaandityaa | 0 m Director Remunvration Payable 1961 2909
Adjusted g e
Professional Fees Pald . 2700
Amount l&c:;:;::(:’fur Share §72.50 50.00
Campany Expenses Paid By LY 55,02
U 2eri
e o s Expenses Re(mbusred 1628 1273
Director Remuncration Paid 6.00 3645
e b
Campliance Salary Paid 120 160
Namrata Karwa Officer &
Company Frovision for Salary LB 1.7
Secretary
i Chief Campiny Expenses Paid B 9.29 1891
Knnhzl'):: Kumay Financial pany Exp ¥
Officer Expenses Reimbusred 9,28 18.91
ir 5 Provision for Professional Fees 10,13 784
Krishunu Singh Director Tovisk S51 :
Rathore Professional Fees Pajd 10.14 2.65
Amit Kumar Relative of Money received against share ) 500,00
Lahoti KMP warraniy el
Ritu Lahot! Director My ”‘:f::;:’:g st snary 200.00
Thinklaab Money received against share 5
Picturez LLP Director watrants 21000 10000
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THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED
CIN: L22300MH2008PLC181234

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

b) Outstanding Balances of related Parties at year ended:

,‘,’,‘&":;v "“"'& Nature of Contract | e i ch | oy
pT | - e -3 nz’
Ras| b;amxtlns Ungecured Loan 11530 13491
irector
Shaand|lyaa Advance Glven 4.50 .50
Money received against
Managing eyt 522,50 50.00
V'“‘“:,:‘:“‘" Hpector Other Payabies 29.01 4340
Director Remuneration
Payable 2132
Compliance
Namrata Offlcer & .
Rl Company Salary Payable 1.28 o8
Secretary
Kanhaiya Chief Financial
Kumar [ Officer Other Payabley 01
Krishanu Sin
Rathore igh Director Professionals Payable 68 5H
Amit Kumar A Money received against
Lahots Relative of KMP bk 500.00 500.00
Ritu Lahott Director T 200,00 200.00
Thinldaab ¢ Maney received against
Prctures LLP Director pro Aoy 310.00 100.00

41 Additonal Disclosure requirements as notifled by MCA pursuant to amended Schedule 111
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4] RATIOS
5¢ Particulars Ratio as on |
No. R Numerator | Denominator | 31.03.2024 | 31032023  "eason for Variance
i Curvent Ratio (In | Current Current YT +40 |
L times) Assets Liability NA |
27 [ Debt-Equity Total Debt | Total Equity 0.00 0.00 | Variance i ratio (s |
| Ratio [in times} due o incresse in
other equity
L] Debt Service Earnings Debt Service B8.55 10922 | Vartance in ratin s
Coverage Ratio available for due to decrease in
debt service prolitability |
4 | Returnun Equity | Profit for Total Equity 0,02 0.06 | Varlance in ratin s |
! Rativ the year due o Increase (n
! otherequity |
5 Tlnvv.n!ury Cost of Average 415 -0.21 | Varlance in ratio is
Turnover Ratie Goods Sold | Inventory due Lo no intrease o
inventory —
6 Trade Net Credit Average 184 140 | Vartance In mitip Iy
Receivables Sales Accounts due ta decrease n
Turnovel Ratio Receivable revenue trom
| uperations dunng the
year B
7 Trade Payables Tatal Average 065 034 | Varlance In ratio iv |
Turnover Ratlo Expenditure | Accounts due because company
Payables | has paid the |
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THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED
CIN: L22300MH2Z008PLC161234

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year endod March 31, 2024 (Continued)

d Net Capital Rovenue Waorking 017 060 | Vartance In ratio iy
Turnover Ratio from Capital due to decrease In
| operation revenue from
operatians during the
year
9 Net Profit Ratio | Profit for Revenue from 0.26 0.18 | Varlance (n ratio iy
the year operation due to decreae in
profitability oy

compared to increase
in revenue from

LSS o operationy
| 10 | Returnon Operating | Capital | 0.03 0.08
Capital profit Employed Variance 1o ratin s
Employed before due to increase in
interest and other equity
L

b) The Company do not have any Benam| praperty, whers uny proceeding has been initated or pending
Against the Company for holding any Benatmi property.

¢} The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off,

d) The Company has not been declared as 3 willful defaulter by any lender who has powers to declare a
company as a williul defaulter at any time during the financial year or after

0} The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financlal
yeur,

1) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other personfs) or entity(iesi.
inciuding foreign entities {Intecmediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
1) directly or indirectly fend or invest in other persons or entitles identified (n any m whistsovver by
ar bu behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficlaries) or
1) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneflclares,

g} The Company have not received any fund from any persan{s] or entity(1es), including foreign entities
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded n writing er otherwise) that the Company
shalli
(1) directiy or Indirectly lend or lnvest Iy other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsooyer
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneliciaries) or
(1) provide amy guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uttimate Beneficiarios

h) The Company have no such transaction which is not recorded in the hooks of accounts that his been
surrendered or disclosed ds income during the year in the tax assessmonts under the [ncome Tax Act,
1961 {such ay, scarch or survey arany other relevant provisiany of the Income Tax Act, 1961),

1} The provisiens regarding CSR Expenses under Section 135 of the Campanies Act, 2013 are not applicable
to the Company,

1) Compliance with regards to the number of layers preseribed under clause (B7) of sectivn 2 of the
Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Restrictions un number of Layers) Rules 2017 (s not
applcable to the Company

42. Previous yea's figures have been regrouped or reclassified to confirm with the current vears' presentation
wherever considered necessary.
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THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED
CIN: L22300MH2008PLC181234

Notes to the Financial Statements for the yoar ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

43. Approval Of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on May 30, 2024

For [MMK & CO.
(Earlier known as JMK & Co,)
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.120459W

Sil

Jitendra Doshi
Partner
Membership No. 151274
Place : Mumbai

Date: 30 May, 2024
UDIN: 241 51274BKEX]X6130

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Thinkink Picturez Limited

Q-

Raaj Shaandilyaa
Managing Director
DIN: 07610210

@0

Kanhaiya K Jha
Chief Financial Officer
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Namrata Karwa
Company Secretary
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JMMK & Co.

INDIA  CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Limited Review Report on unaudited financial results of Thinkink Picturez Limited for the quarter ended

30™ June, 2024 pursuant to Regulation 33 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended

To.

The Board of Directors,
Thinkink Picturez Limited
Mumbat

1 We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited Financial Results (“the Statements’) of

Thinkink Picturez Limited ("the Company”) for the quarter ended 30th June, 2024 (the “Statement”)
altached herewith, being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 33 and
Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (as amended) (the “Listing Regulations”)

2 This Statement which is the responsibility of the Company's Management and approved by the Company’s
Board of Directors has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid
down in Indian Accounting Standard 34 (ind AS 34') “Interim Financial Reporting” prescribed under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India and is in compliance with the presentation and disclosure
requirements of Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the Listing Regulations Our
responsibility is to express a conclusion on the statement based on our review

3 We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements
('SRE') 2410, "Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity”
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India('ICAI'). This standard requires that we plan and
perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the Standard is free of matenal
misstatement A review of interim financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons
responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedure A
review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act 2013 and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance

that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit Accordingly. we do
not express an audit opinion.

4 Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us 1o believe that
the accompanying Statement prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid
down In the aforesaid Indian Accounting Standard ('Ind-AS') specified under section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 as amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principle generally
accepted in India has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed in terms of the Listing
Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015, as
amended, including the manner in which it is to be disciosed, or that it contains any matenal misstatement

&Co
as JMK & Co)

Place Mumbai e
Date 14" Au 24
UDIN Dt BAOT4BKE

B - 10, Upper Basement, Western Edge Il

ali East, Mumbai - 400 066
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THINEINK PICTUREZ LIMITED
CIN:L22300MH2008PLC181234
Regd. Off:A-206, Eversun CHS Ltd, Sahakar Nagar, | P Road, Andheri West, Mumbai, Maharashtra - 400053,
Website: www.thinkinkpicturez.com
Email: kjha@thinkinkpicturez.com

STATEMENT OF STANDALONE AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30,2024

(Rs in lakhs)

Preceding Corresponding Previous year
) Quarter ended
Particulars (30/06,/2024) quarter ended | quarter ended ended
(31/03/2024) | (30/06/2023) | (31/03/2024)
(Unaundited) (Audited) (Unaudited) (Audited)
1 |lncome
a) Revenue from Operations 100.00 100.00 29.20 979.20
b) Other Income - 44,56 - 7248
Total Income 100.00 14456 20.20 1,051.68
2 |Expenses
a) Film Right cost including amortisation cost - 250.00 - 555.56
b) Purchases - - - -
c] Changes in inventories of Film Rights - (250.00) - (555.56)
d) Employee benefits expense 5.17 33.34 2791 118.48
¢) Finance Cost 0.79 0.83 111 4.17
f) Depreciation and amortization expense 3.09 444 3.50 17.85
g) Other expenses E.LS 276.20 63.73 563.94
Total Expenses 83.23 314.81 96.25 704.44
3 |Profit before exceptional Items and tax (1-2) 16.77 [170.25) (67.05) 347.24
4 |Exceptional ltems - - - -
5 |Profit before tax (3+4) 1677 (170.25) (67.05) 347.24
6 |Tax expense:
a) Current Tax 431 (32.32) - 97.25
b) Deferred tax 0.05 (13.56) - (110)
7 _|Net Profit for the period (5-6) 1241 [124.37) [67.05) 351.09
8 |Other Comprehensive Income [Net of Tax) - - - -
9 |Total Comprehensive Income for the period (7+8] 12.41 (124.37) (67.05) 251.09
10 |Paid-up equity share capital [Face Value of Rs. 5 each) 1,481.40 1,481.40 1,481.40 148140
11 |Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share (not annualised) 0.04 [0.42) [0.23) 0.85
Notes:

, The unaudited financial results of the Company for the quarter ended 30 June 2024 have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and
approved by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 14th August 2024,
, Figures for the quarter ended 31 March 2024 are the balancing figures between audited figures for the full financial year and year to date

" figures upto the third quarter of the financial year.

w

Previous period's figures have been regrouped /rearranged where necessary to confirm to current period’s classification.

The Company has only one reportable business segment and have only one reportable geographic segment, no separate segment

information is disclosed.

Date: 14th August 2024
Place: Mumbai

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Vijay Ghanshyambhai =

Pujara
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The following tables present certain accounting and other ratios compared on the basis of the Audited
Financial Information. For details, see “Financial Statements” on page 76

Accounting Ratios:

Basic earnings per share (%) (for continued operations) 0.85 1.50 1.02
Diluted earnings per share (%) (for continued operations) 0.85 1.50 1.02
Return on Net Worth (%) 2.461% 5.687% 9.167%
Net Asset Value per Equity Share (%) 34.43 26.39 11.17
EBITDA (% in lakhs) 369.26 623.62 430.22

The formula used in the computation of the above ratios is as follows:

Basic earnings per
share

Net profit /(Loss) after Tax as per statement of profit and loss at to Equity Shareholders ( after
adjusting non controlling interest ) after exceptional item ,as applicable/ weighted Average number of
Equity Shares.

Diluted earnings per
share

Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax as per Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss attributable to Equity
Shareholders (after adjusting non-controlling interest) after exceptional item, as applicable/Weighted
Average number of Equity Shares (including convertible securities).

Return on net worth
(in %).

Profit/(Profit/(Loss) for the Year as per Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss attributable to
Equity Shareholders (prior to other comprehensive income)/Net worth at the end of the year on basis.

Net Worth as per
2(1)(hh) SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations, 2018:

Net worth means the aggregate value of the paid up share capital and all reserves created out of the
profits and securities premium account and debit or credit balance of profit and loss account, after
deducting the aggregate value of the accumulated losses, deferred expenditure, and miscellaneous
expenditure not written off, as per the audited balance sheet, but does not include reserves created
out of revaluation of assets, write -back of depreciation, and amalgamation.

Net asset value per
Equity Share

Net Worth on consolidated basis divided by the number of Equity Shares outstanding for the year.

EBITDA

Profit/(Loss) for the year before finance costs, tax, depreciation, amortization, and exceptional items
as presented in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

Calculation of Return of Net Worth

(In R lakhs, unless otherwise specified)

Net Profit after Tax (before OCI) (A) 251.09 444.67 303.36
Net Worth (B)* 10201.26 7819.24 3309.57
Return of Net Worth (A/B) (%) 2.461% 5.687% 9.167%

* Net Worth as per 2(1)(hh) of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018.
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Calculation of Net asset value per Equity Share

(In X lakhs, unless otherwise specified)

Net Worth (A)R in lakhs) 10201.26 7819.24 3309.57
No. of Shares(B)(in numbers) 2,96,28,000 2,96,28,000 2,96,28,000
Net Assets Value[(Ax100,000)/B] 34.43 26.39 11.17

Calculation of EBITDA

(In Rakhs ,unless otherwise specified)

Net Profit/(Loss)after Tax 251.09 444.67 303.36
Add: Taxes 96.15 150.05 102.82
Add: Interest 4.17 571 5.45
Add: Depreciation 17.85 23.19 18.59
Add: Exceptional Items - - -
EBITDA 369.26 623.62 430.22

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATION

You should read the following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations together with our Audited Financial
Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024 all prepared in accordance with the Companies Act and Ind AS,
including the schedules, annexure and notes thereto and the reports thereon, included in the section titled “Financial Statements”
on page 76 of this Letter of offer. Unless otherwise stated, the financial information used in this chapter is derived from the
Audited Financial Statements of our Company.

This discussion contains forward looking statements and reflects our current views with respect to future events and financial
performance. Actual results may differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of certain
factors such as those set forth in the sections titled “Risk Factors” and “Forward Looking Statements” on pages 32 and 26
respectively, of this Letter of offer.

Our financial year ends on March 31 of each year, so all references to a particular “Financial year” and “Fiscal” are to the twelve
(12) month period ended March 31 of that financial year. References to the “Company”, “we”, “us” and “our” in this chapter
refer to Thinkink Picturez Limited, as applicable in the relevant period, unless otherwise stated. Unless otherwise indicated or the
context requires, the financial information for Financial Year 2024 included in this Letter of offer. For further information, see

“Financial Statements” beginning on page 76.

OVERVIEW OF OUR BUSINESS

Our Company is a film production company born out for a passion to create the best content in Film Making, TV and Web
Shows,both fiction and Non-Fiction. We as a production company plan and coordinate various aspects of film production, such
as selecting the script; coordinating writing, directing, and editing; and arranging financing.We also handle budgeting,
scheduling, scripting, hiring of the cast and crew, managing the film production itself, post-production and often, distribution and
marketing.

SIGNIFICANT FACTORS AFFECTING OUR BUSINESS, FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATION

Our business, financial condition and results of operations are affected by numerous factors and uncertainties, including those
discussed in the section titled ‘Risk Factors’ on page 32 The following are certain factors that had, and we expect will continue to
have, a significant effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations:

e Increasing competition in the Industry;
e  Ability to comply with the quality requirement of customers as well as regulatory authorities;
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Changes in government regulations, tax regimes, laws and regulations that apply to the industry;
Changes in fiscal, economic or political conditions in India;
Changes in the foreign exchange control regulations, interest rates and tax laws in India.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies have been applied consistently to the periods presented in the Audited Financial Statements. For details
of our significant accounting policies, please refer chapter titled “Financial Statements” on page 76 of this Letter of offer

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

There has been no change in accounting policies during the Financial Year 2024

RESERVATIONS,QUALIFICATION AND ADVERSE REMARK /OTHER OBSERVATION IN CARO

The following is the summary of qualifications/reservations/emphasis of matters/adverse remarks/other observations in CARO
(as applicable) in the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year 2023-2024

Period Type of Qualifications/ Reservations/ Matter of Emphasis/ Adverse Remarks/ Other Observations in
Financials CARO
Financial Standalone
Year Qualifications/Reservations/Adverse Remarks:
NIL
Matter of Emphasis:
NIL
Other Observations in CARO:
vii. In respect of statutory dues:
(b) No other statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited as
on March 31, 2024 on account of disputes.
(In X lakhs, unless otherwise specified)
Particulars CURRENT PREVIOUS
PERIOD PREVIOUS YEAR
F.Y 2023-2024 YEAR F.Y 2022-2023 F.Y 2021-2022
Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees
INCOME
I Revenue from Operation 979.20 2,528.07 935.98
11 Other income 72.48 32.30 104.85
I11. Total Revenue(I+I11) 1051.68 2560.37 1040.83
1V EXPENSES
555.56
Cost of Project 601.00
Material Purchase - 670.00 413.00
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Increase /Decrease in Stock

in Trade (555.56) (1271.00) (65.50)
Employees Benefit Expenses 118.48 117.27 107.25
Finance Costs 4.17 5.71 5.45
Other expenses 563.94 1819.48 155.85
Depreciation 17.85 23.19 18.59
Total Expenses 704.44 1965.65 634.64

V. PROFIT before
exceptional and
extraordinary items and
tax (111-1V) 347.24 594.72 406.19

VI. Profit after
extraordinary items and
tax(V) 251.09 444.67 303.36

V11 .Profit before tax

347.24 594.72 406.19

VIII Tax Expenses
1)Current Tax 97.25 151,85 103.31
2) Deferred Tax (1.10) (1.80) (0.49)
Less Adjustment of earlier

year - - -
IX. Profit (loss) for the

period from continuing

operation 251.09 444.67 303.36

X. Profit (loss)for the
Discontinuing
operations(after tax) - -

Results of our Operations

The following table sets forth certain information with respect to our results of operations for the periods indicated
Financial Year 2024 compared to Financial Year 2023

Financial Year 2023 compared to Financial Year 2022

Total Revenue (Rs. In Lakhs)

Our total revenue for the Financial Year 2024 was Rs.1051.68/- as compared to 32560.37/- /-for the Financial Year 2023.
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Our total revenue for the Financial Year 2022 was Rs. 1040.83/- as compared to Rs. 2560.37/- for the financial year and quarter
ended 2023

Revenue from Operations (Rs. In Lakhs)

Our revenue from operations for the Financial Year 2024 was Rs. 979.20/- as compared to ¥2,528.07/- /-for the Financial Year
2023.

Our revenue from operation the Financial Year 2022 was Rs. 935.98/- as compared to Rs. 2,528.07/- for the financial year and
quarter

Other income (Rs. In Lakhs)
Other income for the Financial Year 2024 was Rs. 72.48/- as compared to Rs. 32.30/- for the Financial Year 2023,.

Other income for the Financial Year 2022 was Rs. 104.85/- as compared to Rs. 32.30/- for the financial year and quarter ended
2023

Expenses (Rs. In Lakhs)
Our total expenditure for the Financial Year 2024 was Rs.704.44/- as compared to Rs. 1965.65/- for the Financial Year 2023.

Our total expenditure for Financial Year 2022 was Rs. 634.64/- as compared to Rs. 1965.65/- for the Financial year and quarter
ended 2023

Material Purchase (Rs. In Lakhs)

The Material Purchase for the Financial Year 2024 was Rs.0.00/- as compared to Rs 670.00/- for the Financial Year 2023. There
was decrease in volume of material purchase.

The Material Purchase for the Financial Year 2022 wasRs413.00/- as compared to Rs.670.00/- for the Financial year and quarter
ended 2023.There was increase in volume of material purchase.

Increase/Decrease in stock-in-trade (Rs. In Lakhs)

Purchase of stock-in-trade for the Financial Year 2024 was Rs. (555.56)/-
Purchase of stock-in-trade for the Financial Year 2023 was Rs(1271.00)/-
Purchase of stock-in-trade for the Financial Year 2022 was Rs(65.50)/-
Employee benefit expenses (Rs. In Lakhs)

Employee benefit expense for the Financial Year 2024 was Rs. 118.48/- as compared to Rs117.27/- for the Financial Year 2023.
This decrease was primarily increase in Employee benefit expenses.

Employee benefit expenses for the Financial Year 2022wasRs.107.25/- as compared to Rs.117.27/- for the Financial year and
quarter ended 2023.

Finance cost (Rs. In Lakhs)

Finance cost for the Financial Year 2024 was Rs. 4.17/- as compared to Rs 5.17 for the Financial Year 2023.

Finance Cost for the Financial Year 2022 was Rs. 5.45/- as compared to Rs. 5.17/- for the Financial year and quarter ended 2023
Depreciation (Rs. In Lakhs)

Depreciation for the Financial Year 2024 was Rs. 17.85/- as compared to Rs. 23.19/- for the Financial Year 2023.

Depreciation charged for the Financial Year 2022 wasRs. 18.59/- as compared to Rs23.19/-for the Financial year and quarter
ended 2023

Other expenses (Rs. In Lakhs)
Other expenses for the Financial Year 2024 were X 563.94/- as compared to ¥ 1819.48/- for the Financial Year 2023.

Other expenses for the quarter Financial Year 2022 wasRs. 155.85/- as compared to Rs. 1819.48/- for the Financial year and
quarter ended 2023

Profit/(loss) before before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax share. (Rs. In Lakhs)
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Profit/(loss) before before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax share .for the Financial Year 2024 was Rs 347.24/- as
compared to Rs. 594.72/- for the Financial Year 2023.

Profit/(loss) before before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax share for the Financial Year 2022 was Rs 406.19/- as
compared to Rs594.72/- for the Financial year and quarter ended 2023

Profit after extraordinary items and tax(Rs. In Lakhs)

Profit after extraordinary items and tax for the Financial Year 2024 was Rs 251.09/- as compared to Rs. 444.67/- for the Financial
Year 2023.

Profit after extraordinary items and taxfor the Financial Year 2022 was Rs 303.36/- as compared to Rs. 444.67/- for the Financial
year and quarter ended 2023

Profit/(loss) before Tax (Rs. In Lakhs)

The profit/(loss) before tax for the Financial Year 2024 was Rs.347.24/- as compared to Rs. 594.72./- for the Financial Year
2023.

The profit/(loss) before tax for the Financial Year 2022was Rs 406.19/- as compared to Rs594.72/- for the Financial year and
quarter ended 2023.

Tax expenses (Rs. In Lakhs)

The Tax Expenses for the Financial Year 2024 was Rs.96.15/- as compared to Rs.150.05/- for the Financial year and quarter
ended 2023

The profit/(loss) before tax for the Financial Year 2022 was Rs.102.82/- as compared to Rs. 150.05/- for the Financial year and
quarter ended 2023

Unusual or Infrequent Events or Transactions

Other than as described in this Letter of offer, there have been no events or transactions to our knowledge which may be
described as “unusual” or “infrequent”.

Significant dependence on a Single or Few Suppliers or Customers

Other than as described in this Letter of offer, particularly in chapter titled “Risk Factors” on page 32 , to our knowledge, there is
no significant dependence on a single or few customers or suppliers.

Related Party Transactions
For details, please refer to the chapter titled “Financial Statements” beginning on page 76 of this Letter of offer.
Significant developments after March 31, 2024, that may affect our future results of operations

Other than as disclosed in this Letter of offer, there have been no significant developments after March 31, 2024, that may affect
our future results of operations.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS

Except as stated elsewhere in this Letter of offer and as disclosed below, to our knowledge, no circumstances have arisen since
March 31, 2024, which materially or adversely affect or are likely to affect, within the next 12 months, our operations,
performance, prospects or profitability, or the value of our assets or our ability to pay our liabilities.

Appointment, Re-appointment , Regularization and Resignation of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
On 08"May 2024 —

1. Mr. Abhay Kumar Thakurappointed as an Non Executive Additional Director.
2. Mr. Raaj Shaandily are resigned as a Managing Director..

30"May 2024 —

1.  Mr. ShravankumarKhetaramOad appointed as an Non Executive Independent Additional Director.
2. Mr. Krishanu Singh Rathore resigned as a Director.

On 06" July 2024 —

1.  Mr. Vijay GhanshyambhaiPujarare-designated as a Managing Director..
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2. Mr. AmitJaganappointedasaWhole Time Secretary & Compliance Officer.
3. Mr. Vimal Kumar Lahotiresigned as a Managing Director.
4. Ms. NamrataKarwa resigned as a Whole Time Secretary & Compliance Officer.

on August 1,2024
Mr. Bhaumik Jitendra Sampat, resign from the directorship of the Company

Appointment of Statutory Auditor:

On 30™ September 2023 appointed the M/s JIMMK &Co.,Chartered Accountant, statutory auditor for a term of five year 2023-24
to 2027-28.
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SECTION VI- LEGAL AND OTHER INFORMATION

KEY INDUSTRY REGULATIONS AND POLICIES

The following description is a summary of certain sector-specific laws currently in force in India, which are applicable to our
Company. The information detailed in this chapter has been obtained from publications available in the public domain. The
description below may not be exhaustive and is only intended to provide general information to investors, and is neither designed
as, nor intended to substitute, professional legal advice. Judicial and administrative interpretations are subject to modification or
clarification by subsequent legislative, judicial, or administrative decisions. The information detailed in this chapter has been
obtained from various legislations, including rules and regulations promulgated by the regulatory bodies that are available in the
public domain.

The Company may be required to obtain licenses and approvals depending upon the prevailing laws and regulations as
applicable. For information on regulatory approvals obtained by us, please refer “Government and Other Approvals” on page
141. We are required to obtain and regularly renew certain licenses / registrations / sanctions / permissions required statutorily
under the provisions of various Central and State Government regulations, rules, bye laws, acts, and policies. Additionally, the
projects undertaken by us require, at various stages, the sanction of the concerned authorities under the relevant central and state
legislations and local byelaws.

Following is an overview of some of the important laws and regulations, which are relevant to our business.
The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

Our company is registered as SME with the District Industries Center. Small and medium scale enterprises (SMEs) are
understood in India as enterprises where the investment in plant and machinery or equipment is between ~ 25 lakhs to * 10crores
in case of a manufacturing industry and between " 10 lakhs to * 5 Crores in case of a service sector enterprise. This definition is
provided in Section 7 of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) and was notified in
September 2006. The Act provides for classification of enterprises based on their investment size and the nature of the activity
undertaken by that enterprise.

Labour Laws

Depending upon the nature of the activities undertaken by our Company, certain applicable labour laws and regulation include
the following:

Child Labour (Prohibition and Regulation) Act, 1986

The Child Labour (Prohibition and Regulation) Act, 1986, (“CLPRA Act”) provides for prohibiting engagement of children
below 14 years in factories, mines and hazardous employments and regulates the conditions of their employment in certain other
employments. The CLPRA Act aims to regulate the number of hours, period of work and holidays to be given to child labourers.
It specifies that the employer has to mandatorily furnish certain information regarding employment of child labour to the
inspector and maintain a register which would contain details regarding the child labourers. The CLPRA Act also provides for
health and safety measures to be complied with by the employer. Inter State Migrant Workmen (Regulation of Employment &
Conditions of Service) Act, 1979 (“ISMW Act”)

The ISMW Act regulates the employment of inter-state migrant workmen and provides for their conditions of services and for
matter connected therewith. Under the provisions of the ISMW Act, every principal employer of an establishment which employs
five or more inter-state migrant workmen (whether or not in addition to other workmen) on any day of the preceding 12 months
has to register his establishment under ISMW Act. The ISMW Act also requires the principal employers and contractors to
maintain registers with such details of the migrant workmen as may be prescribed. Any violation of the provisions of the ISMW
Act and Rules prescribed thereunder is imprisonment which may extend to two years or with fine which may extend to * 2,000 or
with both

Sexual Harassment at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Sexual Harassment at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (“SHWPPR Act”) aims to provide
women protection against sexual harassment at the workplace and prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment.
The SHWPPR Act defines ‘sexual harassment’ to include any unwelcome acts or a sexually determined behaviour (inter alia
whether directly or by implication). Workplace under the SHWPPR Act has been defined widely to include government bodies,
private and public sector organisations, non-governmental organisations, organizations carrying on commercial, vocational,
educational, entertainment, industrial, financial activities, hospitals and nursing homes, educational institutes, sports institutions
and stadiums used for training individuals. The SHWPPR Act requires an employer to set up an ‘internal complaints committee’
at each office or branch, of an organization employing at least 10employees. Factors like mental trauma, medical expenses, loss
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in the career opportunity and income shall be considered while determining compensation. The duties of the employer and the
district officer are provided in the SHWPPR Act.

The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961

The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961, as amended (“Maternity Benefit Act”) on 1st April 2017 regulates the employment of pregnant
women and ensures that they get paid leave for a specified period during and after their pregnancy. However, the relevant
provision on the “work from home” option will come into effect from 1st July 2017 The Maternity Benefit Act is applicable to
establishments in which 10 or more employees are employed, or were employed on any day of the precedingl2 months. The
maximum period for which any woman shall be entitled to maternity benefit shall be 26 weeks, of which not more than Eight
weeks shall precede the date of her expected delivery. For women who are expecting after having 2children, the duration of paid
maternity leave shall be 12 weeks (i.e., 6 weeks pre and 6 weeks post expected date of delivery). It also provides that
everywoman who adopts a child shall be entitled to 12 weeks of maternity leave, from the date of adoption. The MB Amendment
Act has also introduced an enabling provision relating to “work from home” for women, which may be exercised after the expiry
of the 26 weeks’ leave period depending on nature of work. Entitlement of six weeks of paid leave is also applicable in case of
miscarriage or medical termination of pregnancy. The MB Amendment Act makes créche facility mandatory for every
establishment employing 50 or more employees. Women employees would be permitted to visit the créche 4 times during the
day.

The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

Under the Minimum Wages Act, 1948 (“Minimum Wages Act”) every employer is mandated to pay not less than the minimum
wages to all employees engaged to do any work whether skilled, unskilled, manual or clerical (including outworkers)in any
employment listed in the schedule to the Minimum Wages Act, in respect of which minimum rates of wages have been fixed or
revised under the Minimum Wages Act.

The Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017

The GST Act levies tax on supply of goods and services throughout India to replace multiple taxes levied by the Central and
State Governments on production, supply and sale of goods and providing of services in India. The GST Act is applicable from
July 1, 2017 and bound together the Central Excise Duty, Commercial Tax, Value Added Tax (VAT),Food Tax, Central Sales
Tax (CST), Introit, Octroi, Entertainment Tax, Entry Tax, Purchase Tax, Luxury Tax, Advertisement Tax, Service Tax, Customs
Duty, Surcharges. Under GST, goods and services are taxed under five different categories that are 0%, 5%, 12%, 18%, 28%.
GST is levied on all transactions such as supply, transfer, purchase, barter, lease, or import of goods and/or services. Transactions
made within a single state are levied with Central GST (CGST) by the Central Government and State GST (SGST) by the
government of that state. For inter-state transactions and imported goods or services, an Integrated GST (IGST) is levied by the
Central Government. GST is a consumption-based tax therefore, taxes are paid to the state where the goods or services are
consumed and not the state in which they were produced.

Other Laws and Regulations

In addition to the above, our Company is also required to comply with the provisions of the Companies Act, and other applicable
statutes imposed by the Centre or the State for its day-to-day operations. Our Company is also amenable to various central and
state tax laws

APPROVALS

For the purpose of the business undertaken by our Company, our Company is required to comply with various laws, statutes,
rules, regulations, executive orders, etc. that may be applicable from time to time. The details of such approvals have more
particularly been described for your reference in the section titled ‘Government and Other Approvals’ beginning on 107,0f this
Letter of offer.
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OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS, DEFAULTS AND MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS

Except as disclosed below, there are no outstanding litigations involving our Company and our Subsidiaries/associates whose
financial statements are included in the Letter of offer, either separately or in a consolidated form including, suits, criminal or
civil proceedings and taxation related proceedings that would have a material adverse effect on our operations, financial position
or future revenues. In this regard, please note the following:

In determining whether any outstanding litigation against our Company, other than litigation involving issues of moral turpitude,
criminal liability, material violations of statutory regulations or proceedings relating to economic offences against our Company,
would have a material adverse effect on our operations or financial position or impact our future revenues, we have considered all
pending litigations involving our Company, other than criminal proceedings, statutory or regulatory actions, as ‘material’;

For the purpose of determining materiality, the threshold shall be determined by the issuer as per requirements under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended,

Unless stated to the contrary, the information provided below is as of the date of this Letter of offer.

Litigation Involving Actions by Statutory/Regulatory Authorities

As on date of this Letter of offer, there are no actions by statutory / regulatory authorities against our Company
Litigation involving Tax Liabilities

Direct Tax Liabilities

As on date of this Letter of offer, there are no direct tax liabilities against our Company.

Indirect Taxes Liabilities

As on date of this Letter of offer, there are no indirect tax liabilities against our Company.

Proceedings involving issues of moral turpitude or criminal liability on the part of our Company

As on date of this Letter of offer, there are no issues of moral turpitude or criminal liability on the part of our Company.

Proceedings involving Material Violations of Statutory Regulations by our Company

As on date of this Letter of offer, there are proceedings involving Material Violations of Statutory Regulations by our Company.
Matters involving economic offences where proceedings have been initiated against our Company

As on date of this Letter of offer, there are no matters involving economic offences where proceedings have been initiated
against our Company;

Other proceedings involving our Company which involve an amount exceeding the Materiality Threshold or are
otherwise material in terms of the Materiality Policy, and other pending matters which, if they result in an adverse
outcome would materially and adversely affect the operations or the financial position of our Company

As on date of this Letter of offer, there are no proceedings involving our Company which involve an amount exceeding the

Materiality Threshold or are otherwise material in terms of the Materiality Policy, and other pending matters which, if they result
in an adverse outcome would materially and adversely affect the operations or the financial position of our Company;

LITIGATION INVOLVING OUR DIRECTORS,

Litigation Involving Actions by Statutory/Regulatory Authorities

As on date of this Letter of offer, there are no subsisting litigations involving actions by statutory/ regulatory authorities filed by
or against our directors,;

LITIGATION INVOLVING OUR SUBSIDIARY

Litigation involving our Subsidiary

As on date of this Letter of offer, there are no subsisting litigations filed by or against our Subsidiary;
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DISCLOSURES PERTAINING TO WILFUL DEFAULTERS

Neither our Company, nor any of our Directors are or have been categorized as a willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or consortium thereof, in accordance with the guidelines on willful defaulters issued by the RBI.

DETAILS OF MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS AFTER THE DATE OF LAST BALANCE SHEET FOR MARCH
31,2024

Except as mentioned in this Letter of offer, no material circumstances have arisen since the date of last financial statement until
the date of filing the Letter of offer, which materially and adversely affect or are likely to affect the operations or profitability of
our Company, or value of its assets, or its ability to pay its liability within next twelve months to our knowledge.

GOVERNMENT AND OTHER APPROVALS

Our Company has received the necessary licenses, permissions and approvals from the Central and State Governments and other
government agencies/regulatory authorities/certification bodies required to undertake the Issue or continue our business activities.
In view of the approvals listed below, we can undertake this Issue and our current business activities and no further major
approvals from any governmental/regulatory authority or any other entity are required to be undertaken, in respect of the Issue or
to continue our business activities. It must, however, be distinctly understood that in granting the above approvals, the
Government of India and other authorities do not take any responsibility for the financial soundness of our Company or for the
correctness of any of the statements or any commitments made or opinions expressed in this behalf.

The main objects clause of the Memorandum of Association of our Company and the objects incidental, enable our Company to
carry out its activities.

l. Incorporation details

Our Company was originally incorporated as a private limited company under the Companies Act, 1956 pursuant to a
certificate of incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies Maharashtra, Mumbai dated April 16, 2008 with the name
‘Oyeeee Media Private Limited’. On December 1, 2014 the company converted from private limited company to Public limited
company and upon conversion its name was changed from ‘Oyeeee Media Private Limited’ to ‘Oyeeee Media Limited’.
Further, the name of our Company was changed from ‘Oyeeece Media Limited’ to “Think Ink Studio Limited” as per the
provision of the CompaniesAct 2013 as on April 05,2018 upon Fresh Certificate of Incorporation issued pursuant to change of
name by the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai. Further, the name of our Company was changed from “Think Ink Studio
Limited” to “ThinkinkPicturez Limited” as per the provision of the Companies Act 2013 as on April 14, 2020 upon Fresh
Certificate of Incorporation issued pursuant to change of name by the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai.

The Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of our Company is L22300MH2008PLC181234

11. Approvals in relation the Issue

e The Board of Directors have, pursuant to Section 62(1)(a) of the Companies Act 2013, by a resolution passed at its
meeting held on September 6,2024 authorized the Issue.
e In-principle approval from the BSE dated October 03, 2024.

111. Approvals in relation Tax
e  The permanent account number of our Company is AABCO0322K .
e  The tax deduction account number of our company is MUMO06544G.
e  The GST number of our Company is 27AABC0O0322K1ZP

1V. Approvals in relation to our Business

Our Company has obtained UdhyogAadhar Registration Certificate bearing number UDYAM-MH-19-0255378issued by
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, Government of India, inter-alia, in respect of Motion picture, video and
televisionprogramme production, sound recording andmusic publishing activities

OFFICES

Registered Office: A-206, Eversun CHS Ltd Sahakar Nagar, J P Road, Andheri West, Andheri, , Mumbai, Maharashtra,
India, 400053
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OTHER REGULATORY AND STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

AUTHORITY FOR THE ISSUE
This Issue of Equity Shares to the Eligible Shareholders is being made in accordance with the:

1. Resolution passed by our Board of Directors under clause (a) of Sub-Section (1) of Section 62 and other provisions of the
Companies Act, at their meeting conducted on September 6,2024

2. The Rights Issue Committee of Board of Directors of our Company in their meeting conducted on October 14, 2024
approved this Issue inter-alia on the following terms:

Issue Size Upto %48,88,62,000 (Rupees Forty Eight Crore Eighty Eight Lakh Sixty Two Thousand Only);

%1.50/- (Rupees One and Fifty Paisa Only) per Right Equity Share issued in 1 (One) Rights
Entitlement, (i.e. ¥1.50/- (Rupees One and Fifty Paisa Only) per Rights Equity Share, including

Issue Price a premium of 20.50/- (Rupees Fifty Paisa only) per Rights Equity Share);

On Application, Investors will have to pay %1.50/- (Rupees One and Fifty Paisa Only) per
Rights Equity Share which constitutes 100% (Hundred percent) of the Issue Price;

11:5 i.e., 11 Equity Shares for every 5 Equity Shares held by Eligible Shareholders of our
Company as on Record Date;

Issue Entitlement Ratio

Record Date Friday, October 18, 2024;

The Issue Price shall be determined by the Company;
3. This Letter of offer has been approved at Meeting of the Board of Directors on October 14,2024

4. Receipt of In-principle approval from BSE Limited in accordance with Regulation 28 (1) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations for
listing of the Right Shares proposed to be allotted pursuant Issue vide a letter bearing reference number
LOD/RIGHT/DA/FIP/1038/2024-25 from BSE Limited (BSE) dated October 03, 2024. Our Company will also make
application to BSE Limited (BSE) to obtain their trading approvals for the Rights Entitlements as required under the ASBA
Circular;

5. Our Company has been allotted the ISIN INE365S20011for the Rights Entitlements to be credited to the respective demat
accounts of the Eligible Shareholders of our Company.

PROHIBITION BY SEBI OR RBI OR OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITIES

Our Company and the Directors of our Company have not been prohibited or debarred from accessing or operating in the capital
markets, or restrained from buying, selling or dealing in securities under any order or direction passed by SEBI or any other
regulatory or governmental authority.

The companies with which our Directors or the persons in control of our Company are or were associated as directors or persons
in control have not been debarred from accessing the capital market under any order or direction passed by SEBI or any other
regulatory or governmental authority.

Our Company, and the Directors of our Company have not been identified as Wilful Defaulters by the RBI;

None of our Directors are associated with the securities market in any manner;

Our Company and the Directors of our Company have not been declared as fugitive economic offenders;

None of our Directors currently holds nor have held directorship(s) in the last five years in a listed Company whose shares have
been or were suspended from trading on any stock exchange or in a listed Company which has been / was delisted from any stock

exchange;

There are no proceedings initiated by SEBI, Stock Exchange or ROC, etc., against our Company, Directors, Group Companies;

Our Company is a listed company incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013. Our Equity Shares are presently listed on the
BSE Limited ( BSE ). Our Company is eligible to offer and issue Right Shares pursuant to this Issue in terms of Chapter 111 and
other applicable provisions of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations;
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Our Company is undertaking this Right Issue in compliance with Part B of Schedule VI of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. Our
Company undertakes to make an application to BSE Limited ( BSE) for listing of the Right Shares to be issued pursuant to this
Issue.

COMPLIANCE WITH SEBI (ICDR) REGULATIONS

The present Issue being of less than 5,000 Lakhs, our Company is in compliance with first proviso to Regulation 3 of the SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations and our Company shall file the copy of the Letter of offer prepared in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations with SEBI for information and dissemination on the website of SEBI, i.e.www.sebi.gov.in;

Our Company is in compliance with requirements of Regulation 61 and Regulation 62 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations to the
extent applicable;

Further, in relation to compliance Regulation 62 (1) (a) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, our Company undertakes to make an
application to BSE Limited ( BSE) for listing of the Right Shares to be issued pursuant to this Issue;

COMPLIANCE WITH CLAUSE (1) OF PART B OF SCHEDULE VI OF SEBI (ICDR) REGULATIONS

Our Company is in compliance with the provisions specified in Clause (1) of Part B of Schedule VI of the SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations as explained below:

Our Company has been filing periodic reports, statements and information in compliance with the Listing Agreement or the SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, as applicable for the last one year immediately preceding the date of filing of the Letter of offer with the
SEBI and until date;

The reports, statements and information referred to above in clause (1) are available on the website of BSE Limited ( BSE );

Our Company has an investor grievance-handling mechanism which includes meeting of the Stakeholders’ Relationship
Committee at frequent intervals, appropriate delegation of power by our Board our Directors as regards share transfer and clearly
laid down systems and procedures for timely and satisfactory redressal of investor grievances.

As our Company satisfies the conditions specified in Clause (1) of Part B of Schedule VI of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations,
disclosures in this Letter of offer have been made in terms of Clause (4) of Part B of Schedule VI of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE COMPANIES (SIGNIFICANT BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP) RULES, 2018

Our Company is in compliance with the provisions of the Companies (Significant Beneficial Ownership) Rules, 2018.

DISCLAIMER CLAUSE OF SEBI

The Letter of offer has not been filed with SEBI in terms of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations as the size of issue is up to ¥5,000.00
Lakhs.

As required, a copy of the Letter of offer will be submitted to SEBI.

DISCLAIMER CLAUSES FROM OUR COMPANY

Our Company accept no responsibility for the statements made otherwise than in this Letter of offer or in any advertisement or
other materials issued by us or by any other persons at our instance and anyone placing reliance on any other source of
information would be doing so at his/ her own risk.

Investors who invest in this Issue will be deemed to have represented by our Company and their respective directors,

officers, agents, affiliates and representatives that they are eligible under all applicable laws, rules, regulations, guidelines and
approvals to acquire Equity Shares of our Company and are relying on independent advice / evaluation as to their ability and
quantum of investment in this Issue.

Our Company shall make all the relevant information available to the Eligible Shareholders in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations and no selective or additional information would be available for a section of the Eligible Shareholders in any
manner whatsoever, including at presentations, in research or sales reports, etc., after filing this Letter of offer.

No dealer, salesperson or other person is authorized to give any information or to represent anything not contained in this Letter
of offer. You must not rely on any unauthorized information or representations. This Letter of offer is an offer to sell only the
Right Shares and the Rights Entitlement, but only under circumstances and in the applicable jurisdictions. Unless otherwise
specified, the information contained in this Letter of offer is current only as at its date of this Letter of offer.
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DISCLAIMER WITH RESPECT TO JURISDICTION

This Letter of offer has been prepared under the provisions of Indian laws and the applicable rules and regulations thereunder.
Any disputes arising out of this Issue will be subject to the jurisdiction of the appropriate court(s) in Indore, India only.

DESIGNATED STOCK EXCHANGE

The Designated Stock Exchange for the purpose of this Issue will be BSE Limited ( BSE)

DISCLAIMER CLAUSE OF BSE LIMITED

As required, a copy of this Letter of offer has been submitted to the BSE Limited ( BSE ) has given vide its letter dated October
14, 2024 to use its name in this Letter of offer. The Disclaimer Clause as shall be intimated by the BSE Limited ( BSE ) to us,
post-scrutiny of this Letter of offer, shall be included in the Letter of offer prior to filing with BSE Limited ( BSE)

Further BSE Limited ( BSE)does not in any manner:

Warrant, certify or endorse the correctness or completeness of any of the contents of this Letter of offer; or
Warrant that our Company’s Equity Shares will be listed or will continue to be listed on BSE Limited ( BSE); or

Take any responsibility for the financial or other soundness of our Company, its management or any scheme or project of our
Company;

And it should not for any reason be deemed or construed that this Letter of offer has been cleared or approved by the BSE
Limited ( BSE).

Every Investor who desires to apply for or otherwise acquires any Equity Shares of our Company may do so pursuant to
independent inquiry, investigation and analysis and shall not have any claim against BSE Limited ( BSE)whatsoever by reason of
any loss which may be suffered by such person consequent to or in connection with such subscription/ acquisition whether by
reason of anything stated or omitted to be stated herein or for any other reason whatsoever.

FILING

The Letter of offer has not been filed with the SEBI for its observations as the size of the issue is up to ¥5,000.00 Lakhs which
does not require issuer to file Letter of offer with SEBI. The Company has filed Letter of offer with the Stock Exchange for
obtaining in-principle approval.

SELLING RESTRICTIONS

The distribution of this Letter of offer, Abridged letter of offer, Entitlement Letter, Application Form, and the issue of Right
Shares, to persons in certain jurisdictions outside India is restricted by legal requirements prevailing in those jurisdictions.
Persons into whose possession this Letter of offer, Abridged letter of offer, Entitlement Letter, or Application Form may come
are required to inform themselves about and observe such restrictions.

We are making this Issue of Equity Shares on a rights basis to the Eligible Shareholders and will send/ dispatch the Letter of
offer, Abridged letter of offer, Entitlement Letter, and Application Form only to email addresses of such Eligible Shareholders
who have provided an Indian address to our Company. Those overseas shareholders who do not update our records with their
Indian address or the address of their duly authorized representative in India, prior to the date on which we propose to e-mail the
letter of offer, Abridged letter of offer, Entitlement Letter, and Application Form, shall not be sent the Letter of offer, Abridged
letter of offer, Entitlement Letter, and Application Form. Further, the Letter of offer will be provided, primarily through e-mail,
by the Registrar on behalf of our Company to the Eligible Shareholders who have provided their Indian addresses to our
Company and who make a request in this regard. Investors can also access the Letter of offer, the Abridged letter of offer and the
Application Form from the websites of the Registrar, our Company and the BSE Limited ( BSE). Accordingly, our Company and
the Registrar will not be liable for non-dispatch of physical copies of Issue materials, including the Letter of offer, the Abridged
letter of offer, the Entitlement Letter, and the Application Form.

No action has been or will be taken to permit this Issue in any jurisdiction or the possession, circulation, or distribution of this
Letter of offer, the Draft letter of offer, Abridged letter of offer, and Application Form or any other material relating to our
Company, the Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement in any jurisdiction where action would be required for that purpose.

Accordingly, the Rights Entitlements or Right Shares may not be offered or sold, directly or indirectly, and this Letter of offer,
the letter of offer, Abridged letter of offer, Entitlement Letter and Application Form may not be distributed in any jurisdiction,
except in accordance with legal requirements applicable in such jurisdiction. Receipt of this Draft letter of offer, the letter of
offer, Abridged letter of offer, Entitlement Letter and Application Form will not constitute an offer in those jurisdictions in
which it would be illegal to make such an offer and, under those circumstances, this Letter of offer, the letter of offer, Abridged
letter of offer, Entitlement Letter and Application Form must be treated as sent for information only and should not be copied,
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redistributed or acted upon for subscription to Right Shares or the purchase of Rights Entitlements. Accordingly, persons
receiving a copy of this Letter of offer, the letter of offer, Abridged letter of offer, Entitlement Letter and Application Form
should not, in connection with the issue of the Rights Entitlements or Right Shares, distribute or send such document in, into the
United States or any other jurisdiction where to do so would, or might contravene local securities laws or regulations or would
subject the Company or their respective affiliates to any filing or registration requirement (other than in India). If this Letter of
offer, the letter of offer, Abridged letter of offer, Entitlement Letter and/or Application Form is received by any person in any
such jurisdiction, or by their agent or nominee, they must not seek to subscribe to the Rights Entitlement or Right Shares referred
to in this Letter of offer, the letter of offer, Abridged letter of offer, Entitlement Letter and Application Form. Envelopes
containing an Application Form should not be dispatched from any jurisdiction where it would be illegal to make an offer, and all
persons subscribing for the Right Shares in this Issue must provide an Indian address.

No information in this Letter of offer should be considered to be business, financial, legal, tax or investment advice.

Any person who makes an application to acquire Rights Entitlement and the Right Shares offered in this Issue will be deemed to
have declared, represented, warranted and agreed that such person is authorized to acquire the Rights Entitlement and the Right
Shares in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations prevailing in his jurisdiction, without requirement for our Company
or their respective affiliates to make any filing or registration (other than in India).

Neither the delivery of the Letter of offer, Abridged letter of offer, Entitlement Letter and Application Form nor any sale or offer
hereunder, shall under any circumstances create any implication that there has been no change in our Company’s affairs from the
date hereof or that the information contained herein is correct as at any time subsequent to the date of this Letter of offer or date
of such information.

The contents of this Letter of offer, the letter of offer and Abridged letter of offer should not be construed as legal, tax or
investment advice. Prospective investors may be subject to adverse foreign, state or local tax or legal consequences as a
result of buying or selling of Right Shares or Rights Entitlements. As a result, each Investor should consult its own
counsel, business advisor, and tax advisor as to the legal, business, tax, and related matters concerning the offer of Right
Shares or Rights Entitlements. In addition, neither our Company nor any of their respective affiliates are making any
representation to any offeree or purchaser of the Right Shares or the Rights Entitlements regarding the legality of an
investment in the Right Shares or the Rights Entitlements by such offeree or purchaser under any applicable laws or
regulations.

NO OFFER IN THE UNITED STATES

The Rights Entitlements and the Right Shares have not been and will not be registered under the United States Securities Act,
1933, as amended, or any U.S. state securities laws and may not be offered, sold, resold or otherwise transferred within the
United States of America or the territories or possessions thereof or to, or for the account or benefit of, ‘U.S. persons’ (as defined
in Regulation S under the Securities Act, except in a transaction exempt from the registration requirements of the Securities Act.
The Rights Entitlements and Right Shares referred to in this Letter of offer are being offered in India and in jurisdictions where
such offer and sale of the Right Shares and/ or Rights Entitlements are permitted under laws of such jurisdictions, but not in the
United States. The offering to which this Draft t letter of offer, the letter of offer, and Abridged letter of offer relates is not, and
under no circumstances is to be construed as, an offering of any securities or rights for sale in the United States or as a
solicitation therein of an offer to buy any of the said securities or rights.

Accordingly, this Letter of offer, the letter of offer, the Abridged letter of offer, Entitlement Letter, and Application Form should
not be forwarded to or transmitted in or into the United States at any time.

Neither our Company nor any person acting on behalf of our Company will accept subscriptions or renunciation from any person,
or the agent of any person, who appears to be, or who our Company or any person acting on behalf of our Company has reason to
believe, is in the United States when the buy order is made. No payments for subscribing for the Right Shares shall be made from
US bank accounts and all persons subscribing for the Right Shares and wishing to hold such Right Shares in registered form must
provide an address for registration of the Right Shares in India.

We, the Registrar, or any other person acting on behalf of us, reserve the right to treat as invalid any Application Form
which:

Does not include the certification set out in the Application Form to the effect that the subscriber does not have a
registered address (and is not otherwise located) in the United States and is authorized to acquire the Rights Entitlements
and the Right Shares in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations;

Appears to us or its agents to have been executed in, electronically transmitted from or dispatched from the United
States;

Where a registered Indian address is not provided;

Where we believe that Application Form is incomplete or acceptance of such Application Form may infringe applicable
legal or regulatory requirements;
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And we shall not be bound to allot or issue any Right Shares in respect of any such Application Form.

The Rights Entitlements may not be transferred or sold to any person in the United States.

INVESTOR GRIEVANCES AND REDRESSAL SYSTEM

Mechanism for Redressal of Investor Grievances

Our Company has made adequate arrangements for redressal of investor complaints in compliance with the corporate governance
requirements under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations as well as a well-arranged correspondence system developed for letters of
routine nature. We have been registered with the SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES) as required by the SEBI Circular
bearing reference number ‘CIR/OIAE/2/2011 dated June 3, 2011°. Consequently, investor grievances are also tracked online by
our Company through the SCORES mechanism.

Our Company has a Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprising of 3 (Three), members of the said committee, which meets
as and when required. Its terms of reference include considering and resolving grievances of shareholders in relation to transfer of
shares and effective exercise of voting rights. All investor grievances received by us have been handled by the Company
Secretary and Compliance Officer.

The Investor complaints received by our Company are generally disposed of within 15 (Fifteen) days from the date of receipt of
the complaint.

The average time taken by the Registrar to the Issue, Skyline Financial Services Pvt (P)Ltd for attending to routine grievances
will be within 30 (thirty) days from the date of receipt. In case of non-routine grievances where verification at other agencies is
involved, it would be the endeavor of the Registrar to the Issue to attend to them as expeditiously as possible. We undertake to
resolve the investor grievances in a time bound manner.

Investor Grievances arising out of this Issue

Our Company’s investor grievances arising out of the Issue will be handled bySkyline Financial Services Pvt (P)Ltd, who is the
Registrar to the Issue. The Registrar to the Issue will have a separate team of personnel handling only post- Issue correspondence.
The agreement between our Company and the Registrar to the Issue will provide for retention of records with the Registrar for a
period of at least one year from the last date of dispatch of Allotment Advice to enable the Registrar to redress grievances of
Investors.

All grievances relating to this Issue may be addressed to the Registrar to the Issue giving full details such as folio no., name and
address, contact details, Email-ID of the first applicant, number and type of Equity Shares applied for, Application Form serial
number, amount paid on application and the name of the bank and the branch where the application was deposited, along with a
photocopy of the acknowledgement slip. In case of renunciation, the same details of the Renouncee should be furnished.

The average time taken by the Registrar to the Issue for attending to routine grievances will be seven to ten days from the date of
receipt of complaints. In case of non-routine grievances where verification at other agencies is involved, it would be the endeavor
of the Registrar to the Issue to attend to them as expeditiously as possible. Our Company undertakes to resolve the Investor
grievances in a time bound manner.

Investors may contact the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of our Company and/ or Registrar to the Issue at the
below mentioned address in case of any pre-Issue/ post-Issue related problems such as non-receipt of allotment advice/ demat
credit etc.

Investors may contact the Registrar to the Issue or the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of our Company of our
Company for any pre-lssue or post-Issue related matter. All grievances relating to the ASBA process may be addressed to the
Registrar to the Issue, with a copy to the SCSBs (in case of ASBA process), giving full details such as name, address of the
Applicant, contact number(s), e mail address of the sole/ first holder, folio number or demat account number, number of Right
Shares applied for, amount blocked, ASBA Account number and the Designated Branch of the SCSBs where the Application
Form or the plain paper application, as the case may be, was submitted by the Investors along with a photocopy of the
acknowledgement slip. For details on the ASBA process, please refer to the section titled ‘Terms of the Issue’ on pagel48, of
this Letter of offer.

The contact details of the Registrar to the Issue and the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of our Company are as
follows:
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Company Secretary and Compliance Officer Registrar to the Issue

Mr. AmitJagan

Address: 3-K-37 Prabhat Nagar,
Hiran Magari, Udaipur

Contact Details: +918240408785;

Email-1D: - Info@thinkinkpicturez.com

Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd

D-153/A, First Floor Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1
New Delhi - 110020 ,New Delhi ,Delhi,110020;

Tel: 011 - 26812682 / 83

Fax: 011-26812682

Email: pratap@skylinerta.com

Website: www.skylinerta.com
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SECTION IX — ISSUE INFORMATION
TERMS OF THE ISSUE

This section is for the information of the Investors proposing to apply in this Issue. Investors should carefully read the provisions
contained the Issue Materials, before submitting the Application Form. Our Company is not liable for any amendments or
modifications or changes in applicable laws or regulations, which may occur after the date of this Letter of offer. Investors are
advised to make their independent investigation and ensure that the Application Form is correctly filled up.

Unless otherwise permitted under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations read with SEBI Rights Issue Circulars, Investors proposing to
apply in this Issue can apply only through ASBA facility as disclosed in this section.

OVERVIEW

This Issue and the Right Shares proposed to be issued on a rights basis, are subject to the terms and conditions contained in this
Letter of offer, the letter of offer, the Abridged letter of offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter, the Application Form, and the
Memorandum of Association and the Articles of Association of our Company, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
FEMA, FEMA Rules, the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, and the guidelines, notifications and
regulations issued by SEBI, the Government of India and other statutory and regulatory authorities from time to time, approvals,
if any, from the RBI or other regulatory authorities, the terms of the Listing Agreements entered into by our Company with the
BSE Limited (BSE) and the terms and conditions as stipulated in the Allotment advice.

IMPORTANT

Dispatch and availability of Issue materials

In accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, ASBA Circular, our Company will send/dispatch at least three days before the
Issue Opening Date, the Abridged Letter of offer, the Entitlement Letter, Application Form and other issue material (‘Issue
Materials’) only to the Eligible Shareholders who have provided an India address to our Company and who are located in
jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Rights Entitlement or Right Shares is permitted under laws of such jurisdictions and
does not result in and may not be construed as, a public offering in such jurisdictions. In case the Eligible Shareholders have
provided their valid e-mail address, the Issue Materials will be sent only to their valid e-mail address and in case the Eligible
Shareholders have not provided their e-mail address, then the Issue Materials will be dispatched, on a reasonable effort basis, to
the India addresses provided by them.

Further, the Letter of offer will be sent/dispatched, by the Registrar to the Issue on behalf of our Company to the Eligible
Shareholders who have provided their Indian addresses and have made a request in this regard. In case such Eligible Shareholders
have provided their valid e-mail address, the Letter of offer will be sent only to their valid e-mail address and in case such
Eligible Shareholders have not provided their e-mail address, then the Letter of offer will be dispatched, on a reasonable effort
basis, to the Indian addresses provided by them or who are located in jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Right Shares is
permitted under laws of such jurisdictions and in each case who make a request in this regard.

Investors can access the Letter of offer, the Abridged letter of offer, and the Application Form (provided that the Eligible Equity
Shareholder is eligible to subscribe for the Right Shares under applicable securities laws) on the websites of:

Our Company’s website at www.thinkinkpicturez.com

Registrar to the Issue’s website atwww.skylinerta.com;
BSE Limited’s website at www.bse.com;
Eligible Shareholders can obtain the details of their respective Rights Entitlements from the website of the Registrar to the Issue’s

website at www.skylinerta.comby entering their DP-1D and Client-1D and PAN. The link for the same shall also be available on
the website of our Company at www.thinkinkpicturez.com

Further, our Company will undertake all adequate steps to reach out the Eligible Shareholders who have provided their Indian
address through other means, as may be feasible. In light of the current situation and pursuant to the SEBI Rights Issue Circulars,
our Company, and the Registrar to the Issue will not be liable for non-dispatch of physical copies of Issue materials, including the
Letter of offer, the Abridged letter of offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter and the Application Form attributable to the non-
availability of the e-mail addresses of Eligible Shareholders or electronic transmission delays or failures, or if the Application
Forms or the Rights Entitlement Letters are delayed or misplaced in transit.
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Facilities for Application in this Issue

In accordance with Regulation 76 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, SEBI - Rights Issue Circulars and ASBA Circulars,
all Investors desiring to make an Application in this Issue are mandatorily required to use the ASBA. Investors should
carefully read the provisions applicable to such Applications before making their Application through ASBA. For details,
please refer to the Paragraph titled ‘Procedure for Application through the ASBA Process’ page no. 158 of this Letter of
offer.

ASBA facility

Investors can submit either the Application Form in physical mode to the Designated Branches of the SCSBs or online/ electronic
Application through the website of the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSB) authorizing the SCSB to block the Application
Money in an ASBA Account maintained with the SCSB. Application through ASBA facility in electronic mode will only be
available with such SCSBs who provide such facility.

Investors applying through the ASBA facility should carefully read the provisions applicable to such Applications before making
their Application through the ASBA process. For details, Paragraph titled ‘Procedure for Application through the ASBA
Process’ on 158 of this Letter of offer.

Please note that subject to SCSBs complying with the requirements of SEBI circular bearing reference number
CIR/CFD/DIL/13/2012 dated September 25, 2012, within the periods stipulated therein, Applications may be submitted at the
Designated Branches of the SCSBs.

Further, in terms of the SEBI circular bearing reference number CIR/CFD/DIL/1/2013 dated January 02, 2013, it is clarified that
for making Applications by SCSBs on their own account using ASBA facility, each such SCSB should have a separate account in

its own name with any other SEBI registered SCSB(s). Such account shall be used solely for the purpose of making an
Application in this Issue and clear demarcated funds should be available in such account for such an Application.

Credit of Rights Entitlements in demat accounts of Eligible Shareholders

In accordance with Regulation 77A of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations read with the SEBI - Rights Issue Circular, the credit of
Rights Entitlements and Allotment of Right Shares shall be made in dematerialized form only.

Prior to the Issue Opening Date, our Company shall credit the Rights Entitlements to:

The demat accounts of the Eligible Shareholders holding the Equity Shares in dematerialised form; and

A demat suspense escrow account (namely, ‘THINKINK PICTUREZ- RIGHTS ENTITLEMENT SUSPENSE
ESCROWDEMAT ACCOUNT’) opened by our Company, for the Eligible Shareholders which would comprise Rights
Entitlements relating to:

Equity Shares held in a demat suspense account pursuant to Regulation 39 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations; or

Equity Shares held in the account of IEPF authority; or

The demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholder which are frozen or details of which are unavailable with our Company or
with the Registrar on the Record Date; or

Credit of the Rights Entitlements returned/ reversed/ failed; or
The ownership of the Equity Shares currently under dispute, including any court proceedings, as applicable.

Eligible Shareholders as on Record Date are requested to provide relevant details (such as copies of self-attested PAN and client
master sheet of demat account etc., details/ records confirming the legal and beneficial ownership of their respective Equity
Shares) to the Company or the Registrar to the Issue not later than 2 (Two) Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date, i.e., by
Friday November 22 , 2024 to enable the credit of their Rights Entitlements by way of transfer from the demat suspense escrow
account to their demat account at least 1 (One) day before the Issue Closing Date, to enable such Eligible Shareholders to make
an application in this Issue, and this communication shall serve as an intimation to such Eligible Shareholders in this regard. Such
Eligible Shareholders are also requested to ensure that their demat account is active, details of which have been provided to the
Company or the Registrar to the Issue, to facilitate the aforementioned transfer.

OTHER IMPORTANT LINKS AND HELPLINE

The Investors can visit following links for the below-mentioned purposes:
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Purpose Link

Frequently asked questions and online/ electronic dedicated investor helpdesk for guidance on

the Application process and resolution of difficulties faced by the Investors
www.skylinerta.com

Submission of self-attested PAN, client master sheet and demat account details by non-resident
Eligible Shareholders

Updating of Indian address/ e-mail address/ mobile number in the records maintained by the

Registrar to the Issue or our Company www.skylinerta.com

Updation of demat account details by Eligible Shareholders holding shares in physical form

RENOUNCEES

All rights and obligations of the Eligible Shareholders in relation to Applications and refunds pertaining to this Issue shall apply
to the Renouncee(s) as well.

AUTHORITY FOR THE ISSUE

The Issue has been authorized by a resolution of Board of Directors of our Company passed at their meeting held on September
6,2024, in accordance with the provisions of Section 62(1)(a) of the Companies Act.

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on October 14, 2024 have determined the Issue Price at X1.50/- per Equity Share (
Including Amount of Rs. .50/- as premium) and the Rights Entitlement as 11 Rights Equity Share(s) for every 5 fully paid-up
Equity Share(s) held on the Record Date.

The Issue Price has been determined by the Company.

BASIS FOR THIS ISSUE

The Right Shares are being offered for subscription for cash to the Eligible Shareholders whose names appear as beneficial
owners as per the list to be furnished by the Depositories in respect of our Equity Shares held in dematerialised form and on the
register of members at the close of business hours on the Record Date.

RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS

Eligible Shareholders whose names appear as a beneficial owner in respect of the issued and paid-up Equity Shares held in
dematerialised form or appears in the register of members of our Company as an Eligible Equity Shareholder in respect of our
Equity Shares held in physical form, as on the Record Date, you may be entitled to subscribe to the number of Rights Shares as
set out in the Rights Entitlement Letter

The Registrar will send/dispatch a Rights Entitlement Letter along with the Abridged letter of offer and the Application Form to
all Eligible Equity Shareholders who have provided an Indian address to our Company and who are located in jurisdictions where
the offer and sale of the Rights Entitlements or Rights Shares is permitted under laws of such jurisdiction and does not result in
and may not be construed as, a public offering in such jurisdictions, which will contain details of their Rights Entitlements based
on their shareholding as on the Record Date.

Eligible Shareholders can also obtain the details of their respective Rights Entitlements from the Registrar to the Issue’s website
at www.beetalfinancial.comby entering their DP-ID and Client-ID or Folio Number (in case of Eligible Equity Shareholders
holding Equity Shares in physical form) and PAN. The link for the same shall also be available on our Company’s website
atwww.srusteels.in

Rights Entitlements shall be credited to the respective demat accounts of Eligible Shareholders before the Issue Opening Date
only in dematerialised form.

Rights Entitlements shall be credited to the respective demat accounts of Eligible Equity Shareholders before the Rights Issue
Opening Date only in dematerialised form. If Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form as on Record
Date, have not provided the details of their demat accounts to our Company or to the Registrar, they are required to provide their
demat account details to our Company or the Registrar not later than two Working Days prior to the Rights Issue Closing Date, to
enable the credit of the Rights Entitlements by way of transfer from the demat suspense escrow account to their respective demat
accounts, at least one day before the Rights Issue Closing Date. Such Eligible Equity Shareholders holding shares in physical
form can update the details of their respective demat accounts on the Registrar’s website at www.skylinerta.com. Such Eligible
Equity Shareholders can make an application only after the Rights Entitlements is credited to their respective demat accounts,
except in case of resident Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form as on Record Date.
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Our Company is undertaking this Issue on a rights basis to the Eligible Shareholders and will send the Issue Materials to email
addresses of Eligible Shareholders who have provided their Indian address to our Company or who are located in jurisdictions
where this Issue and sale of the Rights Entitlements or Rights Shares is permitted under laws of such jurisdiction and does not
result in and may not be construed as, a public offering in such jurisdictions. In case such Eligible Shareholders have provided
their valid e-mail address, the Issue Materials will be sent only to their valid email address and in case such Eligible Equity
Shareholders have not provided their e-mail address, then the Issue Materials will be dispatched, on a reasonable effort basis, to
the Indian addresses provided by them.

The Letter of offer, the Abridged letter of offer and the Application Form may also be accessed on the websites of the Registrar
and our Company through a link contained in the aforementioned email sent to email addresses of Eligible Shareholders
(provided that the Eligible Equity Shareholder is eligible to subscribe for the Right Shares under applicable securities laws) and
on the BSE Limited (BSE) website. The distribution of the Letter of offer, Abridged letter of offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter
and the issue of Right Shares on a rights basis to persons in certain jurisdictions outside India is restricted by legal requirements
prevailing in those jurisdictions. No action has been, or will be, taken to permit this Issue in any jurisdiction where action would
be required for that purpose, except that the Letter of offer filed with BSE Limited (BSE) and the Letter of offer to be filed with
SEBI and the BSE Limited (BSE). Accordingly, the Rights Entitlements and Right Shares may not be offered or sold, directly or
indirectly, and the Letter of offer, the letter of offer, the Abridged letter of offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter, the Application
Form or any Issue related materials or advertisements in connection with this Issue may not be distributed, in any jurisdiction,
except in accordance with legal requirements applicable in such jurisdiction. Receipt of the Draft letter of offer, the Abridged
letter of offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter or the Application Form (including by way of electronic means) will not constitute
an offer in those jurisdictions in which it would be illegal to make such an offer and, in those circumstances, the Letter of offer,
the Abridged letter of offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter or the Application Form must be treated as sent for information only
and should not be acted upon for making an Application and should not be copied or re-distributed. Accordingly, persons
receiving a copy of the Letter of offer, the Abridged letter of offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter, or the Application Form should
not, in connection with the issue of the Right Shares or the Rights Entitlements, distribute or send the Letter of offer, the
Abridged letter of offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter or the Application Form in or into any jurisdiction where to do so, would,
or might, contravene local securities laws or regulations. If the Letter of offer, the Abridged letter of offer, the Rights Entitlement
Letter or the Application Forms received by any person in any such jurisdiction, or by their agent or nominee, they must not seek
to make an Application or acquire the Rights Entitlements referred to in the Letter of offer, the Abridged letter of offer, the
Rights Entitlement Letter or the Application Form. Any person who acquires Rights Entitlements or makes and Application will
be deemed to have declared, warranted and agreed, by accepting the delivery of the Letter of offer, the Abridged letter of offer,
the Rights Entitlement Letter and the Application Form, that it is entitled to subscribe for the Right Shares under the laws of any
jurisdiction which apply to such person.

Face Value
Each Right Shares will be having face value of ¥1.00 (Rupee One Only).
Issue Price

Each Rights Equity Share is being offered at a price of ¥1.50/- (Rupees One and Fifty Paisa Only) per Rights Equity Share
(including a premium of %0.50/- (Rupees Fifty Paisa Only) per Rights Equity Share) in this Issue.

On Application, Investors will have to pay entire amount of 21.50/- (Rupees One and Fifty Paisa Only) per Rights Equity Share
which constitutes 100% (Hundred percent) of the Issue Price.

The Issue Price for Right Shares has been arrived at by our Company and has been decided prior to the determination of the
Record Date.

Rights Entitlements Ratio

The Right Shares are being offered on a rights basis to the Eligible Shareholders in the ratio of 11 Rights Equity Share(s) for
every 5 fully paid up Equity Share(s) held by the Eligible Shareholders as on the Record Date.

Renunciation of Rights Entitlements

This Issue includes a right exercisable by Eligible Shareholders to renounce the Rights Entitlements credited to their respective
demat account either in full or in part.

The renunciation from non-resident Eligible Equity Shareholder(s) to resident Indian(s) and vice versa shall be subject to
provisions of FEMA Rules and other circular, directions, or guidelines issued by RBI or the Ministry of Finance from time to
time. However, the facility of renunciation shall not be available to or operate in favour of an Eligible Shareholders being an
erstwhile OCB unless the same is in compliance with the FEMA Rules and other circular, directions, or guidelines issued by RBI
or the Ministry of Finance from time to time.
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The renunciation of Rights Entitlements credited in your demat account can be made either by sale of such Rights Entitlements,
using the secondary market platform of the BSE Limited (BSE) or through an off-market transfer

In accordance with SEBI circulars the Physical Shareholders as on the Record Date, who have not furnished the details of their
demat account to the Registrar or our Company at least 2 (Two) Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date, will not be able to
renounce their Rights Entitlements.

Process of Credit of Rights Entitlements in dematerialized account

In accordance with Regulation 77A of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations read with the SEBI Issue Circulars, the credit of Rights
Entitlements and Allotment of Rights Shares shall be made in dematerialized form only. Prior to the Issue Opening Date, our
Company shall credit the Rights Entitlements to:

The demat accounts of the Eligible Shareholders holding the Equity Shares in dematerialized form; and

A demat suspense escrow account (namely, ‘THINKINK PICTUREZ- RIGHTS ENTITLEMENT SUSPENSE
ESCROWDEMAT ACCOUNT’ opened by our Company, for the Eligible Sharcholders which would comprise Rights
Entitlements relating to:

Equity Shares held in a demat suspense account pursuant to Regulation 39 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations; or
Equity Shares held in the account of IEPF authority; or

Physical Shareholders as on Record Date where details of demat accounts are not provided by Eligible Shareholders to our
Company or Registrar; or

The demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholder which are frozen or details of which are unavailable with our Company or
with the Registrar on the Record Date; or

Credit of the Rights Entitlements returned/ reversed/ failed; or
The ownership of the Equity Shares currently under dispute, including any court proceedings, as applicable.

In this regard, our Company has made necessary arrangements with the Depositories for the crediting of the Rights Entitlements
to the demat accounts of the Eligible Shareholders in a dematerialized form. A separate ISIN for the Rights Entitlements has also
been generated which is INE365S20011.The said ISIN shall remain frozen (for debit) till the Issue Opening Date and shall
become active on the Issue Opening Date and remain active for renunciation or transfer during the Renunciation Period, i.e., from
Monday November 04 , 2024 to Monday November 18 , 2024 (both days inclusive). It is clarified that the Rights Entitlements
shall not be available for transfer or trading post the Renunciation Period. The said ISIN shall be suspended for transfer by the
Depositories post the Issue Closing Date.

Eligible Shareholders whose Rights Entitlement are credited in demat suspense account are requested to provide relevant details
(such as copies of self-attested PAN and client master sheet of demat account etc., details/ records confirming the legal and
beneficial ownership of their respective Equity Shares) to the Company or the Registrar not later than 2 (Two) Working Days
prior to the Issue Closing Date, i.e., by Friday November 22 , 2024 to enable the credit of their Rights Entitlements by way of
transfer from the demat suspense escrow account to their demat account at least 1 (One) day before the Issue Closing Date, to
enable such Eligible Shareholders to make an application in this Issue, and this communication shall serve as an intimation to
such Eligible Shareholders in this regard. Such Eligible Shareholders are also requested to ensure that their demat account, details
of which have been provided to the Company or the Registrar account is active to facilitate the transfer. Physical Shareholders
can update the details of their demat accounts on the website of the Registrar accessible at www.beetalfinancial.com. Such
Eligible Shareholders can make an application only after the Rights Entitlements is credited to their respective demat accounts.

Additionally, our Company will submit the details of the total Rights Entitlements credited to the demat accounts of the Eligible
Shareholders and the demat suspense escrow account to the BSE after completing the corporate action. The details of the Rights
Entitlements with respect to each Eligible Shareholders can be accessed by such respective Eligible Shareholders on the website
of the Registrar after keying in their respective details along with other security control measures implemented thereat.

PLEASE NOTE THAT CREDIT OF THE RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS IN THE DEMAT ACCOUNT DOES NOT, PER
SE, ENTITLE THE INVESTORS TO THE RIGHTS SHARES AND THE INVESTORS HAVE TO SUBMIT
APPLICATION FOR THE RIGHTS SHARES ON OR BEFORE THE ISSUE CLOSING DATE AND MAKE
PAYMENT OF THE APPLICATION MONEY. FOR DETAILS, PLEASE REFER TO THE PARAGRAPH TITLED
‘PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION THROUGH THE ASBA PROCESS’ ON PAGE 158 OF THIS LETTER OF
OFFER.

Trading of the Rights Entitlements
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In accordance with the ASBA Circulars and SEBI Rights Issue Circulars, the Rights Entitlements credited shall be admitted for
trading on the BSE Limited (BSE) under ISIN INE365S20011. Prior to the Issue Opening Date, our Company will obtain the
approval from the BSE Limited (BSE ) for trading of Rights Entitlements. Investors shall be able to trade their Rights
Entitlements either through On Market Renunciation or through Off Market Renunciation. The trades through On Market
Renunciation and Off Market Renunciation will be settled by transferring the Rights Entitlements through the depository
mechanism.

The On Market Renunciation shall take place electronically on the secondary market platform of the BSE on T+2 rolling
settlement basis, where T refers to the date of trading. The transactions will be settled on trade-for-trade basis. The Rights
Entitlements shall be tradable in dematerialized form only. The market lot for trading of Rights Entitlements is one Rights
Entitlement.

The On Market Renunciation shall take place only during the Renunciation Period for On Market Renunciation, i.e., from
Monday November 04 , 2024 to Monday November 18 , 2024 (both days inclusive). No assurance can be given regarding the
active or sustained On Market Renunciation or the price at which the Rights Entitlements will trade. Eligible Shareholders are
requested to ensure that renunciation through off-market transfer is completed in such a manner that the Rights Entitlements are
credited to the demat account of the Renouncees on or prior to the Issue Closing Date. For details, see ‘Procedure for
Renunciation of Rights Entitlements — On Market Renunciation’ and ‘Procedure for Renunciation of Rights Entitlements
— Off Market Renunciation’.

Please note that the Rights Entitlements which are neither renounced nor subscribed by the Investors on or before the
Issue Closing Date shall lapse and shall be extinguished after the Issue Closing Date.

Terms of Payment
The entire amount of the Issue Price of 31.50/- per Rights Equity Share shall be payable at the time of Application.

Each Rights Equity Share is being offered at a price of ¥1.50/- per Rights Equity Share (including a premium of 0.50/- per
Rights Equity Share), for every 1 Rights Equity Share allotted in this Issue.

Where an Applicant has applied for additional Right Shares and is Allotted a lesser number of Right Shares than applied for, the
excess Application Money paid/blocked shall be refunded/unblocked. The un-blocking of ASBA funds / refund of monies shall
be completed be within such period as prescribed under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. In the event that there is a delay in
making refunds beyond such period as prescribed under applicable law, our Company shall pay the requisite interest at such rate
as prescribed under applicable law.

Fractional Entitlements

The Rights Shares are being offered on a rights basis to existing Eligible Shareholders in the ratio of 11 Rights Shares for every 5
Equity Shares held as on the Record Date. As per SEBI Rights Issue Circulars, the fractional entitlements are to be ignored.
Accordingly, if the shareholding of any of the Eligible Shareholders is less than 5 Equity Shares or is not in the multiple of 5
Equity Shares, the fractional entitlements of such Eligible Shareholders shall be ignored by rounding down of their Rights
Entitlements. However, the Eligible Shareholders whose fractional entitlements are being ignored, will be given preferential
consideration for the Allotment of one additional Rights Security if they apply for additional Rights Shares over and above their
Rights Entitlements, if any, subject to availability of Rights Shares in this Issue post allocation towards Rights Entitlements
applied for.

For example, if an Eligible Equity Shareholder hold 11Equity Shares, such Equity Shareholder will be entitled to 5 Rights Equity
Share(s) and will also be given a preferential consideration for the Allotment of one additional Rights Equity Share if such
Eligible Equity Shareholder has applied for additional Rights Shares, over and above his/ her Rights Entitlements, subject to
availability of Rights Shares in this Issue post allocation towards Rights Entitlements applied for.

Further, the Eligible Shareholders holding less than 5 Equity Shares shall have ‘zero’ entitlement for the Rights Shares. Such
Eligible Shareholders are entitled to apply for additional Rights Shares and will be given preference in the Allotment of one
Rights Shares, if such Eligible Shareholders apply for additional Rights Shares, subject to availability of Rights Shares in this
Issue post allocation towards Rights Entitlements applied for. However, they cannot renounce the same in favour of third parties.

Ranking of Equity Shares

The Right Shares to be issued and Allotted pursuant to this Issue shall be subject to the provisions of the Letter of offer, the
Abridged letter of offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter, the Application Form, and the Memorandum of Association and the
Articles of Association, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, FEMA, the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, and the guidelines, notifications and regulations issued by SEBI, the Government of India and other statutory and
regulatory authorities from time to time, the terms of the Listing Agreements entered into by our Company with the BSE and the
terms and conditions as stipulated in the Allotment advice.
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The Right Shares being issued and Allotted shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum of Association and Articles of
Association. The Right Shares shall rank pari-passu, in all respects including dividend, with our existing Equity Shares.

The voting rights in a poll, whether present in person or by representative or by proxy shall be in proportion to the paid-up value
of the Shares held, and no voting rights shall be exercisable in respect of moneys paid in advance, if any.

Credit Rating
As this Issue is a Rights Issue, there is no requirement for credit rating for this Issue
Listing and trading of the Right Shares to be issued pursuant to this Issue

Subject to receipt of the listing and trading approvals, the Right Shares proposed to be issued on a rights basis shall be listed and
admitted for trading on the Stock Exchange. Unless otherwise permitted by the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the Right Shares
Allotted pursuant to this Issue will be listed as soon as practicable and all steps for completion of necessary procedures for listing
and commencement of trading in the Right Shares will be taken within such period prescribed under the SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations. Our Company has received in-principle approval from the BSE through letter bearing reference number
LOD/RIGHT/DAJ/FIP/1038/2024-25 dated October 03, 2024 .Our Company will apply to the BSE Limited for final approvals for
the listing and trading of the Right Shares subsequent to their Allotment. No assurance can be given regarding the active or
sustained trading in the Right Shares or the price at which the Right Shares offered under this Issue will trade after the listing
thereof.

The Right Shares shall be listed and admitted for trading on the BSE Limited (BSE) under ISINs for Right Shares. The listing
and trading of the Equity Shares issued pursuant to this Issue shall be based on the current regulatory framework then applicable.
Accordingly, any change in the regulatory regime would affect the listing and trading schedule.

The existing Equity Shares are listed and traded on platform of BSE bearing Scrip Symbol code ‘THINKINK Scrip code 540914
under ISIN‘INE365S01037. The Rights Equity shall be credited to temporary ISINs which will be frozen until the receipt of the
final listing/ trading approval from the Stock Exchange. Upon receipt of such listing and trading approvals, the Rights Equity
Shares shall be debited from such temporary ISINs and credited to the existing ISIN as fully paid-up Equity share of our
company.

The listing and trading of the Rights Equity Shares issued pursuant to this Issue shall be based on the current regulatory
framework then applicable. Accordingly, any change in the regulatory regime would affect the listing and trading schedule.In
case our Company fails to obtain listing or trading permission from the BSE SME, we shall refund through verifiable
means/unblock the respective ASBA Accounts, the entire monies received/blocked within four days of receipt of intimation from
the BSE, rejecting the application for listing of the Rights Equity Shares, and if any such money is not refunded/ unblocked
within 4 (Four) days after our Company becomes liable to repay it, our Company and every director of our Company who is an
officer-in-default shall, on and from the expiry of the fourth day, be jointly and severally liable to repay that money with interest
at rates prescribed under applicable law.

Rights of holders of Right Shares of our Company

Subject to applicable laws, holders of the Right Shares shall have the following rights:

The Right Shares shall rank pari-passu with the existing Equity Shares in all respects;
The right to receive dividend, if declared;

The right to vote in person, or by proxy, except in case of Right Shares credited to the demat suspense account for resident
Eligible Shareholders;

The right to receive surplus on liquidation;
The right to free transferability of Right Shares;
The right to attend general meetings of our Company and exercise voting powers in accordance with law; and

Such other rights as may be available to a shareholder of a listed public Company under the Companies Act, 2013, the
Memorandum of Association and the Articles of Association.

Subject to applicable law and Articles of Association, holders of Right Shares shall be entitled to the above rights in
proportion to amount paid-up on such Right Shares in this Issue.

Mode of Payment of Dividend

In the event of declaration of dividend, our Company shall pay dividend to the shareholders of our Company as per the provisions
of the Companies Act and the provisions of the Articles of Association.
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GENERAL TERMS OF THE ISSUE

Market Lot

The Equity Shares of our Company are tradable only in dematerialized form. The market lot for trading of Rights Entitlements is
1 Shares and in multiples of 1 Shares. To clarify further, fractional entitlements are not eligible for trading.

Minimum Subscription

If our Company does not receive the minimum subscription of 90% of the Issue Size, or the subscription level falls below 90% of
the Issue Size our Company shall refund the entire subscription amount received within 4 (four) days from the Issue Closing Date
in accordance with SEBI circular bearing reference number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/47 dated March 31, 2021. If there
is any delay in the refund of the subscription amount beyond such period as prescribed by applicable laws, our Company will pay
interest for the delayed period, at such rates as prescribed under the applicable laws.

Joint Holders

Where two or more persons are registered as the holders of any Equity Shares, they shall be deemed to hold the same as the joint
holders with the benefit of survivorship subject to the provisions contained in our Articles of Association. In case of Equity
Shares held by joint holders, the Application submitted in physical mode to the Designated Branch of the SCSBs would be
required to be signed by all the joint holders (in the same order as appearing in the records of the Depository) to be considered as
valid for allotment of Right Shares offered in this Issue.

Nomination

Nomination facility is available in respect of the Rights Equity Shares in accordance with the provisions of the Section72 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 19 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014. Since the Allotment is in
dematerialized form, there is no need to make a separate nomination for the Rights Equity Shares to be allotted in this Issue.
Nominations registered with the respective Depository Participants of the Investors would prevail. Any Investor holding Equity
Shares in dematerialized form and desirous of changing the existing nomination is requested to inform its Depository Participant.

Arrangements for Disposal of Odd Lots

The Rights Equity Shares are traded in dematerialized form only. The market lot for trading of Rights Entitlements is 1Shares
and in multiples of 1 Shares and therefore the marketable lot is1 Equity Shares.

Restrictions on transfer and transmission of shares and on their consolidation/splitting

There are no restrictions on transfer and transmission and on their consolidation/splitting of shares issued pursuant to this Issue.
However, the Investors should note that pursuant to provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, with effect from April 1, 2019,
except in case of transmission or transposition of securities, the request for transfer of securities shall not be affected unless the
securities are held in the dematerialized form with a depository.

Notices

In accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, SEBI Rights Issue Circulars and MCA General Circular No. 21/2020, our
Company will send the Abridged letter of offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter, Application Form and other issue material only to
the Eligible Shareholders who have provided an Indian address to our Company and who are located in jurisdictions where the
offer and sale of the Rights Entitlement or Right Shares is permitted under laws of such jurisdiction and does not result in and
may not be construed as, a public offering in such jurisdictions. In case the Eligible Shareholders have provided their valid e-mail
address, the Issue Materials will be sent only to their valid e-mail address and in case the Eligible Shareholders have not provided
their e-mail address, then the Issue Materials will be dispatched, on a reasonable effort basis, to the Indian addresses provided by
them.

The Letter of offer will be provided by the Registrar to the Issue on behalf of our Company to the Eligible Shareholders who
have provided their Indian addresses to our Company and who make a request in this regard. In case the Eligible Shareholders
have provided their valid e-mail address, the Letter of offer will be sent only to their valid e-mail address and in case the Eligible
Shareholders have not provided their email address, then the Letter of offer will be dispatched, on a reasonable effort basis, to the
Indian addresses provided by them.

All notices to the Eligible Shareholders required to be given by our Company shall be published in one English language national
daily newspaper with wide circulation, one Hindi language national daily newspaper with wide circulation (Hindi being the
regional language of Indore where our Registered Office is situated).

The Letter of offer, the Abridged Letter of offer and the Application Form shall also be submitted with the Stock Exchange for
making the same available on their website.

OFFER TO NON-RESIDENT ELIGIBLE SHAREHOLDERS/INVESTORS
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As per Rule 7 of the FEMA Rules, the RBI has given general permission to Indian companies to issue Right Shares to non-
resident shareholders including additional Right Shares. Further, as per the Master Direction on Foreign Investment in India
dated January 4, 2018 issued by the RBI, non-residents may, amongst other things:

Subscribe for additional Equity Shares over and above their Rights Entitlements;
Renounce the Equity Shares offered to them either in full or in part thereof in favor of a person named by them; or
Apply for the Equity Shares renounced in their favor.

Applications received from NRIs and non-residents for allotment of Right Shares shall be, amongst other things, subject to the
conditions imposed from time to time by the RBI under FEMA in the matter of Application, refund of Application Money,
Allotment of Right Shares and issue of Rights Entitlements Letters/ letters of Allotment/Allotment advice.

The Abridged letter of offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter and Application Form shall be sent to the e-mail address of non-
resident Eligible Shareholders who have provided an Indian address to our Company or who are located in jurisdictions where
the offer and sale of the Right Shares is permitted under laws of such jurisdictions. Investors can access the Letter of offer, the
Abridged letter of offer and the Application Form (provided that the Eligible Equity Shareholder is eligible to subscribe for the
Right Shares under applicable securities laws) from the websites of the Registrar, our Company and the Stock Exchange. The
Board of Directors may at its absolute discretion, agree to such terms and conditions as may be stipulated by the RBI while
approving the Allotment. The Right Shares purchased by non-residents shall be subject to the same conditions including
restrictions in regard to the repatriation as are applicable to the original Equity Shares against which Right Shares are issued on
rights basis.

In case of change of status of holders, i.e., from resident to non-resident, a new demat account must be opened. Any Application
from a demat account which does not reflect the accurate status of the Applicant is liable to be rejected at the sole discretion of
our Company.

Any non-resident shareholder who has applied in the Issue without submitting RBI approval and/or without providing Indian
address, his/her application will be liable for rejection.

PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION

How to Apply

In accordance with Regulation 76 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, SEBI Rights Issue Circulars and ASBA Circulars, all
Investors desiring to make an Application in this Issue are mandatorily required to use the ASBA process only. Investors should
carefully read the provisions applicable to such Applications before making their Application through ASBA.

Our Company, its directors, its employees, affiliates, associates and their respective directors and officers and the Registrar shall
not take any responsibility for acts, mistakes, errors, omissions and commissions etc. in relation to Applications accepted by
SCSBs, Applications uploaded by SCSBs, Applications accepted but not uploaded by SCSBs or Applications accepted and
uploaded without blocking funds in the ASBA Accounts.

Application Form
The Application Form for the Right Shares offered as part of this Issue would be sent to the Eligible Shareholders only to

E-mail addresses of resident Eligible Shareholders who have provided their e-mail addresses;

Indian addresses of the resident Eligible Shareholders, on a reasonable effort basis, whose e-mail addresses are not available with
our Company or the Eligible Shareholders have not provided the valid email address to our Company;

Indian addresses of the non-resident Eligible Shareholders, on a reasonable effort basis, who have provided an Indian address to
our Company; and

E-mail addresses of foreign corporate or institutional shareholders.

The Application Form along with the Abridged letter of offer and the Rights Entitlement Letter shall be sent through email or
physical delivery, as applicable, at least 3 (Three) days before the Issue Opening Date.

In case of non-resident Eligible Shareholders, the Application Form along with the Abridged letter of offer and the Rights
Entitlement Letter shall be sent through e-mail address if they have provided an Indian address to our Company or who are
located in jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Right Shares is permitted under laws of such jurisdictions.

Please note that neither our Company nor the Registrar shall be responsible for delay in the receipt of the Letter of offer,
the Abridged letter of offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter or the Application Form attributable to non- availability of the
e-mail addresses of Eligible Shareholders or electronic transmission delays or failures, or if the Application Forms or the
Rights Entitlement Letters are delayed or misplaced in the transit or there is a delay in physical delivery (where
applicable).
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To update the respective e-mail addresses/ mobile numbers in the records maintained by the Registrar or our Company, Eligible
Shareholders should visit www.beetalfinancial.com. Investors can access the Letter of offer, the Abridged letter of offer and the
Application Form (provided that the Eligible Equity Shareholder is eligible to subscribe for the Right Shares under applicable
securities laws) from the websites of:

Our Company atwww.thinkinkpicturez.com
The Registrar atwww.skylinerta.com
The Stock Exchange at www.bseindia.com.

The Eligible Shareholders can obtain the details of their respective Rights Entitlements from the website of the Registrar at
www.beetalfinancial.com by entering their DP-ID and Client-1D and PAN. The link for the same shall also be available on the
website of our Company at www.srusteels.in.

The Application Form can be used by the Eligible Shareholders as well as the Renouncees, to make Applications in this Issue on
the basis of the Rights Entitlements credited in their respective demat accounts or demat suspense escrow account, as applicable.
Please note that one single Application Form shall be used by the Investors to make Applications for all Rights Entitlements
available in a particular demat account or entire respective portion of the Rights Entitlements in the demat suspense escrow
account in case of resident Eligible Shareholders applying in this Issue, as applicable.

In case of Investors who have provided details of demat account in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, such Investors
will have to apply for the Right Shares from the same demat account in which they are holding the Rights Entitlements and in
case of multiple demat accounts, the Investors are required to submit a separate Application Form for each demat account.

Investors may accept this Issue and apply for the Right Shares by:

Submitting the Application Form to the Designated Branch of the SCSB or online/electronic Application through the website of
the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSB) for authorizing such SCSB to block Application Money payable on the Application
in their respective ASBA Accounts, or

Investors are also advised to ensure that the Application Form is correctly filled up stating therein:

The ASBA Account (in case of Application through ASBA process) in which an amount equivalent to the amount payable on
Application as stated in the Application Form will be blocked by the SCSB; or

Please note that Applications without depository account details shall be treated as incomplete and shall be rejected.

Applicants should note that they should very carefully fill-in their depository account details and PAN number in the
Application Form or while submitting application through online/electronic Application through the website of the
SCSBs (if made available by such SCSB). Incorrect depository account details or PAN number could lead to rejection of
the Application. For details see ‘Grounds for Technical Rejection’. Our Company, the Registrar and the SCSB shall not
be liable for any incorrect demat details provided by the Applicants.

Additionally, in terms of Regulation 78 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, Investors may choose to accept the offer to participate
in this Issue by making an Application that is available on the website of the Registrar, Stock Exchange, or on a plain paper with
the same details as per the Application Form available online. Please note that Eligible Shareholders making an application in this
Issue by way of plain paper applications shall not be permitted to renounce any portion of their Rights Entitlements. For details,
see ‘Application on Plain Paper under ASBA process’ on page 159 of this Letter of offer.

OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE ELIGIBLE SHAREHOLDERS

The Rights Entitlement Letter will clearly indicate the number of Right Shares that the Eligible Equity Shareholder is entitled to.
If the Eligible Equity Shareholder applies in this Issue, then such Eligible Equity Shareholder can:

Apply for its Right Shares to the full extent of its Rights Entitlements; or

Apply for its Right Shares to the extent of part of its Rights Entitlements (without renouncing the other part); or

Apply for Right Shares to the extent of part of its Rights Entitlements and renounce the other part of its Rights Entitlements; or
Apply for its Right Shares to the full extent of its Rights Entitlements and apply for additional Right Shares; or

Renounce its Rights Entitlements in full.

PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION THROUGH THE ASBA PROCESS
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Investors desiring to make an Application in this Issue through ASBA process, may submit the Application Form to the
Designated Branch of the SCSB or online/electronic Application through the website of the SCSBs (if made available by such
SCSB) for authorizing such SCSB to block Application Money payable on the Application in their respective ASBA Accounts.

Investors should ensure that they have correctly submitted the Application Form, or have otherwise provided an authorization to
the SCSB, via the electronic mode, for blocking funds in the ASBA Account equivalent to the Application Money mentioned in
the Application Form, as the case may be, at the time of submission of the Application.

Self-Certified Syndicate Banks

For the list of banks which have been notified by SEBI to act as SCSBs for the ASBA process, please refer to
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmld=34. For details on Designated Branches
of SCSBs collecting the Application Form, please refer the above-mentioned link.

Please note that subject to SCSBs complying with the requirements of SEBI Circular bearing reference number
‘CIR/CFD/DIL/13/2012’ dated September 25, 2012 within the periods stipulated therein, ASBA Applications may be submitted
at the Designated Branches of the SCSBs, in case of Applications made through ASBA facility.

ACCEPTANCE OF THIS ISSUE

Investors may accept this Issue and apply for the Right Shares:

Submitting the Application Form to the Designated Branch of the SCSB or online/electronic Application through the website of
the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSB) for authorizing such SCSB to block Application Money payable on the Application
in their respective ASBA Accounts, or

Please note that on the Issue Closing Date:

Applications through ASBA process will be uploaded until 5.00 p.m. (Indian Standard Time) or such extended time as permitted
by the BSE Limited(BSE), and

Applications submitted to anyone other than the Designated Branches of the SCSB are liable to be rejected.

Investors can also make Application on plain paper under ASBA process mentioning all necessary details as mentioned under the
section ‘Application on Plain Paper under ASBA processes on page 159 of this Letter of offer.

ADDITIONAL RIGHT SHARES

Investors are eligible to apply for additional Right Shares over and above their Rights Entitlements, provided that they are
eligible to apply for Right Shares under applicable law and they have applied for all the Right Shares forming part of their Rights
Entitlements without renouncing them in whole or in part. The Rights Entitlements comprise of 1 Rights Equity. Where the
number of additional Right Shares applied for exceeds the number available for Allotment, the Allotment would be made as per
the Basis of Allotment finalized in consultation with the Designated Stock Exchange. Applications for additional Right Shares
shall be considered and Allotment shall be made in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and in the manner prescribed
under the section ‘Basis of Allotment ‘on page no. 167.

Eligible Shareholders who renounce their Rights Entitlements cannot apply for additional Right Shares.

Non-resident Renounces who are not Eligible Equity Shareholders cannot apply for additional Rights Shares.

Pursuant to the ASBA Circulars, resident Eligible Equity Shareholders who hold Equity Shares in physical form as on the Record
Date cannot renounce until the details of their demat account are provided to our Company or the Registrar and the
dematerialized Rights Entitlements are transferred from suspense escrow demat account to the respective demat accounts of such
Eligible Equity Shareholders within prescribed timelines. However, such Eligible Equity Shareholders, where the dematerialized
Rights Entitlements are transferred from the suspense escrow demat account to the respective demat accounts within prescribed
timelines, can apply for additional Rights Shares while submitting the Application through ASBA process.

PROCEDURE FOR RENUNCIATION OF RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS

The Investors may renounce the Rights Entitlements, credited to their respective demat accounts, either in full or in part:
By using the secondary market platform of BSE Limited(BSE),; or

Through an off -market transfer, during the Renunciation Period. Such renunciation shall result in renouncement of the Rights
Shares.

The Investors should have the demat Rights Entitlements credited/lying in his/her own demat account prior to the renunciation.

The trades through On Market Renunciation and Off Market Renunciation will be settled by transferring the Rights Entitlements
through the depository mechanism.
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Investors may be subject to adverse foreign, state, or local tax or legal consequences as a result of trading in the Rights
Entitlements. Investors who intend to trade in the Rights Entitlements should consult their tax advisor or stockbroker regarding
any cost, applicable taxes, charges, and expenses (including brokerage) that may be levied for trading in Rights Entitlements

OUR COMPANY ACCEPT NO RESPONSIBILITY TO BEAR OR PAY ANY COST, APPLICABLE TAXES,
CHARGES, AND EXPENSES (INCLUDING BROKERAGE), AND SUCH COSTS WILL BE INCURRED SOLELY BY
THE INVESTORS.

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS WHICH ARE NEITHER RENOUNCED NOR SUBSCRIBED
BY THE INVESTORS ON OR BEFORE THE ISSUE CLOSING DATE SHALL LAPSE AND SHALL BE
EXTINGUISHED AFTER THE ISSUE CLOSING DATE.

On Market Renunciation

The Investors may renounce the Rights Entitlements, credited to their respective demat accounts by trading/selling them on the
secondary market platform of the Stock Exchange through a registered stock broker in the same manner as the existing Equity
Shares of our Company.

In this regard, in terms of provisions of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and the SEBI Rights Issue Circulars, the Rights
Entitlements credited to the respective demat accounts of the Eligible Shareholders shall be admitted for trading on the Stock
Exchange under the ISIN that shall be allotted for the Rights Entitlement subject to requisite approvals. The details for trading in
Rights Entitlements will be as specified by the Stock Exchange from time to time.

The Rights Entitlements are tradable in dematerialized form only. The market lot for trading of Rights Entitlements is one Rights
Entitlements.

The On Market Renunciation shall take place only during the Renunciation Period for On Market Renunciation, i.e., from
Monday November 04 , 2024 to Monday November 18 , 2024 (both days inclusive).

The Investors holding the Rights Entitlements who desire to sell their Rights Entitlements will have to do so through their
registered stock brokers by quoting the ISIN INE365S20011(for Rights Entitlement) that shall be allotted for the Rights
Entitlement and indicating the details of the Rights Entitlements they intend to sell. The Investors can place order for sale of
Rights Entitlements only to the extent of Rights Entitlements available in their demat account.

The On Market Renunciation shall take place electronically on secondary market platform of BSE under automatic order
matching mechanism and on ‘T+1 rolling settlement bases, where ‘T’ refers to the date of trading. The transactions will be settled
on trade-for-trade basis. Upon execution of the order, the stock broker will issue a contract note in accordance with the
requirements of the Stock Exchange and the SEBI.

Off Market Renunciation

The Investors may renounce the Rights Entitlements, credited to their respective demat accounts by way of an off-market transfer
through a depository participant. The Rights Entitlements can be transferred in dematerialized form only.

Eligible Shareholders are requested to ensure that renunciation through off-market transfer is completed in such a manner that the
Rights Entitlements are credited to the demat account of the Renouncees on or prior to the Issue Closing Date.

The Investors holding the Rights Entitlements who desire to transfer their Rights Entitlements will have to do so through their
depository participant by issuing a delivery instruction slip quoting the ISIN (for Rights Entitlement) that shall be allotted for the
Rights Entitlement, the details of the buyer and the details of the Rights Entitlements they intend to transfer. The buyer of the
Rights Entitlements (unless already having given a standing receipt instruction) has to issue a receipt instruction slip to their
depository participant. The Investors can transfer Rights Entitlements only to the extent of Rights Entitlements available in their
demat account.

The instructions for transfer of Rights Entitlements can be issued during the working hours of the depository participants. The
detailed rules for transfer of Rights Entitlements through off-market transfer shall be as specified by the NSDL and CDSL from
time to time.

APPLICATION ON PLAIN PAPER UNDER ASBA PROCESS

An Eligible Equity Shareholder who is eligible to apply under the ASBA process may make an Application to subscribe to this
Issue on plain paper. An Eligible Equity Shareholder shall submit the plain paper Application to the Designated Branch of the
SCSB for authorizing such SCSB to block Application Money in the said bank account maintained with the same SCSB.

Applications on plain paper will not be accepted from any address outside India. Please note that the Eligible Shareholders who
are making the Application on plain paper shall not be entitled to renounce their Rights Entitlements and should not utilize the
Application Form for any purpose including renunciation even if it is received subsequently.
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The application on plain paper, duly signed by the Eligible Equity Shareholder including joint holders, in the same order and as
per specimen recorded with his bank, must reach the office of the Designated Branch of the SCSB before the Issue Closing Date
and should contain the following particulars:

Name of our Company, being ‘THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED?’;

Name and address of the Eligible Equity Shareholder including joint holders (in the same order and as per specimen recorded
with our Company or the Depository);

Registered Folio No./DP and Client ID No.;

Number of Equity Shares held as on Record Date;

Allotment option — only dematerialized form;

Number of Right Shares entitled to;

Total number of Right Shares applied for;

Number of additional Right Shares applied for, if any;

Total number of Right Shares applied for;

Total amount paid at the rate of ¥1.50/- for Right Shares issued in one Rights Entitlement;

Details of the ASBA Account such as the account number, name, address and branch of the relevant SCSB;

In case of non-resident Eligible Shareholders making an application with an Indian address, details of the NRE/FCNR/NRO
Account such as the account number, name, address, branch of the SCSB with which the account is maintained and a copy of the
RBI approval obtained pursuant to Rule 7 of the FEMA Rules.

Except for Applications on behalf of the Central or State Government, the residents of Sikkim and the officials appointed by the
courts, PAN of the Eligible Equity Shareholder and for each Eligible Equity Shareholder in case of joint names, irrespective of
the total value of the Right Shares applied for pursuant to this Issue;

Authorization to the Designated Branch of the SCSB to block an amount equivalent to the Application Money in the ASBA
Account;

Signature of the Eligible Equity Shareholder (in case of joint holders, to appear in the same sequence and order as they appear in
the records of the SCSB); and

In addition, all such Eligible Shareholders are deemed to have accepted the following:

‘I/ We understand that neither the Rights Entitlement nor the Equity Shares have been, or will be, registered under the United
States Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the ‘US Securities Act’) or any United States state securities laws, and may not be
offered, sold, resold or otherwise transferred within the United States or to the territories or possessions thereof (the ‘United
States’) except in a transaction exempt from, or not subject to, the registration requirements of the US Securities Act. 1/ we
understand the offering to which this application relates is not, and under no circumstances is to be construed as, an offering of
any Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement for sale in the United States, or as a solicitation therein of an offer to buy any of the said
Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement in the United States. Accordingly, I/ we understand that this application should not be
forwarded to or transmitted in or to the United States at any time. I/ we understand that none of the Company, the Registrar or
any other person acting on behalf of the Company will accept subscriptions from any person, or the agent of any person, who
appears to be, or who we, the Registrar or any other person acting on behalf of the Company has reason to believe is in the
United States, or if such person is outside India and the United States, such person is not a corporate shareholder, or is ineligible
to participate in the Issue under the securities laws of their jurisdiction. 1/ We will not offer, sell or otherwise transfer any of the
Equity Shares which may be acquired by us in any jurisdiction or under any circumstances in which such offer or sale is not
authorized or to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such offer, sale or invitation except under circumstances that will
result in compliance with any applicable laws or regulations. We satisfy, and each account for which we are acting satisfies, all
suitability standards for investors in investments of the type subscribed for herein imposed by the jurisdiction of our residence.

I/ We understand and agree that the Rights Entitlement and Equity Shares may not be reoffered, resold, pledged or otherwise
transferred except in an offshore transaction in compliance with Regulation S under the US Securities Act (hereinafter referred to
as ‘Regulation S°), or otherwise pursuant to an exemption from, or in a transaction not subject to, the registration requirements
of the US Securities Act. I/We (i) am/are, and the person, if any, for whose account I/we am/are acquiring such Rights
Entitlement, and/or the Equity Shares, is/are outside the United States, and (ii) is/are acquiring the Rights Entitlement and/or the
Equity Shares in an offshore transaction meeting the requirements of Regulation S.
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I/ We acknowledge that the Company, their affiliates and others will rely upon the truth and accuracy of the foregoing
representations and agreements. In cases where multiple Application Forms are submitted for Applications pertaining to Rights
Entitlements credited to the same demat account or in demat suspense escrow account, including cases where an Investor submits
Application Forms along with a plain paper Application, such Applications shall be liable to be rejected. Investors are requested
to strictly adhere to these instructions. Failure to do so could result in an Application being rejected, with our Company and the
Registrar not having any liability to the Investor. The plain paper Application format will be available on the website of the
Registrar at www.skylinerta.com.

1/ We acknowledge that Our Company and the Registrar shall not be responsible if the Applications are not uploaded by SCSB or
funds are not blocked in the Investors’ ASBA Accounts on or before the Issue Closing Date.’

In cases where multiple Application Forms are submitted for Applications pertaining to Rights Entitlements credited to the same
demat account or in demat suspense escrow account, including cases where an Investor submits Application Forms along with a
plain paper Application, such Applications shall be liable to be rejected. Investors are requested to strictly adhere to these
instructions. Failure to do so could result in an Application being rejected, with our Company and the Registrar not having any
liability to the Investor. The plain paper Application format will be available on the website of the Registrar at
www.skylinerta.com.

MODE OF PAYMENT

All payments against the Application Forms shall be made only through ASBA facility only.

The Registrar will not accept any payments against the Application Forms, if such payments are not made through ASBA
facility.

In case of Application through ASBA facility, the Investor agrees to block the entire amount payable on Application with the
submission of the Application Form, by authorizing the SCSB to block an amount, equivalent to the amount payable on
Application, in the Investor’s ASBA Account.

After verifying that sufficient funds are available in the ASBA Account, details of which are provided in the Application Form,
the SCSB shall block an amount equivalent to the Application Money mentioned in the Application Form until the Transfer Date.
On the Transfer Date, upon receipt of intimation from the Registrar, pursuant to the finalization of the Basis of Allotment as
approved by the Designated Stock Exchange, the SCSBs shall transfer such amount as per the Registrar’s instruction from the
ASBA Account into the Allotment Account which shall be a separate bank account maintained by our Company, other than the
bank account referred to in Section 40 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The balance amount remaining after the finalization of the Basis of Allotment on the Transfer Date shall be unblocked by the
SCSBs on the basis of the instructions issued in this regard by the Registrar to the respective SCSB. The Investors would be
required to give instructions to the respective SCSBs to block the entire amount payable on their Application at the time of the
submission of the Application Form.

The SCSB may reject the application at the time of acceptance of Application Form if the ASBA Account, details of which have
been provided by the Investor in the Application Form does not have sufficient funds equivalent to the amount payable on
Application mentioned in the Application Form. Subsequent to the acceptance of the Application by the SCSB, our Company
would have a right to reject the Application on technical grounds as set forth hereinafter.

Mode of payment for Resident Investors

All payments on the Application Forms shall be made only through ASBA facility. Applicants are requested to strictly adhere to
these instructions.

Mode of payment for non-resident Investors

As regards the Application by non-resident Investors, payment must be made only through ASBA facility and using permissible
accounts in accordance with FEMA, FEMA Rules and requirements prescribed by RBI and subject to the following:

a) Individual non-resident Indian Applicants who are permitted to subscribe to Rights Shares by applicable local securities
laws can obtain Application Forms on the websites of the Registrar, the BSE Limited ( BSE), and our Company;

Note: In case of non-resident Eligible Shareholders, the Issue Materials shall be sent to shall be sent to their email addresses if
they have provided their Indian address to our Company and if they are located in jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the
Rights Entitlement or Rights Shares is permitted under laws of such jurisdiction and does not result in and may not be construed
as, a public offering in such jurisdictions. The Letter of offer will be provided by the Registrar on behalf of our Company to the
Eligible Shareholders who have provided their Indian addresses to our Company and who are located in jurisdictions where the
offer and sale of the Rights Entitlement or Rights Shares is permitted under laws of such jurisdiction and does not result in and
may not be construed as, a public offering in such jurisdictions.
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Application Forms will not be accepted from non-resident Investors in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale of the Rights
Entitlements and Rights Shares may be restricted by applicable securities laws;

Payment by non-residents must be made only through ASBA facility and using permissible accounts in accordance with FEMA,
FEMA Rules and requirements prescribed by the RBI;
Notes

In case where repatriation benefit is available, interest, dividend, sales proceeds derived from the investment in Rights Shares can
be remitted outside India, subject to tax, as applicable according to the Income-tax Act;

In case Rights Shares Are Allotted on a non-repatriation basis, the dividend and sale proceeds of the Rights Shares cannot be
remitted outside India;

In case of an Application Form received from non-residents, Allotment, refunds and other distribution, if any, will be made in
accordance with the guidelines and rules prescribed by the RBI as applicable at the time of making such Allotment, remittance
and subject to necessary approvals;

Application Forms received from non-residents/ NRIs, or persons of Indian origin residing abroad for Allotment of Rights Shares
shall, amongst other things, be subject to conditions, as may be imposed from time to time by RBI under FEMA, in respect of
matters including Refund of Application Money and Allotment;

In the case of NRIs who remit their Application Money from funds held in FCNR/NRE Accounts, refunds and other
disbursements, if any shall be credited to such account;

Non-resident Renouncees, who are not Eligible Shareholders, must submit regulatory approval for applying for additional Rights
Shares;

ALLOTMENT OF THE RIGHT SHARES IN DEMATERIALIZED FORM

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE RIGHTS SHARES APPLIED FOR IN THIS ISSUE CAN BE ALLOTTED ONLY IN
DEMATERIALIZED FORM AND TO THE SAME DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT IN WHICH OUR EQUITY SHARES
ARE HELD BY SUCH INVESTOR ON THE RECORD DATE. FOR DETAILS, SEE ‘ALLOTMENT ADVICE OR
REFUND/ UNBLOCKING OF ASBA ACCOUNTS’ ON PAGE 167 OF THIS LETTER OF OFFER.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR INVESTORS

Please read this Letter of offer carefully to understand the Application process and applicable settlement process;
Please read the instructions on the Application Form sent to you;

The Application Form can be used by both the Eligible Shareholders and the Renouncees;

Application should be made only through the ASBA facility;

Application should be complete in all respects. The Application Form found incomplete with regard to any of the particulars
required to be given therein, and/or which are not completed in conformity with the terms of the Letter of offer, the Abridged
letter of offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter and the Application Form are liable to be rejected. The Application Form must be
filled in English;

In case of non-receipt of Application Form, Application can be made on plain paper mentioning all necessary details as
mentioned under the section ‘Application on Plain Paper under ASBA processes on page 159 of this Letter of offer;

In accordance with Regulation 76 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, SEBI Rights Issue Circulars and ASBA Circulars, all
Investors desiring to make an Application in this Issue are mandatorily required to use only the ASBA process. Investors should
carefully read the provisions applicable to such Applications before making their Application through ASBA,;

An Investor, wishing to participate in this Issue through the ASBA facility, is required to have an ASBA enabled bank account
with an SCSB, prior to making the Application.

Applications should be submitted to the Designated Branch of the SCSB or made online/electronic through the website of the
SCSBs (if made available by such SCSB) for authorizing such SCSB to block Application Money payable on the Application in
their respective ASBA Accounts. Please note that on the Issue Closing Date, Applications through ASBA process will be
uploaded until 5.00 p.m. (Indian Standard Time) or such extended time as permitted by the Stock Exchange;
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Applications should not be submitted to the Bankers to the Issue or Escrow Collection Bank (assuming that such Escrow
Collection Bank is not an SCSB), our Company or the Registrar;

In case of Application through ASBA facility, Investors are required to provide necessary details, including details of the ASBA
Account, authorization to the SCSB to block an amount equal to the Application Money in the ASBA Account mentioned in the
Application Form;

All Applicants, and in the case of Application in joint names, each of the joint Applicants, should mention their PAN allotted
under the Income-tax Act, irrespective of the amount of the Application. Except for Applications on behalf of the Central or the
State Government, the residents of Sikkim and the officials appointed by the courts, Applications without PAN will be
considered incomplete and are liable to be rejected. With effect from August 16, 2010, the demat accounts for Investors for
which PAN details have not been verified shall be ‘suspended for credit’ and no Allotment and credit of Right Shares pursuant to
this Issue shall be made into the accounts of such Investors;

In case of Application through ASBA facility, all payments will be made only by blocking the amount in the ASBA Account.
Cash payment or payment by cheque or demand draft or pay order or NEFT or RTGS or through any other mode is not
acceptable for application through ASBA process. In case payment is made in contravention of this, the Application will be
deemed invalid and the Application Money will be refunded and no interest will be paid thereon;

For physical Applications through ASBA at Designated Branches of SCSB, signatures should be either in English or Hindi or in
any other language specified in the Eighth Schedule to the Constitution of India. Signatures other than in any such language or
thumb impression must be attested by a Notary Public or a Special Executive Magistrate under his/her official seal. The Investors
must sign the Application as per the specimen signature recorded with the SCSB;

In case of joint holders and physical Applications through ASBA process, all joint holders must sign the relevant part of the
Application Form in the same order and as per the specimen signature(s) recorded with the SCSB. In case of joint Applicants,
reference, if any, will be made in the first Applicant’s name and all communication will be addressed to the first Applicant;

All communication in connection with Application for the Right Shares, including any change in address of the Eligible
Shareholders should be addressed to the Registrar prior to the date of Allotment in this Issue quoting the name of the first/sole
Applicant, folio numbers/DP ID and Client ID and Application Form number, as applicable; In case of any change in address of
the Eligible Shareholders, the Eligible Shareholders should also send the intimation for such change to the respective depository
participant, or to our Company or the Registrar;

Please note that subject to SCSBs complying with the requirements of SEBI Circular bearing reference number
‘CIR/CFD/DIL/13/2012 dated September 25, 2012 within the periods stipulated therein, Applications made through ASBA
facility may be submitted at the Designated Branches of the SCSBs. Application through ASBA facility in electronic mode will
only be available with such SCSBs who provide such facility;

In terms of the SEBI circular CIR/CFD/DIL/1/2013 dated January 02, 2013, it is clarified that for making applications by banks
on their own account using ASBA facility, SCSBs should have a separate account in own name with any other SEBI registered
SCSB(s). Such account shall be used solely for the purpose of making application in public/ rights issues and clear demarcated
funds should be available in such account for ASBA applications;

Investors are required to ensure that the number of Right Shares applied for by them do not exceed the prescribed limits under the
applicable law;

An Applicant being an OCB is required not to be under the adverse notice of the RBI and must submit approval from RBI for
applying in this Issue;

Do’s:

Ensure that the Application Form and necessary details are filled in. In place of Application number, Investors can mention the
reference number of the e-mail received from Registrar informing about their Rights Entitlement or last eight digits of the demat
account. Alternatively, SCSBs may Investors should provide correct DP-ID and client-ID/ folio number while submitting the
Application. Such DP-ID and Client-ID/ folio number should match the demat account details in the records available with
Company and/or Registrar, failing which such Application is liable to be rejected. Investor will be solely responsible for any
error or inaccurate detail provided in the Application. Our Company, SCSBs or the Registrar will not be liable for any such
rejections.

mention their internal reference number in place of application number;

Except for Application submitted on behalf of the Central or the State Government, residents of Sikkim and the officials
appointed by the courts, each Applicant should mention their PAN allotted under the Income-tax Act;

Ensure that the demographic details such as address, PAN, DP ID, Client ID, bank account details and occupation (‘Demographic
Details’) are updated, true and correct, in all respects;
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Don’ts:

Do not apply if you are ineligible to participate in this Issue under the securities laws applicable to your jurisdiction;
Do not submit the GIR number instead of the PAN as the application is liable to be rejected on this ground,;

Avoid applying on the Issue Closing Date due to risk of delay/ restrictions in making any physical Application;

Do not pay the Application Money in cash, by money order, pay order or postal order;

Do not submit multiple Applications.

Do’s for Investors applying through ASBA:

Ensure that the details about your Depository Participant and beneficiary account are correct and the beneficiary account is
activated as the Right Shares will be Allotted in the dematerialized form only;

Ensure that the Applications are submitted with the Designated Branch of the SCSBs and details of the correct bank account have
been provided in the Application;

Ensure that there are sufficient funds (equal to {number of Right Shares (including additional Right Shares) applied for} X
{Application Money of Right Shares}) available in ASBA Account mentioned in the Application Form before submitting the
Application to the respective Designated Branch of the SCSB;

Ensure that you have authorized the SCSB for blocking funds equivalent to the total amount payable on application mentioned in
the Application Form, in the ASBA Account, of which details are provided in the Application and have signed the same;

Ensure that you have a bank account with an SCSB providing ASBA facility in your location and the Application is made
through that SCSB providing ASBA facility in such location;

Ensure that you receive an acknowledgement from the Designated Branch of the SCSB for your submission of the Application
Form on a plain paper Application;

Ensure that the name(s) given in the Application Form is exactly the same as the name(s) in which the beneficiary account is held
with the Depository Participant. In case the Application Form is submitted in joint names, ensure that the beneficiary account is
also held in same joint names and such names are in the same sequence in which they appear in the Application Form and the
Rights Entitlement Letter;

Don’ts for Investors applying through ASBA:

Do not apply if you are not eligible to participate in this Issue under the securities laws applicable to your jurisdiction;

Do not submit the Application Form after you have submitted a plain paper Application to a Designated Branch of the SCSB or
vice versa;

Do not send your physical Application to the Registrar, the Escrow Collection Bank (assuming that such Escrow Collection Bank
is not an SCSB), a branch of the SCSB which is not a Designated Branch of the SCSB or our Company; instead submit the same
to a Designated Branch of the SCSB only;

Do not instruct the SCSBs to unblock the funds blocked under the ASBA process;

Grounds for Technical Rejection

Applications made in this Issue are liable to be rejected on the following grounds:

DP-ID and Client-1D mentioned in Application not matching with the DP-ID and Client ID records available with the Registrar;

Sending an Application to the Registrar, Escrow Collection Banks (assuming that such Escrow Collection Bank is not a SCSB),
to a branch of a SCSB which is not a Designated Branch of the SCSB or our Company;

Insufficient funds are available in the ASBA Account with the SCSB for blocking the Application Money;

Funds in the ASBA Account whose details are mentioned in the Application Form having been frozen pursuant to regulatory
orders;

Account holder not signing the Application or declaration mentioned therein;

Submission of more than one Application Forms for Rights Entitlements available in a particular demat account;
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Multiple Application Forms, including cases where an Investor submits Application Forms along with a plain paper Application;

Submitting the GIR number instead of the PAN (except for Applications on behalf of the Central or State Government, the
residents of Sikkim and the officials appointed by the courts);

Applications by persons not competent to contract under the Indian Contract Act, 1872, except Applications by minors having
valid demat accounts as per the demographic details provided by the Depositories;

Applications by SCSB on own account, other than through an ASBA Account in its own name with any other SCSB;

Application Forms which are not submitted by the Investors within the time periods prescribed in the Application Form and this
Letter of offer;

Physical Application Forms not duly signed by the sole or joint Investors;

Application Forms accompanied by stock invest, outstation cheques, post-dated cheques, and money order, postal order or
outstation demand drafts;

If an Investor is (a) debarred by SEBI; or (b) if SEBI has revoked the order or has provided any interim relief then failure to
attach a copy of such SEBI order allowing the Investor to subscribe to their Rights Entitlements;

Applications which: (i) appears to our Company or its agents to have been executed in, electronically transmitted from or
dispatched from the United States (other than from persons in the United States who are U.S. QIBs) or other jurisdictions where
the offer and sale of the Right Shares is not permitted under laws of such jurisdictions; (ii) does not include the relevant
certifications set out in the Application Form, including to the effect that the person submitting and/or renouncing the Application
Form is (a) outside India and the United States and is a foreign corporate or institutional shareholder eligible to subscribe for the
Rights Equity Share under the applicable securities laws or (b) a U.S. QIB in the United States, and in each case such person is
complying with laws of jurisdictions applicable to such person in connection with this Issue; or (iii) where either a registered
Indian address is not provided or where our Company believes acceptance of such Application Form may infringe applicable
legal or regulatory requirements; and our Company shall not be bound to issue or allot any Right Shares in respect of any such
Application Form;

Applications which have evidence of being executed or made in contravention of applicable securities laws;
Details of PAN mentioned in the Application does not match with the PAN records available with the Registrar;
Applications by a non-resident without the approval from RBI with respect to Rule 7 of the FEMA Rules;

DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT AND BANK DETAILS FOR INVESTORS HOLDING SHARES IN DEMAT ACCOUNTS
AND APPLYING IN THIS ISSUE

IT IS MANDATORY FOR ALL THE INVESTORS APPLYING UNDER THIS ISSUE TO APPLY THROUGH THE
ASBA PROCESS, TO RECEIVE THEIR RIGHT SHARES DEMATERIALISED FORM AND TO THE SAME
DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT/ CORRESPONDING PAN IN WHICH THE EQUITY SHARES ARE HELD BY THE
INVESTOR AS ON THE RECORD DATE. ALL INVESTORS APPLYING UNDER THIS ISSUE SHOULD MENTION
THEIR DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANT’S NAME, DP-ID AND BENEFICIARY ACCOUNT NUMBER/ FOLIO
NUMBER IN THE APPLICATION FORM. INVESTORS MUST ENSURE THAT THE NAME GIVEN IN THE
APPLICATION FORM IS EXACTLY THE SAME AS THE NAME IN WHICH THE DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT IS
HELD. IN CASE THE APPLICATION FORM IS SUBMITTED IN JOINT NAMES, IT SHOULD BE ENSURED THAT
THE DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT IS ALSO HELD IN THE SAME JOINT NAMES AND ARE IN THE SAME
SEQUENCE IN WHICH THEY APPEAR IN THE APPLICATION FORM OR PLAIN PAPER APPLICATIONS, AS
THE CASE MAY BE.

Investors applying under this Issue should note that on the basis of name of the Investors, Depository Participant’s name
and identification number and beneficiary account number provided by them in the Application Form or the plain paper
Applications, as the case may be, the Registrar will obtain Demographic Details from the Depository. Hence, Investors
applying under this Issue should carefully fill in their Depository Account details in the Application.

These Demographic Details would be used for all correspondence with such Investors including mailing of the letters intimating
unblocking of bank account of the respective Investor and/or refund. The Demographic Details given by the Investors in the
Application Form would not be used for any other purposes by the Registrar. Hence, Investors are advised to update their
Demographic Details as provided to their Depository Participants.

By signing the Application Forms, the Investors would be deemed to have authorized the Depositories to provide, upon request,
to the Registrar, the required Demographic Details as available on its records.
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The Allotment advice and the email intimating unblocking of ASBA Account or refund (if any) would be emailed to the
address of the Investor as per the email address provided to our Company or the Registrar or Demographic Details
received from the Depositories. The Registrar will give instructions to the SCSBs for unblocking funds in the ASBA
Account to the extent Right Shares are not Allotted to such Investor. Please note that any such delay shall be at the sole
risk of the Investors and none of our Company, the SCSBs, Registrar shall be liable to compensate the Investor for any
losses caused due to any such delay or be liable to pay any interest for such delay.

In case no corresponding record is available with the Depositories that match three parameters, (a) names of the Investors
(including the order of names of joint holders), (b) the DP ID, and (c) the beneficiary account number, then such Application
Forms are liable to be rejected.

MULTIPLE APPLICATIONS

In case where multiple Applications are made in respect the Rights Entitlements using same demat account, such Applications
shall be liable to be rejected. However supplementary applications in relation to further Right Shares with/without using
additional Rights Entitlements will not be treated as multiple application. A separate Application can be made in respect of each
scheme of a mutual fund registered with SEBI and such Applications shall not be treated as multiple applications. For details, see
‘Procedure for Applications by Mutual Funds’ below. Cases where Investor submits Application Forms along with plain
paper or multiple plain paper Applications for same Rights Entitlements shall be treated as multiple applications.

In cases where multiple Application Forms are submitted, such Applications shall be treated as multiple applications and are
liable to be rejected.

LAST DATE FOR APPLICATION

The last date for submission of the duly filled in the Application Form or a plain paper Application is Friday November 22 ,
2024, i.e., Issue Closing Date. The Board of Directors may extend the said date for such period as it may determine from time to
time, subject to the Issue Period not exceeding 30 days from the Issue Opening Date (inclusive of the Issue Opening Date).

If the Application Form is not submitted with an SCSB, uploaded with the Stock Exchange and the Application Money is not
blocked with the SCSB, on or before the Issue Closing Date or such date as may be extended by the Board of Directors, the
invitation to offer contained in this Letter of offer shall be deemed to have been declined and the Board of Directors shall be at
liberty to dispose of the Right Shares hereby offered, as provided under the section, ‘Basis of Allotment’ on 142 of this Letter
of offer.

Please note that on the Issue Closing Date, Applications through ASBA process will be uploaded until 5.00 p.m. (Indian Standard
Time) or such extended time as permitted by the BSE Limited(BSE),

Please ensure that the Application Form and necessary details are filled in. In place of Application number, Investors can mention
the reference number of the e-mail received from Registrar informing about their Rights Entitlement or last eight digits of the
demat account. Alternatively, SCSBs may mention their internal reference number in place of application number.

WITHDRAWAL OF APPLICATION

An Investor who has applied in this Issue may withdraw their Application at any time during Issue Period by approaching the
SCSB where application is submitted. However, no Investor, whether applying through ASBA facility, may withdraw their
Application post the Issue Closing Date.

ISSUE SCHEDULE

Last date for Credit of Rights Entitlements Monday November 18 , 2024

Issue Opening Date Monday November 04 , 2024

Last Date for On Market Renunciation* Monday November 18 , 2024

Issue Closing Date Friday November 22 , 2024

Finalisation of Basis of Allotment (on or about) Wednesday November 27, 2024

Date of Allotment (on or about) Friday November 29 , 2024

Date of Credit (on or about) Thursday December 05, 2024

Date of Listing (on or about) Tuesday December 03, 2024
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* Eligible Shareholders are requested to ensure that renunciation through off-market transfer is completed in such a manner that
the Rights Entitlements are credited to the demat account of the Renouncees on or prior to the Issue Closing Date.

Our Board of Directors may however decide to extend the Issue Period as it may determine from time to time but not exceeding
30 (Thirty) days from the Issue Opening Date (inclusive of the Issue Opening Date).

BASIS OF ALLOTMENT

Subject to the provisions contained in this Letter of offer, the letter of offer, the Abridged letter of offer, the Rights Entitlement
Letter, the Application Form, the Articles of Association and the approval of the Designated Stock Exchange, our Board will
proceed to Allot the Right Shares in the following order of priority:

Full Allotment to those Eligible Shareholders who have applied for their Rights Entitlements of Right Shares either in full or in
part and also to the Renouncee(s) who has or have applied for Right Shares renounced in their favour, in full or in part.

Eligible Shareholders whose fractional entitlements are being ignored and Eligible Shareholders with zero entitlement, would be
given preference in allotment of one additional Rights Equity Share each if they apply for additional Right Shares. Allotment
under this head shall be considered if there are any unsubscribed Right Shares after allotment under (a) above. If number of Right
Shares required for Allotment under this head are more than the number of Right Shares available after Allotment under (a)
above, the Allotment would be made on a fair and equitable basis in consultation with the Designated Stock Exchange and will
not be a preferential allotment.

Allotment to the Eligible Shareholders who having applied for all the Right Shares offered to them as part of this Issue, have also
applied for additional Right Shares. The Allotment of such additional Right Shares will be made as far as possible on an equitable
basis having due regard to the number of Equity Shares held by them on the Record Date, provided there are any unsubscribed
Right Shares after making full Allotment in (1) and (2) above. The Allotment of such Right Shares will be at the sole discretion
of our Board in consultation with the Designated Stock Exchange, as a part of this Issue and will not be a preferential allotment.

Allotment to Renouncees who having applied for all the Right Shares renounced in their favour, have applied for additional Right
Shares provided there is surplus available after making full Allotment under (1), (2) and (3) above. The Allotment of such Right
Shares will be made on a proportionate basis in consultation with the Designated Stock Exchange, as a part of this Issue and will
not be a preferential allotment.

Allotment to any other person, that our Board may deem fit, provided there is surplus available after making Allotment under (1),
(2), (3) and (4) above, and the decision of our Board in this regard shall be final and binding. After taking into account Allotment
to be made under (1) to (4) above, if there is any unsubscribed portion, the same shall be deemed to be ‘unsubscribed’.

Upon approval of the Basis of Allotment by the Designated Stock Exchange, the Registrar shall send to the Controlling Branches,
a list of the Investors who have been allocated Right Shares in this Issue, along with:

The amount to be transferred from the ASBA Account to the separate bank account opened by our Company for this Issue, for
each successful Application;

The date by which the funds referred to above, shall be transferred to the aforesaid bank account; and

The details of rejected ASBA applications, if any, to enable the SCSBs to unblock the respective ASBA Accounts.

ALLOTMENT ADVICE OR REFUND/ UNBLOCKING OF ASBA ACCOUNTS

Our Company will e-mail Allotment advice, refund intimations or demat credit of Right Shares and/or letters of regret, along
with crediting the Allotted Right Shares to the respective beneficiary accounts (only in dematerialized mode) or in a demat
suspense account or issue instructions for unblocking the funds in the respective ASBA Accounts, if any, within a period of 15
(Fifteen) days from the Issue Closing Date. In case of failure to do so, our Company and the Directors who are ‘officers in
default’ shall pay interest at 15% (Fifteen Percent) p.a. and such other rate as specified under applicable law from the expiry of
such 15 (Fifteen) days’ period.

The Rights Entitlements will be credited in the dematerialized form using electronic credit under the depository system and the
Allotment advice shall be sent, through email, to the email address provided to our Company or at the address recorded with the
Depository.

In the case of non-resident Investors who remit their Application Money from funds held in the NRE or the FCNR Accounts,
refunds and/or payment of interest or dividend and other disbursements, if any, shall be credited to such accounts.

Where an Applicant has applied for additional Equity Shares in the Issue and is Allotted a lesser number of Equity Shares than
applied for, the excess Application Money paid/blocked shall be refunded/unblocked. The unblocking of ASBA funds / refund of
monies shall be completed be within such period as prescribed under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. In the event that there is a
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delay in making refunds beyond such period as prescribed under applicable law, our Company shall pay the requisite interest at
such rate as prescribed under applicable law.

PAYMENT OF REFUND

Mode of making refunds

The payment of refund, if any, including in the event of oversubscription or failure to list or otherwise would be done through
any of the following modes.

Unblocking amounts blocked using ASBA facility.

National Automated Clearing House (hereinafter referred to as ‘NACH’) — National Automated Clearing House is a consolidated
system of electronic clearing service. Payment of refund would be done through NACH for Applicants having an account at one
of the centres specified by the RBI, where such facility has been made available. This would be subject to availability of
complete bank account details including MICR code wherever applicable from the depository. The payment of refund through
NACH is mandatory for Applicants having a bank account at any of the centres where NACH facility has been made available by
the RBI (subject to availability of all information for crediting the refund through NACH including the MICR code as appearing
on a cheque leaf, from the depositories), except where Applicant is otherwise disclosed as eligible to get refunds through NEFT
or Direct Credit or RTGS.

National Electronic Fund Transfer (hereinafter referred to as ‘NEFT”) — Payment of refund shall be undertaken through NEFT
wherever the Investors’ bank has been assigned the Indian Financial System Code (hereinafter referred to as ‘IFSC Code’), which
can be linked to a MICR, allotted to that particular bank branch. IFSC Code will be obtained from the website of RBI as on a date
immediately prior to the date of payment of refund, duly mapped with MICR numbers. Wherever the Investors have registered
their nine digit MICR number and their bank account number with the Registrar to our Company or with the Depository
Participant while opening and operating the demat account, the same will be duly mapped with the IFSC Code of that particular
bank branch and the payment of refund will be made to the Investors through this method.

Direct Credit — Investors having bank accounts with the Bankers to the Issue shall be eligible to receive refunds through direct
credit. Charges, if any, levied by the relevant bank(s) for the same would be borne by our Company.

RTGS — If the refund amount exceeds ¥2,00,000, the Investors have the option to receive refund through RTGS. Such eligible
Investors who indicate their preference to receive refund through RTGS are required to provide the IFSC Code in the Application
Form. In the event the same is not provided, refund shall be made through NACH or any other eligible mode. Charges, if any,
levied by the refund bank(s) for the same would be borne by our Company. Charges, if any, levied by the Investor’s bank
receiving the credit would be borne by the Investor.

For all other Investors, the refund orders will be dispatched through speed post or registered post subject to applicable laws. Such
refunds will be made by cheques, pay orders or demand drafts drawn in favor of the sole/first Investor and payable at par.

Credit of refunds to Investors in any other electronic manner, permissible by SEBI from time to time.

Refund payment to non-residents

The Application Money will be unblocked in the ASBA Account of the non-resident Applicants, details of which were provided
in the Application Form.

ALLOTMENT ADVICE OR DEMAT CREDIT OF SHARES

The demat credit of Shares to the respective beneficiary accounts or the demat suspense account (pending receipt of demat
account details for Eligible Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form/ with IEPF authority/ in suspense, etc.) will be
credited within 15 days from the Issue Closing Date or such other timeline in accordance with applicable laws.

RECEIPT OF THE RIGHT SHARES IN DEMATERIALIZED FORM
Please Note That the Right Shares Applied For Under This Issue Can Be Allotted Only In Dematerialized Form And to

The Same Depository Account/ Corresponding PAN in which The Equity Shares Are Held By Such Investor On The Record
Date, Or

The Depository Account, Details of which Have Been Provided to our Company or The Registrar At Least Two Working Days
Prior To The Issue Closing Date By The Eligible Equity Shareholder Holding Equity Shares In Physical Form As On The Record
Date, Or

Demat Suspense Account Pending Receipt of Demat Account Details For Resident Eligible Shareholders/ Where The Credit Of
The Rights Entitlements Returned/Reversed/Failed.

Investors shall be Allotted the Right Shares in dematerialized (electronic) form.
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INVESTORS MAY PLEASE NOTE THAT THE RIGHT SHARES CAN BE TRADED ON THE BSE LIMITED
BSE ) ONLY IN DEMATERIALIZED FORM.

The procedure for availing the facility for Allotment of Right Shares in this Issue in the dematerialized form is as under:

Open a beneficiary account with any depository participant (care should be taken that the beneficiary account should carry the
name of the holder in the same manner as is registered in the records of our Company. In the case of joint holding, the beneficiary
account should be opened carrying the names of the holders in the same order as registered in the records of our Company). In
case of Investors having various folios in our Company with different joint holders, the Investors will have to open separate
accounts for such holdings. Those Investors who have already opened such beneficiary account(s) need not adhere to this step.

It should be ensured that the depository account is in the name(s) of the Investors and the names are in the same order as in the
records of our Company or the Depositories.

The responsibility for correctness of information filled in the Application Form vis-a-vis such information with the Investor’s
depository participant, would rest with the Investor. Investors should ensure that the names of the Investors and the order in
which they appear in Application Form should be the same as registered with the Investor’s depository participant.

If incomplete or incorrect beneficiary account details are given in the Application Form, the Investor will not get any Right
Shares and the Application Form will be rejected.

The Right Shares will be allotted to Applicants only in dematerialized form and would be directly credited to the beneficiary
account as given in the Application Form after verification or demat suspense account (pending receipt of demat account details
for resident Eligible Shareholders with IEPF authority/ in suspense, etc.). Allotment advice, refund order (if any) would be sent
directly to the Applicant by email and, if the printing is feasible, through physical dispatch, by the Registrar but the Applicant’s
depository participant will provide to him the confirmation of the credit of such Right Shares to the Applicant’s depository
account.

Non-transferable Allotment advice/ refund intimation will be directly sent to the Investors by the Registrar, by email and, if the
printing is feasible, through physical dispatch.

Renouncees will also have to provide the necessary details about their beneficiary account for Allotment of Right Shares in this
Issue. In case these details are incomplete or incorrect, the Application is liable to be rejected.

PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION BY CERTAIN CATEGORIES OF INVESTORS

Procedure for Applications by FPIs

In terms of applicable FEMA Rules and the SEBI FPI Regulations, investments by FPIs in the Equity Shares is subject to certain
limits, i.e., the individual holding of an FPI (including its investor group (which means multiple entities registered as foreign
portfolio investors and directly and indirectly having common ownership of more than 50% of common control)) shall be below
10% of our post -Offer Equity Share capital. In case the total holding of an FPI or investor group increases beyond 10% of the
total paid-up Equity Share capital of our Company, on a fully diluted basis or 10% or more of the paid-up value of any series of
debentures or preference shares or share warrants that may be issued by our Company, the total investment made by the FPI or
investor group will be re-classified as FDI subject to the conditions as specified by SEBI and the RBI in this regard and our
Company and the investor will also be required to comply with applicable reporting requirements. Further, the aggregate limit of
all FPIs investments, with effect from April 1, 2020, is up to the sectoral cap applicable to the sector in which our Company
operates.

FPls are permitted to participate in this Issue subject to compliance with conditions and restrictions which may be specified by
the Government from time to time. The FPIs who wish to participate in the Offer are advised to use the Application Form for
non-residents. Subject to compliance with all applicable Indian laws, rules, regulations, guidelines and approvals in terms of
Regulation 21 of the SEBI FPI Regulations, an FPI may issue, subscribe to or otherwise deal in offshore derivative instruments
(as defined under the SEBI FPI Regulations as any instrument, by whatever name called, which is issued overseas by an FPI
against Shares held by it that are listed or proposed to be listed on any recognized stock exchange in India, as its underlying)
directly or indirectly, only in the event (i) such offshore derivative instruments are issued only to persons registered as Category |
FPI under the SEBI FPI Regulations; (ii) such offshore derivative instruments are issued only to persons who are eligible for
registration as Category | FPIs (where an entity has an investment manager who is from the Financial Action Task Force member
country, the investment manager shall not be required to be registered as a Category | FPI); (iii) such offshore derivative
instruments are issued after compliance with ‘know your client’ norms; and (iv) compliance with other conditions as may be
prescribed by SEBI.

An FPI issuing offshore derivative instruments is also required to ensure that any transfer of offshore derivative instruments
issued by or on its behalf, is carried out subject to inter alia the following conditions: (a) such offshore derivative instruments are
transferred only to persons in accordance with the SEBI FPI Regulations; and (b) prior consent of the FPI is obtained for such
transfer, except when the persons to whom the offshore derivative instruments are to be transferred to are pre — approved by the
FPI.
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Procedure for Applications by AlFs, FVCls and VCFs

The SEBI VCF Regulations and the SEBI FVCI Regulations prescribe, among other things, the investment restrictions on VCFs
and FVCls registered with SEBI. Further, the SEBI AIF Regulations prescribe, among other things, the investment restrictions on
AlFs.

As per the SEBI VCF Regulations and SEBI FVCI Regulations, VCFs and FVCls are not permitted to invest in listed companies
pursuant to rights issues. Accordingly, applications by VCFs or FVCIs will not be accepted in this Issue. Venture capital funds
registered as Category | AlFs, as defined in the SEBI AIF Regulations, are not permitted to invest in listed companies pursuant to
rights issues. Accordingly, applications by venture capital funds registered as category | AlFs, as defined in the SEBI AIF
Regulations, will not be accepted in this Issue. Other categories of AlFs are permitted to apply in this Issue subject to compliance
with the SEBI AIF Regulations. Such AlFs having bank accounts with SCSBs that are providing ASBA in cities / centres where
such AlFs are located are mandatorily required to make use of the ASBA facility Otherwise, applications of such AlFs are liable
for rejection.

Procedure for Applications by NRIs

Investments by NRIs are governed by the FEMA Rules. Applications will not be accepted from NRIs that are ineligible to
participate in this Issue under applicable securities laws.

As per the FEMA Rules, an NRI or Overseas Citizen of India (‘OCI’) may purchase or sell capital instruments of a listed Indian
Company on repatriation basis, on a recognized stock exchange in India, subject to the conditions, inter alia, that the total holding
by any individual NRI or OCI will not exceed 5% of the total paid - up equity capital on a fully diluted basis or should not exceed
5% of the paid-up value of each series of debentures or preference shares or share warrants issued by an Indian Company and the
total holdings of all NRIs and OClIs put together will not exceed 10% of the total paid-up equity capital on a fully diluted basis or
shall not exceed 10% of the paid-up value of each series of debentures or preference shares or share warrants. The aggregate
ceiling of 10% may be raised to 24%, if a special resolution to that effect is passed by the general body of the Indian company.

Further, in accordance with press note 3 of 2020, the FDI Policy has been recently amended to state that all investments by
entities incorporated in a country which shares land border with India or where the beneficial owner of an investment into India is
situated in or is a citizen of any such country (‘Restricted Investors), will require prior approval of the Government of India. It is
not clear from the press note whether or not an issuance of the Right Shares to Restricted Investors will also require a prior
approval of the Government of India and each Investor should seek independent legal advice about its ability to participate in the
Issue. In the event such prior approval of the Government of India is required and such approval has been obtained, the Investor
shall intimate our Company and the Registrar about such approval within the Issue Period.

Procedure for Applications by Mutual Funds

A separate application can be made in respect of each scheme of an Indian mutual fund registered with SEBI and such
applications shall not be treated as multiple applications. The applications made by asset management companies or custodians of
a mutual fund should clearly indicate the name of the concerned scheme for which the application is being made.

Procedure for Applications by Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial Companies (‘NBFC-SI”)

In case of an application made by NBFC-SI registered with the RBI, (a) the certificate of registration issued by the RBI under
Section 45IA of the RBI Act, 1934 and (b) net-worth certificate from its statutory auditors or any independent chartered
accountant based on the last audited financial statements is required to be attached to the application.

IMPERSONATION

As a matter of abundant caution, attention of the Investors is specifically drawn to the provisions of Section 38 of the Companies
Act, 2013 which is reproduced below:

‘Any person who makes or abets making of an application in a fictitious name to a Company for acquiring, or subscribing
for, its Shares; or makes or abets making of multiple applications to a Company in different names or in different
combinations of his name or surname for acquiring or subscribing for its Shares; or otherwise induces directly or
indirectly a Company to allot, or register any transfer of, Shares to him, or to any other person in a fictitious name, shall
be liable for action under Section 447.

The liability prescribed under Section 447 of the Companies Act for fraud involving an amount of at least % 10 lakhs or 1% of the
turnover of the company, whichever is lower, includes imprisonment for a term of not less than six months extending up to 10
years (provided that where the fraud involves public interest, such term shall not be less than three years) and fine of an amount
not less than the amount involved in the fraud, extending up to three times of such amount.

In case the fraud involves (i) an amount which is less than 10 lakhs or 1% of the turnover of the company, whichever is lower;
and (ii) does not involve public interest, then such fraud is punishable with an imprisonment for a term extending up to five years
or a fine of an amount extending up to I50 lakhs or with both.
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PAYMENT BY STOCK INVEST

In terms of RBI Circular DBOD No. FSC BC 42/24.47.00/2003- 04 dated November 5, 2003, the stock invest scheme has been
withdrawn. Hence, payment through stock invest would not be accepted in this Rights Issue.

DISPOSAL OF APPLICATION AND APPLICATION MONEY

No acknowledgment will be issued for the Application Money received by our Company. However, the Designated Branch of the
SCSBs receiving the Application Form will acknowledge its receipt by stamping and returning the acknowledgment slip at the
bottom of each Application Form.

Our Board of Directors of the Company reserves its full, unqualified and absolute right to accept or reject any Application, in
whole or in part, and in either case without assigning any reason thereto.

In cases where refunds are applicable, such refunds shall be made within a period of 15 days. In case of failure to do so, our
Company and the Directors who are ‘officers in default’ shall pay interest at the prescribed rate. In case an Application is rejected
in full, the whole of the Application Money will be unblocked in the respective ASBA Accounts, in case of Applications through
ASBA. Wherever an Application is rejected in part, the balance of Application Money, if any, after adjusting any money due on
Right Shares Allotted, will be refunded / unblocked in the respective bank accounts from which Application Money was received
/ ASBA Accounts of the Investor within a period of 15 days from the Issue Closing Date. In case of failure to do so, our
Company shall pay interest at such rate and within such time as specified under applicable law.

For further instructions, please read the Application Form carefully.
UNDERTAKINGS BY OUR COMPANY
Our Company undertakes the following:

The complaints received in respect of the issue shall be attended to by our Company expeditiously and satisfactorily;

All steps for completion of the necessary formalities for listing and commencement of trading at BSE Limited ( BSE), where the
Right Shares are to be listed are taken within the time limit specified by the SEBI;

The funds required for making refunds to unsuccessful applicants as per the mode(s) disclosed shall be made available to the
Registrar by our Company;

Where refunds are made through electronic transfer of funds, a suitable communication shall be sent to the applicant within 15
(Fifteen) days of closure of the issue giving details of the bank where refunds shall be credited along with amount and expected
date of electronic credit of refund;

Where release of block on the application amount for unsuccessful bidders or part of the application amount in case of
proportionate allotment, a suitable communication shall be sent to the applicants;

Adequate arrangements shall be made to collect all ASBA applications;

UTILIZATION OF ISSUE PROCEEDS

Our Board declares that:

All monies received out of issue of this Right Equity Issue to the public shall be transferred to a separate bank account.

Details of all monies utilized out of this Right Issue referred to in clause (A) above shall be disclosed under an appropriate
separate head in the balance sheet of our Company indicating the purpose for which such monies had been utilized; and

Details of all unutilized monies out of this Right Issue referred to in clause (A) above, if any, shall be disclosed under an
appropriate separate head in the balance sheet of our Company indicating the form in which such unutilized monies have been
invested.

IMPORTANT

Please read this Letter of offer carefully before taking any action. The instructions contained in the Application Form, Abridged
letter of offer and the Rights Entitlement Letter are an integral part of the conditions of this Letter of offer and must be carefully
followed; otherwise the Application is liable to be rejected.

All enquiries in connection with this Letter of offer, the Abridged Letter of offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter or Application
Form must be addressed (quoting the Registered Folio Number or the DP ID and Client ID number, the Application Form
number and the name of the first Eligible Equity Shareholder as mentioned on the Application Form and super scribed
‘THINKINK PICTUREZ LIMITED? on the envelope and postmarked in India or in the email) to the Registrar at the following
address:
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Skyline Financial Services Pvt (P)Ltd

D-153/A irst Floor Okhla Industrial Area,

Phase-1 New Delhi;110020;

Tel: 011-26812682/83

Fax: 011-26812682

Email: pratap@skylinertal.com

Website: www.skylinerta.com

Investors Grievance E-mail: pratap@skylinertal.com
Contact Person: Mr. Punit Mittal, General Manager
SEBI Registration Number: INR000000262

In accordance with SEBI Rights Issue Circulars, frequently asked questions and online/ electronic dedicated investor helpdesk for
guidance on the Application process and resolution of difficulties faced by the Investors will be available on the website of the
Registrar (www.skylinerta.com).

This Issue will remain open for a minimum 07 (Seven) days. However, the Board of Directors will have the right to extend the
Issue Period as it may determine from time to time but not exceeding 30 (Thirty) days from the Issue Opening Date (inclusive of
the Issue Closing Date).
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RESTRICTIONS ON FOREIGN OWNERSHIP OF INDIAN SECURITIES

There are two routes through which foreign investors may invest in India. One is the ‘automatic route’, where no government
approval is required under Indian foreign exchange laws to make an investment as long as it is within prescribed thresholds for
the relevant sector. The other route is the ‘government route’, where an approval is required under foreign exchange laws from
the relevant industry regulator, prior to the investment.

Foreign investment in Indian securities is regulated through the Industrial Policy, 1991, of the Government of India and FEMA.
While the Industrial Policy, 1991, of the Government of India, prescribes the limits and the conditions subject to which foreign
investment can be made in different sectors of the Indian economy, FEMA regulates the precise way such investment may be
made. The Union Cabinet, as provided in the Cabinet Press Release dated May 24, 2017, has given its approval for phasing out
the FIPB. Under the Industrial Policy, 1991, unless specifically restricted, foreign investment is freely permitted in all sectors of
the Indian economy up to any extent and without any prior approvals, but the foreign investor is required to follow certain
prescribed procedures for making such investment. Accordingly, the process for foreign direct investment and approval from the
Government of India will now be handled by the concerned ministries or departments, in consultation with the Department for
Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government of India (formerly known as the
Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion), Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs, FIPB section, through a
memorandum dated June 5, 2017, has notified the specific ministries handling relevant sectors.

The Government has, from time to time, made policy pronouncements on FDI through press notes and press releases. The DPIIT
issued the Consolidated FDI Policy Circular of 2020 (‘FDI Circular 2020°), which, with effect from October 15, 2020,
consolidated and superseded all previous press notes, press releases and clarifications on FDI issued by the DPIIT that were in
force and effect as on October 15, 2020. The Government proposes to update the consolidated circular on FDI policy once every
year and therefore, FDI Circular 2020 will be valid until the DPIIT issues an updated circular.

The Government of India has from time to time made policy pronouncements on FDI through press notes and press releases
which are notified by RBI as amendments to FEMA. In case of any conflict, the relevant notification under Foreign Exchange
Management (Non-Debt Instruments) Rules, 2019 will prevail. The payment of inward remittance and reporting requirements are
stipulated under the Foreign Exchange Management (Mode of Payment and Reporting of Non-Debt Instruments) Regulations,
2019 issued by RBI The FDI Circular 2020, issued by the DPIIT, consolidates the policy framework in place as on October 15,
2020, and supersedes all previous press notes, press releases and clarifications on FDI issued by the DPIIT that were in force and
effect as on October 15, 2020.

The transfer of shares between an Indian resident and a non-resident does not require the prior approval of RBI, provided that:

The activities of the investee company fall under the automatic route as provided in the FDI Policy and FEMA and transfer does
not attract the provisions of the SEBI (SAST) Regulations;

The non- resident shareholding is within the sectoral limits under the FDI Policy; and

The pricing is in accordance with the guidelines prescribed by SEBI and RBI.

No investment under the FDI route (i.e., any investment which would result in the investor holding 10% or more of the fully
diluted paid-up equity share capital of the Company or any FDI investment for which an approval from the government was
taken in the past) will be allowed in the Issue unless such application is accompanied with necessary approval or covered under a
pre-existing approval from the government. It will be the sole responsibility of the investors to ensure that the necessary approval
or the pre-existing approval from the government is valid to make any investment in the Issue.

Our Company will not be responsible for any allotments made by relying on such approvals. Please also note that pursuant to
Circular no. 14 dated September 16, 2003, issued by RBI, Overseas Corporate Bodies have been derecognized as an eligible class
of investors and RBI has subsequently issued the Foreign Exchange Management (Withdrawal of General Permission to
Overseas Corporate Bodies (OCBs)) Regulations, 2003. Any Investor being an OCB is required not to be under the adverse
notice of RBI and in order to apply for this issue as a incorporated non-resident must do so in accordance with the FDI Circular
2020 and Foreign Exchange Management (Non-Debt Instrument) Rules, 2019. Further, while investing in the Issue, the Investors
are deemed to have obtained the necessary approvals, as required, under applicable laws and the obligation to obtain such
approvals shall be upon the Investors. Our Company shall not be under an obligation to obtain any approval under any of the
applicable laws on behalf of the Investors and shall not be liable in case of failure on part of the Investors to obtain such
approvals.

The above information is given for the benefit of the Applicants / Investors. Our Company is not liable for any amendments or
modification or changes in applicable laws or regulations, which may occur after the date of the Letter of offer. Investors are
advised to make their independent investigations and ensure that the number of Equity Shares applied for do not exceed the
applicable limits under laws or regulations.
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SECTION VIl - OTHER INFORMATION

Please note that the Right Shares applied for under this Issue can be allotted only in dematerialised form and to (a) the same
depository account/ corresponding pan in which the Equity Shares are held by such Investor on the Record Date, or (b) the
depository account, details of which have been provided to our Company or the Registrar at least two working days prior to the
Issue Closing Date by the Eligible Equity Shareholder, or (c) demat suspense account where the credit of the Rights Entitlements
returned/reversed/failed.

MATERIAL CONTRACTS AND DOCUMENTS FOR INSPECTION

The following material documents and contracts (not being contracts entered into in the ordinary course of business carried on by
our Company or entered into more than 2 (Two) years prior to the date of this Letter of offer) which are or may be deemed
material have been entered or are to be entered into by our Company. Copies of these contracts and also the documents for

inspection referred to hereunder, would be available on the website of the Company at www.thinkinkpicturez.com.in in
from the date of this Letter of offer until the Issue Closing Date.

MATERIAL CONTRACTS FOR THE ISSUE
Registrar Agreement dated October 18, 2024 between our Company and the Registrar to the Issue;

Bankers to the Issue Agreement dated October 17,2024 among our Company and the Registrar to the Issue and the Bankers to
the Issue;

Certified copies of the updated Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of our Company;

Fresh certificate of incorporation

Copies of annual report of our Company for the last Financial Years for the Financial Year ending March 31, 2024.
Resolution of our Board of Directors dated September 06,2024, in relation to the Issue and other related matters;

Resolution of our Board of Directors dated October 14, 2024, finalizing the terms of the Issue including Issue Price, Record Date
and the Rights Entitlement Ratio;

Consents of our Directors, our Company Secretary and Compliance Officer, our Chief Financial Officer, our Statutory Auditor,
Bankers to the Issue, and the Registrar to the Issue for inclusion of their names in the Letter of offer to act in their respective
capacities;

Report on Statement of Special Tax Benefits dated October 14,2024, for our Company from the Statutory Auditors of our
Company;

In-principle approval issued by BSE Limited (BSE) dated October 03, 2024;

Tripartite agreement amongst our Company, Central Depository Services (India) Limited and Registrar to the Issue.

Tripartite agreement amongst our Company, National Securities Depository Limited and Registrar to the Issue.

Any of the contracts or documents mentioned in this Letter of offer may be amended or modified at any time if so, required in the

interest of our Company or if required by the other parties, without notice to the Eligible Shareholders subject to compliance of
the provisions contained in the Companies Act and other relevant statutes.
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DECLARATION

We/ | hereby certify that no statement made in this Letter of offer contravenes any of the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, the Securities Contract (Regulation) Rules,
1957 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, each as amended, or the rules, regulations or
guidelines issued thereunder. We/ | further certify that all the legal requirements connected with the Issue as also the
regulations, guidelines, instructions, etc., issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India, Government of India
and any other competent authority in this behalf, have been duly complied with.

We/ | further certify that all disclosures made in this Letter of Offer are true and correct.
Name of the Directors Signature

Shravankumar Khetaram Oad
Independent Director
DIN No.: 10641869 Sd/-

Trushna Jayantbhai Solanki

Independent Director
DIN No.: 10057896 Sd/-

Abhay Kumar Thakur
Non Executive Non Independent Director
DIN No.: 10585460 Sd/-

Vijay Ghanshyambhai Pujara
Executive Director
DIN No.: 08203972 Sd/-

SIGNED BY THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF OUR COMPANY

Kanhaiya Kumar Jha Sd/-

SIGNED BY THE COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Amit Jagan Sd/-

Place: Mumbai
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